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TERREBONNE PARISH 
CONSOLIDATED (K)"\'ERNMP:NT 

PC) HOX 6097 PO BOX 2768 

HOUMA I.Ol.'IStANA 70361 HOUMA. LOUISIANA 70361 
868 6060 868 3000 

June 27, 2017 

To the Honorable Parish President, Members of the Parish Council 
And the Citizens of Terrebonne Parish, Houma, Louisiana 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (Parish 
Government) for the year ended December 31, 2017, is hereby submitted as mandated by the Home Rule 
Charter, The Home Rule Charter requires that the Council shall provide for an annual independent post 
audit and such additional audits as it deems necessary, of the accounts and other evidence of financial 
transactions of the Parish Government, including those of all Parish Government departments, offices or 
agencies. Audits may be performed by the State or the Council may designate a private auditor to perform 
such audits. 

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, 
including all disclosures, rests with management. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed 
data is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner that presents fairly the financial position 
and results of operations of the various governmental and business-type activities, funds, and component 
units of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles in the United States of America (GAAP). All disclosures necessary to enable the 
reader to gain an understanding of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government's activities have been 
included. 

The Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government's and certain component units, financial statements have 
been audited by Bourgeois Bennett, LLC, a firm of licensed certified public accountants. Component unit 
financial statements audited by other auditors were furnished to Bourgeois Bennett, LLC, with their 
opinion, herein, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for these entities is based on the reports of the 
other auditors. In the opinion of Bourgeois Bennett, LLC, based on their audit and the reports of other 
auditors, there was a reasonable basis for rendering an unmodified opinion that the Terrebonne Parish 
Consolidated Government financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2017, are fairly presented 
in conformity with GAAP, The independent auditor's report is located at the front of the financial section 
of this report. 

The Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government is required to provide an annual single audit in 
conformity with the provisions of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, Part 200, the Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Costs Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). Information related to this single audit, including a schedule of expenditures of federal awards, 
and the independent auditor's reports on internal controls and compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations is included in a separately issued Single Audit Supplementary Financial Report. 

The Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government agreed with the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) to 
have procedures performed on the control and compliance areas identified in the LLA's Statewide Agreed 
Upon Procedures for the year ended December 31, 2017. Infonnatioii related to these procedures, including 
procedures and associated findings are included in a separately issued Agreed Upon Procedures Report. 



Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor's report and 
provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements. This letter of 
transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. 

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT 

The Territorial Legislature defined Louisiana counties in April 1805, where Terrebonne was originally part 
of the County of Lafourche. On April 6, 1822, at the home of Alexandre Dupre, acting on a petition of 12 
inhabitants and an order of election from Parish Judge Francis M. Guyol, there was a meeting to form a 
Police Jury for Ten-ebonne Parish. On March 16, 1848, the City of Houma was incorporated. The 
separate forms of local government continued until the consolidation election of July 11, 1981, when the 
voters approved a Home Rule Charter form of government, now known as the Terrebonne Parish 
Consolidated Government. Subject to the Charter, the Parish is authorized to exercise any power and 
perforin any function necessary, requisite or proper for the management of its local affairs. The plan of 
government provided by this Home Rule Charter is known as the "President-Council" form of government. 

Ten ebonne Parish is the second largest parish in Louisiana, and is situated in the southern part of the state, 
in the heart of Cajun country. Terrebonne Parish has a total area of 2,067 square miles consisting of 987 
squares miles of land and 1,080 miles of water. The U.S. Census Bureau estimated the 2017 population to 
be 112,086, a decrease of 1, 134 (1.00%) over 20! 6. 

The Ten ebonne Parish Consolidated Government includes a full range of services, including police and fire 
protection within the incorporated city limits of Houma; an urban electric system and parish gas utility 
system. Parishwide services include public works, coastal restoration and preservation, recreation 
programs, planning and zoning, public transportation, housing and human services, a civic center, solid 
waste, sewerage, emergency preparedness, and general administrative services. 

The Mami2ement: The legislative power of the parish government consists of nine members elected to a 
four (4) year term, with a maximum of three consecutive terms. One (1) council member is elected from 
each district. The Parish President is an elected official serving as the chief executive officer over all 
departments, offices and agencies of the parish government, except as otherwise provided by the Charter. 
The President is elected at large for a four-year term, with a maximum of two consecutive terms. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Parish President appointed department heads subject to the 
approval of the Parish Council for the following major departments, and served at the pleasure of the 
President: 

Administration Legal Coastal Restoration & Preservation 
Finance Parks and Recreation Risk Management/Human Resources 
Civic Center Public Safety Housing and Human Services 
Utilities Public Works Planning and Zoning 

LOCAL ECONOMY 

Economic Condition and Outlook 

Terrebonne Parish has a diverse group of industries working together to boost the local economy. From 
oil-aiid-gas services, to retail, to seafood, the Parish has the industry to support its residents. In order to 
obtain and maintain a strong economy the Parish must have the resources available for business retention 
and growth. A strong economy requires a healthy population and investment in prevention and wellness to 
promote a more productive, less stressed employee market. The Terrebonne Economic Development 
Authority Board has resumed management and with their new staff will continue to partner with the Parish 
Government to position our Parish among the most progressive and growth focused communities in 
Louisiana and our region; to develop and implement a clear strategy to support existing businesses as well 
as seek innovative ways to develop and attract new high growth industries to further diversify our local 
economy. 



Economic Indicators: 

Some of the economic indicators below have reflected the past growth and future potential growth of our 
Parish. 

Accounts Registered Gross 
Sales Tax Annual Occupational Annual Sales Tax Annual 

Year Pennits % Growth Licenses % Growth Collections % Gixnvth 

2007 8,340 6,067 108,937,998 
2008 8,587 3.0% 6,268 3.3% 111,588,521 2.4% 
2009 8,031 -6.5% 6,284 0.3% 104,636,527 -6.2% 
2010 8,317 3.6% 6,130 -2.5% 98,508,673 -5.9% 
2011 8,563 3.0% 6,286 2.5% 100,914,024 2.4% 
2012 8,885 3.8% 6,212 -1.2% 107,484,695 6.5% 
2013 9,331 5.0% 6,272 1.0% 125,494,304 * 9.2% 
2014 9,652 3.4% 6,213 -0.9% 134,604,419 * -3.0% 
2015 9,420 -2.4% 6,320 1.7% 125,756,511 * -15.3% 
2016 10,211 8.4% 6,200 -1.9% 115,748,551 * -16.3% 
2017 10,518 3.0% 6,173 -0.4% 116,370,853 * -8.6% 

* In 2013, the Terrebonne Parish Levee and Conservation District levied a '/:% sales tax for the 
tu (//C VJiiy I Itii! i wrucn HUS ^entraieu COllCCIIOfli Of 

S53.7 million from 2013 to the end of 2017. This tax not included in the formula calculating 
the annual percentage of growth for this period. 

According to the Louisiana Department of Labor, the annual average rate of local unemployment within 
Teirebonne Parish decreased to an average of 5.69% in 2017 and the average labor force decreased to 
47,103 as reflected in the following table and chart. 

Average 
I^ibor Unemployment 

Year Force * Rate * 

2008 56,284 3.60% 
2009 51,919 4.90% 
2010 54,300 5.30% 
2011 53,749 5.40% 
2012 54,664 4.80% 
2013 57,050 4.30% 
2014 55,001 4.80% 
2015 53,135 5.89% 
2016 49,199 6.99% 
2017 47,103 5.69% 

Source: *Louisiana Department of Labor 

Major Initiatives in 2017/2018 

Tenebonne Parish has several major active initiatives in the Parish, which includes funding carried forward 
from 2016 and new funding in 2017 and 2018. These projects have been funded through bond proceeds, 
federal and state grants, sales taxes dedicated to capital improvements and non-recurring excess funds from 
operations, which will have a significant impact on the quality of life for the citizens of our Parish. 

Drainase Inwroveinents: $59.4 million 

The Parish has made an aggressive effort to improve the gravity and forced drainage systems throughout 
the populated areas. As a parish adjacent to the Gulf of Mexico, essential levee systems in the lower 



reaches of the Parish continually need improvements, in lieu of a major hurricane levee system. Also, in 
the northern part of the parish, high waters occur due to overflow from the Atchafalaya River. The parish 
is initiating several large drainage pump stations to alleviate these high water events in light of the 
increasing heavy spring-thaws. Some of the major projects have been in partnership with the Terrebonne 
Levee and Conservation District. 

Road and Bruise Inwrovemenls: $13.4 mUUou 

Many of these projects have been funded to add critical roadways, extending thoroughfares and installing 
major turning lanes to minimize the impact and lessen the inconvenicncies resulting from our recent 
population growth; as well as to prepare us for future shifts in population as identified within the 
Comprehensive Master Plan. In 2017, the Parish added $19.6 million to road initiatives, which includes 
Bayou Gardens Extension, Hollywood Road Widening, and Country Estate Drive Widening. In 2018, we 
expect to complete the Hollywood Road Extension project that continues an exterior roadway loop around 
the center of Houma. 

Government Buildiuss: $9.8 million 

The Parish of Terrebonne is located in one of the most southern regions of Louisiana, prone to flooding and 
high winds and storm surge during tropical weather. In 2011, the Parish purchased property to relocate key 
facilities and strategically consolidate a government campus. The Juvenile Detention Center and the 
Department of Public Works buildings failed to perform their intended functions during past Hurricanes 
Giistav and Ike. The Federal government has reached out to the Parish to fund the relocation of these two 
facilities to our northern campus with a higher flood elevation, both have been completed in 2017. The 
Parish has been successful in obtaining state funds to supplement the construction of a new Emergency 
Operations Center and two Safe Rooms for first responders. The Emergency Operations Center was under 
construction as of December 31, 2017 and has recently been completed in 2018. Both Safe Rooms are 
currently in construction and should also be completed in 2018. In addition, using donations and Parish 
funds, a new animal shelter has been relocated to the northern campus to facilitate the growing Parish 
needs. The animal shelter was also under construction as of December 31, 2017 and completed in 2018. 

Long-Term Financial Planning 

jVlorgaiiza-to-tlie-Gulf Hurricane-Protection Proiecf: On November 17, 2001, the voters of Terrebonne 
Parish supported a quarter-cent sales tax to fund a hurricane protection project. Collections began July I, 
2002 and have generated about $84.9 million to date. Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government and 
Terrebonne Levee and Conservation District have an Intergovernmental Agreement to provide for the 
funding of the Morganza to the Gulf Project. This Project is to provide a system of levees and floodgates to 
protect the citizens of Terrebonne Parish from any tidal surges from tropical weather conditions. The 
mission of the Terrebonne Levee and Conservation District is to protect lives and property during times of 
emergency by using the available manpower and equipment in a safe and timely sequence, while 
maintaining the integrity of the levee systems and flood control structures. The project purpose is to 
protect infrastructure and the remaining fragile marsh from hurricane storm surge. The area is significantly 
affected by tides emanating from the Gulf of Mexico. Terrebonne Levee and Conservation District shall 
engage in flood control works as it relates to hunicane protection, tidal flooding, saltwater intrusion and 
conservation. The Parish and the District are jointly participating in this project to provide for the 
acquisition, construction, improvement, maintenance and operation of new and existing facilities for the 
furtherance of the statutorily authorized purposes of the District. 

The proposed project, which recently received congressional authorization, is located in coastal Louisiana 
approximately 60 miles southwest of New Orleans, and includes portions of Terrebonne and Lafourche 
Parishes. The area is bounded on the west by Bayou Dularge and State Highway 311 and on the east by 
Bayou Lafourche with the east and west boundaries forming an apex at Thibodaux, LA. The southern 
boun(lai7 is the Gulf of Mexico. The recommended hurricane protection plan consists of approximately 
72-miles of 30ft. high earthen levees with 12-floodgate structures proposed for the navigable waterways, 
12-environmental enhancement structures, and a lock structure in the Houma Navigation Canal measuring 
200-ft wide by 1200-ft long. The structural features are integrated into the levee alignment to provide flood 



protection, drainage, environmental benefit, and navigational passage. Construction of this plan is 
currently estimated to cost in excess of $888 million and funding is to be shared 65% Federal/ 35% non­
federal with the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development and the Terrebonne Levee and 
Conservation District as the local sponsors. It will take 15 to 16 years to build the entire system, which 
would be maintained by the Tenebonne Levee and Conservation District. The Army Corps of Engineers 
will likely operate the massive set of locks in the Houma Navigation Canal and Gulf Intracoastal Waterway 
water control structures. 

Coastal Restoration: $13.4 million: Partnered with the U.S. Department of Commerce through the State 
of Louisiana's Department of Natural Resources, the Parish has developed policies and programs to 
achieve a balance between development and conservation, restoration, creation and enhancement of coastal 
resources, l.ong term projects include the Falgout Canal Freshwater Enhancement and Lake Boudreaux 
Diversion (introduces freshwater into the marshes adjacent to the Houma Navigational Canal). 

Sewerage Improvements: $1.8 million: In 2010, the Parish issued $17.9 million in Sewer Revenue Bonds 
(Build America Bond and Recovery Zone Economic Development) for the purpose of converting 6 lift 
stations to submersible pumps, mitigation of 4 lift stations in the South Treatment Plant service area and 
renovation of 11 other lift stations throughout the Parish and renovations of 2 treatment plants. In early 
2014, the Parish approved the sale and issuance of $2 million of taxable sewer revenue bonds. The 
proceeds will be used for relocating the discharge point of a wastewater treatment plant. The bonds have 
been sold to the United States Environmental Protection Agency and do not bear interest. In early 2016, 
the Parish approved the sale and issuance of $8.0 million of taxable sewer revenue bonds. The proceeds 
will be used for the purpose of financing the acquisition and construction of additions, extensions and 
improvements to the Parish's waste collection and disposal system. The sewerage improvements will 
enable the receipt of flows from an industrial corridor. 

Hurricanes Gustav/Ike Disaster Conimunltv Development Block Grant (CDBG) Allocation: In late 
2008, Terrebonne Parish was impacted by Hurricanes Gustav and Ike. Terrebonne Parish has been named 
as a recipient of a Hurricane Gustav/lke Disaster Community Development Block Grant Allocation. The 
State of Louisiana was allocated an estimated $800 million, of which an estimated $144 million is 
designated for Tenebonne Parish. The contract for the first allocation of $77 million was awarded in mid-
2009, a second allocation in 2010 for $57 million and $10 million in 2012. To date, the Parish has 
expended $113.5 million, which includes $10.0 for the Port and $9.7 million for state mandated affordable 
rental housing program. The following categories are on-going for 2017, with the remaining amounts as 
indicated: 

• Housing Programs ($0.3 million): Prior to HuiTicanes Gustav and Ike the rental market was well 
beyond the available units and the housing prices were above the means of many workforce 
residents. The hurricanes have exacerbated these challenges. To expedite the growth of the rental 
market, Terrebonne Parish provided funding for the development of affordable multi-family and 
single family housing units. Tenebonne Parish also provided funding to first time homebuyers 
(approved in early 2010), and infrastructure for a mixed-income owner occupied single-family 
home development to increase the number of affordable housing units available to our residents. 

• Infrastructure ($24.4 million); The Parish is using recovery dollars to improve pump stations 
and increase the effectiveness of the levee system and coastal barriers to surge intrusion and 
erosion losses. The urgent need for a new Juvenile Detention Facility, Public Works Facility and 
expansion into the Gray area for sewerage has been addressed in the completion of the Juvenile 
Detention Facility, Public Works Facility and Sewerage projects in 2016 and there has been 
significant progress made on several levees and drainage pump stations. Growth plans include 
encouraging building homes in the northern part of the parish to supply homes for those who are 
not required to live down the bayou to have quick access to water-dependent industry and assets. 
These projects will be administered by the Parish rather than opting for state administration. 



FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Internal Control 

The Parish Administration is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control designed to 
ensure that the assets of the government are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate 
accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The internal control is designed to 
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable 
assurance recognizes that: the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and the 
valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and Judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal, state and local financial assistance, the Parish is also responsible for ensuring that an 
adequate internal control is in place to ensure and document compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
related to these programs. 

Budgetary Controls 

The Parish maintains extensive budgetary controls, including an encumbrance system for interim periods 
only, with legal provisions embodied in the annual operating budget and five-year capital outlay budget, 
approved by the Parish Council. Activities of the General Fund, special revenue funds. Debt Service Fund, 
Capital Projects Fund, and proprietary funds are included in the annual appropriated operating budget. 
Capital and long-term projects are prepared for the five-year capital outlay fund budget. 

Budget-to-actual comparisons are not presented for the Debt Service and Capital Project Fund in the 
accompanying financial statements. The budgetary data adopted for the Debt Service Fund is controlled by 
the provisions of the various bond issues. The Capital Project Fund present cumulative project budgets as 
opposed to annual budgets. 

The level of budgetary control under the Parish President allows the transfer of part or all of any 
unencumbered appropriation within departments. Any amendment involving the transfer of monies from one 
department to another or exceeding amounts estimated must be approved by the Council. Further 
explanations can be found in the Notes to the Financial Statements (No. 2, "Stewardship, Compliance and 
Accountability"). 

Financial Policies 

The Parish complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). 
GAAP includes all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. The 
accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting policies are discussed in the Notes 
to the Financial Statements (Exhibit 20, No. 1, "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies"), 

INDEPENDENT AUDIT 

The Parish's Home Rule Charter requires a comprehensive annual audit to be performed by the state or the 
Council may designate a private certified public accountant or firm of such accountants. The Parish 
financial statements have been audited by Bourgeois Bennett, L.L.C., a firm of licensed certified public 
accounts. 'I"he financial statements have received an "unmodified opinion" indicating that in all material 
respects, the Parish's basic financial statements are presented fairly and in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In addition, the audit also meets the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. The auditor's reports related 
specifically to a single audit are issued under separate cover. 

AWARDS 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated 



Government for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016. 
This was the nineteenth consecutive year that the Parish has achieved this prestigious award. In order to be 
awarded a Certificate of Achievement, government must publish an easily readable and efficiently 
organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both generally accepted 
accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current 
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program's 
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate. 

The Parish has received the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award from the Government Finance 
Officers Association of the United States and Canada for the years 2003 through 2017 Annual Operating 
Budget. In order to qualify for the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the Parish's budget 
document was judged to be proficient in several categories, including as a policy document, a financial 
plan, an operations guide, and a communication device. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS S REPORT 

To the Parish President and the 
Terrebonne Parish Council 

Houma, Louisiana. 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government, State of Louisiana (the 
Parish) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the Parish's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not 
audit the financial statements of the Terrebonne General Medical Center, Houma-Terrebonne Airport 
Commission, Houma Area Convention and Visitors Bureau, Terrebonne Parish Port Commission, 
Houma-Terrebonne Regional Planning Commission, Houma-Terrebonne Public Trust Financing 
Authority, District Attorney of the Thirty-Second Judicial District, Clerk of Court, Assessor, 
Terrebonne Parish Fire Districts No. 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 , Bayou Cane Fire Protection District, Coteau Fire 
Protection District, Terrebonne Parish Recreation Districts No. 2/3, 3, 6, 7, and 8, Terrebonne Parish 
Veterans' Memorial District, Terrebonne Parish Communications District, Firemen's Pension and 
Relief Fund, Thirty-Second Judicial District Court, Terrebonne Parish Corner and Terrebonne 
Economic Development Authority which represent 48% of the assets and deferred outflows of 
resources of the aggregate discretely presented component units. Furthermore, the above listed 
component units represent 75% of the revenues of the aggregate discretely presented component units. 
In addition, the financial statements of the aforementioned component units represent 100% of the 
assets and additions to fiduciary trust funds. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors 
whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included 
for these entities, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan 
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and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements arc free of 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the finaneial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Parish's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Parish's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred 
to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major 
fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Parish, as of December 31, 2017, and the 
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective 
budgetary comparison for the General Fund and the major special revenue funds for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that 
Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 4 through 15 and the Schedules of Funding Progress 
for the Primary Government's OPEB Plan, Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund, the Parish's 
Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability, Parish Contributions, Changes in the Parish Net Pension 
Liability and Related Ratios and Parish Contributions on pages 135 through 142, be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance. 



Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the tmancial statements that 
collectively comprise the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government, Louisiana's basic financial 
statements. The introductory section, supplementary information section {Statements A-1 through 1), 
and statistical information section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. 

The supplementary information section, Statements A-1 through I, is the responsibility of management 
and was derived Irom and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
audit procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

The introductory section (pages i through xvii) and statistical information section (pages 213 through 
248) have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion or provide assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 27, 
2018 on our consideration of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government, Louisiana's internal 
control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe 
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the Parish's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Certified Public Accountants. 
Houma, Louisiana, 
June 27, 2018. 



TERREBONNE PARISH CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Finance Department, Accounting Division is responsible for the overview and analysis of the tlnanciai activities 
of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Parish) for the year ended December 31, 2017. The 
explanation provided is designed to introduce the financial highlights and offer an overview of our financial 
statetnents. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the ciinent year's activities, resulting 
changes and facts known to date. This narrative includes a government-wide Financial analysis of revenues, 
expenses, and changes in the net position. Further detail offers our readers a financial analysis of the Parish's funds 
consisting of the governmental fund types and proprietaiy funds. We encourage our readers to consider the 
information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in our letter of 
transmittal, which can be found on pages vii through xiii of this report. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Assets and deferred outOows of resources of the Parish, the primary government, exceeded its liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $571.8 (net position). 

The Parish's total net position decreased by $3.1 million during 2017. Governmental activities' net position 
increased $3.1 million during 2017. The business-type net position decreased by approximately $6.2 million in 
2017, 

At the end of our current fiscal year, the Parish's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of 
$96.3 million, a decrease of $6.6 million in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 44.3% of this total fund 
balance, $42.7 million, is funds not restricted or committed for special purposes or in a nonspendable form. 

At year-end, the amount of the fund balance not restricted or committed for special purposes in the General Fund 
was $9.7 million, or 30.2% of total 2017 General Fund expenditures and transfers out. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the TciTebonne Parish Consolidated 
Government's basic financial statements. The Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government's basic financial 
statement comprise of three components; 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, 
and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains supplementary information in addition to the basic 
financial statements themselves. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements reported in Exhibits I and 2 are designed to provide readers with a broad 
overview of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector 
business. The statements combine all governmental funds' current financial resources with capital assets and long-
term obligations. Also presented in the government-wide financial statements is a total column for the business-type 
activities of the primary government. Component units are separate legal governmental entities to which the Parish 
may be obligated to provide financial assistance and are presented as a separate column in the government-wide 
statements and as individual activities in Exhibits 18 and 19. 

The statement of net position reported in Exhibit I presents information on all the Parish's assets, deferred outflows 
of resources, liabilities and deferred infiows of resources, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, 
increases or decreases in net position may serve as useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Parish is 
improving or deteriorating. 



The statement of activities reported in Exhibit 2 presents information showing how the government's net position 
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to 
the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in 
this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods. For example, earned but 
unused vacation leave result in cash flows for future periods. The focus of the statement of activities is on both the 
gross and net cost of various activities, which are funded by the government's general tax and other revenues. This 
is intended to summarize information and simplify the user's analysis of cost of various goveriiinental services 
and/or subsidy to various activities and component units. 

The government wide fmancial statements distinguish functions of the Parish that are principally supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions tliat are intended to recover all or a significant 
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the Parish 
include the Financial activities of the General Government (parish legislative and administration services, finance, 
government buildings, engineering, planning/zoning, risk management/human resources, legal); Public Safety (city police, 
city fire, juvenile detention, adult jail, emergency preparedness and public transit); Streets and Drainage (piiblic works, 
centralized fleet maintenance, drainage, roads and bridges); Health and Welfare (human services); Culture and Recreation 
(parks and recreation programs); Education (agricultural center); Urban Redevelopment and Housing; Economic 
Development and Assistance; and Conservation and Development. The business-type activities of the Parish include an 
electric generation and distribution system, a natural gas distribution system, a sewerage collection system, a sanitation 
maintenance system and operations of tlie Hounia-Terrebonne Civic Center. 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for 
specific activities or objectives. Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government, like other state and local 
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 
All the funds of the Parish can be divided into three categories; governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary 
funds. 

Governmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in 
the government-wide financial statements. The governmental major fund presentation in Exhibits 3 through 12 is 
presented on a modified accural basis. This is the manner in which the financial budget is typically developed. 
Unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term 
outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. 
Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's current financing requirements. The Parish has 
presented the following major funds; General Fund, Public Safety Fund, Grant Fund, Road and Bridge Maintenance 
Fund, Drainage Maintenance Fund, Terrebonne Levee and Conservation District Fund and Capital Projects Fund. 

All nonmajor governmental funds are presented in one column, titled Other Governmental Funds. Combining 
financial statements of the nonmajor funds can be found in Statement A of the Supplementary Information Section 
and that follows the Required Supplementary Information Section of this report. 

Proprietary Funds report both enterprise and internal service funds on the fund financial statements. Enterprise 
funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial 
statement. The intent is that costs of goods or services provided to the general public on a continuing basis be 
financed primarily through user charges. The Parish uses enterprise funds to account for its Utility System (electric 
and gas), Sewer System, Sanitation operations and operations of the Houma-Terrebonne Civic Center. The internal 
service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Parish's various 
functions. The government uses internal service funds to account for the financing of goods or services provided by 
the Risk Management (self-insurance, group benefits), Human Resources Administration (self-funded employment 
plan). Centralized Purchasing/Warehouse, Information Systems and Centralized Fleet Maintenance Departments. 
Because these services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been 
included within the governmental activities section in the government-wide financial statements. Combining 
statements of the individual internal service funds can be found in StateineiU C of the Supplementary Information 
Section following the Required Supplementary Information Section of this report. 



Fiduciary Funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the Parish. While these funds 
represent a trust responsibility, these assets are restricted in purpose and do not represent discretionary assets of the 
government. Therefore, these assets are not presented as part of the government-wide financial statements. The basic 
fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on Exhibits 16 and 17. 

While the total column on the business-type fund financial statements for enterprise funds (see Exhibit 13, 14 and 15) is 
the same as the business-type column at the government-wide financial statement, the governmental major funds total 
column requires a reconciliation because of the different measurement focus which is reflected on the page following each 
statement (see Exhibits 4 and 6). The flow of current financial resources reflects bond proceeds and interfund transfers as 
other financial sources as well as capital expenditures and bond principal payments as expenditures. The reconciliation 
eliminates these transactions and incoiporates the capital assets and long-term obligations into the governmental activities 
column in the government-wide statements. 

Capital Assets 

General capital assets include land, construction in progress, improvements to land, easements, buildings, vehicles, 
machinery and equipment, infrastructure, and all other tangible assets that are used in operations and that exceed the 
Parish's capitalization threshold explained in Note ID, Exhibit 20. The Parish has capitalized all general capital assets. 
All infrastructure projects completed and acquired since year 1980 have been capitalized. 

Other Information 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-
wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements are a required part of the basic financial 
statements and can be found in Exhibit 20 of this report. 

Required Supplementary Information 

The required supplementary information presented immediately following the notes to financial statements in Exhibits 21 
and 22 presents the funding progress on the Parish's Other Postemploytnent Benefit Plan (OPEB) and Firemen's Pension 
and Relief Fund. January 1, 2016 was the date of the (OPEB) Plan's latest and fifth actuarial valuation. The latest 
actuarial valuation for the Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund was December 31, 2016. The Schedules of Parish's 
Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability for the Parish's pension plans are presented in Exhibits 23 through 25 and the 
Schedules of Parish Contributions for the Parish's pension plans are presented in Exhibits 26 through 28. Exhibits 29 and 
30 present the Schedule of Changes in the Parish Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios and the Schedule of Parish 
Contributions for the Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund. 

Supplementary Information 

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with the nonmajor governmental funds are presented 
immediately following the required supplementary information. Combining and individual fund statements include 
Statements A-1 through D-4 of the report. Information on capital assets used in the operations of governmental funds is 
found in Statements E-1 through E-3. Information required by Federal regulations and state laws is presented in 
Statements F through H, Additional information on capital assets used in the operations of the Utility Fund is reported in 
Statement I. 

Statistical Information 

Tables 1 through 22 are included for additional information and analysis and does not constitute a part of the audited 
financial statements. 

Single Audit 

The Uniform Guidance auditor reports, findings and schedules are included in a separately issued Single Audit 
Supplementary Financial Report, 



Govcrnmeiit-Widc Fiiinncial Analysis 

The table below reflects the condensed statement of net position for 2017, with comparative figures from 2016. 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Condensed Slalenicnts ofNcl Posilion 

December 31,2017 and 2016 
{in millions) 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 

Assets: 
Current and Other Assets ; 
Restricted Assets 
Capital Assets 

i 172.2 S 
0,2 

406.8 

183.7 
0.2 

397.5 

$ 62.5 : 
5,3 

161.2 

% 69.7 
6.1 

160.3 

$ 234.7 $ 
5.5 

568.0 

253.4 
6.3 

557.8 
Total Assets 579.2 581.4 229,0 236.1 808.2 817.5 

Deferred Outflows ofResources 9.8 14.8 1.1 1.4 10.9 16.2 

Liabilities: 
current Liabilities 
Lony-Tcnn Liabilities 

30.0 
140.7 

35.5 
146.5 

6.3 
20.3 

7.6 
20.5 

36.3 
161.0 

43.1 
167,0 

Total Liabilities 170.7 182.0 26.6 28.1 197.3 210.1 

Deferred Inflows ofResources 38.9 37.8 11.1 10.8 50.0 48.6 

Net Position: 
Invested in Capital Assets , net of related 
debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

358.6 
56.4 

(35.6) 

345.2 
58.2 

(27.1) 

146.9 
46.3 
(0.8) 

145.6 
53.6 
(0.6) 

505.5 
102.7 
(36.4) 

490.8 
111.8 
(27.7) 

Total Net Position I i 379.4 $ 376.3 $ 192.4 i i 198.6 $ 571.8 $ 574.9 

For more detailed information see Exhibit 1, Statement of Net Position. 

2017 TOTAL NET POSITION 

Unrestricted 
-6.4% 

Restricted 
18.0% 

Invested in 
Capital Assets 

88.4% 

Approximately 88.4% of the Parish's total net position as of December 31, 2017, reflects the Parish's net investment in 
capital assets (land, construction in progress, buildings, Infrastructure, machinery and equipment net of accumulated 
depreciation) less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Parish uses these 
capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Another 
18.0% of the government's net position is subject to external restrictions as to their use. 



The remaining unrestricted net position resulted in a deficit of $36.4 million following the recognition of long-term 
obligations for the other postemployment benefits, $22.0 million, and the net pension liability of $21,5 million, 

The table below provides a summary of the changes in net position for the year ended December 31, 2017, with 
comparative figures from 2016: 

reiTcbonne Parish Consolidated Q>vernmeiit 
Condensed Statements of Changes in Net Position 
For the Years Fndcd December 31. 2017 and 2016 

(in millions) 

Govern mental 

Activities 
Biisiiiess-Ty pe 

Activities Total 
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 

Revenues: 

Program Revenue; 

Charges for Sew ices $ 13.5 : % 13,4 $ 56.7 : $ 55.3 $ 70,2 $ 68.7 
Operating Qants and Contributions 18,0 35.8 0,3 0.3 18,3 36,1 
Capital Grants and Contributions 15,5 37,9 0,3 1.5 15,8 39.4 

General Revenues: 

Property TaNCs 35,4 33,8 10,4 10.4 45,8 44,2 
Sales Taxes 35.0 34,8 35,0 34,8 
Other Taxes 1,4 1.6 0,2 0,2 1,6 1,8 
Grants and Contributions Not 

Restricted to Specific Programs 6,7 5.9 6,7 5,9 
Other 2,2 1,5 0.4 0-2 2.6 1.7 

Total Revenues 127.7 164,7 68,3 67.9 196.0 232,6 

Kxpcnses: 

General Government 26,5 24.3 26.5 24,3 

Public Safely 37,1 37,1 37,1 37.1 
Streets and Drainage 29.9 40.3 29,9 40,3 
llealtli and Welfare 18,3 17,8 18,3 17.8 

Culture and Recreation 3.8 3,0 3,8 3,0 
l-^Jucation 0,1 0.1 0.1 0.1 
Urban Redevelopment and Housing 2,7 1,7 2,7 1.7 
l-iconomic Development and Assistance 9,2 16,3 9.2 16,3 
Conservation and Development 0,6 6.2 0,6 6.2 
Interest on Ixuig-TcnnDebt 4.0 4,1 4.0 4,1 
rdcctric & Gas 40.8 39.4 40.8 39.4 
Sewerage 9.3 9.2 9.3 9,2 
San itation 14,5 13.4 14,5 13.4 
Civic Center 2,3 2.2 2,3 2,2 

Total Fxpenses 132.2 150,9 66.9 64.2 199.1 215.1 

Increase in Net Position Before Transfers (4.5) 13,8 1.4 3.7 (3.1) 17,5 

Transfers 7,6 2.9 (7.6) (2.9) . . 
Increase in Net Position 3.1 16,7 (6.2) 0.8 (3.1) 17.5 

Net Position, Janiiaiy 1 376.3 359.6 198-6 197,8 574,9 557.4 

Net Position. December 31 $ 379,4 ; S 376.3 S 192,4 J S 198,6 $ 571,8 : % 574,9 



The government's net position decreased by $3.1 million during the current fiscal year, 

Governmental Activities net position increased $3.1 million in 2017, a decrease of $13.6 million from 2016, primarily due 
to the items listed below: 

I. A net decrease in total revenues of $37.0 inillion, represented largely by a change in the following areas: 
• Operating grants and contributions, net decrease of $17.8 million, A multi-year grant for CDBG 

Disaster Recovery Program received $2.5 million in 2017 and $11.7 million in 2016. Also in 2016, the 
Parish received $10,3 million for Flood Control from the Terrebonne Levee and Conservation District, 

• Capital grants and contributions, net decrease of $22.4 million. A multi-year grant with several non­
recurring projects from the HUD Recovery Grant received $4.0 million in 2017 and $14.1 in 2016. In 
2017, the Parish received $1.2 million from the State for the Emergency Operations Center and $4.3 
million from CPRA for Falgout Canal. In 2016, the Parish received $5.4 million from the Department 
of Interior for the Falgout Canal Freshwater project, $3.1 million and $4.6 million from the State for the 
Emergency Operations Center and Thompson Road Levee/Drainage, respectively. Also in 2016, the 
Parish received $9,2 million from the Department of Transportation and Development for the 
construction of Hollywood Road and Country Drive, and $1.3 million in 2017 for these projects. 

I. Net decrease in expenses of $18.7 million, the majority represented by changes in the following: 
• General Government, $2.2 million net increase. 
• Streets and Drainage, $10.4 million net decrease for various repairs made to streets and bridges as well 

as flood control in 2016 with no such expenditures in 2017. 
• Economic Development and Assistance, $7.1 million net decrease. The Parish received a non-recurring 

multi-year grant for various affordable rental units, multi-family units, infill housing and owner 
occupied development projects. In 2017, the parish expended $2.5 million and in 2016 $11.7 million. 

• Conservation and Development, $5.6 million decrease. In 2016, the Parish had $2,5 million in 
expenses for the Houma Navigation Canal Ecosystem Restoration project and $5.2 million for Falgout 
Canal Freshwater/Coastal Restoration Program and $0.3 million in 2017 for these projects. 

Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities 

General government 

Public safety 

Streets and drainage 

Health and vveifate 

Cullureand recrealion 

Education 

Urban redevelopment and housir^ 

Economicdes-eiopmeni and assistance 

Conservation anddevelopmcnl assislstcc 

interest on long-term debt 

• Program Revenue • Expenses 

As shown on the following page, 56.2% of the revenues generated by Governmental Activities are taxes, made up 
primarily of property and sales taxes. Grants represent 31.5% of the total revenue source for Governmental Activities. 



Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities 

Grants and 
Contributions Not 

Restricted 
5.3% 

Taxes-
56.3% 

Other Revenue 
1.7% 

Charges for 
Services 

OpcraiingGrants 
and Conlributions 

14.1% 

Capital Grants and 
Contributions 

12.1% 

Business-Type Aclivi/ies decreased by approximately $9.6 million in 2017, compared to $7.0 million for 2016. The 
primary reasons for the decrease in activities were as follows: 

• Electric & Gas, $0.3 million decrease in activities, compared to $0.1 million decrease in 2016. The decrease Is 
due to the increase in energy purchases in 2017. 

• Sewerage, $1.4 million decrease in activities, compared to $0.1 million increase in 2016. The decrease in 2017 
is due to decrease in sewerage collections. 

• Sanitation Maintenance, $6.2 million decrease in activities, compared to $5.3 million decrease In 2016. The 
2017 difference is due to mosquito control being paid out of the sanitation fund. 

The following graph compares program income to the operating expenses of each activity. See Exhibit 2 for a detail of 
the activity. 

Expenses and Program Revenues - Business-Type Activities 

Electric & Gas Sewerage Sanitalioii Civic Center OE\pcns.s 

_®_Progr3iii^Rc\£n^ 

The chart below breaks down the business activities revenue by source: 

Revenue by Source - Business Activities 
Opera ti rt|/C4pital 

Grants & 
Contributions 

0,9% 
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Financial Analysis of the Governnieiit's Funds 

Governmental Funds: The focus of the Parish's governmentai funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, 
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such Information is useful in assessing the Parish's financing requirement. 
In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for 
spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

The combined fund balances of the Parish's governmental funds at December 31, 2017 were $96.3 million as compared to 
$102.9 million at January 1, 2017, a decrease of $6.6 million. Approximately 39.5% of total fund balance represents 
restricted amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes; 16.2% is committed; 35.0% is assigned; and 9.3% is 
unassigned. Each of these classifications is defined in Note ID, Exhibit 20. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Parish, with a $12.1 million fund balance at the end of 2017 compared 
to $11.5 million in 2016. The net increase of $0.6 million is due to an increase in investment earnings in 2017 of $0.4 
million and an overall decrease in expenses of $0.5 million. Also attributing to the increase is a net decrease in the 
transfers, $3.9 million in 2016 and $1.1 million in 2017. Approximately 19.2% of the fund balance total represents 
restricted amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes; 6.8% is assigned; and 74.0% is unassigned. 

Major funds represented by the Public Safety Fund (Police and Fire within the city limits of Houma), Grant Fund, Road 
and Bridge Maintenance Fund, Drainage Maintenance Fund, Terrebonne Levee and Conservation District Fund and 
Capital Projects Fund had a combined net decrease in their fund balances of $8.7 million. The significant decrease is 
recognized in the Capital Projects Fund for multi-year projects, which results in fluctuating fund balances depending on 
the level of construction in progress. 

Froprietory Funds: The Parish's proprietary funds provide the same type of Information found in the government-wide 
financial statements, but in more detail. 

Unrestricted net position of the Utilities Fund at December 31, 2017, reflected a balance of $22.6 million. This fund is 
used to account for electricity and gas services to certain areas of the Parish. This fund is self-supporting from charges for 
service revenues. This fund encompasses all operations associated with electric generation and distribution and gas 
distribution, investment in capital assets of the Utility Fund, at the end of the current fiscal year totaled $49.2 million. 

The Sewerage Fund of the Parish had unrestricted net position of $6.4 million at December 31, 2017. This fund 
encompasses all assets associated with sewerage operations, maintenance, and capital improvements held by the Parish. 
Investment in capital assets of the Sewerage Fund at the end of the current fiscal year totaled $74.9 million. 

fhe Sanitation Maintenance Fund had unrestricted net position of $17.3 million. The investment in capital assets at the 
end of current fiscal year totaled $12.3 million. The revenues include user fees supplemented by an ad valorem tax. Fund 
revenue includes $1.9 million of property tax assessed for pay-as-you-go construction and the repayment of limited 
liability bonds for major liquid waste projects in the future. The remaining property tax revenue, $8.5 million is assessed 
to supplement operations. For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Sanitation Fund had a change in net position of $1.8 
million. 

The Civic Center Fund had $10.6 million of net investments in capital assets. A general fund and grant fund supplement 
totaling $0.8 million in 2017 was required for the operations and maintenance of the facility in addition to the revenues 
generated by sales and service charges. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The difference between the original General Fund budget and the final amended budget was $0.01 million revenue 
increase; $3.3 million expenditure increase; $0.8 million increase in transfers in from other funds and $2.79 million 
increase in transfers out to other funds. 

During the year, budget amendments to expenditures were prepared to account for $1.5 million increase for dredging the 
Houma Navigation Canal, $0.3 niiilion to increase expenditures for Downtown Development Corporation, $0.8 million 
increase for operating capital outlay and $0.2 million increase for change in permitting contract. Transfers to other funds 



were also amended for $2.3 million for the increase to Group Health insurance Fund because of the increase in claims, and 
$0.5 million increase to Drainage for projects. 

Material differences between actual results and final budgeted amounts in the General Fund were primarily related to the 
following; 

• Multi-year state and federal grant programs were not completed at the end of the calendar year, which reflected 
large differences in both the intergovernmental revenues and related expenditures in various Departments. 

• $0.5 million increase in revenues for sales tax revenue. 
• $0.3 million increase in revenue for mineral royalties and investment earnings. 
• $0.3 million decrease in expenditures for public safety for savings in the feeding prisoner contract. 
• $0.4 million decrease in expenditures for operating capital. 
• $4.0 million increase in transfers from Utilities Fund. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets: The Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government's investment in capital assets for its governmental and 
business type activities as of December 31, 2017, amounts to $568.1 million (net of $355.6 million in accumulated 
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, construction in progress, buildings and system 
improvements, machinery and equipment, gas and electric utility systems, civic center, landfill, sewer system facilities, 
roads, highways, bridges, and drainage systems, consisting of street and drainage projects accepted into the Parish 
maintenance system. The net increase in the Parish's net capital assets for the current fiscal year was $10.2 million as 
compared to the beginning net capital assets. There was a 2.3% net increase for governmental activities capital assets and 
0.6% net increase for business-type activities capital assets. 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following completed projects: 

• Department of Public Works Administration Building, $5.5 million 
• St. Louis Canal Drainage (infrastructure), $1.3 million 
• Westside Boulevard Extension to Highway 311 (infrastructure), $4.3 million 
• Jeff Drive Overlay, $0.5 million 
• Susie Canal & Suzie Canal Extension (infrastructure), $0.7 million 
• Falgout Canal Pontoon Bridge Replacement (infrastructure), $3.9 million 
• Thompson Road Levee (infrastructure), $8.4 million 
• Houma Navigation Canal Ecosystem Restoration (infrastructure), $2.5 million 

In addition, the capitalization of major projects still in progress during the current fiscal year included the following: 

Adult Jail Chillers, $2.5 million 
Bayou LaCarpe Drainage System (infrastructure), $5.2 million 
Country Drive Widening (infrastructure), $7.4 million 
Hollywood Road Widening South (infrastructure), $24.2 million 
Bayou Country Sports Complex, $3.0 million 
Systems Channels Project 1-IB Forced Drainage, Various Phases (infrastructure), $3.8 million 
Upper Dularge Levee and Pump Station (infrastructure), $1.2 million 
Ward 7 Levee Elevation (infrastructure), $19.6 million 
Animal Shelter Building, $5.0 million 
Bayou Gardens Extension Wetlands (infrastructure), $8.3 million 
Telementry System, $0.9 million 
Lower Ward 7 Marsh Creation Project (infrastructure), $0.7 million 
Adult Women's Jail, SO.5 million 
Emergency Operations Center, $6.7 million 
Westside Boulevard Extensions (infrastructure), $0.6 million 
Hollywood Road Extension (infrastructure), $1.8 million 
Suzie Canal North Levee (infrastructure), $3.4M 
Westside Boulevard/AUna Street Drainage (infrastructure), $0.6M 
Upper Little Caillou Pump Station (infrastructure), $0.7M 
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Elleiidale Levee (infrastructure), $1.4M 
Petit Caillou Lock Stnictvire (infrastructure), $0.9M 
Faigout Canal Road Levee (infrastructure), $4.3M 
Lake Boudreaux Diversion, $0.6M 

Terrebonne Parisli Consolidated Government 
Capital Assets 

(Net ofDepreeiation) 
Deeeinber3l. 2017and 2016 

(in inillions) 

Governmental 
Aelivities 

2017 2016 

Business-Type 
Activities 

2017 2016 
Total 

2017 2016 

Ixind $ 6.6 . $ 6.6 $ 3.7 : S 3.7 $ 10.3 : $ 10.3 
Buildings 43.4 39.5 43.4 39.5 
Infrastructure 237.8 216.4 237,8 216.4 
Machinciy and cquipjncnt 16.7 19.0 2.9 3.0 19.6 22.0 
Electric system and buildings 32,3 31.0 32.3 31,0 
Gas distributions system and buildings 14.0 14.9 14.0 14,9 
Sewer system and buildings 83.9 79.5 83.9 79.5 
j.andfill buildings and iniprovcments 8.6 6.9 8.6 6,9 
Civic Center buildings and equipment 9.4 9.9 9.4 9.9 
Construction in progress 102.3 116.0 6.5 11.4 108.8 127.4 

Total $ 406.8 . $ 397,5 $ 161.3 J E 160.3 $ 568.1 : E 557.8 

Additional information on the Parish's capital assets can be found in Note 8, Exhibit 20 of this report. 

Long-term Debt: At the end of the current fiscal year, the Parish had total bonded debt outstanding of $105.4 million 
compared to the prior year of $111.3 million, which is reflected below. 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Sunimaiy ofOutstanding Debt at Year-end 

Deccinber3l. 20i7and 2016 
(in millions) 

Governmental 
Aclvities: 

2017 2016 

Business-typt 
Activities 

2017 2016 

Total 
Qutstandinfi 

2017 2016 

Public Improvement 
General Obligation 
Limited Tax Bonds 
Revenue Bonds 

Tota! Outstanding 

77.0 
11.7 
2.6 

81.4 
12.6 
2-7 

S 91.3 S 96.7 

0.5 
13.6 

0.2 
14.4 

$ 14.1 $ 14.6 

77.0 
11.7 
3.1 

13.6 

81.4 
12.6 
2.9 

14.4 

S 105.4 $ 111.3 

Additional inforniatiori on the Parish's long-term debt can be found in Note 10, Exhibit 20 ofthis report. 
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Public improvement bonds are funded by the net collections of sales and use taxes levied by the Parish. New bonds 
cannot be issued if the highest future year's principal and interest payment will exceed 75% of the anticipated revenues of 
the tax securing the bonds for the year the bonds are sold. Debt service due within otic year for Public Improvement 
Bonds is $4.6 million, which is 47.0% of the budgeted 2018 Capital Improvement Sales Tax and Morganza to the Gulf 
Hurricane Protection Sales Tax revenues. 

The Parish's general obligation bond debt may not exceed 10% of the assessed value of all property of the Parish for any 
one purpose. These bonds are secured by unlimited ad valorem taxation. The assessed value of the Parish for 2017 was 
$1.1 billion, making the debt limit for 2017 at $113.3 million. The Parish has issued and outstanding four general 
obligation bond issues totaling $11.7 million, which is within 10.3% of the debt limit. 

The Parish had $2.6 million of limited tax bonds outstanding at December 31, 2017. These bonds are secured by a special 
ad valorem tax of 3.09 mills (1.55 mills in the City ofHouma), subject to adjustments every four years for reassessment. 

As of December 31, 2017, the Parish bonds are rated by major rating services as follows; 

Underlying Raliiigs Insured Ratings 

Standard Filch Standard and 
and Poor's Ratings Poor's 

Public Improvement Bonds: 
1998 B Rcrimdiiig Ceitiflcates AA AA- AA 
2003 i'liblic Improvement Rcrimdiiig Bonds AA AA- AA 
2005 Public Iinprovement Bonds AA AA- AA 
2008 IHiblic Improvement [Bonds AA AA- AA 
2009 Public IinproveniciU Bonds AA AA- AA 
2011 Public Improvement Bonds AA AA- AA 
2011 Public Improvement Bonds. Morganza Lovce AA AA- AA 
2013 Public Improvement Bonds AA AA- AA 
2014 l imited Tax Bonds AA AA- AA 

General Obligation; 
2008 Sewerage AA AA- AA 
2015 Refunding AA AA- AA 

Note: Limited Taxlionds and Revenue Bonds arc not rated 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget and Rates 

Sales Taxes: The Parish enjoyed a steady flow of sales tax collections from 2010 through 2014. However, beginning in 
2015 the Parish has started to see signs of a downward trend due to the decline in the offshore oil and gas industry, which 
continued in 2017. In 2017 the Parish started to see the revenues steadying which is expected to continue through 2018. 
For the 2018 Budget, the Parish budgeted sales tax revenue at the same level as 2017 projections. 

Stale Mineral Royalties: it has been the practice of Terrebonne Parish to use a portion of State Mineral Royalties for 
recurring operations and excess funds for non-recurring or special projects. The collections depend on the price of oil, 
production volume and the number of wells, which have all been heavily influenced by various hurricanes, oil spills and 
government regulations. Over the last ten years, the Parish has collected as high as $9.18 million and as low as $2.0 
million. With the decline in the offshore oil and gas industry, the Parish cautiously monitors the current oil and gas 
market. 

On the following page is a past history of the State Mineral Royalty collections and estimates for 2018. 
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State Mineral Royalties 
Year Collections 
2007 6,812,116 
2008 9,055.810 
2009 3.973.217 
2010 5,389,015 
2011 5,940.899 
2012 4,835,883 
2013 5,583,113 
2014 5,519,760 
2015 3.153,303 
2016 2,022,458 
2017 2,340,528 

2018* 2,006,761 

'Estimated collections 
for 2018, 

State Mineral Royalties Collections 
200S - 2018 

A A ^ ^ 

# ^ 'V^ 

General property taxes are expected to continue the modest growth experienced in the last several years. In 2017 the 
Parish budgeted the Parish wide collections to be the same as 2016 actual collections. The special districts vary in growth 
depending on the area. The total Parish wide collections for 2018 are estimated to be $35.2 million. 

Property is reassessed every four years, with 2016 the most recent year of reassessment. The next regular scheduled 
reassessment is for the year 2020. Property subject to taxation is assessed as a percentage of its fair market value. 
Residential properties and all land are assessed at 10%, other property and electric cooperative properties, excluding 
land, are assessed at 15%, and public service properties, excluding land, are assessed at 25% of fair market value. 
The assessor completes the current year tax roll after the budget is submitted to the Council for approval with 
adjustments other than nominal made during the year. 

Video Poker Proceeds: Video Poker revenue began in 1993 and has steadily grown from the first year collections 
of $332,000 to the collections in 2017 of $2.0 million. For 2018, the Parish has budgeted $2.0 million and will 
continue to watch the monthly collections. Excess collections will be budgeted after assurance of collections and 
used in 2018 Budget Year. 

Labor: The 2017 unemployment rate for Terrebonne Parish averaged 5.70% compared to 6.99% in 2016. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government's 
finances for all those with an Interest In the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided 
in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Finance Department, Chief 
Financial Officer, P. 0. Box 2768, Houma, La. 70361. General information relating to the Parish can be found at the 
Parish website, www.tpcg.org. 
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STA I F.MKN I OF NET POSITION 

Icrrebonnc I'aiisli Consolidated Government 

December 31, 2017 

[Lxhibit 

Primary Government 
Governmental I3usiness-lypc Component 

Assets Activities Activitie.s rota! Units 

Cash and casb equivalents $ 53,003,075 $ 15,292,685 $ 68,295,760 $ 119,050,906 

Investments 54,904,932 18,136,121 73.041,053 194,429,008 
Receivables 32,049,643 12,186,889 44,236.532 53,429,629 

Internal balances (10,359,870) 10,359,870 

Due from other govcrninciits 38,121,817 5,516,943 43,638,760 18.248,204 
Due from component units 1.757,188 1,757,188 1,500,000 

Inventories 2,068,910 24,900 2,093,810 5,489,816 

Other assets 733,032 626,225 1,359,257 19,361.225 
Restricted assets; 

Cash and cash equivalents 178.462 941,913 1,120,375 9,228,077 

Investments 4,347,350 4,347,350 

Investment in joint venture 405,126 405,126 

Capital assets. 
Non-depreciable 108,863,571 10,172,587 119,036,158 53,167,720 
Depreciable, net 297,905,907 151,008,111 448,914,018 813,750,073 

Total assets 579,226,667 229,018,720 808,245,387 1,287.654,658 

Deferred Oiitnows of Resources 9,770,627 1,063,594 10,834,221 7,799,231 

LiabiUties 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 16,624,874 5,0)5,775 21,640,649 79,206,792 

Accrued Interest payable 1,119,893 1,119,893 

Due to other governments 808,286 59,381 867,667 701,936 

Due to component units 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,757,188 

Grant Advancement 9,926,246 9.926,246 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets 19,428 1,182,004 1,201,432 

Non-current liabilities: 
Due within one year 6,876,705 1,909,290 8,785,995 11,253,710 
Due in more than one year 133,806,593 18,387,165 152,193,758 229,190,413 

Total liabilities 170,682,025 26.553,615 197,235,640 322.110,039 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 38,878,620 11,103,223 49,981,843 25,529,854 

Net Position 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 358,646,269 146,977,118 505.623,387 653,938,504 

Restricted for: 
General government 206,608 206,608 

Streets and drainage 10,749,569 10,749,569 

Capital projects 18,274,863 18,274,863 14,544,869 

Debt service 13,861,671 13,861,671 14,261,449 

Health and welfare 9,387.478 9,387,478 
Fcononiic development and assistance 707,767 707,767 
Urban redevelopment and assistance 2,130,689 2,130,689 

Culture and recreation 1.110,838 1,110,838 

Utilities 22,614,679 22,614,679 

Sewerage 6,360,239 6,360,239 

Sanitation 17,303,096 17,303,096 

Other purposes 6,989,265 

Unrestricted (35,639,103) (829,656) (36,468,759) 258,079,909 

Total net position $ 379,436,649 $ 192,425,476 $ 571,862.125 $ 947,813,996 

See notes to nnaneial statements. 
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ST\ [ KMKNT OV AC l lVmES 

Terrebonne Parish f'oiisotidatcd Governmeul 

l-'or ihe vear ended December 31, 2017 

[Ixpenscs 

Primary Govcrnmenl: 
GovernmetKal aedvities: 

General governincnl 
Public safety 
Streets and drainage 
j lealth and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Education 
Urban redevelopment and housing 
[•conomic development and assistance 
Conservation and development 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total governmental activities 

Diisiness-lypc activities; 
Electric & Gas 
Sewerage 
Sanitation 
Civic Center 

Total business-type activities 

Total primary govcrmnenl 

Component Ibiits: 
General government 
Judicial services 
Public safety 
I leallli and welfare services 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development and assistance 
Utilities 

Total component units 

3(j,495,480 
37,078,875 
29,018,789 
18,296,494 

3,754,583 
103.844 

2,722,207 
9,183.566 

593,819 
3.969,372 

132,117,029 

40,758.351 
9,280,910 

14,500,367 
2,334,674 

66,874,302 

198,991,331 

2,779,772 
13.225,770 
36.290.017 

300,977,477 
13,363.972 
8,345,189 

16,313,342 

391.295,539 

Charges for 
Services 

10,788.118 
2.568,100 

28,415 
13,668 

116.344 

13,514.645 

40,508,549 
7,648.771 
7,996,919 

533,866 

56,688,105 

70,202,750 

985,356 
8,437,838 
2,480,579 

285.799,076 
599,134 

17,000.857 

315,302.840 

Program Revenue 
Operating 

Grants and 
Contributions 

256,569 
2,650,017 
1.268,470 
5,602,836 

50.268 

2,583.872 
5,617,518 

18,029,550 

265,J 

265,8 

$ 18,295.350 

291,333 
5,447,869 

44,198,845 
1,679,568 
1,699,762 
4.439,916 

57,757.293 

General revenues; 
Ta.ves: 

Properly 
Sales and use 
Franchise 
Occupancy 

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 
Unrestricted investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Transfers 

Total general revenues and transfers 

Change in net position 

Net position - beginning 

Net position - ending 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

5,897,281 

9,098,265 

450,500 

43,110 

15,489.156 

261.228 

27,053 

288.281 

15,777,437 

408,390 
1,235.391 
1.954,805 

655.551 

4.254.137 

Sec notes to financial statements. 
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Net (l:xpcnsc) Revenue and Chanag^ in Net I'osilion 

I'xhibit 2 

Govcrnmenial 
Aciiviiics 

Primary Oovcfninent 
Business-lype 

Aclivilies f'otal 
Component 

Umls 

Primary Government: 
Governmental aclivilies: 

General government 
Public safety 
Streets and drainage 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Education 
Urban redevelopment and housing 
Ficononiic developmeniand assistanee 
Conservation and development 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total governmental activities 

Business-type activities: 
Electric & Gas 
Sewerage 
Sanitation 
Civic Center 

Total business-type activities 

Total primary government 

Component Units: 
General government 
Judicial services 
Public safety 
Health and welfare services 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development and assistance 
Utilities 

Total component units 

S (9,553,512) 
(31,860.758) 
(19,523,639) 
(12,679,990) 
(3,137,471) 

(103,844) 
(138.335) 

(3.566,048) 
(550,709) 

(3,969,372) 

S (9.553,512) 
(31,860.758) 
(19.523,639) 
(12,679.990) 
(3.137,471) 

(103,844) 
(138,335) 

(3,566.048) 
(550,709) 

(3,969,372) 

(85.083,678) (85,083.678) 

S (249,802) 
(1,370.911) 
(6.237,648) 
(1.773.755) 

(249,802) 
(1,370,911) 
(6,237,648) 
(1,773,755) 

(9.632.116) (9,632,116) 

(85,083,678) (9,6,32,116) (94,715,794) 

(1,503.083) 
659,937 

10,389,407 
(13.090,443) 
(9,829,685) 
(1,950,468) 
1,343,066 

(13,981,269) 

35,439,219 10.371,893 45,811,112 26.044.608 
34,950.737 34,950.737 15,575,593 

1,424,713 1,424.713 
214,422 214.422 1,233,759 

6,692,299 6,692.299 9,673,409 
1,297,753 399.145 1,696,898 1,241,553 

847,139 847,139 2,010,745 
7,554,685 (7,554.685) 

88,206,545 2,430,775 91,637,320 55,779,667 

3,122,867 (6,201.341) (3,078,474) 41,798,398 

376,313.782 198,626,817 574,940,599 906,015,598 

$ 379,436.649 $ 192,425.476 S 571,862,125 $ 947,813,996 

See notes to financial slatcincnts. 



KALANCESIIKET 
GOVERNMEN l AL KIINHS 

Asseli 
Cash and cash equivalents 

hiveslnicnls 

Receivable (net, where applicable of 

allowances for uncollecDbIc) 

faxes 

Accounts 

Other 

Hconotntc loans 

Due from other funds 

Due from other gos emnienlal units 

Due from component units 

Inventories 

Other assets 

Restricted assets. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued expenditures 

l.iabihly for work completed on contracts 

Grant advancements 

Due to other funds 

Due to other goveinmental units 

Due to cotnponent units 

Payable from restricted assets 

Tenants' escrow accounts 

Total habihlics 

Deferred inflow of resources 

Ad Valorem 

Giants 

Special Assessments 

Total defetred inllow of resources 

Fund Balances 

Nonspcivdablcs 

Inventories 

Restricted for. 

Dedicated emeigency 

Broadmoor trees 

Grants 

Capital projects 

Levee and conservatton 

Debt service 

Other special purposes 

Committed for 

Capital projects 

Other special pui poses 

Assigned for 

Subsequent year's expenditures 

Drainage 

Parish prisoners 

Non-districl recreation 

City marshal 

Coastal restoration 

Public safety 

Capital projects 

Grants 

Road and bridge 

Other special purposes 

Unassigned 

f'oial fund balances 

Tola! liabilities, deferred 

inllows and fund balances 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

December .11, 20! 7 

General 
i'und 

$ 19.003,362 

1.655,785 

1,436,105 

309.730 

1(3 

22,531,062 

3,770,480 
1,757.188 

3.63! 

60, II 5 

50,635,670 

34,933,071 

220,500 

35,854,547 

2,fe77.90& 

2,677,906 

2.249,725 

60,1 15 

506.076 

60.129 

63,290 

31.582 

77,618 

8,055,682 

Public 
Safely 

fund 

1,328.003 
1.465,370 

1.880,1! 2 
18,645 

28,870 
3,433,272 

8,155,271 

367,553 

401,093 
1,750 

4,376,003 

3,007,072 

50,635,670 

Grant 

fund 

$ 4.801,005 

79,850 

323 

1 1.518,032 
186.88! 

7.260,157 

14,502 

103,354 
97,478 

12,158,892 
7.781,047 
297.740 

19,428 

20,547,039 

74,893 

74,893 

14,502 

2,782,418 

3,44?,264 

Road and 
Bridge 

Maintenance 
Tuiid 

S 346,868 

1.468.205 

II,973 

1,074,319 

2,902,048 

S 124,920 

33 1,648 

207 

456,784 

2.445,264 

$ 24,070,096 S 2,002,048 

See noies to financial statements. 



i:xliibil3 

Drinnage 

Maitilcnancc 

Kuitd 

S 5.-162,137 

leiiebonnc 

Levcc & 

Conscivalion 

Disincl I'unJ 

LSab.::") 

I.OQ3,7(,0 

C'apilal 

I'lojecis 

Fund 

$ 5,334,211 

20,180,674 

Oilier 

Ooveniinenlal 

Funds 

; 18.157,007 

14,648,710 

Total 

Govei miienlal 

Funds 

? 50,608.665 

45,680.941 

3,776,543 

310 

40,472 

4,233,662 

59,919 

974,890 

7.149,931 

7,064,398 

10,780,917 

1,112,268 

61,019 

470,887 

10,018,975 

17,873,767 

1.611,464 

61,455 

|],5I8,032 

30,480,004 

37,848,162 

1.757,188 

14,502 

3,67! 

S 13,513.124 39,735.514 $ 55,249,783 

178,462 

$ 197,936,313 

$ 346,638 

68 

548,720 

40 

885,477 

2,154,70] 

1.016,527 

49,697 

1,500,000 

345,255 

223,008 

2,980,579 

2,252,247 

12,158,892 

45,398,140 

802,032 

1,500,000 

895,466 5,606,402 939,005 

19,428 

65,111,318 

7,124,696 22,275,452 

1.67! 

36,454,057 

74,893 

1,671 

7.124,696 22,277,123 36,530,62! 

14,502 

3.634,919 

1,498,890 

13.538,632 

14.248,027 

2,249.725 

69,115 

2,782,418 

1,498.890 

3,634,919 

13.538,632 

14,248,027 

15,446,458 

I 16,344 
15.446,458 

1 16,344 

5.492,962 

5.492,962 3,634,919 

17,18,3.764 

34,129.112 

4,130,652 

32,033,655 

596.076 

5,492,962 

60,129 

63,299 

31,582 

77,618 

3,007,972 

17.183,764 

650,344 

2,415,264 

4,130,652 

8.955,682 

96.294,374 

13,513,124 $ 39,735.514 $ 55,249,783 S 197,936,313 



i-xl'iibit4 

RKCONCILIATION OF I HF, GOVKUNMKNTAL FUNDS By\LANC:E SIIKKT 
IP TnES[ ATt':\lFN I OF NKT l>OSlTION 

Terrebonne Pnrish Consolidated Covertiiiicnl 

Dccembcr3l.20l7 

Tiitid Balances - Governmental Funds $ 96.294.374 

Amounts reported for governniciilal activities in the statement of net position are dilTerent because 

Capital assets used in governmental activities arc not llnancial resources and, therelbre, are not 
reported in the governnienfal Cunds. 

Governinental capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

575,354,341 
(169,123,823) 406,230.518 

Deferred outllow of resources used in governmental activities arc not linancial resources 
and not reported in governmental funds. 

Pensions 
Deferred amount of refunding 

7,778,083 
1,505,443 9,283.526 

Other assets used in governmental activities are not Unancial resources and, therefore, are 
not reported in governmental funds 

Deferred bond discount/deferred bond premium 
Accrued interest receivable 

(2,037,519) 
407,410 (1,630,109) 

Deferred inflow of resources represent future collections of revolving loan fund receivables that will be 
accounted for as increases in net position in the government-wide financial statements. 2,232,646 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, arc not due and payable in the current period 
and therefore arc not reported in the governmental funds 

Compensated absences payable 
Bonds payable 
Net pension liability 
Other posteniployinent bcnetlt obligations 
Accrued interest payable 

(1,127,602) 
(91.210,59]) 
(21,484,175) 
(21,960,082) 

(1.119,893) (136,902,343) 

Deferred inflows of resources are not due and payable in the current period and are 
not reported in governmental funds 

Pensions (2,267,134) 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, such as 
insurance and purchasing functions, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of certain 
internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position. 6,195,171 

Net Position of Goveriiincnlal Activities $ 379,436,649 

See notes to financial statements. 
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STATKMKM- or REVENt^KS. KXPKNDITURKS AND ClIANCil'.S IN KLIiND BALANCES 

(;OVKRNiMKM AL l UNDS 

I en cbonnc Parish Consolidated (iovcrniiiont 

l-or ihc year ended December 31.2017 

General 
[-•und 

Public 
Salcly 
Inind 

Grani 
Tuiid 

Road and 
Bridge 

Mainicnancc 
Fund 

Revenues 
Taxes 
I.lecnscs and pcrinils 
ItUcrgoverninetUal 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Kxpendilnrcs 
Current: 

General government 
Public safety 
Streets and drainage 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Hducation 
Urban redevelopment and housing 
Conservation and development 
l-conomic development and assistance 

Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and liscal charges 

Capital outlay 
Intergovernmental 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures 

Other FinaiKing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in 
•fransfcrs out 
Proceeds of capital asset dispositions 

Total other linancing sources (uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balances 
Begimiing of year 

End ofycar 

See notes to litiancial statements. 

11.056,398 
2,562,185 
6.866,103 
414,710 
714,825 
928,019 

22,542.240 

12,185,030 
5.161,140 

67,051 
43,811 

466,172 
103,844 

228,992 
2,473,217 

549,340 

21,278,597 

1,263,643 

10,049,232 
(11,164,309) 

477,164 

(637.9)3) 

625,730 

1,477,496 

12,103,226 

1,368,351 
1.095,259 
1-027,832 

133,249 
368.526 

13,993,217 

660,228 
15.429,065 

266,660 

16,355,953 

(2,362,736) 

2,320.377 
(447,745) 

15,165 

1.887,797 

(474,939) 

3.482,911 

3.007.972 

14,897,244 
193,376 

1,060,998 

16,151.618 

2,249,191 

5,821.271 

2,722,207 

6,529,969 

28,489 

17,351,127 

(1,199,509) 

1,365,163 
(1.954,761) 

1,281 

(588,317) 

(1,787,826) 

5,235,090 

3,447,264 

5,241,983 

235,599 

5,477,582 

5,790,722 

162.985 

5,953,707 

(476,125) 

706,917 
(818,930) 

33.821 

(78,192) 

(554,317) 

2,999,581 

2.445.264 

26 



Hxhibit 5 

Drainage 
Maintenance 

Fund 

Terrebonne 
l.evce & 

Conservalion 
District Fund 

Capital 
Projects 

ITind 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds 

rota! 
(ioverninenlal 

Funds 

12.005.454 

284.709 
28.415 

(12.583) 

12.306.085 

5.241.878 

86,061 

15.099.251 

435.535 

5.327.939 15.534,786 

$ 26,935,396 

1,569,460 
562,786 

4,085,224 
151.019 

^,303,885 

71.849.460 
3,657.444 

39,744,689 
1.199,287 
4.933.298 
3,253.174 

124.637,352 

336,252 

10,034,408 

5,782,524 
176.432 
100.042 
38,852 

12.500 

7.293.581 
2,590,526 
2,020,765 

12,019,260 
2,756,960 

20,651,523 
31.312.488 
17,951.798 
17,884,342 
3.235,632 

103.844 
2,722,207 

228,992 
9,003.186 

422.060 

10,792,720 5,782.524 

21,842,718 
350.544 

22.521,088 

5,385.000 
4.135,420 

81,387 

36.282,899 

5,385,000 
4,135,420 

23.353.639 
350.544 

136,318.615 

1,513,365 (454.585) (6.986,302) (2,979,014) (11,681,263) 

692.070 4,000,000 
(2,218,521) (3,410,246) 

15,939 

1.510,512) 

2,853 

589,754 

135,169 

5.714,988 
(4,853.343) 

89,400 

951.045 

(6.035.257) 

10,934,750 
(6.510.957) 

1.489 

4.425.282 

1,446.268 

35,783,497 
(31,378.812) 

634.259 

5,038.944 

(6,642.319) 

5,490,109 3,499,750 

$ 5.492.962 $ 3.634.919 

40,164.369 

$ 34,129.112 

30,587,387 

$ 32.033.655 

102,936.693 

$ 96,294,374 

27 
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lixhibit 6 

RKCONCIIJATION OF THE STAI KiMFN I" OF RKVENCIE.S. 
EXPKM)1TIIRFS AND CHANGKS IN HJND RAI.ANCKS 01 

(iOVERN,MENTAL FDNDS TO THE STATEMFN T OF ACTIVn IF.S 

Tcnehonne PHrish Consolidated Government 

l-or llic year ended Dceeiiiber 31, 2017 

Net Cliatigc in Fund Balance • Total Governmental Funds % (6,642,319) 

Amounis reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are dilTcrent because; 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activitie,s, 
the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as 
depreciation expense. 

Capital outlay 
Depreeiation expense 

The net etTect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets, such as sales, trade-ins 
and donations, is to increase net assets 

Donated capital assets 
Other adjustments and transactions 

$ 23,353,639 
(13,576.583) 

389,904 
(727,642) 

9,777,056 

(337,738) 

Some revenues reported in the statement of activities do not provide current llnancial resources and 
therefore arc not reported as revenues in the governmetnal funds. 

Interest revenue 

Revolving loan transactions are reported as revenue and expenditures in the governmental funds. 
In the government-wide Imancia! statements, these transactions are accounted for as increases/ 
decreases in net position. 

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial re,sources to governmental funds, while the 
repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of 
governmental funds. Neither transaction, however has any effect on net position. Also, 
governmental funds report the etTect of premiums, discounts and similar items 
when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement 
of activities. 

Principal payments 

Some expenses reported in the slalcmcnt of activities do not require the use of current financial 
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds. 

203,382 

(109,739) 

5,385,000 

Amortization of bond (discounts) premium 383,937 
Amortization of deferred 

amounts on refunding (282,585) 
Decrease in accrued interest expense 64,696 
Pension expense (1,487,288) 
Other postcmploymcnt benefits obligations (3,499,329) 
Decrease in compensated absences payable 33,640 
Other 138,819 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, such as 
insurance, human resources, purchasing, information systems and fleet maintenance to 
individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of the internal service funds is reported with 
governmental activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Aclivities 

(4,648,110) 

(504.665) 

S 3.122.867 

See notes to financial statements. 
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S I ATE.MKNT OF REVKNUKS. KXPKNDl l llRKS AND CHANCES tN l-'LIND BALANCES • ULIDGEI AND ACl DAl. 
GF.NKRAL HIND 

lixhibil 7 

rcrreboniic Parish Cntisolkiatcd Government 

For the year ended December 31,20 17 

Variance with 

Final Budget 
Budgeted Amounts Positive 

Original Final Actual (Neaalivc) 

Revenues 

Taxes: 

Ad valorem S 2.541,367 S 2.541,367 S 2..529,230 S (12,137) 

Franchise 1.652,500 1,452,500 1,424,713 (27,787) 

Sales and use 6.580,524 6,580,524 7,102,455 521,931 

10.774,391 10,574,391 11,056.398 482,007 

Licenses and permits. 

Insurance licenses 630,000 630,000 682.413 52,413 

Occupational licenses 1,146,894 1,146,894 1,114,485 (32,409) 

Beer and liquor pcrinils 50,500 50,500 59.283 8,783 

Buildint; pciinits 535,000 535,000 572,545 37,545 

Plumbing permits 8,000 8,000 6.375 (1.625) 

lilectric permits 82,000 82,000 89,275 7,275 

Paiadc permits 2,100 2,100 2,250 150 

Other 32,820 32.820 35,559 2,739 

2,487,314 2,487,314 2,562,185 74,871 

Inietgovernmcnlal: 

Federal Government: 
Dept of Natural Resources 35.260 35,260 34,063 (1.197) 

Qllicc olTimcrgcncy Preparedness 36,277 54,254 54,254 

State ofLouisiana: 

Supplemental pay 105.600 105,600 88.135 (17.465) 

Mineral royalties 1,990,000 1,990.000 2,340,528 350,528 

Severance la.xcs 1,001,600 1,001,600 1,004,123 2.523 

Revenue sharing 62,000 62,000 62,218 218 

State beer tax 131,250 131,250 123,237 (8,013) 

Hotel/motel tax 300,000 300,000 

Video draw poker 2,099,000 2,099,000 2,099,172 172 

Louisiana land trust 2,454 2,454 

Local Govcrninent 
Terrebonne Parish SherilF 1.026,575 826,575 757,919 (68,656) 

6.487,562 6,605,539 6,866,103 260,564 

Charges for services: 

Grass cutting fees 52,500 52.500 53,748 1,248 

Sale of miscellaneous seivices and items 4,000 4,000 4,012 12 

Animal shelter fees 85.000 109,000 111,807 2,807 

Waterlife nuiseum fees 13,000 8,000 7,381 (619) 

Charges for services 173,600 173,600 187,949 14.349 
32.200 44.200 49,813 5,613 

360,300 391.300 414,710 23,410 

Fines and forfeitures: 

Criminal court fees 80,000 80,000 91,817 11,817 

Coiumissious on garnishments 174,000 174,000 193,922 19,922 
370,500 370,500 429.086 58,586 

624,500 624.500 714,825 90,325 

Miscellaneous 

Investment earnings 5,200 5,200 310,602 305.402 

Rent 421,542 421.542 490,232 68,690 

Mineial royalties 2,500 2,500 3,113 613 

Other 64.360 124.072 59,7(2 Other 

429,242 493,602 928,019 434,417 

Total revenues 21.163,309 21,176,616 22,542,240 1,365,594 

See notes to financial siatemeiils. 
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fixhibit 7 
(Coiuinucd) 

STATKMENT OK RICVKNUKS. KXPKNDITURKS AND CIIA\Gt:S iiN FtlND BALANCES - nUD(;i:T AM) AC 11 lAI. 
(lENERAl. KIJiNI) 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Coverninent 

l-'or the year ended December 31, 2017 

Budgeted Aniounls 

Variance with 
I'inal Budget 

I'osilive 
Original final Actual (Negative) 

Kxpciiditii res 
Current: 

GENERAL GOVEUNMEN I 
I.egislative 

Parish Council: 
Personal services $ 324,524 $ 324.524 $ 294,192 $ 30,332 
Supplies and materials 9,800 9,800 8,399 1.401 
Other services and charges 58,416 58.416 38,935 19,481 
Repairs and maintenance 3.380 3,380 400 2,980 
Allocated expenditures - services 

pcrlbrmed tor other departments (316,896) (316,896) (255,768) (61,128) 

79,224 79,224 86,158 (6.934) 

Council Clerk: 
Personal services 295,757 295,757 268,246 27,511 
Supplies and materials 9.100 9,100 6,590 2,510 
Other services and charges 21,468 21,468 15,066 6,402 
Repairs and maintenance 1,250 1,250 1,250 
Allocated expenditures - services 

performed for other departments (262,060) (262,060) (216,854) (45,206) 

65,515 65,515 73,048 (7,533) 
Legislative - Other: 

Other services and charges 258,269 347,318 218,893 128,425 
Allocated expenditures - services 

performed for other departments (222,110) (222,110) (163,730) (58,380) 

36,159 125,208 55,163 70.045 

Total l egislative 180,898 269,947 214,369 55,578 

Judicial 
City Court. 

Personal services 796,785 796,785 886,630 (89,845) 
Other services and charges 26,853 26,853 32,806 (5,953) 

823,638 823,638 919,436 (95,798) 
District Court: 

Personal services 545,019 545,019 510,309 34,710 
Supplies and materials 95,000 102.000 101,970 30 
Other services and charges 117,100 110,100 82,012 28,088 
Repairs and maintenance 2,000 2,000 2,000 Repairs and maintenance 

759,119 759.119 694,291 64,828 

Sec notes to (Inanclal statements. 

Continued 



Lxhihii 7 
(Conlinued) 

.STATEMKNTOI-RKVKNUES. ICXPENDITUKKSAiN'DCIIANCKSIN FtlND BAl-ANCF.S - nUDGF.T ANH ACTl'Al. 
CENERAI.FIINI) 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated (•ovcrnment 

Tor the year ended December 31, 2017 

Exjiciiditiires (Continued); 
Current (Continued): 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Conlinued): 
Judicial (Continued): 

District Attorney: 
Personal services 
Other services and charges 

Clerk of Court. 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 

Ward Courts: 
Personal services 
Other services and charges 

City Marshal: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services pcrfomed 

by other departments 

Judical - Other. 
Other services and charges 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

883,458 
16,248 

899,706 

85,000 
94,571 

179,571 

340,539 
18,132 

358,671 

894,012 
36,260 
84.301 
13,182 

9,310 

1,037,065 

92,000 

Final 

883,458 
16,248 

899.706 

85,000 
94,571 

179,571 

429,896 
23.132 

453,028 

894,012 
35,686 
84,301 
13,682 

9,310 

1,036,991 

92,000 

Actual 

823,988 
17,047 

841,035 

86,409 
77,897 

164.306 

400.947 
21.129 

422.076 

792.092 
23,802 
79,427 
12,073 

10,278 

917,672 

66,983 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

59,470 
(799) 

58,671 

(1.409) 
16,674 

15,265 

28,949 
2,003 

30,952 

101,920 
11,884 
4,874 
1,609 

(968) 

19,319 

25,017 

Total Judicial 

Executive 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures - services 

performed for other departments 

Total Executive 

Elections 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repair and maintenance 

•j'otal Elections 

Sec notes to llnancial statements. 

4,149,770 

727,974 
19,300 

153,982 
1,700 

(660,385) 

242,571 

180,830 
2,500 

40,121 
200 

223,651 

4,244,053 

713,872 
18,300 

191,084 
1,700 

(660,385) 

264,571 

180,830 
1,835 

40,986 

223,651 

4,025,799 

692,062 
8.280 

156,702 
643 

(641.255) 

216,432 

151,869 
1,817 

14,891 

168,577 

218,254 

21,810 
10,020 
34,382 
1,057 

(19,130) 

48,139 

28,961 
18 

26,095 

55,074 
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STATKMKNTOK UEVKNl'KS. KXPKNDITIIRES Ai\l> CIIANGKS IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGKT AND ACTLIAL 
GLNERALIINIl 

l-:\liibil 7 
(Continued) 

Terrebonne PHrish Coiisolidntcd Govci nnienl 

I'or Ike year ended December 31, 2017 

Expcnriilnrcs (ConJiniicd): 
Ciitrenl (eonlinued). 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Contiiiiicd): 
Gencrai and Financial Adminhtration 

(-"inance. 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Otber services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expendituies - services 

pedbcmed for other departments 

Customer Service: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures - services 

performed for other depaiimenis 

.egal Services: 
Other services and charges 

fotal General and Financial Administration 

Gencrai 
Planning and Zoning: 

Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 

Government Buildings: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 

Janitorial Services: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Olher services and charges 

Budgeted Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

S i.012,326 S 1,007,326 S 937,668 S 69,658 
23,800 28,800 29,907 (1,107) 
38.708 38,708 42.095 (3,387) 

5,000 5,000 2,239 2,761 

(744,141) (744,141) (569,672) (174,469) 

335,693 335.693 442,237 (106.544) 

822,386 807,302 764,214 43,088 
50,480 51,636 48,354 3,282 

535,608 541,075 532,637 8.438 
1,050 1,767 2,293 (526) 

(1,395,429) (1.395.429) (1,336,115) (59,314) 

14,095 6.351 11,383 (5.032) 

500,000 510.937 402,993 107,944 

849,788 852.981 856,613 (3.632) 

1,148,013 1,146,213 1,030,096 116,117 
44,050 46,050 33,695 12,355 

848,984 1,030,856 969,897 60,959 
2,100 2.100 174 1,926 

2,043,147 2,225.219 2.033,862 191.357 

589,052 589,052 576,345 12,707 
35,700 36,800 35,220 1,580 

1,362,895 1,333,695 1,191,174 142,52! 
172,900 201,000 200,417 583 

2,160,547 2.160.547 2,003,156 157,391 

21.810 17,310 17,231 79 
16,142 20,642 18,407 2,235 

233,74! 233.741 255,238 (21,497) 

271,693 271.693 290,876 (19,183) 

See notes to financial statements. 
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Lxhibil 7 

(Conlmucd) 

S l ATEMKNT OF REVKNUKS. KXPKND]THRES AND CHANGES ]N FtlNI> BAI-ANC KS - BUDGKT AiND ACTUAL 
GENERAE l-tlND 

Tei l ebontic Parish Consolidalcil CJovci imiciit 

l-'or ihc year ended December 31,2017 

Bud>;etcd Amounts 

Orit;inal Final Actual 

Expenditures (Continued): 

Current (continued): 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT (Continued): 
General (conttnvieil); 

Animal Shelter: 

Personal services 

Supplies and materials 

637,601 

118,050 

299,897 

617,087 
171,150 
338.146 

648,941 
159,846 

Variance with 

I'inal Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

(31,854) 
11,304 

Repairs and maintenance 4,350 16.864 11,294 5,570 

1,059,898 1.143 247 1,138,709 4.538 

General - Other: 

Other services and charges 

Repairs and Maintenance 

1,307,191 

(7,000) 
1,307,191 

17000) 

1,238,048 

(1,411) 

69,143 

(5.589) 

1,300,191 1.300 191 1.236,637 63,554 

Total General 6,835,476 7.100 897 6,703,240 397,657 

Total General Government 12.482,154 12.956 100 12,185,030 771,070 

PDBLIC SATE lY 

Coroner: 
Other services and charges 701,120 707 175 701,120 6,055 

Emergency Preparedness: 

Personal services 

Supplies and materials 

Other services and charges 

Repairs and maintenance 

204,113 

1 12,374 

317,006 

12,500 

204,113 

148,620 

292,799 

15 071 

197,687 

127,482 

307.791 
10,990 

6,426 

21,138 

(14,992) 

4.081 

Emergency Preparedness: 

Personal services 

Supplies and materials 

Other services and charges 

Repairs and maintenance 

645,993 660.603 643,950 16.653 

Parish Prisoners: 

Persona] services 

Supplies and maierials 

Other services and charges 

Repairs and maintenance 

Alloeated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 

1,162,094 

469,220 

2,187,417 

113,950 

52,946 

1,143,894 

468,551 

2,228.260 

184,408 

52 946 

1,110,129 

397,983 

2.079,203 

185,191 

43,564 

33,765 

70,568 

149.057 

(783) 

9,382 

Parish Prisoners: 

Persona] services 

Supplies and maierials 

Other services and charges 

Repairs and maintenance 

Alloeated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 

3.985,627 4,078.059 3,816,070 261,989 

Total Public Safety 5,332,740 5,445.837 5.161.140 284,697 

STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

Service Center Administration: 

Personal services 

Supplies and materials 

Other services and charges 

Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures - services 

performed for other dcpaiiments 

722,464 

50,500 

201,104 

24,200 

(798,614) 

722,464 

50,500 

187,104 

24,200 

(798.614) 

559.428 

17,401 

76,575 
3,526 

(589,879) 

163,036 

33,099 

110,529 

20,674 

(208.735) 

Total Streets and Draiirage 199,654 185.654 67,051 118.603 

HEALTH AND WELFARE 

Other services and charges 37,392 37.392 43,81 1 (6.419) 

See notes to tinancial statements. 
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S I ATEMKM OK REVKNDES. KXPENDtTURES AND CHANGES IN l-UND BALANCES - mJE)GE 1 AND ACT UAL 
GENERAL I'UNP 

F.xUibit 7 
(Con(iniied) 

Terrebonne Parish Coiisolidafeti Government 

Foi (be year ended Deceiobet 31,2017 

Budgeted Amounts 

Variance with 

Pinal Budget 

Positive 
Oriuiiial Pinal Actual (Negative) 

Expcinlilurcs (Continued): 

Cunetii (coiilinucd): 
CIILTURE AND RECREA I ION 

Waleilifc Museiinv. 

Personal seivices 

Supplies aucl malerials 

Olhcr seivices and charges 

Repairs and niaintcnance 

S -16,114 S 

1,078 

38,538 

1,300 

46,114 

1,078 

38.538 

1,300 

S 43,134 
695 

31,744 

$ 2.980 

383 

6,794 

1,300 

Expcinlilurcs (Continued): 

Cunetii (coiilinucd): 
CIILTURE AND RECREA I ION 

Waleilifc Museiinv. 

Personal seivices 

Supplies aucl malerials 

Olhcr seivices and charges 

Repairs and niaintcnance 

87,030 87,030 75,573 11,457 

Non-Dislrici Recreation: 

Personal sendees 
Supplies and niatciials 
Other services and ctiargcs 
Repairs and niaintenance 

Allocated expcndilures ror services 

performed by other depailmenis: 

138.215 

13,750 

257,380 

24,250 

26,900 

138,215 

12,550 

258,580 

24,250 

26,900 

93,842 

5,961 

241,444 

14.572 

34,780 

44,373 

6,589 

17,136 

9,678 

(7,880) 

Non-Dislrici Recreation: 

Personal sendees 
Supplies and niatciials 
Other services and ctiargcs 
Repairs and niaintenance 

Allocated expcndilures ror services 

performed by other depailmenis: 

460,495 460,495 390,599 69.896 

Total Culture and Recreation 547,525 547,525 466,172 81,353 

EDUCATION 

Other scnices and chaiges 109,112 109,112 103,844 5,268 

CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT 

Office of Coastal Restoration: 

Personal seivices 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and ntaintenaiKc 

Allocated expenditures for seivices 

performed by other depailiuenls: 

202.431 

4,700 

38,552 

1.450 

500 

202,43! 

4,700 

53,552 

1,450 

500 

203,375 

2,138 
22,649 

124 

706 

(944) 

2,562 

30,903 

1.326 

(206) 

Total Conservation and Development 247.633 262,633 228,992 33,641 

ECONOMIC DF.VKLOPMEN r AND ASSISTANCE 

Economic Developnienl - olhcr: 

Pcisonal seivices 

Supplies and materials 

Other seivices and charges 

Repairs and maintance 

459,009 

49,100 

25,925 

2,280,539 

29.110 

22,419 
19,564 

2,132,449 

3,758 

26,681 

6,361 

148.090 

25,352 

ECONOMIC DF.VKLOPMEN r AND ASSISTANCE 

Economic Developnienl - olhcr: 

Pcisonal seivices 

Supplies and materials 

Other seivices and charges 

Repairs and maintance 

459,009 2,384,674 2,178,190 206.484 

Housing and Human Seivices: 

Personal services 

Supplies and materials 

Other seivices and cliarges 

Repaiis and maintenance 

307,645 

6,142 

42,095 

(2.960) 

307,645 

7,142 

46,647 

(2,960) 

251,973 

6,934 

38,035 

(1-915) 

55,672 

208 

8,612 
(1.045) 

352.922 358,474 295.027 63,447 

Total Economic Devclopinent and Assistance 8II.93I 2,743.148 2,473.217 269,93 1 

Capital Ouliay 152,751 964,516 549,340 415,176 

•j'oial expenditures by function 19,920,892 23,251,917 21,278.597 1,973,320 

Excess (Detlciencv) ofrevcmies over expenditures 1,242.417 (2,075.271) 1,263,643 3,338,9)4 

See notes to llnancial slateuicnts. 

(2,075.271) 
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I-Ahibit 7 
(Conmuicdj 

S I A1 E.MKNT OF RKVF:N[[KS. EXI'KiNDlTURKS AiNP CHANCES tN HINI> liALANCES - OUDCET AND AC I UAL 
GENERAL FUND 

I vrrehonne Parish Consolidated Government 

For ihc ycai ended Peccmber 31,2017 

Other Financing Sources (Cscs) 

I'ransfcis in; 

Road & Bridge Fund 

Ulililics Fund 

Sanitation Maintenance Fund 

Capital Project Fund 

Proceeds of capital asset disposilioits 

Total transfers in 

Traiisfeis out: 
Public Safety Fund 

Grant Fund 

Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund 

Drainage Tax Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 

Tenebonne Juvenile Detention Fund 
Parishwide Recreation Fund 

Criminal Couit Fund 

Group Insurance 

Civic Center Fund 

Total liansfers out 

Total other llnaneiug uses 

Net Change In Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

See notes to llnancial stateinenls. 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

3,%9,246 

929,148 

332,142 

5,230,536 

(2,204,884) 

(1,186,976) 

(809,618) 

(1,012,000) 

(1.458,112) 

(802,379) 

(7,473,969) 

(2,243,433) 

(1,001,016) 

9,562,621 

$ 8,561,605 

818,696 

3.969,246 

929,148 

332.142 

5,744 

6.054,976 

(2,294,884) 
(1,193,096) 
(706,862) 
(567,070) 
(282,979) 
(750,000) 
(40,000) 

(!,690,]46) 
(2,250,000) 
(484,483) 

(10,259,520) 

(4.204,544) 

(6,279,815) 

1,477,496 

Actual 

8)8,696 
7,969,24b 
929,148 
332,142 
477,164 

10.526,396 

(2.294,884) 
(1,193,096) 
(706,862) 
(567,070) 
(287,768) 
(750.000) 
(40,000) 

(1,690.146) 
(3,150.000) 
(484,483) 

(11,164.309) 

(637,913) 

625,730 

11,477,496 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

4,000.000 

471,420 

4.471,420 

(4,789) 

(900.000) 

(004,789) 

3,566,631 

6,905,545 

5,197,681 S 12.103,226 S 6,905,545 
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IvNhibil 8 

•SI ATi:Mi:NT OF UK\ JCNm S. K.X^'^:NDITllR^:S AiN'D CliANGKS IN Ft INI) BAI.ANC:F.S - BUDGET AND ACTIJAl. 
PUBI.ir SAFF.TV VUNI) 

l erreboiitic PHrisli ('onsolidated Government 

Tor llic year ended December 31,2017 

Revenues 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Sales and use 
Oilier 

l.iceiiscs and permits: 
Insurance licenses 
Occupational licenses 
Beer and liquor permits 

Intergovernmental: 
Federal Government: 

LHSC Year Long Program 

State ofi.ouisiana: 
Law enforcement grants 
Local Govennncnl Assissiance Program 
Supplemental pay 
Fire insurance tax. 

Fines and forfeitures - court tines 
Miscellaneous: 

Interest earned 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government: 
General - other: 

Other services and charges 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 

Total general government 

Public safety: 
Police: 

Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

4,531,986 
6.358,524 

30,000 

900,000 
229,500 
25,000 

822.000 
135,000 
134,500 

2,000 
155,000 

13,323.510 

205,535 
413,569 
14,625 

633,729 

8,127,922 
292,700 
978,652 
102.800 

Final 

4,531,986 
6,358.524 

30.000 

900,000 
229,500 
25,000 

3,886 
20.000 

822,000 
135,000 
134,500 

2,000 
227,835 

13,420,231 

205,535 
413,569 
14,625 

633,729 

8,102,772 
330,044 
968.797 
142.936 

Actual 

4,454,732 
6.880,455 

33,164 

848.476 
217.639 
29,144 

83,895 

3,886 
20,000 

772,754 
147,297 
133.249 

130,305 
238,221 

13,993,217 

205,865 
423,654 
30,709 

660.228 

9,502.074 9,544,549 

8,085,092 
321,997 
848,169 
119,865 

9,375,123 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

(77.254) 
521,931 

3,164 

(51.524) 
(11.861) 

4,144 

83,895 

(49,246) 
12,297 
(1.251) 

128,305 
10,386 

572,986 

(330) 
(10.085) 
(16,084) 

(26.499) 

17,680 
8.047 

120,628 
23,071 

169,426 

Fire: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 

5,593,699 
149,000 
252.5)2 
103,200 

6.098.41 

5.593,699 
164,487 
250,307 
116,582 

6,125,075 

5,347.726 
115,910 
233.535 
89,837 

5,787,008 

245,973 
48,577 
16.772 
26,745 

338,067 

Sec notes to financial statements. 
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lixhihit 8 
(Continued) 

STATEMEN ] OFlU:\'ENUE.S. EXPKNPlTliKKS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - tUIDGF.T AND ACI UAL 
PUBLIC SAFETY l-CND 

I crrebontie Parish ('otisohdated Govci nmcnt 

l-or the year ended December 31,20 \ 7 

Expenditures (Continued): 
Current (Continued): 

Public safety (Continued): 
Allocated expenditures for service 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 
Customer service 

Total public safety 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Deliciency of revenues over expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers in: 

General Fund 
Grant Fund 

Transfers out: 
Debt Service Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 
Grant Fund 

Proceeds of capital asset dispositions 

Total other llnancing sources 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

r-nd of year 

Sec notes to Unancial statements. 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final Actual 

$ 18,800 $ 18,800 S 25,532 
25,900 25,900 21.647 
18,900 18,900 16.344 
46,000 46,000 64,013 
26.700 26,700 28,700 
86,400 86.400 U0,698 

222,700 222,700 266,934 

15,823,185 15,892,324 15.429,065 

669,257 266,660 

16,456,914 17,195.310 16,355,953 

(3,133,404) (3,775,079) (2,362,736) 

2.204,884 2,294,884 2,294,884 
25,493 25,493 

(279,749) (279,749) (280,332) 
(55,617) (55,617) 

(111,796) (111,796) 
15,165 

1,925,135 1.873,215 1,887,797 

(1,208,269) (1,901,864) (474,939) 

2,448.820 3,482.911 3,482,911 

% 1,240,551 $ 1,581,047 $ 3,007,972 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

(6,732) 
4,253 
2,556 

(18,013) 
(2,000) 

(24,298) 

(44.234) 

463,259 

402,597 

839,357 

1,412.343 

(583) 

15,165 

14,582 

1,426,925 

$ 1.426,925 
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Jixhibil 9 

S rA rEMKiNTOFRBVKNlfKS.KXPKNDITURKS ANDCHANGKSIN FUND BALANCFS - R1)D(;K T AiN'D ACTIIAI. 
GRANT FUND 

rerreboiine Parish CoiisolidHtcd Governiiicnt 

i-'or the year ended December 31, 2017 

Rcvciiiics 
Intergovernmental: 

Federal govcrmneiit - grants 

Slate otT-Ouisiana. 
Grants 

I,oca! governmental units 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous: 

Interest earned 
Other 
Principal repayments 
Citizen participation 

Total revenues 

Kxpeiiditures 
Current: 

Public safety: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 

Total public safety 

Health and welfare: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 

Total health and welfare 

Urban redevelopment and housing: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 

Total urban redevelopment and housing 

economic development and assistance: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 

Total economic development and assistance 

Sec notes to financial statements. 

Budgeted Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
Original Final Acttial (Negative) 

•S 7,353,008 $ 46,064,177 $ 14.526,398 $ (31,537,779) 

307,000 307,000 370,846 63,846 
21,693 (21.693) 

160.000 160,000 193,376 33,376 

1,900 1,900 22.770 20,870 
186,644 2)7,541 334,346 116,805 
50,000 50,000 141,546 91,546 

6.397.520 562.336 (5,835,184) 

8,058.552 53,219,831 16,151.618 (37.068,213) 

1,3)6,703 1,811,027 1,155,34! 655,686 
257,572 463,139 251.791 211,348 
604,442 843,387 584,429 258,958 
216.399 257.403 257,630 (227) 

2,395,116 3.374.956 2,249,191 1,125,765 

2,194.108 2,558,048 2,133,718 424,330 
285.841 306,428 302,642 3,786 

3.307,617 3,515.965 3,355,123 160,842 
16,126 21.875 29.788 (7.913) 

5,803,692 6.402.316 5,821,271 581,045 

15,868 17,941 18,124 (183) 
110 110 48 62 

259,408 10.771,906 2.704,035 8.067,871 

275,386 10,789.957 2,722,207 8,067,750 

281,555 341,190 244,511 96,679 
12,870 28,138 23,006 5,132 

423,355 33,784.860 6,262,452 27,522,408 
1,495 1.495 1.495 

719,275 34.155.683 6,529,969 27,625,714 
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lixliibil 9 
(Conlinucd) 

SI A l KMENT or KEVENt.'K.S. KXPKiNDITURKS AND CHANGES IN FUND BAI ANCKS - BUPGE I AND ACTUAL 
GKANT EUNn 

I'crreboniie Parish Consolidated Government 

I'or the year ended December 31,2017 

Rudgcted Amounts 

Variance willi 
rinal Budget 

Positive 
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

PApenditures (Continued): 
Capital outlay 4.500 562,701 28.489 534,212 

Total expenditures 9,107,969 55,285,613 17.351,127 37,934,486 

Excess (detkicncy) of revenues 
over expenditures (1.139,417) (2,065,782) (1,199.509) 866,273 

Other Financing Sources (uses) 
Operating transfer in-

General Fund 
Public Safety 
Utility Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 

Operating transfer out: 
Public Safety 
Capital Projects Fund 
Civic Center Fund 

Proceeds of capital asset disposition 

1,186,976 1,193,096 
1 i 1,796 
22,100 
38,171 

(25,493) 
(1,610,777) 

(317,896) 

1,193,096 
111.796 
22,100 
38,171 

(25,493) 
(1.611,372) 

(317.896) 
1,281 

(595) 

1,281 

Total other linanciiig sources (uses) 1,186,976 (589.003) (588,317) 686 

Net Change in Fund Balances 47,559 (2,654,785) (1.787,826) 866.959 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 5,034,210 5,235.090 5,235.090 

End of year $ 5,081.769 $ 2.580.305 $ 3,447.264 $ 866,959 

See notes to tlnanciiii statements. 
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Hxhibil 10 

STA 1 KMENT OF REVKiNDES. EXPKNDITIIRES AND CHANGKS IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGE'I AND ACTUAL 
ROAI) AND BKIDGE MAINTENANCE Fl'NI) 

'fi'rrcboniic Piirish Consoliii;)(c(l (loveriiiiu-nt 

I'Or the ycitr ended December 31, 2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - sales and use 
Miscellaneous-. 

Investment earnings 
Other 

Total revenues 

KxperKlilii res 
Current: 

Streets and drainage: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated e.xpenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Pinanee 
C\istoiner service 
Kngineering 

Total streets and drainage 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Pxcess (deOeiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other Financing Sotirces (Uses) 
Transfers in: 

General Fund 
Debt Service l-und 

Transfers out: 
General Fund 
Debt Service Fund 

Proceeds of capital asset dispositions 

Total other fmattcing sources 

Net CItange In Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

i-nd ofvear 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

S 4.850.537 

1.500 

4.852.037 

3,175,698 
399,400 

1,019,802 
1,473,700 

16,700 
23,000 
16,800 
40,600 
47,000 

100 
135.700 

6,348,500 

26,000 

6,374,500 

(l,522,463> 

809,618 

809,618 

(712,845) 

1,530,420 

Final 

S 4,850.537 

1,500 

4,852,037 

3,065,417 
414,400 

1.022,926 
1,556,406 

16,700 
23,000 
16,800 
40,600 
47,000 

100 
135,700 

6,339,049 

704.983 

7.044,032 

(2,191,995) 

706,862 

(818,696) 

(1 11,834) 

(2,303,829) 

2,999,581 

Actual 

5,241,983 

136,067 
99,532 

5,477.582 

3,036,088 
345,361 
915,757 

1,150,242 

17,793 
15,086 
11,390 
44,609 
46,494 

98 
207.804 

5,790,722 

162,985 

5,953,707 

(476,125) 

706,862 
55 

(818,696) 
(234) 

33,821 

(78,192) 

(554,317) 

2,999,581 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

S 391.446 

134,567 
99,532 

625,545 

29,329 
69,039 
107,169 
406,164 

(1.093) 
7,914 
5,410 

(4,009) 
506 
2 

(72,104) 

548,327 

541,998 

1,090,325 

1,715,870 

55 

(234) 
33,821 

33,642 

,749,512 

817,575 695,752 2,445,264 ,749,512 

See notes to financial statements. 



STATKMKNT OF REVKNIJES. KXPKNDlTDRKti AM) CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - HUDGt::T AND ACTUAL 
DRAINAGE MAINTENANC K KCIND 

I crieboiiiic Pari<>h Consolidiitcd Goveninu'iit 

l-or Ihe year ended December 31,2017 

:\hibit 11 

Revenues 

Taxes: 
Ad valoreni 

Sales and use 

liUery,overiinienla]: 
Federal Govcrnnieiil 

FHMA reinibiirscincnt 

Slate of l.ouisiaiia 

State revenue sharing 

Other Local Government: 

Flood Conlrol 

Charges fcrseivices 

Miscellaneous. 
Investment losses 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government: 
Ad valorem lax deductions 

Ad valorem tax adjustment 

Total general government 

Streets and drainage: 

Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 

Allocated expenditures for services 

perforiiicd by other depailmenis: 

Parish council 

Council clerk 

Legislative - other 

Parish president 

Finance 

Custonici service 

iinginccring 

Total streets and drainage 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (denciency) olTevenues over expendiiutes 

Other Financing Sources (llses) 

Transfers in: 

General Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 

Transfers out: 

Capital Projects Fund 

Proceeds of capital asset disposilions 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Begiiming of year 

End of year 

See notes to luiancial slatcnicnls. 

Budgeted Amounls 
Oiigiiial 

6.804,555 
4,850,537 

173,233 

40.000 

.868.325 

228,023 
71.426 

299.440 

5.613,862 

1,070,176 

2,271,678 

1,189,160 

32,000 
45,300 
34,000 
80,800 
76,000 

150 
319.000 

10,732,126 

1,031,575 

836,750 

(1.818,616) 

(1.818,616) 

(981.866) 

2.694,500 

$ 1,712,634 

Final 

S 6,804.555 
4.850,537 

173,233 

40,000 

:.325 

228,023 
71,426 

299,449 

5,481,265 
1,103,920 
2.294,755 
1,837,486 

32,000 
45,300 
34,000 
80,800 
76,000 

150 
319,000 

1.304.676 

2.081.675 

13.685,800 

(1.817.475) 

567,070 

125,000 

(2.218,521) 

(1.526.451) 

(3,343,926) 

5,490,109 

S 2,146,183 

Actual 

S 6.763.171 

5,241,983 

30,582 

173.327 

80,890 
28,415 

(12.583) 

12,306,085 

227,276 

108,976 

336.252 

4.624,852 

960,826 

2,011,786 

1,827,931 

36,176 

30,672 

23,158 

90,699 

60,188 

172 

367,948 

10.034,408 

422,060 

10,792,720 

1,513,365 

567,070 

125,000 

(2,218,521) 

15,939 

(1,510,512) 

2,853 

5,490,109 

S 5,492,962 

Vaiiance with 

Final Budget 

Posili\c 

(Negative) 

(41,084) 
391,446 

30.582 

94 

80,890 
(11,585) 

(12.583) 

437,760 

747 
(37.550) 

(36,803) 

856,413 
143,094 
282.969 
9,555 

(4,176) 
14,628 
10,842 
(9,899) 
15,812 

(22) 
(48.948) 

1.270,268 

1,659,615 

2,893,080 

3,330,840 

15,939 

15,939 

3,346,779 

3,346,779 
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lixhibu 12 

S I A I KMKN I OrREVKNl'ES. KXPENDH l'RES AND CIIANGKS IN I'lIND BAI.ANCKS - BltPCIL I AND ACTUAL 
TERREBONNE LEVEE & CONSERVATION DISTRICT FliND 

Tcrt'thoHHC ParUU ConsolUla(«l Government 

l-'or ihe year ended December 31. 2017 

h'lind Balance 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Budgcled Ampunls 
Original 

Revenues 
faxes - sales lax 

Miscellaneovis - invesimcnl earnings 

Total re\cnues 

EApenditn res 
Current: 

Public safely: 
Oilier services and charges 
Allocated expenditures for services 

perforincd by other deparlnients 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 
Customer service 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over expenditures 

Other Financing Uses 
Transfers in. 

Capital Projects Fund 
•fransfers out: 

Debt Service Fund 

Tola) other financing sources (uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

S 4.850.537 
5,000 

4.855.537 

1,419,100 

3,500 
4.800 
3,500 
8,650 
5.100 
^ 

1.444,675 

3,410,862 

(3,411,913) 

(3,411,913) 

(1.051) 

1,723,460 

$ 1,722,409 

•inal 

4,850,537 
5,000 

4,855.537 

4,915,854 

3,500 
4,800 
3,500 
8,650 
5,100 

25 

4,941.429 

(85,892) 

(3.4)),913) 

(3,411,913) 

(3,497,805) 

3,499,750 

1,945 

Actual 

S 5,241,878 
86,061 

5,327,939 

5,732,801 

9,471 
8,030 
6,063 

23,746 
2,386 

27 

5.782,524 

(454,585) 

4,000,000 

(3,4)0.246) 

589,754 

135,169 

3,499,750 

$ 3.634.919 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

S 391,341 
81.061 

472,402 

(816,947) 

(5,971) 
(3,230) 
(2.563) 

(15,096) 
2,7)4 

(2) 

(841,095) 

(368,693) 

4,000,000 

1.667 

4,001,667 

3,632.974 

$ 3,632,974 

See notes to financial statements. 
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SI'A I KMF.M OK NKI POSITION 
PROPRIEI ARV FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish Consoticlated Government 

December 31, 2017 

Exhibit 13 

Business-type Activities - Enterprise riinds 
Govcriinicntal 

Activities 
Sanitation Civic Internal 

Utilities Sewerage Maintenance Center Service 
ITind fund ITind i-iind Total i-Linds 

ASSETS 

Current 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,583,328 $ 600,363 % 6,638,223 : S 2,470,771 $ 15,292,685 $ 2,394,410 
Investments 5,136,344 12,999,777 18,136,121 8.923,991 
Receivables (net, where applicable 

oruncollectibic) - accounts: 
Customers 1,767,561 347,286 198,097 2,312,944 
Unbilled utility sales 3,003.599 607,308 3,610,907 
Taxes 5,792,155 5,792,155 
Other 27,737 21,863 388,553 32,730 470,883 577,515 

Due from other funds 16,514,763 4.409.593 59,550 20,983,906 11,250,647 
Due from other governmental units 360,182 158,664 4,990,746 7,351 5,516,943 273,655 
Inventories 13,902 10,998 24,900 2,054,408 
Other current assets 626,194 31 626,225 729,361 
Restricted: 

Cash and cash equivalents 941,913 941,913 

Investments 4,347.350 4,347,350 

Total current assets 33,975.523 10.492,458 31.067,101 2,521,850 78,056,932 26,203,987 

Nonciirrcnt assets 
Capital assets 

Land 110,616 1.273,608 1,127,067 1,200.000 3,711.291 

F.iectric system and buildings 110,458.468 110,458,468 
Gas distribution system and buildings 32,869,042 32,869,042 

CIS 178,620 178.620 

Sewer system and buildings 152,111,489 152,111,489 
Landtlll buildings and improvement 10,647,212 10,647,212 
Civic Center buildings and equipment 19,308,039 19,308,039 
Machinery, equipment and buildings 3,732,789 5,644,393 9,377,182 3,034,422 

Construction in progress 2,539,905 3,921,391 6,461,296 

Total capital assets 149,889.440 157,306,488 17,418,672 20,508,039 345,122,639 3,034,422 

Less accumulated depreciation (100.696,128) (68.226,3443 (5,104,401) (9,915,068) (183,941,941) (2.495.462) 

Net capital assets 49,193,312 89,080,144 12,314,271 10,592,971 161,180,698 538,960 

Other 
Investment m joint vciilurc 405,126 405,126 

Total noncurrent assets 49.598,438 89,080,144 12,314,271 10,592,971 161,585.824 538,960 

Total assets 83.573.961 99,572,602 43,381,372 13,114,821 239,642,756 26.742.947 

Deferred outflow of resources 
Pensions 440,753 353.150 123,924 145,767 1,063,594 487,101 

See notes to t3naiicial statciueiUs. 
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lixhibil 13 
(Con(iiuied) 

STATICMENT OK NK I" PQSI I'lON 
nWPRlKTARV FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish Con.sulidatcd Covcrnment 

December 31, 2017 

Busincss-lype Aclivitics - F-jiterprise Funds 
Governmental 

Activities 
Sanitation Civic Internal 

Utilities Sewerage MaiiUenance Center Service 
Tund T'und ITind T'und Total ITinds 

LIABILITIICS 

Cu rrcnt 
Payable Irom current assets; 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses I i 3.517,190 % 175,851 $ 911,364 $ 222,304 1 S 4,826,709 % 11,392.048 
Liability for work completed on contracts 110,074 78,992 189,066 
Due to other funds 5,338,998 2,539,231 195,384 2,550,423 10,624,036 6,692,381 
Due to other governmental units 56,207 1,141 647 1,386 59,381 6,254 
Bonds payable 1,505,267 1,505,267 
Landfill closure 71,116 71,116 
Compensated absences payable 136,182 111,763 35,885 49,077 332,907 173,025 

Total payable from current assets 9,158,651 4,412,245 1,214.396 2,823,190 17,608.482 18,263,708 

Payable from restricted assets: 
Customers' meter deposits 1,104,167 1,104,167 
Liability for work completed on contracts 77,837 77,837 

Total payable from restricted assets 1,104,167 77,837 1,182,004 

Total current liabilities 10,262,818 4,490,082 1,214.396 2,823,190 18,790,486 18,263,708 

Noucurrent Liabilities 
Revenue bonds: 

Bonds payable 12,698,313 12,698,313 
Landfill closure 853,395 853,395 
Compensated absences payable 59,272 16,703 18,236 94,211 60,736 
Net pension liability 260.228 202,564 80,212 81,69! 624,695 274,645 
Other postemployment benefit obligations 1,550,951 1,239,309 776.111 550.180 4,116.551 2,354,923 

Total noucurrent liabilities 1,870,451 14,140,186 1,726.421 650,107 18,387,165 2,690,304 

Total liabilities 12,133,269 18.630,268 2.940.817 3,473,297 37,177,651 20,954,012 

Deferred Itiflow of Resources 

Ad Valorem 10,925,834 10,925,834 
pensions 73,454 58,681 21.278 23,976 177,389 80,865 

Total deferred inllow of resources 73,454 58,681 10,947.112 23,976 11,103,223 80.865 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 49,193,312 74,876,564 12,314.271 10,592,971 146,977,118 538,960 
Unrestricted 22.614,679 6,360,239 17,303.096 (829,656) 45,448,358 5,656,211 

Total net position 1 5 71,807,991 $ 81,236,803 $ 29.617.367 $ 9,763,315 3 1 192,425,476 $ 6,195,171 

Sec notes to tlnanciai statements. 
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Hxliibit 14 

STATKMKNT OF KEVKNUES. KXPENSKS AND CHANGKS IN FUND NE I POSH ION 
PROPHIETARY KUNPS 

Icrrcbonne Parish ConsotidatcJ (>ovcrnnu'nt 

I 'or the year ended Ueccmber 31.2017 

Husiness-lypc Aciiviiics - Hnlcrprisc Funds 

Opcraling Revenues 

Premiums 

Revenues from sales and service charges 

Olher operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

Operating Expenses 

Insurance premiums 

Claims 

Personal services 

Supplies and materials 

Other services and charges 

Repairs and maintenance 

Energy purchases 

Depreciation 

Allocated expenses -

services performed: 

by olher departments 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 

Inveslmenl earnings (losses) 

Taxes 
Intergovernmental - state revenue sharing 

Other non-operating revenues 

Interest and fiscal charges 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 

Income (loss) before transfers and contributions 

Capiltil Contributions 

Transfers From Other Funds 

General Fund 

Non-Major Futids 

Sanilalion Maintenance Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 

Total translers from other funds 

I ransfer To Other Funds 

General Fund 

Grant Funds 

Sewerage 

Non-Major Funds 

Total transfers to other funds 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position 
Beginning ofyear 

End ofyear 

Sec notes to financial statements. 

Goscinmcntal 

Activities 

Utilities 

Fund 

Sewerage 

Fund 

•Sanitation 

Maintenance 

Fund 

Civic 

Center 

Fund Total 

Internal 

Service 

Funds 

S 39,793,059 

706,764 

S 7,599,141 

33,735 

S 7.981,841 

15,078 

$ 528.083 

5,783 

S 
$ 55.902,124 

761,360 

23,883.554 

3.974.303 

40,499,823 7,632,876 7.996.919 533.866 56,663,484 27,857.857 

3.517.638 

290,583 

5,765,249 

27,190,344 

3.994,537 

2,560,701 

254,789 

2,721,790 

3,606,793 

1.043,275 

273,067 

12,613.920 

570,105 

1,097,623 

94.732 

632,550 

509,769 

8.219,237 

913,17! 

21,733.509 

27,190,344 

8,681.204 

5,825,810 

20.141,850 

3.572,305 

150,369 

1,195,375 

12,619 

259,297 

536.126 

40,758.35! 9,144,073 14.500.367 2,334,674 66,737.465 31,693.751 

(258.528) (1,511,197) (6.503.448) (1,800,808) (10.073.981) (3,835.894) 

189.8)9 

8.726 

(138,122) 

15,895 

(136.837) 

346,243 

10,371,893 

265.800 

1,205 

2)4,422 

399.145 

10.586,315 

265,800 

24.621 

(136.837) 

169,631 

11,598 

198.545 (259,064) 10.983 936 215.627 11,139.044 181.229 

(59,983) (I.770.26I) 4.480,488 (1,585,18!) 1,065,063 (3.654.665) 

261,228 27,053 288,281 

225,000 1,734 

1,778,260 

338,030 

484,483 

317,896 

484,483 

544,630 

1,778,260 

338,030 

3,150,000 

225,000 2,118,024 802.379 3,145.403 3,150,000 

(7,969,246) 

(22,100) 

(1,334) 

(929.148) 

(1,778,260) 

(8,898.394) 

(22,100) 

0,778,260) 

(1.334) 

(7.991,346) (1.334) (2.707.4081 (10,700.088) 

(7,826,329) 607,657 1,773,080 (755,749) (6,201,341) (504,665) 

79.634,320 80,629,146 27,844,287 10,5)9.064 198,626,817 6.699.836 

S 71.807.991 $ 81,236.803 $ 29.617.367 S 9,763,315 S 192,425,476 $ 6,195,171 
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STATEMENTQKC:,VSII FL.O\V<; 

PROPKIE:TARV FI'NDS 

Ililiibil 15 

Cash Flow from Noncaiiital Financing Activities 
Transfers iVoin (lo) oilier funds 
Loans fiom (lo) other funds 
Tax proceeds 
Iniergovcrnincnial proceeds 

Met cash providcvl by (used for) uoucnpital 

(Inancing actit iiics 

Cash Flow from Capital anil Related Financing Activities 
Proceeds Iroin issuance of bonds 
Principal paid on outstanding bonds 
Interest paid on oulsiaiiding bonds 
Acquisition and conslrnctioii of capita! assests 
I ranslcrs fvoin (lo) other funds for capital assets 

Intcigor emnicntal proceeds 

l.andfill closure 

Pi ocecds f'roin sale of assets 
Net cash used for capital and related 

{utaucing activities 

Terrebonne Parish Consoiidalcd Coverniiicnt 

for the year ciulecl December T1, 2017 

Biisincss-iype Aciit iiics • Entci|)rise fTiiuls 

(7.766.346) 
12,877,512 

4,048 

(5,307,628) 

24,730 

400 
(2.147,707) 

5,115,214 (2.147.307) 

443,440 

(917,267) 

(136,837) 
(3,923,758) 
1.778,260 

261,228 

15,895 

(929,148) 
(676.590) 

10,709,794 

265,800 

9,369,856 

(309,997) 

(1,778.260) 
1.314 

(71,116) 

802,379 

975.333 

214,422 

,992,134 

(23,061) 

27.053 

(5,282.898) (2.479,030) (2,(58,059) 3,092 

(7.892,715) 
11,028,548 
10,924,216 

269,848 

14.329.897 

443.449 
(917.267) 
(136,837) 

(9,564,444) 

289.595 
(71,116) 
40,625 

(9,915,995) 

(Joierninental 
Aclirities 

Sanitation Civic Inlenial 
lilililies Sewerage Maintenance Center Set vice 

Fuivd Fund Fund Fund Total Funds 
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Cash received from cusloniers and users S 37,905,394 S 7.958,949 J 8,088,279 5 544.198 S 54,496,820 
Cash received from intcrfiind services prov idcd 1,8.34.185 1,834,(85 ' i 27,700,293 
Cash payments to suppliers (3,3,006.573) (4,179.377) (12,929,863) (808,116) (50.923,929) (6,791.692) 
Cash payments to employees for serv ices and benefits (3,226,175) (2.363,854) (873,724) (985,771) (7,449,524) (23,008,531) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 3,506.831 I.4I5.7I8 (5,715,3081 (1.249,689) (2,042,418) (2.099.930) 

3,150,000 

(521,826) 

2,628,174 

(90,369) 

12,031 

(78,.338) 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

Purchases of iiiveslmenis 

Maturities of investments 
Investment iiKomc 

(6,437,790) 
3,217,397 

241,489 
(2,978.904) 

(6.000,000) 
6,500,000 

18,118 

318,118 

(2,496,571) 
4,495,856 

276,680 1,205 
2,275,965 ,205 

(14,934,361) 
14.213,253 

537,492 

(183,616) 

(7.999,500) 
7,949,961 

46,470 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash attd Cash Equivalents 360.243 (2.692.50)) .3,772,454 747,642 2,187,838 446,837 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

HegiimiilL' ofvear 6,164,998 3,292,864 2,865,769 1,723,129 14,046,760 1,947,573 

Fndofvcar $ 6,525,241 S 600,363 J 6,638,223 S 2,470,771 S 15,234,598 S 2.394,410 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by 

(used for) operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) S (258,528) S (1.511,197) $ (6.503,448) $ (1,800,808) $ (10,073,981) S (3,835,894) 

Adjustments lo reconcile operating income (loss) to net 

cash provided by (used for) operating activities: 

Depiccialion and amoiiizaiion 3,994,537 3,606,793 570,105 509,769 8,681,204 259,297 

Dcpvecialion of joint ventvirc 63,999 63,999 
Appreciation in other ciinem assets in joint v enlure (55.472) (55,472) 

(Inciease) decrease in assets and defericd outflows of resources: 

Receivables (770,482) 326,071 91,358 (608) (353,661) (147,537) 

Inventory (247) (506) (753) 66.791 
Due from other local govennnenial iimls 10,940 10,940 (10,028) 

Other assets 40,310 
Defened outflows of resources 147,492 127,675 36,693 52,850 364,710 184,723 

Increase (decrease) in liabililies and defeired inflows ofresonrccs: 

Accounts payable and acci ued expenses 243,916 (1,191,782) (36,618) 20,136 (964,348) 1,196,851 

Meter deposits 10,238 10,238 

Due 10 other local gov cmmenial units (12.087) (12,720) (4.020) (100,876) (129,703) (14,583) 
Compensated absences payable (2,908) (801) 6,057 (8,204) (5,856) (13,151) 

Postemployui«itt benefit obligations 230,355 152,68! 137,490 67.618 588,144 297,226 
Net pension liability (90,740) (84,272) (15,599) (190,611) (126,085) 
Defened inflows of resources 6.758 3,270 2,674 12.702 2.450 
Total adjuslmenls 3,765,359 2,926,915 788,140 551,119 8,03t,533 1,735,964 
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities S 3,506,83! $ 1.415,718 $ (5,715.308) S (1,249,689) $ (2,042,448) $ (2.099,9.30) 

See notes for financial statements. 
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STATEMENT OV CASH FLOWS 
PROPR[KI ARY FUNDS 

l«rrclJom\c Parish C onsoliilateil <;ovcr«M«€n1 

l-orihe year ended Decciiibei 31, 2017 

Biisniess-ivDc Activiiics - HiiiciDiise l-iiiids 

Bxhibic 15 
(Coniiniied) 

Govemmcmal 

Cash Balances 
Resliicled 
Unresiiicled 

Tola! 

Noncash Capilal and Related Financing and Investing Activities 
I'ropeily, plain and equipiiieni received in noiicasb capilal iranstcrs 

Net increase (decrease) in fair vakicofinvesiincnis 

Tola! noncash aetivilies 

See notes for financial slalenieiits. 

Saniiation Civic Internal 
Ulililies Sewerage Maiuteiiaiice Center Sevvtec 

Fund Fund Fund Fnnd loial Funds 

S 911,913 S 941.913 
5,583,32.3 $ 600,363 $ 6.638.223 S 2,470.771 15,292.680 S 2,394,410 

S 6,525,236 S 600,363 S 6,638,223 S 2,470,771 s 16.234,593 S 2,394,110 

$ 338,030 s s 338,0.30 
$ (50.624) (150.890) (57.176) (258.690) 105.312 

S (50,624) $ 187,140 S (57.176) $ s 79,340 S 105,312 
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Sec no\cs to rmancial statemcnls. 

lixliibil 16 

SI AI KiMENT OF FIDUCIARY iN'K 1 POSITION 
FimK lARV VliNDS 

l erreboHue ParisU C'onsoUdatcd GcivernmciU 

December 31. 2017 

Assets 
Cash and equivalents 
Investments. 

Ccrlitlcales of deposit 

Prepaid expenses 
Receivables (net, where applicable of 

allowances for uncollectible) - other 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Bonds payable, net 
Due to property owners 

Total liabilities 

Net Position 
Restricted for bond trust indenture 

Unrestricted 

Total net position 

Agency 
Funds 

$ 752,720 

95 

$ 752.815 

$ 119,311 

633,504 

$ 752,815 

Pension 
Trust 
Funds 

$ 545,777 

1,300,000 

$ 1,845,777 

Private-purpose 
Trust Fund 

Ilouma-
Terrcbonnc 
Public Trust 
Financing 
Authority 

2,277,687 

40,000 

2,317,687 

15,000 
1,903.658 

1,918,658 

2,162 
396,867 

$ 1,845,777 399,029 
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STAI KMEN r OF CIIANGKS IN I-IDVICIARV NKf POSVl lON 
FIDLICIARV HINDS 

rcrreboiine Parish Consolldaled Government 

For the >ear ended December 31, 2017 

lixliibit n 

Additions 
Contributions - emirloyer 
Investment income 

Tola! additions 

Deductions 
Benelits 
Administrative expenses 

Total deductions 

Change in net position 

Net Position Meld in Trust for Pension Rcneflts and I rust Indentures 

Beginning of year 

End of year 

See notes to linaneial statements. 

Pension 
Trust 
i'unds 

147.297 
14,173 

161.470 

144.565 
8,194 

152,759 

8,71 

1,837,066 

1,845,777 

Private-purpose 
rnist ITind 
Houma-

'Icrrebonne 
Public Trust 
Financing 
Authority 

94,796 

94,796 

95.451 

95.451 

(655) 

399.684 

399.029 
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COMBINING STATKMEN r OF iVET POSH ION 
COMPONENI UNITS 

Terrebonne Parish Consoliilafed Government 

Dcceniber3l, 2017 

General Government Judicial Coiiii Sei"vices 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 

Receivables - net 

Dvte from otlier jioveruments 

Due from ptitttary goveiimteni 

Invenloiics 

Other assets 

Resit icted assets: 

Cash and caslt equivalents 

Capital assets: 

Non-depreciable 

Depieciable, net 

Total assets 

Deferred Outflow of Resources 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and other cunent liabilities 

Due to other goveiriments 

Due to primary government 

Noncurrcnl liabilities: 
Due within one year 

Due in more than one year 

Total liabilities 

Deferred litnow of Rcsouices 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 

Restricted for: 

Capital projects 

Debt service 

Other purposes 

Untestricled (dellcit) 

Total net position 

see notes to financial slatcnienis. 

Ilouma-

Teitebonnc 

Regional 

Plaiitting 

Coininissi'on 

S 54,809 

1.296 

56,105 

330 

330 

55.775 

Teirebonne 

Parish 

Assessor 

4,310,982 

249,808 

45,570 

3,063,877 

3,109,447 

295,110 

86,233 

1,070,000 

Tcrtebonne 

Patish Sales 

and Use Tax 

Uepailmcnt 

S 2,744,252 S 

1,466,289 

14,208 

86.233 

39,938 

9,961 

49,899 

3,316 

39,938 

435,738 

475.676 

13,298 

9,961 

(368,720) 

City 

Court 

of 

Uouina 

797,516 

100,000 

7,102 

68,356 

972,974 

273,692 

25,451 
125,357 

1,673,185 

1,823.993 

41,256 

68.356 

(686,939) 

55.775 S 1.156.233 $ (358.7S9) £ (618,583) 

District 
Altojney 

2,267,087 
233,694 

383,478 

60,182 

242,286 
2,887,964 

6,074,691 

201.687 

819.523 

236,186 
313,613 

1,369,322 

110,968 

2,786.034 

2.010,054 

4,796,088 
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HxhibiL 18 

Judicial Coiiil Scfviccs 

Judicial 
District 

Coiiil 

897,574 

3,838.150 

Tcircboiine 

Parish 

Cleik 

of 

CoutI 

1.806,405 S 

71,633 

32,045 

Teii'cbonne 

Paiisb 

Coroner 

112,063 

5,971 

3,900 

Terrebonne 

Paiisb 

Comiiuiiiications 

District 

S 185,644 

406,249 

274,911 

Public Safety 

No. 4A 

532,427 

973,323 

341,455 

rcrrcboniie Parish I'ire Disiricls 

No. 5 

465,631 
150,375 
141,719 
399,422 

No. 6 

23,896 
561,924 
563,282 
175,314 

No. 7 

778,170 

924,580 

749,705 

405,722 

14,627 71,461 32,555 1,370 62.591 37.406 

109,058 

4,876.827 

123,505 

2,016,170 

1,659,21 

40,914 

162,848 

3,443,909 

1.160.815 

5.542.989 

80,500 

1,679,665 

3,639,925 

518.259 

125,165 

,865,214 

3,148,896 

17,119 

12,378 

2,019.333 

3,418.718 

217,124 

218,120 

3,046.797 

6,160,500 

155,560 

20,577 14.039 50.803 28,730 

47.729 
20,997 13,291 211,423 

290,750 

311,327 

6,852,098 

6,852,098 

401,132 

241.235 

255,274 

391,797 

2,795.996 

3,238,596 

75,000 

1,409,393 

1,560,852 

1,611,709 

70,000 

1,259,311 

1,350,308 

561,367 

678,989 

692,280 

786.296 

105,000 

2,271,702 

2,588,125 

1,214,167 

109,058 123,505 

4,456,442 (3.701,354) 

40,914 

(133.340) 

1,467,744 

836,649 

1,605.165 

(619,542) 

516,757 

17,372 

95,504 

624,707 

2,031,71 

125,555 

888,215 

5,426 

624,285 

995,842 

S 4.565,500 $ (3,577.849) S (92.426) S 2,304,393 S 985,623 S 1.254,340 S 2.157,266 2,513,768 
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COMBINING STATEMENT OK NET POSmf>N 
COMPONENT UNITS 

'I'errebonne Parish Consolidated Govertiment 

Decembev31,20n 

Public Safely 

Terieboiinc Parish i-'iic Dislricts 
No. 8 No. 9 No. 10 Ravou Cane Coteau Schrievei Villaac Fast 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash cciuivalenis $ 1.306,822 $ 61,765 $ 341,860 $ 3,122,978 $ 627,512 S 1,421,360 $ 849,265 
Investments 1,094,040 175,000 77,256 195.112 

Receivables - net 257,655 342,906 696,895 4,081,026 414.366 778,017 242.011 
Dvie from other govecninents 153,532 2(6.863 345,994 448,475 453.439 125,984 
Due fioin pi imaiy governmenl 

Inventories 

Other assets 10.693 56,477 57,149 20.664 32,158 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash e<)uivalcnts 13,324 

Capital assets: 

Non-dcpieciable 70,416 51,000 59,500 385.000 47.783 230,000 

Depreciable, net 539,945 1,277,746 3,019,440 4,062.376 1,460,789 2,711,733 703,955 

Tolal assets 2,339,063 3,044,320 4,695,166 11.799.109 3,019,589 5,789,661 1,953,373 

Deferred Outllow ofResources 58,392 206,480 1,157.841 102,732 252.760 

LIABII-ITIES 
Accounts payable and other current liabilities 1,790 47,513 238.890 34,421 10,517 
Due to other govei nmenis 

Due to primaiy goveinnrent 198 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 65,000 132,423 377,831 110,000 
Due in more than one year 335,969 1,408,035 6,039.023 302.544 2,241.638 289.430 

Total liabilities 1,790 335,969 1,520,548 6,410.336 680.375 2.386.257 299,947 

Deferred Inflow ofResources 439,720 591,071 1,159,932 5,291.145 894 098 1,324.801 410,788 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 610,361 1,328,746 2,633,940 3,626,554 1,508,572 601,733 703,955 

Restricted for: 

Capital projects 

Debt scivicc 118,882 312,666 

Other purposes 
Unieslricled (dclicit) 1,287.192 846,926 (531.6561 (2,371.0851 39,276 1,164,204 791,443 

Total net position S 1.897.553 S 2,175,672 S 2,221,166 S 1,255.469 $ 1,547,848 S 2,078,603 S 1,495,398 

See tiotcs to tlnancial slalcmenls. 
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KxhibiLLS 
(Continued) 

) Icallh and Welfare Sei"vices CiiUmc and Recrealion 

Tenebonnc 

I,evec 

and 

Consei^ation Terrebonne 

Teirebonnc 

Council on 

Terrebonne 

General 

Medical Terrebonne Parish Recreation Districts 

Disliict ARC Ajtini;, Inc. Center No. 1 No. 2/3 No. 3 No. 4 

S 18,7'51.238 

7,583,205 
988.293 

9,391.989 

S 10,998,775 

2,500,000 

36,302 

526,374 

S 15,111.654 

721.995 

136.666 

$ 24,523.000 

166,746,000 

34,285,000 

S 1,200,417 

376,266 

233,126 

$ 2,966.860 % 

611,110 

819.375 

310,315 

103,972 

29,646 

S 169,011 

798,629 

384,427 

148.816 

305 

115,358 

14,600 6,139,356 

4,708,000 

12,371,000 5,942 2,185 70 

500.599 

396 320,103 

526.747 
5,557,346 

2,023,889 

10,504,272 

25,066,000 

138,412,000 

26,345 

1,581,862 
803,109 

7,808,274 

301,676 

44,360 

1 13,106 

503,465 

433.575,832 20,275,502 34.637.832 406,121,000 3,423,958 13,010,913 790,039 2.1 17,454 

1 288.943 139,000 

(3,448,827 

500,000 

192,958 853,238 58,594,000 15,650 3,516 8,673 

2,355,000 

88 731,892 171,057 947,410 

4,135,000 

63,596,000 2,784 18,824 

105.035.719 364,015 1,800,648 126,325,000 18,434 3,516 27,497 

2.271,823 696,514 1,349.081 138,126 567,186 

297,492,515 6,084,093 6,837,193 107,439,000 1,608,207 8,6! 1,383 346,036 616,57) 

14.522,071 

3,643,525 

1 1,899,122 13,827,394 

3,369,251 

22,630,740 

5,420,000 

167,076,000 1,100,803 3,046.933 305,877 906,200 

$ 327.557,233 $ 19,911,487 $ 32,837,184 S 279,935,000 $ 2,709,010 S 11,658,316 S 651,913 $ 1,522,77! 
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
COMPONKNl UNITS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

December 31. 2017 

Culture and Kecrcatioit 

Tcnebotiiic Parish Recrealion Disliicis 
No. 5 No. 6 No. 7 No. 8 No. 9 No. 10 No. 11 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,009,915 S 812,338 $ 1,597,599 $ 512,291 $ 1,469,960 S 560,981 S 2,455,097 

Investments 142,296 268,627 

Receivables - net 86,983 129,707 353,762 244,837 389,081 343,340 807,995 

Due from other got ei ninenis 152,064 484,089 206,977 132,983 435,963 144,256 424,498 
Due from pihnary govcmiiKnl 

Inventories 

Other assets 3,620 33,940 12,538 555 26,987 27.922 

Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Capital assets. 
Noti-depreciable 408,128 47,000 324,961 70,820 119,005 59,657 335,071 

Dc]neciable. net 489,595 3,229.808 535,752 550,865 2,013,071 1,526,317 3.316,199 

I'otal assets 2,292.601 4,005,509 3,031,589 1,512,351 4,454,067 2,662,473 7,338,860 

Dcfened Outflow of Resources 12,795 19,182 

LlABll.lTlES 
Accounts payable and other cuiTcnt liabilities 4,632 10,244 38,224 1,655 6,904 4,975 63,745 

Due to othei goventiiKnts 471 1,319 11,850 

Due to priniaiy govenunent 

NoncuiTetif liabilities: 

Due tviiliin one year 113,455 

Due in nwrc iban one year 1.237,314 43,296 158,259 

Total liabilities 5,103 1.361,013 38,224 1,655 8,223 48,271 233,854 

Defetred Inflow ofRcsources 272.960 631,8)5 546.771 376,187 823,308 512,096 1,362,596 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 897,723 936,808 860,713 621,685 2,132,076 1,585,974 3,651,270 

Restricted foi: 

Capital projects 

Debt seivice 138,861 

Oilier purposes 
Unrestricted (deficit) 1,1)6,815 937,012 1,585,881 512,824 1,490,460 528,927 2,1)0,322 

Total net position $ 2,014,538 S 2,012,681 S 2.446.594 $ 1.134,509 S 3,622,536 $ 2,114,901 $ 5,761,592 

See notes to llnancial slateincnis. 
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Lxliibit 18 
(Coniiiuied) 

Culliirc and Recrealion Fkonoinic Developinciil and Assistance Utilincs 

Terrebonne llouma Area 

Parish Convention Honiiia- Tei rebonne Consolidated 
Teirebonne Veterans' and Teircbonne liconomic Tcrreboiine Waterworks 

Parish Memorial Visitors Aiipoil Development Parish Port District 
l.ibrarv District Bureau Coininission Anthorilv Cominission No. 1 Total 

$ 871,635 $ 719.538 $ 731,515 $ 1,213,774 $ 137.873 S 1,210,959 $ 13,229.087 S 119,050,906 
101,529 1,209.376 6.600.971 194,429,008 

512,683 258.451 250,502 8,783 130,517 1,929.947 53,429,629 
462,207 284,207 23.070 184,365 69,142 609,434 18,248,204 

1,500.000 1.500.000 

666,458 5,489.816 
9,385 18,554 62,926 3,151 107,799 41,747 19,361,225 

9,214,753 9,228.077 

107.267 1,619,109 306.313 5,125,657 2,450.348 7,866,556 53,167,720 
19.097,160 2,340.645 2,933,086 23,683.709 7,505 76,906 521 90,514,299 813,750,073 

22,550.952 5,333.164 5,472.410 36.880,245 148.529 80.875 286 124,072,281 1,287,654,658 

494,020 694.310 7.799.231 

256.989 436,543 62,673 29.036 10,414 245.668 3,294,425 79,206,792 
15.210 701.936 

1,756.990 1,757,188 

725,000 170,000 145,000 218,084 612,000 1,216,934 11,253.710 
3.775,712 2,590,000 950,000 1.739,947 5,002.090 28.323 302 229,190,413 

6.514,691 3,196,543 1,157,673 1,987,067 10.414 5.874.968 32.831.661 322,110,039 

70,661 487,325 84,583 191 964 25.529,854 

17,055.759 1.200,054 2.144,399 26,851,395 7,505 73,812,869 72.397.762 653,938,504 

14,544,869 
811.696 3,096,030 14,261,449 

3,620.014 6,989,265 
(1,407.835) 449,242 2,170,344 7.957,200 130,610 1,187.449 12,626,160 258,079,909 

S 16.459,620 : i 1.649,296 S 4,314,743 S 34.808.595 $ 138.115 $ 75,000.318 $ 91.739.966 S 947,813,996 
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COMBINtNfi SIATKMKNT OF ACTIVITIES 
rOMPONF.Nl I'NITS 

l errebonne Parish Coiisolitlatcd Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

General Govcroment Judicial Conn Services 

EXPENSES 

PROGRAM REVENUES; 
Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

Net program (expenses) revenue 

GENERAI, REVENUES; 
Taxes: 

Property 
Sales and use 
Occupancy 

Grants and contributions not restricted to 

specillc programs 
Investment earnings 
Other inconie 

Total general revenues 

Change in net position 

Net posilion-beginning, as restated 

Net position-ending 

See notes to financial statements. 

*As restated 

Houma-
I'eneboniie TciTebonne City 
Regional TciTebonne Parish Sales Total Court 
Planning Pansll and Use Ta.v Ciencral of Distiici 

Commission Assessor Department Government lloiiina Atioiney 
$ 22.099 $ 1.738,933 $ 1.018.740 S 2.779 772 $ 2.159,221 S 5.142,478 

22,110 963,240 985,356 922,632 1.954,335 
287,133 4,200 291,333 976,191 3,231.837 

17 (1,451,8001 (51,300) (1,503.0831 (260.3981 43,694 

1,705.292 1,705,292 

74 74 6,456 4,224 
9,011 125 9.136 2,900 61.746 

74 1.714,303 125 1,714.502 9,356 65,970 

9! 262,503 (51,175) 211,419 (251,042) 109,664 

55.684 893,730 (307,584) 641.830 (367.5411 4,686,424 

$ 55,775 $ 1,156.233 $ (358,759) S 853.249 S (618,583) $ 4,796,088 
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hxlxibit 19 

Judicial C'ouil Scrciccs Public Safety 

retreboiiiie 
I'arish Total Terrebonne 

Judicial Clerk Judicial rerreboiine Piiiish 

District of Couil Parish Coitiinunicalions Terrebonne Parish 1 •ire Districts 

COUH Court Sen ices Coroner Distiicl No, 4A No, 5 No. 6 No. 7 
S 2.366,118 $ 3,557,953 S 13,225,770 S 817,516 $ 1.804,131 S 1,414,547 $ 458,060 S 732,908 S 1,329.964 

968,341 4,592,530 8,437,838 412,574 2,067,505 500 
1,239,84! 5,447,869 362.368 138,613 95,379 50,136 27,926 131,661 

(157,936) 1,034,577 659,937 (42,574) 401,987 (1,319,168) (407,924) (704,4821 (1,198,303) 

1.191,953 360,563 772,799 1,14,3.183 

24.219 34,899 6,801 11,791 7,863 3 646 
64,6 16 31 23,556 25,029 158.502 2,173 6,275 

24.2)9 99,545 31 23,556 1,223,783 530,856 782,835 1,153,104 

(133,717) 1,034,577 759,482 (42,543) 425,543 (95.385) 122,932 78,353 (45,199) 

4,699,217 (4,612,426) 4,405,674 (49,883) 1,878,850 1,081,008 1,131,408 2,078,913 2,558,967 

S 4,565,500_ S (3,577,849) S 5,165,156 $ (92,426) $ 2,304,393 S 985,623 S 1,254,340 $ 2,157,266 S 2,513.768 
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COiMBlNlNC STATEMEM OK AC TIVlTtF.S 
COMPONKNT UMTS 

Tcrrfbonnc Parish Consolitlatcil Government 

For the jear ended Deccmbcr3l, 2017 

Public SaFetv 

EXPENSES 

PROGRAM REVENllES: 
Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 
Capital grants and comribtilions 

GEN ERA I. REVENllES; 

Taxes. 
Property 
Sales and nse 
Occupancy 

Grants and contiibutions not restricted to 

specific programs 
Investment earnings 
Other income 

Total geneial jcvcnucs 

Change in net position 

Net position-beginning, as restated 

Net posilion-endirig 

See notes to linanciat statements 

•As restated 

TerTeboiiiic Parish Fire Districts 

Terrebonne 
Levee 

and 
Conservation 

No. 8 No, 9 No. 10 Bavou Cane (?olcan Sclirievcr Villaite Fast District 
S 336,092 : S 457,712 S 1,379,961 S 5,988.101 S 690.736 S 1,026,955 S 503,073 : S 19.349,361 

17,877 21.602 130,978 458.710 19.631 74.099 45,460 42.624.405 

(319.11S) <426.1101 <1.248,9831 <5,529.3911 <671.1051 (952,8561 (457,6131 23,275,044 

361,658 531.927 1,050,884 4.705,737 760,172 1.058.786 384,177 4,546,960 
10,200,519 

684 11,447 4,352 6.953 3,480 112.382 
3,500 675 79,744 987.403 8,371 3,020 10,989 (68,7831 

365,842 544,049 1,134.980 5,693,140 775,496 1,065.286 395,166 14,791,078 

46,727 107.939 (114,003) 163,749 104,391 1 12.430 (62,4471 38,066,122 

1,850.826 2,067,723 2.335,169 1,091,720 1,443.457 1.966,173 1,557,845 289,491,111 

$ 1.897,553 : i 2.175,672 S 2.221,166 S 1.255,469 S 1,547,848 S 2,078,603 S 1,495,398 J 1 327,557,233 



l-xliibit I') 

(Continued) 

Public Safely Health and Welfare Services Culiure and Recreation 

Total 
Public I'enebomie 

TciTebonne 
Council oi\ 

Terrebonne 
Genera! 
Medical 

Total 
Health 

and 
Welfare Tcnebonive Parish Recreation Districts 

Safety ARC Aitinu. Inc. Center Services No. 1 No. 2/3 No. 3 No. 4 
S 36,290.017 $ 8.778.288 S 7,374,189 S 284,825,000 S 300,977,477 S 802.555 $ 927.404 S 134,309 S 479,124 

2,480.579 
44,198,845 

4,559,357 
216.500 

48.922 

104,719 
1.463.068 

359,468 

281,135,000 285,799,076 
1.679.568 

408.390 

31.938 
56,800 

39,537 
699,089 

1.235.391 

20,932 
5.034 

9.116 
22,708 

10,389,407 (3.953.509) (5.446.934) (3,690,000) (13.090.443) (713,817) 1,046.613 (108.343) (447,300) 

16.868.799 
10,200,519 

655,717 1,289,051 

133.092 
480.495 

169.399 
j 240,485 

4.801,611 

274.769 

1,766,910 
27.448 
14,334 

638,000 
9,568.521 

665,448 
289.103 

3.179 
902 

1,405 
12,613 

1,802 1.403 
63 

28.479.202 5,076.380 4.808.692 638,000 10.523,072 659.798 1,303,069 134,894 481,961 

38,868.609 1.122.871 (638,242) (3.052,000) (2,567,371) (54,019) 2,349,682 26,551 34.661 

310483,297 18.788,616 33,475,426 282,987.000 335.251,042 2.763,029 9,308 634 625.362 1,488.110 

$ 349,351,906 $ 19,911,487 S 32.837,184 $ 279,935,000 $ 332,683,671 $ 2,709,010 $ 1 1.658.316 S 651.913 $ 1.522.77! 
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rOMBlMNG STATF.MRN 1 OF ACnVlTlFS 
COMPONEN 1 UNITS 

Terrebonne Parish ('onsoliilated Governmeni 

For ilie year cndeJ December 31, 2017 

Culture and Recreation 

EXPENSES 

PROGRAM REVENIIKS: 
Cliargcs for services 
Operating grants and coi'tnbiitions 
Capital grants and coiitiibutions 

Net program (expenses) revenue 

GENERAI. REVENGES: 
Taxes: 

Propciiy 
Sales and use 
Occnpaircy 

Grants and contiibntions not restricted to 

specific progiams 
tnvestment earnings 
Other income 

Total general revenues 

Change in net position 

Net position-beginning, as restated 

Net position-ending 

See notes to financial slateiiicnis. 

*As restated 

No. 5 No, 6 No. 7 No. 8 No. 9 No. 10 No. 1 1 
S I46,43<> $ 661,296 S 587,580 S 273,424 $ 890.959 $ 575,482 i : 1,169,926 

34,182 28,606 3,676 294,386 42,748 45,430 
17,871 6,858 21,969 17,185 115,493 36.03 1 661,469 

(128,5tp8) (620,256) (537,005) (252.563) (481,080) (496,703) (463.027) 

275,487 609,261 646,070 346,273 769.418 518.643 1.418,181 

2-899 6,801 1,400 744 14,156 2.415 27.040 
15,327 7.184 9,760 308 8,067 

278,386 631,392 654,654 347,017 793,334 521,366 1.453,288 

149.818 1 1,136 117,649 94,454 312,254 24.663 990,261 

1,864,720 2,001,545 2,328,945 1,040,055 3,310,282 2,090,238 4,771,331 

$ 2,014,538 $ 2,012,681 S 2,446,594 S 1,134,509 S 3,622,536 S 2,114,901 $ 5,761,592 



tlxhibit 19 
(ronlituicci) 

Ciiliure and Recrcalioii Economic Uevelopmeiit and Ass'slaiice Ulililics 

TciTeboniie 
I'avisb 
Libraiy 

TeiTebonne 
Parish 

Veterans' 

Memorial 
Distiict 

rcial 
Culture 

and 
Recreation 

Hoiima Area 
Convciilion 

and 
Visitors 
Bureau 

Homna-
Ten eboiine 

Aiipoit 
Commission 

leiTebonnc 

Economic 
Development 

Aiilliotitv 

Terrebonne 

Parisb Port 
Commission 

Total 
Economic 

Development 
and 

Assistance 

Consolidated 
Waterworks 

District 
No. 1 I'otal 

S 6358.020 $ 357,454 S 13.363,972 S 1,555,923 $ 2,439,958 S 447,697 S 3,901,611 S 8,345.189 J 16,313.342 S 391,295 539 

48.583 

25,050 13,305 
599,134 

1.699,762 
1,235,391 

16,332 2,561,309 
428,391 

200,000 1,662,275 
1,526,414 

4.439,916 
1,954,805 

17.000.857 

655,551 

315,302,840 
57.757,293 
4,254.137 

(6.283,487) (344,149) (9,829.685) (1,539,591) 549,742 (247.697) (712,922) (1.950,468) 1,343,066 (13.981.269) 

5,241.082 

461.918 7.470,517 
5.375,074 

1,233,759 1,233,759 

26,044,608 
15,575,593 
1.23.3.759 

91 

10,061 

977 
727 

64,312 
65,012 

19,555 
1,008 

183.448 
7.855 

913 
333,500 

203.916 
342.363 

104,888 
103,505 

9,673.409 
1,241,553 
2,010,745 

5.252,134 463.622 12,974,915 1,254,322 183,448 7,855 334.413 1,780,038 208,393 55,779.667 

(1,031,353) 119.473 3,145,230 (285.269) 733,190 (239.842) (378,509) (170,430) 1,551,459 41,798,398 

17.490,973 1.529,823 50,613,047 4,600,012 34,075,405 377,957 75,378,827 114,432,201 90,188.507 906,015,598 

$ 16.459,620 1.649,296 S 53,758.277 S 4,314,743 S 34,808,595 S 138,115 $ 75,000,318 $ 114,261.771 $ 91.739,966 $ 947,813.996 
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Exhibit 20 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

December 31, 2017 

Note 1 -SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Parish) complies with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). GAAP includes all relevant Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. The accounting and reporting framework and the more 
significant accounting policies are discussed in subsequent subsections of this Note. 

A. Financial Reporting Entity 

The Terrebonne Parish Home Rule Charter consolidated the governmental functions of the City of 
Houma and the Terrebonne Parish Police Jury as the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the 
Parish) effective January 1, 1984. The financial reporting entity consists of (1) the primary govennnent 
(all funds under the auspices of the Parish President and the Parish Council), (2) organizations for which 
the primary government is financially accountable, and (3) other organizations for which the nature and 
significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the 
reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, GASB Statement No. 39, Determining 
Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 and 
GASB Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: omnibus an amendment of GASB Statements 
No. 14 and No. 34, established the criterion for determining which component units should be 
considered part of the Parish for financial reporting purposes. The basic criteria are as follows; 

1. Legal status of the potential component unit including the right to incur its own debt, levy its own 
taxes and charges, expropriate property in its own name, sue and be sued, and the right to buy, sell 
and lease properly in its own name. 

2. Whether the governing authority appoints a majority of the board members of the potential 
component unit. 

3. Fiscal interdcpendency between the Parish and the potential component unit. 

4. Imposition of will by the Parish on the potential component unit. 

5. Financial benefit/burden relationship between the Parish and the potential component unit. 

Based on the previous criteria. Parish management has included the following component units in the 
reporting entity; 

Blended Comooneiit Units 

These component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the Parish's 
operations and so audited data as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017 from these units are 
combined with data of the primary government. The expenditures of these blended component units are 
provided for in the Parish's operating and capital budgets. 

Houma Community Mineral Lease (the "HCML") - The HCML was created to establish the City of 
Houma, subsequently the Tenebonne Parish Consolidated Government, as an agent of certain property 
owners to annually distribute mineral royalties collected thru this agency fund. The HCML irrevocably 
appointed, governing authority is the Parish President and Council Members. Fiscal dependency exists 
since the Parish provides office space, personnel and related expenditures to this agency fund. 
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(Continued) 

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Financial Reporting Entity (continued) 

Firemen's Pension & Relief Board - Imposition of will exist because the Board consists of Parish 
officials (elected and appointed) and employees of the related fire department. In addition, a financial 
burden exists because the Parish is obligated for the unfunded future liability over the 
employee/employer's regular contribution, if any. The Parish also provides secretarial and accounting 
services for the pension trust fund. 

Discrete Comnoiient Units 

The component unit columns in the government-wide financial statements include the audited financial 
data of the Parish's other component units as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, unless 
otherwise noted. They are reported in a separate column to emphasize that they are legally separate 
from the Parish. 

The Louisiana State Constitution provides for independently elected legally separate parish officials. 
These officials have statutorily defined sources of funds that are used for operating and/or capital 
purposes. However, the Constitution mandates parish governments fund the operating budgets of these 
officials. Therefore parish governments are obligated to cover revenue shortfalls in the operational 
and/or capital budgets of these officials. There is a significant financial burden/benefit on the Parish. 
Thus, the Parish is financially accountable for these entities. As a result fiscal interdependency 
relationships exist between the Parish and the following officials: 

District Attorney of the Thirty-Second Judicial District fthe "DA") - The DA is a separately elected 
official. A financial dependency exists to the extent the Parish provides and maintains offices, salaries 
and various related expenses as statutorily mandated. These on-behalf payments are approved in the 
Parish annual budget and are necessary to maintain the DA's cuirent office capacity. The DA's reliance 
on current office capacity demonstrates financial accountability, places a burden/benefit on the Parish, 
otherwise it would be misleading to exclude. 

Thirty-Second Judicial District Court (the "JDC") - The JDC is part of the operations of the district 
court system. A fiscal dependency exists to the extent the Parish provides and maintains the Parish 
courthouse, judges' courtrooms, offices and various related expenses as statutorily mandated. These on-
behalf payments are approved in the Parish annual budget and are necessary to maintain the JDC's 
current office capacity. The JDC's reliance on current office capacity demonstrates financial 
accountability, places a burden/benefit relationship on the Parish that would be misleading to exclude. 

Teirebonne Parish Clerk of Court (the "Clerk") (June 30. 2011) and the Terrebonne Parish Tax Assessor 
(the "Assessor") - The Clerk and the Assessor are separately elected officials. Fiscal dependency exists 
since the Parish provides and maintains the offices of the Clerk and Assessor. Title to real property is in 
the name of the Parish. The substance of the relationship between these officials and the Parish is that 
the Parish has approval authority over the officials' capital budgets. The Parish is also entitled to fifty 
percent of any surplus general funds of the Clerk of Court at the end of the Clerk's elected term. 

Citv Court of Houma (the "City Court") - The City Court Judge is a separately elected official within 
the Houma Municipal Boundaries and is a part of the operations of the statutorily mandated city court 
system. A financial dependency exists to the extent the Parish provides and maintains the City 
Courthouse, the judge's courtroom, offices, salaries and various related expenses. These on-behalf 
payments are approved in the Parish annual budget and are necessary to maintain the City Court's 
current office capacity. The City Court's reliance on current office capacity demonstrates financial 
accountability, places a burden/benefit relationship on the Parish that would be misleading to exclude. 

67 



Exhibit 20 
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Note I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Financial Reporting Entity (continued) 

Terrebonne Parish Coroner (the "Coroner") - The Coroner is a separately elected official. The Parish is 
responsible for paying fees to the Coroner for services provided to the public. There is a fiscal 
dependence since the Parish must approve the rates set by the Coroner. 

Terrebonne Parish Port Commission (the "CommissioifT -The Commission is governed by a separate 
seven member board of which five members are appointed by the Parish President and the Parish 
Council and two members are nominated by the Chamber of Commerce and appointed by the Parish 
Council. Although the Commission is legally separate, the Parish provides office space, personnel and 
accounting services. 

TeiTebonne Parish Sales & Use Tax Department - This separate department of the Parish collects all 
sales taxes levied in Terrebonne Parish, under the jurisdiction of the Parish. At present, the Parish, 
Tenebonne Parish School Board, Terrebonne Parish Sheriff and the Terrebonne Levee and 
Conservation District levy those taxes. The composition of the Advisory Board is made up of equal 
members from the Parish and Parish School Board, the Sheriff, the Terrebonne Levee and Conservation 
District and a member from the Terrebonne Parish Library Board of Control. However, the decisions of 
the Advisory Board are ratified by the Parish Council and as the governing authority the Parish Council 
can impose its will. In addition, the director is appointed by the Parish President and ratified by the 
Parish Council. However, this component unit does not provide services entirely, or almost entirely, to 
the Parish. 

Terrebonne Levee and Conservation District (June 30. 20171 ~ This is a separate political subdivision of 
the State of Louisiana governed by a separate board of commissioners consisting of nine members 
appointed by the governor selected from a list of nominations from the following: six (6) appointments 
from the legislative delegation; two (2) from the Teirebonne Parish President (with approval from the 
Terrebonne Parish Council); one (I) chosen from five submissions by the local American Legion Posts. 
A one-quarter percent (1/4%) sales tax is collected by the Parish for the purpose of constructing and 
maintaining the Morganza to the Gulf Hurricane Protection System. The Parish has the ability to 
impose its will on the Levee District because the Parish Council can modify or approve the budget for 
the Morganza to the Gulf project before forwarding the funds to the Levee District. A one-half percent 
(1/2%) sales tax is collected by the Levee District for the same purposes described above. 

TeiTebonne Parish Veterans' Memorial District - was created by action of the Louisiana Legislature 
during the 2008 Regular Legislative Session, under Act No. 231, and by Terrebonne Parish Council on 
behalf of the Tenebonne Parish Consolidated Government, Ordinance No. 6499 on August 13, 2008. 
The Board of Directors consist of nine members, all of whom shall be citizens of Terrebonne Parish, 
and six of whom shall be honorably discharged veterans of a branch of the United States Armed 
Services. Two members are appointed by the Parish President; four members are appointed by the 
Parish Council from a list submitted by various veterans organizations domiciled in Terrebonne Parish; 
one member by the Parish Council from a list of three names submitted by the Regional Military 
Museum; and two members appointed by the legislative delegation. 

The board shall have the powers and duties of a veterans' memorial district governing body as provided 
by law, with its primary purpose to operate, maintain and supply in Terrebonne Parish a regional 
military museum and Veterans Memorial Park on Louisiana Highway 311, except that approval of the 
Teirebonne Parish Council shall first be obtained prior to any of the following actions by the board: 
1. Adoption of an annua! budget. 
2. Purchase, sale or encumbrance of immovable property. 
3. Submitting for voter approval any tax proposal. 
4. Any other matter or action as determined by ordinance adopted by the Terrebonne Parish 

Consolidated Goverimient. 
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Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Financial Reporting Entity (continued) 

Other Special Districts - There are a number of special districts located in the Parish that provide 
services to a limited number of parish citizens. The Parish appoints all board members of these 
districts, can remove appointed members of the boards at will and has a financial burden/benefit or 
dependency relationship with each special district. Therefore, the Parish can impose its will on these 
districts, While these districts are responsible for obtaining voter approval for the levy of taxes or debt 
issuance, all related Louisiana State Bond Commission approvals must be obtained through the Parish, 
Certain agencies have different year-ends as indicated. These agencies are: 

Parish Recreation Districts No. 1-11 
Parish Fire Protection Districts No. 4A, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10 
Bayou Cane Fire District, Coteau Fire District, Schriever Fire District, 
Village East Fire District 
Houma-Terrebonne Regional Planning Commission 
Terrebonne Parish Library 
Tenebonne Parish Comniimications District 
Consolidated Waterworks District No. I - June 30, 2017 
TeiTebonne General Medical Center - March 31, 2017 
Houma-Terrebonne Public Trust Financing Authority - March 31, 2017 

In addition, there are special districts whose board members are appointed with "special circumstance." 
That is, some members may be appointed by separate organizations, or the Parish Council will appoint 
the members from lists of nominations from separate organizations. Certain special districts have 
different year-ends as indicated, Each of these special districts has a financial burden or benefit to the 
Parish and/or a fiscal dependency on the Parish or the Parish can impose its will on the organization. 

Houma Area Convention and Visitors Bureau (The Bureaiil - created and established by the Parish 
Council, which appoints the governing authority through which the Parish Coimcil can impose its will 
on the Bureau. 

TeiTeboniie ARC (TARC) - (June 30. 2017) - organized as a not-for-profit corporation under Internal 
Revenue Code Section 501(c) 3. The Parish Council levies and collects a 5.33 mill parish-wide ad 
valorem tax dedicated to TARC for the purposes of operating, maintaining, and constructing facilities to 
provide for the needs of mentally handicapped individuals. The miilage was last renewed in a parish-
wide election in 2013 for the ten year period ending 2027. A contract entered into by the Parish and 
TARC places a fiscal burden on the Parish and provides TARC with a significant portion of its 
operating revenues. In addition the contract requires TARC to follow certain state laws generally 
limited to local governments, including the approval of TARC's annua! operating and capital budgets 
by the Parish Council. 

Terrebonne Council on Aging. Inc. (TCOA) - (June 30. 20171 - created under state law authorizing the 
charter of a voluntary council on aging for the welfare of aging people in each parish of the state. The 
Parish Council annually approves the levy, collects, administers and monitors the use of a 7,50 mill 
parish - wide ad valorem tax dedicated to the mission of TCOA. The Parish disburses to TCOA the 
proceeds throughout the year. The miilage provides TCOA with a significant portion of its operating 
revenues and places financial accountability to the Parish on TCOA. 

Houma-Terrebonne Airoort Commission (HTAG) - created and established by the City of Houma and 
Terrebonne Parish Police Jiiiy, which consolidated to form the Parish. The Home Rule Charter states 
the airport is owned jointly by the City and the Parish. HTAG is subject to the imposition of will by the 
Parish Council through the Council's appointment of all 8 members of HTAC's governing authority, 
and the ownership of the airport property and improvements. 
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Note I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Financial Reporting Entity (continued) 

Teirebonne Economic Development Authority CI'EDA) - created and established by the Parish Council, 
TEDA is a public-private partnership. TEDA is governed by a fourteen member voting board appointed 
by the Parish Council from nominations received from area business organizations, other local 
governments, the Parish President and the Parish Council. The Parish Council can impose its will on 
TEDA through these appointments. Fiscal dependency exists since the Parish supports TEDA 
financially through an intergovernmental agreement in which TEDA receives a portion of Terrebonne 
Occupational License revenues. 

Complete financial statements of the individual component units may be obtained from their respective 
administration offices or from the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government at the Government 
Tower, 8026 Main Street, Suite 300, Houma, Louisiana 70360. 

Component units generally follow the same accounting policies as the primary government with the 
exception of the Terrebonne Parish Assessor, which recognizes ad valorem taxes during the year levied. 
The Primary Government and all other component units, except for the Assessor, budget current year 
taxes, which are levied for purposes of funding the subsequent year's expenditure, as revenue of the 
subsequent year. The current tax levy is reported in the current year financial statements as a deferred 
inflow of resources - unavailable revenue. 

Related Orgaiiizaflons 

Parish officials are also responsible for appointing members of the boards of other organizations. The 
Parish's accountability does not extend beyond making the appointments. The Houma Housing 
Authority is a related organization. The organization's financial statements can be obtained at their 
administrative offices as follows; 

Houma Housing Authority 
Wayne Thibodeaux, Executive Director 
7491 Park Avenue 
Houma, LA 70360 

B. Basis of Preseutatiou 

The Parish's basic financial statements consist of the government-wide statements on all of the non-
fiduciary activities of the primary government and its non-fiduciary component units and the fund 
financial statements (iiidividiial major funds and combined non-major funds). 

Governiiient-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e. the statement of net position and the statement of 
activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government and its 
component units. For the most part, the effect of interfuud activity has been removed from these 
statements. Exceptions to the rule are payments between various functions of government and the 
enterprise funds for charges such as electric and gas. The government-wide presentation focuses 
primarily on the sustainability of the Parish as an entity and the change in aggregate financial position 
resulting from the activities of the fiscal period. 

Governmental Activities represent programs, which normally are supported by taxes and 
iiitergovenimental revenues. 

Business-Type Activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods 
and services. 

The primary government is reported separately from the legally separate component units as detailed in 
section (A) of this note. 
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Note I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Basis of Presentation (continued) 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segments are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment. Indirect costs are not allocated by function for Financial reporting in this 
statement; however, certain indirect costs have been directly allocated as administrative fees to grants 
and fund programs. Program revenue include; (I) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use 
or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and (2) 
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues 
are reported in.stead as general revenues. This includes internally dedicated resources such as a 
restricted property tax. 

Fund Flnaiicml Statements 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary 
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major 
individual governmental and proprietary funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial 
statements. 

The daily accounts and operations of the Parish are organized on the basis of individual funds, each of 
which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a 
separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, equity, revenues, expenditures 
or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual 
funds based on the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities 
are controlled. The various funds of the primary government are grouped, into generic fund types and 
three broad fund categories as follows: 

Governmental activities presented as governmental funds in the fund financial statements: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Parish. The General Fund 
accounts for and reports all financial resources not accounted for and reported in other funds. The 
General Fund is always a major fund. 

Special revenue funds - special revenue funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of 
specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are restricted or committed to 
expenditures for specified purposes. Special revenue funds reported as major funds in the fund 
financial statements are as follows: 

Public Safety Fund - accounts for and reports the proceeds of ad valorem taxes restricted to the 
City of Houma. Proceeds are used for operating, maintaining and purchasing any necessary 
equipment for the police and fire departments. 

Grant Fund - accounts for and reports the receipts and disbursements of Federal and state grants. 

Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund - accounts for and reports the proceeds of a dedicated 1/4% 
sales tax and supplemental transfer from the General Fund for the puipose of operating, 
maintaining, and constructing roads and bridges. 

Drainage Maintenance Fund - accounts for and reports the proceeds of a dedicated '/4% sales tax 
and ad valorem taxes used for the purpose of providing, maintaining and constructing drainage 
works. 
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Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Basis of Presentation (continued) 

Terrebonne Levee & Conservation District Fund - accounts for and reports the collection and 
disbursement of a dedicated %% sales tax to be used according to a local services agreement 
between the Parish and the Teirebonne Levee & Conservation District to provide for local 
matching funds for the construction, acquisition, maintenance and operation, extension and/or 
improvement of hurricane protection for Terrebonne Parish and more specifically identified as 
the Corps of Engineers Project titled the "Morganza To The Gulf. 

Debt Service Fund - accounts for and reports financial resources that are restricted, committed, or 
assigned to expenditures for principal, interest and related costs. The Debt Service Fund is not a 
major fund. 

Capital Projects Fund - accounts for and reports financial resources that are restricted, committed or 
assigned to expenditures for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of major 
capital facilities and other capital assets (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
Capital Projects Fund is reported as a major fund. 

Proprietary Funds: 

Enterprise funds - are used to account for and report operations; (a) that are financed and operated 
similarly to private business enterprises, where the intent of the governing body is that the costs 
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing 
body has decided periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses inclined, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other 
purposes. Enterprise funds are presented in the business-type activities column in government-wide 
financial statements and the major funds section of the basic financial statements, the four enterprise 
funds reported as major funds in the fund financial statements are as follows: 

Utilities Fund - accounts for and reports electricity and gas services provided to the residents of 
the City of Uouma and gas services to certain outlying areas of Terrebonne Parish. All activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in the fund, including, but not limited to, 
administration, operations, construction, maintenance, financing, billing and collection. 

Sewerage Fund - accounts for and reports all activities necessary to provide sewer services to 
Tenebonne Parish, including, but not limited to, operations, construction and maintenance 
charges. Billing and collection services for sewerage is provided by Consolidated Waterworks 
District No. I. 

Sanitation Maintenance Fund - accounts for and reports all activities necessary to provide and 
maintain garbage collection and disposal services, and closure costs of the Parish's Ashland 
Landfill. Billing and collection services for residential and small businesses are provided by 
Consolidated Waterworks District No. 1. 

Civic Center Fund - accounts for and reports all activities necessary for the Houma-Terrebonne 
Civic Center, including, but not limited to, the administration, operations, maintenance and 
marketing. 

Internal Service Funds - account for and report: (I) risk management services, including liability, 
property and group health insurance, (2) personnel administrative, training and unemployment claim 
services, (3) central purchasing services, (4) information systems services and (5) centralized fleet 
management services provided to various departments or agencies of the Parish, or to other 
governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. The internal service fund totals are presented as part 
of the proprietary fund financial statements. Since the principal users of the internal service funds 
are Parish governmental activities, financial statements of internal service funds are consolidated 
into the governmental activities coiuinn when presented at the government-wide level. To the extent 
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Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Basis of Presentation (coiitiniicd) 

possible, the costs of these services are reflected in the appropriate functional activity. 

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods 
in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. Operating expenses for 
Enterprise Funds and Internal Service Funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative 
expenses, and depreciation of capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition 
are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses, 

Fiduciary Funds (not included in government-wide statements): 

Agency funds - account for and report resources legally held in trust for use by the Houma 
Community Mineral Lease and The Marshal's Trust Fund. The Houma Community Mineral 
Lease Fund accounts for and reports royalties from the production of oil and gas from certain 
properties within the City of Houma and the distribution of the royalties to the participating 
property owners. The Marshal's Trust Fund accounts for and reports the collection of 
garnishments and seizures and the subsequent disbursement to the appropriate parties (less a 
collection fee paid to the Parish). 

Pension trust fund - accounts for and reports the activities of the Firemen's Pension and Relief 
Fund, which accumulates resources to be used for retirement payments to firemen hired prior to 
January 1, 1980. 

Private-purpose trust fund - accounts for and reports bond proceeds held by the Houma-
Terrebonne Public Trust Financing Authority and are used to finance residential housing through 
low interest first mortgage loans and for other purposes as specified by the trust indenture. 

C. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus 

Government-Wide Financial Statements. 

The goveruraent-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes and 
the related state revenue sharing (Intergovernmental revenue) are recognized in the year for which 
levied. Ad valorem tax adjustments and deductions are recognized as expenses for the year in which the 
related property tax revenue is recognized. 

Fund Financial Statements; 

All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With 
this measurement focus, only current assets and liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. 
Operating statements of these funds present increases (revenues and other financing resources) and 
decreases (expenditures and other uses) in net current position. Governmental funds are maintained on 
the modified accrual basis of accounting. 

Governmental fund revenues resulting from exchange transactions are recognized in the fiscal 
year in which the exchange takes place and meets the government's availability criteria 
(susceptible to accrual). Available means that the resources will be collected within the current 
fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of 
the current fiscal year. The Parish definition of available means expected to be received within 
sixty days of the end of the fiscal year. Charges for services, fines and forfeitures and most 
governmental miscellaneous revenues, including investment earnings are recorded as earned 
since they are generally not measurable and available. 
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C. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus (continued) 

Nonexchange transactions, in which the Parish receives value without directly giving value in 
return, included sales tax, property tax, special assessments, grants, entitlements, and donations. 
Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing (Intergovernmental revenue) are 
recognized as revenue of the period for which levied. The current year property taxes are being 
levied to finance the subsequent year's budgeted expenditures by Council ordinance and legally 
are not available for funding current year expenditures, accordingly, properly taxes levied in 
2017 shall be recognized as revenue in 2018. The 2017 tax levy is recorded as deferred inflows 
of resources revenue in the Parish's 2017 financial statements. 

Ad valorem tax adjustments represent unpaid taxes that are recognized as general government 
expenditures when the related tax levy is recognized as revenue. Ad valorem tax deductions 
represent withheld amounts to fund expenditures of the Terrebonne Parish Assessor and are also 
recognized as general government expenditures when the related tax revenue is recognized. 
Sales and use taxes are considered "measurable" when the underlying transaction occurs and 
meets the availability criteria. Anticipated refunds of such faxes are recorded as fund liabilities 
and reductions of revenue when they are measurable and valid. Revenue from grants, 
entitlements and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements 
have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year 
when the resources can be used. 

Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is 
incurred, if measurable, except for the following; (1) principal and interest on long-term debt are 
recorded when due, and (2) claims and Judgments, group health claims, arbitrage payable, net 
pension obligation, and compensated absences and other postemployment benefits are recorded 
as expenditures in the governmental fund type when paid with expendable available fmaucial 
resources. Allocations of cost such as depreciation and amortization are not recognized in the 
governmental funds. 

All proprietary and fiduciary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. Proprietary funds and fiduciary funds are maintained on the accrual basis of accounting wherein 
revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and become measurable, and 
expenses are recognized in the period incurred, if measurable. Revenues resulting from transactions, in 
which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the 
exchange takes place. Agency funds, however, are unlike all other types of funds reporting only assets 
and liabilities. So agency funds cannot be said to have a measurement focus. They do, however, use 
the accrual method to recognize receivables and payables. 

D. Assets, Liabilities and Equity 

Cash. Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash includes amounts in regular and money market accounts. 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include certificates of deposit 
and securities with maturities of three months or less when purchased and deposits in the Louisiana 
Asset Management Pool. 

Investments are reported at fair value except for: (I) short-term and money market investments, 
consisting primarily of U.S. Treasury obligations with a maturity of one year or less at time of purchase, 
which are reported at cost, which approximates fair value, and (2) the Louisiana Asset Management 
Pool (LAMP) investment, which is a local government 2a7-like pool administered by a non-profit 
corporation organized under State of Louisiana law, which is permitted to be carried at amortized cost. 
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All investments are traded in a national or international exchange and are valued at the last reported 
sales price at current exchange rates. There are no investments without an established market. 
Unrealir.ed gains and losses on investments recorded at fair value are included in investment income. 

Investment policies are governed by state statues and bond covenants. 

Accounts Receivable 

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles. Trade accounts 
receivable in excess of 120 days comprise the trade accounts receivable allowance for uncollectibles. 
The allowances represent approximately 3% and 37% of receivables fiom governmental and business-
type activities, respectively. 

Inventories and Prepaid Items 

Inventories are stated at cost using the average price method. Inventoried items are recorded as 
expenditures when consumed, rather than when purchased. 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as 
other assets (prepaid items) in both government-wide and internal service fund financial statements. 

Interfuiid Transactions 

In the financial statements, interfund activity is reported as either loans or transfers. Loans between 
funds are reported as interfund receivables (due from) and payables (due to) as appropriate. Transfers 
represent a permanent reallocation of resources between funds. In other words, they are not expected to 
be paid. For reporting purposes, all interfund transactions between individual governmental funds have 
been eliminated in the government-wide financial statements. At December 31, 2017, the Parish did 
not have any non-current interfund loans/borrowing arrangements. Any residual balances outstanding 
between the governmental activities and the business-type activities are reported in the government-
wide financial statements as "internal balances". 

Restricted Assets 

Certain bond proceeds and debt service sinking funds of the Parish are legally restricted as to purpose. 
These assets have been classified as restricted assets on the statement of the net position since the use of 
these funds is limited by applicable bond resolutions. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include land, construction in progress, buildings, equipment, and infrastructure 
assets (streets, roads, bridges, canals, and sewer and drainage systems) are reported in the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities columns in the goveniment-wide financial statements. Capital 
assets are defined by the government as follows; 

• Movable capital assets with a cost of $1,000 or more per unit and an estimated useful life in 
excess of two years. 

• Individual purchased infrastructure improvements with a value of $100,000. 
• Donated infrastructure with aggregate systems value of $250,000. 

All assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. 
Donated capital assets are recorded at their acquisition value at the date of donation. Capital assets with 
an estimated historical cost amounted to $63,482,814 or 11.03% of total capital assets used in 
governmental activities. Changes in estimate are accounted for prospectively. Major outlays for capital 
assets and improvements are capitalized as projects at completion of construction. At this point the 
project costs are moved out of construction-in-progress and capitalized. Interest incurred during the 
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalization 
value of the assets constructed. 
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The Parish capitalizes interest cost (net of interest earned) during the construction phase of major capital 
projects of proprietary funds. The objectives of the capitalizing interest are; (a) to obtain a measure of 
acquisition cost that more closely reflects the enterprise's total investment in the asset, and (b) to charge 
a cost that relates to the acquisition of a resource that will benefit future periods against the revenues of 
the period benefited. The amount of interest cost capitalized on major capital projects 
acquired/constructed with proceeds of restricted tax-exempt debt includes all interest cost of the 
borrowing less any interest earned on related interest-bearing investments acquired with proceeds of the 
related tax-exempt borrowings from the date of the borrowing until the assets are ready for their 
intended use. The Parish did not capitalize interest cost during the year ended December 31, 2017. 

Capital assets of the Parish, as well as component units, are depreciated using the straight-line method 
over the following estimated useful lives: 

Tvne Assets No. of Years 

Uuildiiigs and Building Improvements 10-50 
Utility Piant and Distribution Systems 10-25 
I .and Improvements-Structure 10 
furniture 10 
Machinciy and nquipmcnt 5-iO 
Vehicles 3-15 
Infrastructure 25-70 

All infrastructure assets purchased by the Parish since 1980 are recorded as capital assets and 
depreciated accordingly. All donated infrastructure accepted into the Parish's maintenance program 
since 1980 has been capitalized and depreciated in accordance with the above capitalization policy. 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position reports a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources, which represents the consumption of net position that applies to future periods and so will not 
be recognized as an expense/expenditure until that time. The Parish reports in the government wide 
financial statement's current refunding and advance refunding resulting in defeasance of debt, the 
difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the old debt as a deferred 
outflows of resources. In addition, defeixed outflows of resources related to pensions are also reported in 
the government wide financial statements. 

Grant Advaiiccnients 

The Parish reports resources transmitted before eligibility requirements, other than time requirements, in 
government mandated or voluntary non exchange transactions are met as grant advancements, 

Long-Term Debt 

In the government-wide statement of net position and the proprietary fund types' financial statements, 
long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities. In these financial statements, 
bond premiums and discount are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective 
interest method. Bond payable costs are reported net of the applicable bond premiuin or discount. 
Bond issuance costs are recognized as expenses in the current fiscal period incurred. 

In the fund financial statements governmental fund types recognize bond premiums, discounts, and 
bond issuance costs during the current fiscal period incurred. The face amount of the debt issue is 
reported as "other financing sources." Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as "other 
financing sources" and discounts on debt are reported as "other financing uses." 
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Compensated Absences 

GASB Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences, requires governments to accrue 
compensated absences only to the extent it is probable that the employer will compensate employees for 
benefits through cash payments conditioned on the employees' termination or retirement. The Parish 
has recorded liabilities for accumulated vacation, sick leave and the applicable percentages of 
retirement, social security and medicare associated with the payment of compensated absences as of 
December 31, 2017. 

In the government-wide financial statements and the proprietary fund types fund statements, the total 
compensated absences liability is recorded as an expense and long-term and current obligations and 
allocated on a functional basis. A current liability is recorded for the value of one year's accrual of 
leave. In accordance with GASB Interpretation No. 6, Recognition and Measurement of Certain 
Liabilities and Expenditures in Governmental Fund Financial Statements, no compensated absences 
liability is recorded at December 31, 2017 in the governmental fund-type fund financial statements. 

Employees of the Parish can earn 96 hours or 136 hours of vacation leave, depending on their length of 
employment. Accumulated vacation leave is due to the employee at the time of termination or death. 
The vacation policy provides that any unused annual leave, in excess of one year's earnings, remaining 
on the employee's anniversary date will be transferred to sick leave. 

Furthermore, Parish employees earn 56 hours sick leave per year. Upon official retirement from the 
Parochial Retirement System the retiring employee will be allowed to receive half of whatever, 
accumulated sick leave time has accrued, up to maximum of 240 hours, by leaving work and remaining 
on the payroll of the Parish until this 240 hours are exhausted. Retirement from PERS will commence 
the day after the employee's last day on the Parish payroll. The employee may also elect to be paid for 
said hours at the time official retirement begins. 

Details of the compensated absences liability for the Parish discrete component units can be found in the 
separately Issued audit reports of each component unit. 

Other Postemptovment Benefits 

GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment 
Benefits other than Pensions, requires governments to accrue postemployment benefits to the extent it is 
probable the employer will provide benefits conditioned on the employees' retirement. The Parish has 
recorded liabilities for postemployment health care benefits as of December 31,2017. 

In the government-wide financial statements and the proprietary fund types fund statements, the other 
postemployment benefits liability is recorded as long-term obligations and allocated to expenses on a 
functional basis. 

In the governmental fund type fund financial statements other postemployment benefit expenditures are 
recognized in the amount contributed to the plan or expected to be liquidated with expendable available 
financial resources. Expendable available financial resources generally refer to other postemployment 
benefit payments due and payable as of the end of the year. 

Details of the other postemployment benefit obligations for the Parish's discrete component units can be 
found in the separately issued audit reports of each component unit. 
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Pensions 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources, and defeired inflows 
of resources related to pensions and pension expense, information about the Fiduciary net position of the 
Parochial Employees' Retirement System, Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System 
Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana and City of Houma Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund 
(the Systems) and additions to/deductions from the Systems' fiduciary net positions have been 
determined on the same basis as they are reported by the Systems. For this purpose, benefit payments 
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with 
the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

Accoiinfing for Ashland Landfill Closure and Postciosiire Care Costs 

Ashland Landfill Closure and Postciosiire Care Costs are accrued for in accordance with guidelines 
recommended by Section LIO of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial 
Reporting Standards. 

The Sanitation Maintenance Fund recognizes a portion of the estimated total cnrrent cost of closure and 
post closure care costs (based on use) as an expense and as a liability in each period that it accepts solid 
waste. A complete explanation of the liability and its calculation is referenced in Note 20. 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position and governmental funds balance sheet report a 
separate section for deferred inflows of resources, which represent acquisition of net position that 
applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as revenues until that time. The Parish reports 
deferred inflows of resources in the governmental and proprietary fund financial statements when 
resources associated with imposed non-exchange revenue transactions are received or reported as a 
receivable before (a) the period for which property taxes are levied or (b) the period when resources are 
required to be used or when use is first permitted for all other imposed non-exchange revenues in which 
the enabling legislation includes time requirements. In addition, the deferred inflows of resources 
related to non-exchange revenue, the Parish also reports defeiTcd inflows of resources related to 
pensions in its government wide and proprietary fund financial statements. 

Eauitv 

Government-wide Statements; 

Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: 

a. Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes 
or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those 
assets. 

b. Restricted net position - Consists of assets and deferred outflows of resources less liabilities and 
deferred inflow of resources (net position) with constraints placed on the use either by (1) external 
groups such as creditors, grantors, contributions, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) 
law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

c. Unrestricted net position - All other net assets that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or net-
investment in capital assets. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Parish's policy to use 
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
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Fund Financial Statements: 

GovemiTiental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as: 

a. Nonspendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in non-spendable form or 
because they are legally or contractually required to maintain intact. 

b. Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional 
provisions, charier requirements or enabling legislation or because of constraints that are externally 
imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or regulation of other governments. 

c. Committed - amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action of 
the members of the Parish Council. Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only 
through ordinances approved by the members of the Parish Council. 

d. Assigned - amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as either restricted or committed 
but that are intended to be used for specific purposes. Amounts may be assigned by a majority vote 
of the Parish Council or by the Chief Financial Officer under the authorization of the Parish 
President. Intent can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the 
governing body delegates the authority. The Parish reports fund balance in General Fund, special 
revenue and capital project funds that are not restricted or committed, and are held for purposes of 
the reporting fund as assigned. Assignment of fund balance conveys that the amounts are intended 
for a specific purpose narrower than that of the general purposes of the Parish itself. 

e. Unassigned - all other spendable amounts. 

For the classification of governmental fund balances, the Parish considers an expenditure to be made 
from the most restrictive first when more than one classification is available. Committed, assigned, or 
unassigned amounts are considered to have been spent when an expenditure is incuned for purposes for 
which amount in any of those unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used. The Parish's fund 
balance was classified as non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned as of 
December 31, 2017. 

Assigned for subsequent year's expenditures are amounts in next year's budget that represents 
deficiencies of revenues over expenditures. Other assignments are made for specific indicated purposes 
included in the title and require a council appropriation in subsequent years. 

Accomitnig Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions. Those 
estimates affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of assets and liabilities at 
the date of the financial statements. They may also affect the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses of proprietary funds and the government-wide financial statements during the reporting period. 
Actual results could differ from these estimates. 

E. New GASB Statciiients 

During the year ending December 31, 2017, the Parish implemented the following GASB Statements: 

Statement No. 74, ""Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans other than Pension Plans" 
addresses the financial reports of defined benefit OPEB plans that are administered through trusts that 
meet specified criteria and follows the framework for financial reporting of defined benefit OPEB plans 
in Statement 45 by requiring a statement of fiduciary net position and a statement of changes in 
fiduciary net position. The Statement requires more extensive note disclosures and RSI related to the 
measurement of the OPEB liabilities for which assets have been accumulated, including information 
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about the annual money-weighted rates of return on plan investments and also sets forth note disclosure 
requirements for defined contribution OPEB plans. This Statement did not affect the Parish's financial 
statements. 

Statement No. 80, "Blending Requirement for Certain Component Units " improves financial reporting 
by clarifying the financial statement presentation requirements for certain component units. The 
additional criterion requires blending of a component unit incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in 
which the primary government is the sole corporate member, This requirement enhances comparability 
and decision usefulness of financial statements among governments. This Statement did not affect the 
Parish's financial statements. 

Statement No. 81, "Irrevocable Split interest Agreements" provided recognition and measurement 
guidance for situation in which a government is a beneficiary of an inevocable split interest agreement. 
This Statement requires that a government that receives resources pursuant to an irrevocable split 
interest agreement recognize assets, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources at the inception of the 
agreement. Furthermore, this Statement requires that a government recognize assets representing its 
beneficial interests in agreements administered by third parties. Governments are required by this 
Statement to recognize revenue when the resources become applicable to the reporting period. This 
Statement enhances comparability and decision usefulness of financial statements among goveniments. 
This Statement did not affect the Parish's financial statements. 

Statement No. 82, "Pension Issues" addresses several issues raised with respect to Statements No. 67, 
"Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, " No. 68, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, " 
and No. 73, '''Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets that are Not within 
the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 
68." Specifically, this Statement addresses issues regarding (1) the presentation of payroll-related 
measures in required supplementary information, (2) the selection of assumptions and the treatment of 
deviations from the guidance in an Actuarial Standard of Practice for financial reporting purposes, and 
(3) the classification of payments made by employers to satisfy employee (plan member) contribution 
requirements. This Statement did affect the Parish's financial statements. 

The GASB has issued the following Statements which will become effective in future years as shown 
below: 

Statement No. 75, "Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits 
other than Pensions" replaces the requirements of GASB Statement No. 45. This Statement requires 
governments to report a liability on the face of the financial statements for the OPEB that they provide: 
governments that are responsible only for OPEB liabilities related to their own employees and that 
provide OPEB through a defined benefit OPEB plan administered through a trust that meets specified 
criteria will report a net OPEB liability, governments that participate in a cost-sharing OPEB plan that is 
administered through a trust that meets the specified criteria will report a liability equal to their 
proportionate share of the collective OPEB liability for all entities participating in the cost-sharing plan 
and governments that do not provide OPEB through a trust that meets specified criteria will report the 
total OPEB liability related to their employees. The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2017. Management has not yet determined the 
effect of this Statement on the financial statements. 

Statement No. 83, "Certain Asset Retirement Obligations" addresses accounting and financial reporting 
for certain asset retirement obligations (AROs). An ARO is a legally enforceable liability associated 
with the retirement of a tangible capital asset, A government that has legal obligations to perform future 
asset retirement activities related to its tangible capital assets should recognize a liability based on the 
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guidance in this Statement. This Statement establishes criteria for determining the timing and pattern of 
recognition of a liability and a corresponding deferred outflow of resources for AROs. The requirements 
of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management has not 
yet determined the effect of this Statement on the financial statements. 

Statement No. 84, "Fiduciary Activities" improves guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary 
activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. 
This Statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments. 
The focus of the criteria generally is on (I) whether a government is controlling the assets of the 
fiduciary activity and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria 
are included to identify fiduciary component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are 
fiduciary activities. An activity meeting the criteria should be reported in a fiduciary fund in the basic 
financial statements. This Statement also provides for recognition of a liability to the beneficiaries in a 
fiduciary fund when an event has occurred that compels the government to disburse fiduciary resources. 
The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 
2018, Management has not yet determined the effect of this Statement on the financial statements. 

Statement No. 85, "Omnibus 2017." On March 20, 2017, GASB issued "Omnibus 2017" covering four 
main topics; blending component units; goodwill, fair value measurement and application; and 
postemployment benefits. "Omnibus 2017" is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2017, 
However, due to the nature of topic covered, GASB is allowing the option of early implementation for 
single topics. Management has not yet determinded the effect of this Statement on the financial 
statements. 

Statement No. 86, "Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues" improves consistency in accounting and 
financial reporting for in-substance defeasance of debt by providing guidance for transactions in which 
cash and other monetary assets acquired with only existing resources - resources other than the 
proceeds of refunding debt - are placed in an irrevocable trust for the sole puipose of extinguishing 
debt. This Statement also improves accounting and financial reporting for prepaid insurance on debt that 
is extinguished and notes to financial statements for debt that is defeased in substance. The requirements 
of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2017. Earlier application is 
encouraged. Management has not yet determined the effect of this Statement on the financial 
statements. 

Statement No. 87, "Leases" increases the usefulness of governments' financial statements by requiring 
recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating 
leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions 
of the contract. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle 
that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is 
required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required 
to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and 
consistency of information about governments' leasing activities. The requirements of this Statement 
are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Earlier application is 
encouraged. Management has not yet determined the effect of this Statement on the financial 
statements. 

Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowings and Direct 
Placements, clarifies which liabilities governments should include in their note disclosures related to 
debt. The Statement requires direct boiTowings and direct placements to be presented separately 
because they may expose a government to risks that are different from, or additional to, risks related to 
other types of debt. The standard also requires the disclosure of additional essential debt-related 
information for all types of debt, including amounts of unused lines of credit and assets pledged as 
collateral for debt. 
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Also required to be disclosed are terms specified in debt agreements related to; 
• Significant events of default with finance-related consequences. 
• Significant termination events with finance-related consequences. 
• Significant subjective acceleration clauses. 

The requirements take effect for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018, and earlier 
applications encouraged. Management has not yet determined the etTect of this Statement on the 
financial statements. 

Note 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. Budgetary Inforinatioii 

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America for all government funds except the Capital Projects Fund and Debt Service 
Fund. The Capital Projects Fund presents project as opposed to annual budget amounts and are therefore 
not reported in the accompanying financial statements. The Council, who approves each project budget, 
maintains effective control of costs. The Debt Service Fund does not employ formal budgetary 
accounting because effective control is alternatively achieved through the indenture provisions of the 
bonds and certificates. 

Encumbrance accounting is not employed in the governmental funds. 

The Parish adheres to the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the 
financial statements: 

(1) Prior to October 1, the Parish President submits to the Council a proposed operating budget for the 
year commencing the following January 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures 
and the means of financing them. 

(2) The Council conducts public hearings to obtain taxpayer comments. 

(3) All actions necessary to adopt and otherwise finalize and implement the budget for an ensuing year 
are taken prior to the last regular meeting of the year in progress. The budget is legally enacted 
through passage of an ordinance. 

(4) Appropriations at year-end normally lapse, except for those projects of a continuing nature which 
remain open until the projects are completed or abandoned and are shown on the Governmental 
Fund Balance Sheet as Fund Balance - Committed for Capital Projects. 

(5) The level of budgetary control is at the fund, department or project level and any amendment 
involving the transfer of monies from one fund, department or project to another or any amendment 
for amounts exceeding any current expenditure amount budgeted must be approved by the Council. 
Any transfers of unencumbered appropriations within departments are allowed to be controlled by 
the Parish President. 

(6) The budget was amended various times during the year. 

B. Deficit Fund Balance and Net Position of Individual Funds 

No deficit fund balances/net positions are presented. 

C. Expenditures/Expenses Exceeding Appropriations 

Individual funds with actual expenditures exceeding appropriations included TeiTebonne Levee and 
Conservation District Fund and the Non-major funds of Road Lighting Districts No. 5 and No. 8 
Maintenance Funds, Terrebonne Arc Fund and Criminal Court Fund. 
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Properly taxes arc levied each November 1 on the assessed value listed as of the prior January 1 for all real 
property, merchandise and movable property located in the Parish. Assessed values are established by the 
Tenebonne Parish Assessor's Office and the State Tax Coniinission at percentages of actual value as 
specified by Louisiana law, A recvaluatiori of all property is required to be completed no less than every 
four years. The last reevaluation for the list was completed January I, 2016. Taxes are due and payable 
December 31 with interest being charged on payments after January 1. Taxes can be paid through the tax 
sale date, which is the last Wednesday in June. The lien date is June 27,2018 for 2017 property taxes. 

Properties for which the taxes have not been paid are sold for the amount of the taxes. The assessed values, 
upon which the 2017 levy was based, are as follows: 

Assessed Value 

l.x)cation 

City of Houina 
Ail other property for local purposes 

Totals 

Total Homestead 
Value Exemption 

$ 264,571,614 $ 54,951,140 
868,472.354 126,968,185 

$1,133,043,968 $181,919,325 

The 1974 Louisiana Constitution (Article 7 Section 18) provided that land and improvements for residential 
purposes be assessed at 10% of fair market value; other property and electric cooperative properties, 
excluding land, are to be assessed at 15%; and public service properties, excluding land, are to be assessed at 
25% of fair market value. Fair market value is determined by the elected Assessor of the Parish on all 
property subject to taxation except public service properties, which are valued by the Louisiana Tax 
Commission (LRS 47:1957). The correctness of assessments by the Assessor is subject to the review and 
certification by the Louisiana Tax Commission. 

The Parish and its component units have levied property taxes for payment of principal and interest on long-
term debt and for special purposes. The various tax rates for the year ended December 31, 2017 are as 
follows: 

Tax Rate 
Description Per $1,000 

City wide: 
Maintenance $ 18.09 

Parishwide: 
Debt Service 1.74 
Maintenance 40.58 

Districts: 
Debt Service Range .20 to 8.00 
Maintenance Range .82 to 23.00 

The maximum niillage currently levied in any one District is 109.67 per $1,000 of assessed valuation on 
property. This maximum includes 9.27 mills for the Terrebonne Parish School Board, 7.58 mills for the 
Special Law Enforcement District, 4.89 niills for the Terrebonne Levee and Conservation District, 1.90 mills 
for the Terrebonne Parish Assessor and .50 for the Teirebonne Parish Memorial Veterans District, and 
Bayou Lafourche Freshwater District, 2.06 mills. As indicated in Note IC, property taxes are recorded as 
revenue by the Parish in the year the taxes finance budgeted expenditures. Property taxes, which are paid 
under protest, are recorded as revenue in the year the taxes are collected. 
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Primary Government 

The Parish maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds. Each fund's portion 
of this pool is included on the governmental funds balance sheet, statement of net position of proprietary 
funds and statement of fiduciary net position in "cash and cash equivalents" and "investments". 

Bank Deposits: 

State Law requires deposits (cash and certificates of deposit) of all political subdivisions to be fully 
collateralized at all times. Acceptable collateralization includes FDIC insurance and securities purchased 
and pledged to the political subdivision. Obligations of the United States, the State of Louisiana and ceitain 
political subdivisions are allowed as security for deposits. Obligations furnished, as security must be held 
by the political subdivision, or with an unaffiliated bank or a trust company for the account of the political 
subdivision, 

The year-end balances of deposits are as follows: 

Bank Reported 
Balances Amount 

Cash S 33,830,686 $ 31,830,462 
Certificates ofdeposit 2,393,760 2,393,760 

Totals $ 36,224,446 $ 34,224,222 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Parish's deposits may not be returned 
to it. The Parish does not have written deposit policy for custodial credit risk beyond the requirements of 
state statue. As of December 31, 2017, $25,640,492 of the Parish's bank balance of $36,224,446 was 
exposed to custodial credit risk. These deposits were uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the 
pledging financial institution's trust departinent or agent and by state statue are deemed to be held in the 
Parish's name. 

At December 31, 2017, cash and certificates of deposit in excess of the FDIC insurance were collateralized 
by securities held by unaffiliated banks for the account of the depositors. The Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB), which promulgates the standards for accounting and financial reporting for state 
and local governments, considers these securities subject to custodial credit risk. Even though the deposits 
are considered subject to custodial credit risk under the provisions of GASB Statement No. 40, Louisiana 
Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the 
pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the depositor that the fiscal agent has failed to pay 
deposited funds upon demand. 

Investments: 

State statutes authorize the Parish to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies, and 
instrumentalities; guaranteed investment contracts and investment grade (A-l/P-l) commercial paper of 
domestic corporations; repurchase agreements; and the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (l.AMP). 
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Note 4 -DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Coiitinued) 

Primary Government (continued) 

As of December 31, 2017, the Parish had the following investments and maturities: 

Investnienl Maturities (in Years) 
l^air I.ess 

Inveslmeiu Tvnc Value Than I 1-5 5 or more 

l-'ederal Farm Credit liank Notes $ 41,981,834 $ 602,326 $ 15,068,609 $ 26,310,899 
Federal National Mortgage 
Association (FNM A) Notes 5,415,250 495,690 4,919,560 

t'edcral Home Loan Mortgage 
Coiporation (Flll.MC)Notes 8,456,821 994,675 7,462,146 

Federal Home Loan Bank Notes 19,793,703 1,989,755 7,394,723 10,409,225 
Federal I'ann Mortgage 
Coiporation (I*'MAC) Notes 647,034 151,044 495,990 

l.ouisiana Asset M anageiiicnt 
Pool (LAMP) 38,873,506 38,873,506 

fotafs $ US,168,148 S 43,106,996 $ 35,341,028 $ 36,720,124 

Because LAMP as of December 31, 2017, had a weighted average maturity of 60 days, it was presented as 
an investment with a maturity of less than three months. 

As described in Note 1 D) the Parish values its investments at fair value and categorizes its fair value 
measurements within the fair value hierarchy established be generally accepted principles. The hierarchy is 
based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the assets. Level I inputs are quoted prices in 
active markets for identical assets. Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs. Level 3 inputs are 
significant unobservable inputs. 

The Parish has the following recurring fair value measurements as of December 31, 2017: 

Obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies and instrumentalities are valued using quoted market prices 
(Level 1 input). 

LAMP is a local government 2a7-like pool and permitted to be carried at amortized cost and therefore, 
is not subject to fair value measurements. 

As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from interest rates, the Parish's investment 
policy emphasizes maintaining liquidity to match specific cash flows. 

Credit risk is defined as the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its 
obligations. The Parish's investment policy requires the application of the prudent-investor rule. The policy 
states, Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which 
persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for 
specitlation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable 
income to be derived... The Parish's investment policy limits investments to those allowed under state law, 
as described on the previous page. All of the Parish's investments were rated AAA by Standard & Poor's, 
except LAMP which has a rating of AAAm. For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the 
event of the failure of the counterparty, the Parish will not be able to recover the value of its investments or 
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The Parish does not have a written 
investment policy for custodial credit risk beyond the investment requirements of state statue, as described 
on the previous page. Investments in external investment pools are not exposed to custodial credit risk 
because of their natural diversification and the diversification required by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 
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Note 4 -DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Primary Government (continued) 

LAMP, a local government investment pool, is administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation 
organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, which was formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer 
in 1993. While LAMP is not required to be a registered investment company under the Investment 
Company Act of 1940, its investment policies are similar to those established by Rule 2a7, which governs 
registered money market funds. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the 
placement of public funds in short-term, high quality investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only 
securities and other obligations in which local governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest. 

Accordingly, LAMP investments are restricted to securities issued, guaranteed or backed by the U.S. 
Treasury, the U.S. Government or one of its agencies, enterprises or instrumentalities, as well as repurchase 
agreements collateralized by those securities. The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LAMP 
assets is restricted to not more than 90 days, and consists of no securities with a maturity in excess of 397 
days. The fair value of investments is determined on a weekly basis to monitor any variances between 
amortized cost and fair value, For purposes of determining participants' shares, investments are valued at 
amortized cost. The fair value of participant's position is the same as the value of the pool shares. 

LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate access to their account balances. 
Investments in LAMP at December 31, 2017 amounted to $38,873,506 and are classified on the statement of 
net position as "Cash and Cash Equivalents". 

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, the Parish recognized the net increase (decrease) in the fair 
value of investments for the year ended December 31, 2017. The increase (decrease) in the fair value of 
investments takes into account all changes in fair value (including purchases and sales). For the year ended 
December 31, 2017, the Parish recognized a net decrease in the fair value of investments totaling $55,892; 
$200,230 in governmental activities and an increase of $144,338 in business activities. 

A reconciliation of deposits and investments as shown on the statement of net position for the Primary 
Government is as follows: 

Cash on hand $ 10,665 
Reported amount of deposits 34,224,222 
Reported amount of investments 115,168,148 

Totals $ 149,403,035 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 68,295,760 
Cash and cash equivalents-restricted 1,120,375 
Investments 73,041,053 
Investments-restricted 4,347,350 
Fiduciaiy funds: 

Agency fund cash and cash equivalents 
(not included in government-wide statement) 752,720 

Pension trust fund cash and cash equivalents 
(not included in government-wide statement) 545,777 

Pension trust fund investments 
(not included in government-wide statement) 1,300,000 

Totals $ 149,403,035 
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Note 4 -DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Component Units 

The year-end balances of deposits are as follows: 

Bank 
Balances 

Reported 
Amount 

Deposits $ 127,408,313 $125,761,401 

As of December 31, 2017, $108,210,573 of the component units' bank balance of $127,408,313 was 
exposed to custodial credit risk. 

At year end the component units had the following investments and maturities: 

Investment M aturiiies (in Years) 
F'air Less 

Value Than 1 1-5 6-10 
ivestnicnt Tvoe 

U. S. Treasuries $ 45,488,689 $ 3,771,317 $22,981,426 S 18.735,946 
Government National Mortgage 

Association (GNM A) Notes 12,111,115 128,978 11,982,137 
Federal Farm Credit Bank Notes 156,675 156,675 
Federal National Mortgage 
Association (FNMA) Notes 28,764.039 968,065 8,225,148 19,570,826 

Federal National Mortgage 
Corporation (FNMC) Notes 1,447,276 1,098,365 348,911 

Federal Home Loan Mart gage 
Corporation (FHLMC) Notes 14,644,358 1,209,981 7,701.642 5,732,735 

Federal Home l-oan Bank Notes 3,756,550 997,090 2,564,348 195,112 
Small Business Administration 15,346,622 9,191 1,012,332 14,325,099 
Other U.S. Government Securities 42,408,794 17,698,897 16,363,052 8,346,845 
Louisiana Asset Management 

Pool (LAMP) 35,092,995 35,092,995 

Totals $ 199,217,113 $ 61,002,576 S 59,325,837 $ 78,888,700 

More 
Than ID 

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, the Parish and component units recognized the net increase 
(decrease) in the fair value of investments for the year ended December 31, 2017. The increase (decrease) in 
the fair value of investments takes into account all changes in fair value (including purchases and sales) and 
for the year December 31, 2017 is considered immaterial for reporting purposes. 
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Note 4 -DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Component Units (continued) 

A reconciliation of deposits and investments as shown on the statement of net position for the component 
vmits is as follows; 

Cash on hand $ 7,164 
Reported amount of deposits 125,761,401 
Reported amount of investments 199,217,113 

Totals $ 324,985,678 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 119,050,906 
Cash and cash equivalents-restricted 9,228,077 
Investments 194,429,008 
In vestinents-restricted 
Fiduciary fund cash and cash equivalents 
(not included in govemment-wide statement) 2,277,687 

$ 324,985,678 
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Note 5-RECEIVABLES 

Receivables and the applicable allowances for uncollectiblcs at December 

Ciovcrtuncntal Activities; 

General Fund: 

•faxes 

Accounts 

Other 

Public Safety j'lind: 

'I" axes 

Accounts 

Grunt I'und: 

Accounts 

Other 

I£cononiic Loans 

Road and Rridge Maintenance I'und; 

Accounts 

Drainage Maintenance I'und; 

'faxes 

Accounts 
tntcrnal Service Funds; 

Other 
Non-Major Funds; 

faxes 
Accounts 
Other 

Total governmental funds 

Accrued investment earnings 

Total governmental activities 

Busiucss-tvnc AcHvitics: 

Utilities Fund; 

Accounts 

Other 

Sewerage Fund; 

Accounts 

Other (Includes Restricted) 

Sanitation Maintenance Fund; 

Accounts 

faxes 

Other 

Civic Center Fund; 

Other 

Total business-type activities 

Fitliiciafv Activities not included 

ill Govcriimciit-widc Statement: 

Agency Funds; 

Other 

Amount 

1.436,195 
1-312.759 

113 

1.880.112 
28.854 

79.859 
323 

11,518.032 

643 

3,776.543 

310 

577,515 

10,780,917 
1,1 12,268 

61,019 

Allowance for 

Uncollect ibies 

$ 913,020 

31, 2017 are as follows: 
Collectible 

Net After One 

Receivables Year 

10.209 

$ 1.436.195 
399.739 

113 

1,880.112 
18.645 

79,859 
323 

11,518,032 

643 

3,776.543 
310 

577,515 

10,780,917 
1,112,268 

61,019 

1,302 

$ 11.435,588 

32,565.462 923,229 31.642,233 1 1,436,890 

407,410 407,410 

$ 32,972,872 S 923,229 $ 32,049,643 $ 11,436,890 

$ 9,608,783 
27,737 

$ 4,837.623 $ 4.771.160 
27,737 

2,156,613 
208,656 

1.202,019 
186,793 

954,594 

21,863 

1,147,499 
5,792,155 

388,553 

949,402 198,097 
5.792,155 

388,553 

32,730 32,730 

S 19,362.726 $ 7,175,837 $ 12,186,889 

$ 95 $ 95 

Accounts receivable in the business-type activities include amounts for unbilled services as of December 
3U2017of$3,6l0,907. 
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Note 6 -DUE TO AND FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS 

Amounts due from other governmental units at December 31, 2017 consisted of the following: 

I'edcral State 
Sales and 

Use l ax Dept. Shcriir Other 'Iota! 

Onwi-iiiiiciital Arlivities: 
General Fund $ 1,200,417 $ 1,318.523 $ 1,014,366 $ 246.183 $ 3,779,489 
Piililie Safety Fund $ 48 115.866 1,300,827 1,974,812 41.719 3.433.272 
Qant Fund 6,624,618 623.667 20.872 7,269.157 
Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund 99,429 974,890 1,074,319 
Drainage Maintenance Fund 45,680 598.776 974,890 2.610,183 4.133 4,233.662 
Terrebonne lxvee& Conservation 974.890 974,890 

District Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 4,911.667 2,152,731 7,064.398 
Internal Service Funds 87,426 186,229 273.655 
Non-Major Funds 449,495 974,890 8,113.255 481.335 10,018,975 

Total governmental activities $ 11,582,013 $ 5,327,807 $ 6,518,910 $13,712,616 $ 980,471 .$38,121,817 

Riisiiicss-IVDC Ar(i\ifics: 
Utilities Fund $ 352.520 $ 7.662 $ 360.182 
Sewerage Fund 153,054 5,610 158,664 
Sanitation I'lind $ 755 987,115 $ 4,002.758 118 4.990,746 
Civic Center 7,351 7.351 

'iotal business-type activities $ 755 $ 1,500,040 $ 4,002,758 $ 13,390 $ 5,516,943 

Amounts due to other govertimenta! units at December 31, 2017 consisted of the following: 

Federal State Other Total 

Gowrninenta! Activities: 
General Fund S ; 255 $ 229,335 $ 229,590 
Public Safety Fund 1,750 1,750 
Grant Fund $ 192,144 35,886 69,710 297,740 
Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund 207 207 
Drainage Maintenance Fund 40 40 
Capital Projects Fund 49,697 49,697 
Internal Service Funds 4,642 1,612 6,254 
Non-Major Funds 97,801 125,207 223,008 

Total governmental activities $ 192,144 $ ; 138,584 $ 477,558 $ 808,286 

Biisiiiess-tv^te Activities: 
Utilities Fund $ ; 34,907 $ 21,300 $ 56,207 
Sewerage Fund 1,141 1,141 
Sanitation Maintenance Fund 647 647 
Civic Center 305 1,081 1,386 

Total business-type activities $ ; 35,212 $ 24,169 $ 59,381 
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Note 6 -DUE TO AND FUOM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Continued) 

Receivable and payable balances at December 31, 2017 between the primary government and component 
units were as follows; 

_ Receivable Payable 
Primary Government: 

General Fund 
Capita! Projects Fund 

Totals 

Component Units: 
Schriever Fire Protection District 
Terrebonne Parish Library 

Totals 

$ 1,757,188 

$ 1,500,000 
$ 1,757,188 $ 1,500,000 

$ 198 

$ 1,500,000 1,756,990 

$ 1,500,000 $ 1,757,188 

Note 7 -RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Primary Government 

Restricted assets in the General Fund consist of $69,115 dedicated to the maintenance of trees in Broadmoor 
Subdivision. 

Restricted assets in the Grant Fund consist of $109,347 for Section 8 Vouchers. 

The various bond indentures contain significant limitations and restrictions on annual debt service 
requirements, maintenance of and flow of monies through various restricted accounts, minimum amounts to 
be maintained in various sinking funds, and minimum revenue bond coverages. The Parish is in compliance 
with ail such significant limitations and restrictions. A summary of Enterprise Fund restricted assets at 
December 31, 2017 is as follows: 

Utilities Sewerage 
Fund Fund 

Bond sinking accounts 
Bond reserve accounts 
Customer deposits 

Total 

Component Units 

Restricted assets for Consolidated Waterworks District No. I consists of $9,214,753 representing specific 
assets that are required to be segregated as to use pursuant to restrictions arising from customer meter 
deposits and various bond indenture agreements. Also, the Bayou Cane Fire Protection District had 
restricted assets held for protest taxes. 

$ 495,690 
3,851,660 

$ 941,913 

$ 941,913 $ 4,347,350 
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Note 8 - CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS 

Primary government capital asset activity for the year ended December 31,2017 was as follows; 

Balance 
01/01/17 

Govci nincnta! Ac^i^^ties: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Add it ions 

Adjustments 
and 

Deletions 
Balance 

12/31/17 

l^ud S 6.608,567 S 6,608,567 
Construction in progress 115.966,532 $22,134,638 $ (35.846,166) 102.255,004 

Total capital assets not 
being depreciated 122,575.099 22.134.638 (35,846,166) 108.863,571 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Buildings 64.790.637 5.794,889 70.585,526 
l-;qtiipment 61.685,828 891.793 (2.139,880) 60.437,741 
In Irastructure 307,950,665 30.551,260 338,501,925 

Total capital as sets 
being depreciated 434,427,130 37.237.942 (2.139.880) 469.525,192 

l^ss accuinutalcd depreciation for; 
Buildings (25,511,986) (1.676,833) (27.188,819) 
l-xjuipment (42.414,042) (3,044,801) 1,719,737 (43,739,106) 
Infrastructure (91,577.114) (9.114.246) (100.691,360) 

Total accumulated depreciation (159,503.142) (13,835.880) 1,719,737 (171.619,285) 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 274,923,988 23.402.062 (420,143) 297,905,907 

Total governmental aetivities capital 
assets, net $ 397,499,087 $45,536,700 $ (36,266,309) $406,769,478 

Riisincss-Tvne 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

l^nd $ 3,711,291 $ 3,711,291 
Construction in progress 11,389,210 $ 4.378.813 $ (9,306.727) 6,461,296 

Total capital assets not 
being depreciated 15.100,501 4.378.813 (9.306,727) 10,172,587 

Capital assets being depreciated; 
ideclric system and buildings 106,374,110 4,103,879 (19,521) 110,458.468 
Gas distributions system and buildings 32,677.908 216,093 (24,959) 32,869,042 
Sewer system and buildings 144.117,339 8,027,284 (33,134) 152,111.489 
Sanitation and buildings 8,703,442 1.943,770 10,647.212 
Civic Center buildings and equipment 19.284,978 23,061 19,308.039 
Machinery and equipment 9,387,148 229.004 (60,350) 9,555.802 

Total capital assets 
being depreciated 320,544,925 14.543.091 (137,964) 334,950.052 

IJ;SS accumulated depreciation for: 
l-lectric system and buildings (75,404,656) (2.758,549) 19,521 (78,143,684) 
Gas distributions system and buildings (17,755,081) (1,161,848) 24,960 (18,891,969) 
Sewcrsystcmand buildings (64.652,685) (3,606,793) 33,134 (68,226,344) 
San itation (1,827,750) (245,734) (2,073,484) 
Civic Center buildings and equipnrent (9,405,299) (509,769) (9,915.068) 
Machineiy and cquipnrcnt (6,337,206) (398.511) 44,325 (6,691.392) 

Total accumulated depreciation (175,382,677) (8,681,204) 121,940 (183,941.941) 

Total capital assets 
being depreciated, net 145,162,248 5,861,887 (16,024) 151,008.111 

Tola! business-type activities capita! 
assets, net $ 160,262,749 $10,240,700 $ (9.322,751) $161,180,698 
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Note 8 - CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

The primary adjustment for the governmental activities for the year ended December 31, 2017 can be 
explained as: $35,846,166 for the completion and capitalization of construction in progress in the land, 
equipment and infrastructure categories. The costs of deletions of assets used in governmental activities 
were $2,139,880 which was primarily vehicles, computers, and equipment. 

The adjustments for the business-type activities for the year ended December 31, 2017 can be explained as; 
$9,306,727 for the completion and capitalization of construction in progress in systems, buildings, and 
equipment and infrastructure categories. 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as follows: 

Governmental Activities; 
General government $ 1,150,560 
Public safety 1,581,346 
Streets and drainage 10,381,118 
Health and welfare 41,723 
Culture and recreation 421,355 
Conservation and development 481 
Capital assets held by internal service funds are 

charged to the various functions based on their 
usage of the assets 259,297 

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities $ 13,835,880 

Construction commitments 

The Parish has active construction projects as of December 31, 2017. The projects include street widening 
and construction, drainage projects for construction of pump stations, levees and forced drainage systems. 
Also new Emergency Operations Center and animal shelter buildings were under construction at year end. 
The government's commitments with contractors as of December 31, 2017 are as follows: 

Remaining 
Project Speiit-to-Datc Commitment 

Go\ernii]ental activities-iniblic purpose portion 
Drainage construction 
Street construction 
Building and other facilities construction 

Total govemmental activities 

Business-type activities 
Gas line replacement 
Sewerage construction and betterments 

Total business-type activities 

Totals 

$ 18,510,154 $ 8,740,666 
25,072,599 6,611,515 
10,346,360 94,276 

53,929,113 15,446,457 

1,532,591 892,357 
207,898 29,481 

1,740,489 921,838 

$ 55,669,602 $ 16,368,295 
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Note 8 - CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Component unit capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2017, was as follows: 

Balance 
01/01/17 Additions 

Adjustments 
and 

Deletions 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Balance 
12/31/17 

Land $ 31,761,695 $ 592,720 $ 32,354,415 
Construction in progress 36,969,781 38,157,403 $(54,313,879) 20,813,305 

Total capital assets not 
being depreciated 68,731,476 38,750,123 (54,313,879) 53,167,720 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Intangible Assets 10,500 10,500 
Buildings 291,482.489 11,129,186 (33,013) 302,578,662 
Improveineiits other than buildings 46,422,135 6,796,628 (106,675) 53,112,088 
Water Plant & Distribution 147,430,406 11,525,597 (1,458,133) 157,497,870 
Hurricane and flood protection system 

infrastructure 485,676,452 65,002,662 550,679,114 
Equipment 253,868,700 38,173,810 (4,365,132) 287,677,378 

Total capital assets 
being depreciated 1,224,890,682 132,627,883 (5,962,953) 1,351,555,612 

Less accumulated depreciation for; 
Intangible Assets (5,250) (3,500) (8,750) 
Buildings (130,890,241) (9,766,403) 57,899 (140,598,745) 
Improvements other than buildings (23,574,382) (1,818,742) 13,175 (25,379,949) 
Water Plant & Distribution (66,579,776) (3,421,456) 1,458,133 (68,543,099) 
Hurricane and flood protection system 

infrastructure (76,355,920) (13,381,009) (89,736,929) 
Equipment (202,320,894) (14,632,961) 3,415,788 (213,538,067) 

Total accumulated depreciation (499,726,463) (43,024,071) 4,944,995 (537,805,539) 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 725,164,219 89,603,812 (1,017,958) 813,750,073 

Total capital assets, net $ 793,895,695 $128,353,935 $(55,331,837) $ 866,917,793 
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Note 9 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable and other current liabilities at December 31, 2017 consisted of the following: 

Cj'o\grtiniental ncti\itics: 

Cjcnerat Iniml 

Public Safely 

Otai\ls 

Koad and Uridgc 

Drainage 

Capital Projects 

Intcnral Service Pund 

Noil major funds 

Liabilities payable from 

restricted assets 

Total govenimental 

aclivilies 

>{ii.siiipss-tv|ic aclivilies: 

Utilities 

Sewerage 

Sanitation 

Civic Center 

Liabilities payable from 

restricted assets 

Total business-type 

activities 

Vendors 
Salaries & 

Benctits 

protest 
Taxes 

Claims and 

Judgements Otber 

Total Accounts l.iability l otal Accounts 

Payable and for Work on Payable and 

Accrued Completed Other Current 

Expenditures Contracts Liabilities 

S 32J.216 $ 325.742 $ 42.928 $ 691,886 $ 691,886 
89.401 278.152 367,553 367,553 

113.518 79.836 193.354 $ 97.478 290,832 
60.397 6'1,532 124.929 124,929 

244.584 102.054 346.638 68 346,706 
885.477 885.477 2,154.701 3,040,178 
254,490 88,836 $11,048,722 11,392.048 11,392,048 
145,783 224,218 $ 741 370,742 370.742 

2.(16.866 1,163,370 42.928 11,048,722 741 14,372.627 2.252.247 16.624.874 

19.428 19.428 19.428 

S2,116,866 .$ 1,163,370 $ 42,928 $11,048,722 $ 20,169 $ 14,392,055 $2,252,247 $ 16.6'14.302 

$3,442,331 $ 74,859 S 3,517,190 S 110.074 $ 3,627,264 
117,084 58,767 175,851 78.992 254,843 
887,978 23,386 911,364 911,364 
35.419 24,578 $ 162,307 222,.304 222.304 

4.482.812 181.590 162,307 4,826,709 189,066 5,015,775 

I.IC«,167 1,104,167 77,837 1.182.004 

$4,482,812 $ 181,590 $ 1.266,474 $ 5,930.876 $ 266,903 $ 6,197,779 

Note 10- LONG-TERM DEBT 

Public Improvement Bonds 

The Parish issues public improvement bonds to provide for the acquisition and construction of major 
capital facilities. Public improvement bonds have been issued for governmental activities and are secured 
with sales and use taxes levied by the Parish. The largest amount of principal and interest due in any 
single year for new public improvement bonds shall not exceed 75% of anticipated revenue from the tax 
securing the bonds. 

General Obligation Bonds 

The Parish issues general obligation bonds to provide for the acquisition and construction of major capital 
facilities. General obligation bonds have been issued for governmental activities and are secured by 
unlimited ad valorem taxation. The total general obligation bond debt shall not exceed 10% of the 
assessed value of all property within Terrebonne Parish. 

Limited Tax Bonds 
The Parish issues limited tax bonds to provide for the acquisition and construction of major capital 
facilities. Limited tax bonds are issued for governmental activities and are secured by a special ad 
valorem tax of 3.09 mills (1.55 mills in the City of Houma), subject to adjustment from time to time due to 
reassessment, 
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Note 10- LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Limited Tax Bonds (continued) 

During 2016, the Parish issued $8,000,000 of limited tax bonds for the purpose of financing a portion of 
the acquisition and construction of additions, extensions and improvements to the sewer system. These 
limited tax bonds are issued for business-type activities and are secured by an ad valorem tax of II.21 
mills, subject to adjustment from time to time due to reassessment. The bond shall bear interest at .45% 
annually plus a .5% administrative fee, payable in semi-annual installments beginning March I, 2018 
through March 1, 2030. The purchase price of the bond shall be paid in periodic advances from the 
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ). As of December 31, 2017, DEQ has advanced 
the Parish $560,043 for construction costs. 

Revenue Bonds 

The Parish also issues revenue bonds for the purpose of providing for the acquisitions and construction of 
major capital projects. Revenue bonds have been issued for business-type activities. The Parish has 
pledged income derived from the acquired or constructed assets, $7,599,141 for the year ended December 
31, 2017 to pay revenue bond debt service. The pledge of the revenue is for the term of the bonds. 
Principal and interest paid on the bonds during 2017 amounted to $ 1,052,121. 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government issued $19,938,400 in Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2010, 
2013 and 2014 (Build America Bond and Recovery Zone Economic Development) for the purpose of 
conversion of 6 lift stations to submersible pumps, mitigation of 4 lift stations in the South Treatment 
Plant service area and renovations of 11 other lift stations throughout the Parish and renovations of 2 
treatment plants. The 2014 bonds were issued for acquiring, constructing and installing improvements, 
extensions and additions to the wastewater collection, treatment and disposal system of the Parish. The 
revenue bonds were issued in the form of a single bond which was purchased by the Louisiana 
Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ). 

The bond shall bear interest at the rate of .45% annually plus a .5% administrative fee, payable in semi­
annual installments beginning September 2, 2013 and maturing September 1, 2023 except for the 2014 
bonds which are principal forgiven bonds. The bond is secured and payable solely from the income and 
revenues derived or to be derived by the Parish from the operation of its sewer system. The purchase 
price of the bond shall be paid in periodic advances of principal by DEQ. As of December 31, 2017, DEQ 
had advanced the Parish, after principal payments, $13,017,937 on Series 2010. The Series 2013 Sewer 
Revenue Bonds have been fully drawn for construction costs. 
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Note 10 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

The following is a suminary of changes in long-term debt of the Parish; 

Payable Payable Due 
January 1, Obligations New December 31, Within 

2017 Retired Issues 2017 One Year 
rovemmental Activities: 
lOnds: 

Public Improvement $ 81,390,000 $ 4,345,000 $ 77,045,000 : $ 4,555,000 
General Obligation 12,595,000 925,000 11,670,000 960,000 
Limited Tax 2,680,000 115,000 2,565,000 115,000 

Inamortized bond premium 
115,000 

Public Improvement 950,700 153,718 796,982 
General Obligation 1,420,563 219,224 1,201,339 
Limited Tax 109,632 16,738 92,894 

'namortized bond discount 
Public Improvement (59,439) (5,743) (53,696) 

'ompensated absences payable 1,477,864 1,413,644 1 fi 1,227,734 1,291,954 1,246,705 
let pension liability 25,408,868 3,650,048 21,758,820 
•ther posteinployment benefits 20,518,450 1,500.632 5,297,187 24,315,005 

Total governmental activities $ 146,491,638 $ 12,333,261 ; 6 6,524,921 $ 140,683,298 ; S 6,876,705 

lu.siness-tvpe Activities: 
evenue bonds $ 14,430,529 $ 917,267 ; e 130,278 $ 13,643,540 $ 924,267 
iniited Tax 246,869 313,174 560,043 581,000 
andfill Closure 995,627 71,116 924,511 71,116 
'ompensated absences payable 432,974 355,695 349,839 427,118 332,907 
let pension liability 852,115 227,420 624,695 
nher posteinployment benefits 3,493,018 274,245 897,775 4,116,548 

Total business-type activities $ 20,451,132 $ 1,845,743 a S 1,691,066 $ 20,296,455 $ 1,909,290 

Compensated absences, other posteinployment benefits net pension liability, and landfill closure are 
described in Notes ID, 18, 19, and 20, respectively. 

Internal service funds serve predominantly the governmental funds. Accordingly, long-term liabilities for 
these funds are included as part of the totals for governmental activities. At year-end $233,761, 
$2,354,973 and $274,645 of compensated absences payable, other posteinployment benefits and net 
pension liability respectively for internal service funds are included as governmental activities. These 
obligations typically have been liquidated by the General Fund, Public Safety Fund, Grant Fund, Road and 
Bridge Maintenance Fund, Drainage Maintenance Fund and all other governmental funds and proprietary 
funds that incur personal service costs. 

The annual requirements to amortize authorized bonded debt outstanding including principal and interest 
and following the full advance of the 2016 Limited Tax Bond, at December 31, 2017 are presented on the 
next page. 
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Note 10- LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Revenue Bonds (continued) 

Maturity 

Public 
Improvement 

Bon ds 

Genera! 
Obligation 

Bonds 

Limited 
Tax. 

Bonds 
Revenue 

Bonds 
Interest Interest 

Principal Intcrc.st Principal Intere.st Principal and Lccs Principal and Fees 

2018 : S 4.555.000 $ 3.291.514 $ 960.000 S 512,069 $ 696,000 $ 120.518 $ 924.267 $ 126.609 

2019 4.250.000 3.108.498 1,000.000 476,069 707.000 114.365 930.267 118,298 

2020 4.175.000 2.944.669 1,055.000 431.325 717.000 108.037 936.267 109.929 

2021 4.360.000 2.789.050 1.110.000 377.200 723.000 101.609 943,266 101.504 

2022 4,545.000 2,619.456 1.175.000 320,075 733.000 95,082 950,266 97.912 

2023-2027 24.030,000 9,866.984 6.065.000 676.975 3.825.000 371.041 4,454,202 477.564 

2028-2032 17.410.000 5.502,584 305.000 4.575 2.779,000 173,259 4..505.000 129.057 

2033-2036 13.720,000 1,401,134 385.000 15.500 

Totals : S 77,045,000 .$31,523,889 $11,670,000 $ 2,798,288 $ 10.565,000 $ 1.099,411 $13,643,535 $1,160,873 

Bonds payable are represented by the following individual issues: 

Authorised 

and Iss ucd 

Range of 

Annual 

Listailments 

Inte res t 

Rate (%) 

Maturity 

Date Oulstandiiig 

P u h Itc liii n ro V R in c n t R o n il s 

1998B RcfimdingCertificatcs 3,725,000 195,000 - 300.000 5.50 - 6.85 7-01-2019 $ 520.000 

0 findebledness 

2008 P ubiic Iinpro vein cut Bonds 2.080.000 520,000 - 520,000 5.00 • • 5.88 3-01-2019 1.040,000 

2009 P iiblic Im pro vcrnenl Bonds 11,850,000 340,000 - 1.590.000 2.00 • 4.50 3-01-2020 2.315.000 

2011 P Liblic Impro vciiient [Bonds 49,000,000 1.010.000 3.455.000 2.00 - 5.25 4-01-2036 42,340.000 

2011 P iiblic Im pro vemciK Bo nds 11.765.000 90.000 2,125,000 2 00 - 4.00 3-01-2026 10,575,000 

2013 P Iiblic Im pro vein e 111 Bonds n.275.000 100,000 940.000 2.00 • 3.50 3-01-2033 10.975,000 

2015 P Iiblic Im pro vement Bonds 10.020,000 340.000 1.195.000 2.00 5.00 3-01-2028 9,280,000 

77,045,000 

GpiieraiOhlipatlon Bonds 

2007 Orainage/P aving 915,000 445.000 - 470.000 4.20 - 5.00 3-01-2017 

1008 Sewerage 915.000 210,000 - 245,000 5.00 - 5.75 3-01-2019 480,000 

2015 Rcfiinding 11,645,000 225.000 1,385,000 2.00 5.00 3-01-2028 11,190.000 

11.670.000 

1 Ini if e (1 Tax Bonds 

2014 Lirn iled l ax Bonds 2.900,000 110.000 195,000 2.00 • 4,00 7-01-2034 2,565,000 

2016 l.iinilcd Tax Bonds 8,000.000 581.000 651,000 0.45 - 0.45 * 3-01-2030 560,043 

3,125,043 

U 0 V 0 n II e li o n il s 

Sewer Revenue 

2010 17.000.000 788,000 - 915,000 0.45 - 0.45 ' 9-01-2032 13.017.936 

Sewer Revenue 

2013 938,400 104.266 - 104.267 0.00 - 0.00 * 9-01-2023 625,599 

13,643,535 

Totalbonds payable $ 105,483,578 

*Intciest rate does not include a ,5% administrative fee due at the time interest is paid; accordingly the bond 
principal and interest schedule above includes the fees. 
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Note 10 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Component Units 

Several component units have year-ends that are different from the reporting entity. The following 
summaries of bond transactions, annual debt requirements and bonds payable by individual issues are 
presented as of and for the various year ends of the component units. 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt of the component units of the Parish; 

Due 
Beginning Obligations New Ending Within 
Balance Retired Issues Balance One Year 

Covcriimetilal Activities: 
Bonds. 

Public Improvement S 87,480,000 S 3,035,000 $ 84,445,000 $ 3,080,000 
Geiieral Obligation 9,883,000 688,000 9,195,000 700,000 

Certificate of Indebtctiriess 1,235,000 140,000 1,095,000 145,000 
Capitalized leases 1,239,875 378,738 S 3,598,259 4,459,396 935,271 
Unamortized Bond Premium 4,020,008 300,017 3,719,991 
Compensaied absences 824,114 176,448 466,871 1,114,537 8,455 
Postemployment benefits 10,630,081 549,898 2,114,474 12,194,657 
Oiher long-term liabilities 452,645 232,193 220,452 202.965 
Net pension liability 18,751,172 1,429,035 1,834,596 19,156,733 
Total governmental activities, as restated 

per implcmentalion of OASB 68 134,515.895 6,929.329 8,014,200 135,600,766 5,071,691 

Biisiness-tvne Activitic.s: 
Revenue Bonds 77,451.586 3,294,437 20,000,000 94,157,149 5,472,084 
Ccrlificalc of Indebtedness 6,134,000 590,000 5,544,000 612,000 
Unamortized bond discount (157,000) (12,000) (145,000) 
Uttamorlizcd bond premium 1.693.283 195.888 1,497,395 97,935 
Postemployment benefits 2,787,034 265,876 625,441 3,146,599 
Other long-term liabilities 244,000 77,000 167,000 
Net pension liability 631.681 155,467 476,214 

'1 "otal business-type activities 88.784,584 4,566.668 20.625,44! 104,843,357 6,182,019 

Total long-term debt $223,300.479 S 11,495.997 $ 28,639,641 $ 240,444,123 $11,253,710 

Maturity 

The annual requirements, iitcluding interest to amortize all long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 
2017 other than compensated absences and other postemployment benefits are as follows: 

Public 
Improvcioeut 

Lioticis 

General 
Obligation 

iJonds 
Revenue 

Bonds 
Certificate of 

Indebted ticss 
Capitalized 

Leases 

Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest 
20)8 $ 3,080,000 $ 3,973,766 $ 700,000 $ 324,318 $ 5,472.084 $ 3,500,090 $ 757,000 $ 226,266 $ 935,271 $ 77,462 
2019 3,210,000 3,843,930 730.000 281,049 5,916,953 3,295,726 783,000 20I.8IS 523,555 107.169 
2020 3,345.000 3,708,138 680,000 275,838 6,117,107 3,105,229 805,000 175,998 537,653 90,979 

2021 2.72S.000 3,572,200 705,000 251,792 6,332.554 2,903,684 834,000 129,310 546,267 74,365 
2022 2,860.000 3,435,950 975,000 212,364 6.559.306 2,691,666 863,000 105,263 

2022-2026 16,570,000 14,919.800 3,070,000 698.979 32.544,027 10,124.227 2,597,000 175,705 1,375,551 82,294 
2027-2031 20,690,000 10.796,363 2,335.000 161,328 22,271,000 4,735.727 

82,294 

2032-2036 31,965,000 5,821.000 7,764.118 1,167.452 

2037-2040 1,180.000 29.500 

•j'otals $84,445,000 $ 50,071,147 $ 9,195.000 $2,205,668 $ 94,157.149 $31,553,301 $6,639,000 $1,014,360 $3,918,297 $432,269 
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Note 10 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Bonds payable for component units are represented by the following individual issues: 

Range of 

Authorized Ann ual interest Maturity 
and Issued Installments Rate ( %) Date Outstanding 

Public Imnrovement Bonds 

Comnninicalions Disliict $ 500,000 $ 50,000 - i 55,000 4.15 10-01-2017 
L.evcc District 91,190.000 2,115,000 - 6.000,000 2.00 - 5.00 07-01-2038 $ 82,230,000 
Library-2015 Rcl'iintling 3,630.000 700.000 - 750,000 3.56 04-01-2020 2,215,000 

95.320.000 84,445,000 

("Jencral Obligation Bonds 

I'irc Protection Districts: 

No, 4A - 2004 850.000 25,000 - 80,000 3.89 03-01-2019 155,000 
No. 5 - 2009 1,600.000 50,000 - 97,000 5.25 03-01-2029 1.185,000 
No. 7 - 2005 1,400.000 60,000 - 145,000 3.85 - 5.13 03-01-2025 970,000 
No. 10 - 2008 745,000 15,000 - 75,000 3.85 03-01-2023 445,000 

.Scbriever Fire District: 

Series 1997 815,000 25,000 - 75,000 4,00 - 8.00 03-01-2017 
Series 201 1 2,500,000 20,000 - 240.000 2.00 - 8.00 03-01-2031 2,340,000 

Recreation District: 

No. 6 - 2007 1,400,000 250,000 - 88,000 4.00 - 6.00 02-01-2028 1,005,000 
No. 6-2015 400,000 2.36 03-01-2025 335,000 

Veterans - 2016 2,900,000 170,000 - 185,000 2.26 03-01-2031 2,760,000 
12,610,000 9,195,000 

Revenue Bonds 

Hospital: 

Series 2010 40.455,000 700,000 - 3,345,000 3.00 - 5.00 10-01-2028 30,865.000 
Series 2013 16,815,000 4,150,000 2.75 - 4.00 04-01-2034 16,345.000 
Scries 2016 20,000,000 2,160,000 1,83 1.83 08-01-2026 20,000,000 

Waterworks: 

Series2014A 4,200,000 - 2.95 n-O 1-2035 838,1 18 
Series 2014 5,995,000 930,000 - 108,000 2.92 1 1-01-2023 5,995,000 
Series 20I2A 17,300,000 485,000 - 1.180,000 4,64 1 1-01-2037 16,315,000 
Scries 20I2B 1,890,000 350,000 - 410,000 2.83 11-01-2017 410,000 
Series 2010 1,900,000 75,000 - 1 18.000 2.95 1 I-0I-2030 1,431,000 
Series 2003B 10,425,000 880,000 - 1,220.000 4.00 - 5.00 11-01-2013 

Airport Comission; 

Series 2007A 4,490,000 93,759 - 94,769 5.65 06-01-2027 1,958,03 1 
123,470,000 94,157,149 

Certificates of Indebtedness 

Convention & Visitor's Bureau 1,500,000 130.000 - 150,000 0.35 05-01-2024 1,095,000 
Port Commission 4.240,000 353,000 - 413,000 4.00 07-01-2025 3,520,000 
Port Commission 2,465,000 218,000 - 242,000 2.75 07-01-2025 2,024,000 

8,205.000 6,639,000 

Total bonds payable $ 194,436,149 
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Note H - DUE TO AND FROM OTHER FUNDS 

Due to and from other funds are listed by fund for the year ended December 31. 2017; 

(jcncral rmid: 
Public Safety Fund 
Grant Fund 
Road and Bridge Maintenance 1-und 
Drainage Maintenance Fund 
Terrebonne l.evee & Conservation District Fund 
Capital Projects ["iinds 
Utilities Fund 
Sewerage Fund 
Sanitation Maintenance Fund 
Civic Center Fund 
Interna! Service F'linds 
Nonmajor Funds 

Totals 

Public Safety Fund; 
General Fund 
Utilites l-uitd 
Internal Service Fhinds 

Totals 

Graitt Fund: 
General Fund 
Utilites Fund 
Internal Service I'unds 

Totals 

Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund; 
General F'lind 
Internal Service Funds 

Totals 

Drainage Maintenance Fund: 
General Fund 
Utilities Fund 
Internal Service Funds 

Totals 

Terrebonne lxvcc& Conservation District Fvind: 
General Fund 
Internal Service Funds 

Totals 

Capital Project Funds; 
General Fund 

Sanitation Fund: 
General F'und 
Utilities Fund 
Internal Service Funds 

Totals 

Interfund 
Receivables 

Intcrl\ind 
Payables 

$ 174,141 $ 9,231 
7,773,361 136,731 
226,648 11,315 
364,323 30,810 
39,072 59,919 

[,016,527 7.149,93! 
4,992,833 13,563,766 
2,440,292 4,409,593 

87,961 59,550 
2,526,687 
2,632,813 9,109,274 
256,404 392,951 

22,531,062 34,933,071 

9,231 174,141 
19,623 133 

25 227,719 
28,879 401,993 

136,731 7,773,361 
49,923 

227 7,686 
186,881 7,781,047 

1 1,315 226,648 
658 105,000 

I 1,973 331,648 

30,810 364,323 
9,662 

184,397 
40,472 548,720 

59,919 39,072 
807 

59,919 39,879 

7,149,931 1,016,527 

59,550 87,961 

107,405 
59,550 195,384 
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Note 11 - DUE TO AND FROM OTHER FUNDS (Continued) 

Utilities ITind; 
General I'litid 
Public Safety I'lind 
Grant ["und 
Drainage Maintenance Fund 
Sanitation Maintenance Fund 
Internal Service F'unds 
Nonmajor Funds 

Totals 

Sewerage Fund; 
General Fund 
Internal Service Funds 

Totals 

Civic Center Fund: 
General Fund 
Internal Service Funds 

Totals 

Internal Service Funds; 
General I^ind 
Public Safely Fund 
Grant ITind 
Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund 
Drainage Maintenance Fund 
Sanitation Maintenance Fund 
Terrebonne Levee & Conservation District Fund 
Utilities Fund 
Sewerage Fund 
Civic Center Fund 
internal Service F'unds 
Nonmajor Funds 

'Totals 

Nonmajor Funds: 
General Fund 
Utilities Fund 
Internal Service Funds 

Totals 

Grand Totals 

Exhibit 20 
(Continued) 

Interfund Intel fund 
Receivables Payables 

$ 13,563,766 $ 4,992,833 
133 19,623 

49,923 
9,662 

18 
2,950,846 189,021 

77,936 
16,514,763 5,338,998 

4,409,593 2,440,292 
98,939 

4,409,593 2,539,231 

2,526,687 
23,736 

2,550,423 

9,109,274 2,632,813 
227,719 25 

7,686 227 
105,000 658 
184,397 
107,405 

807 
189,021 2,950,846 
98,939 
23,736 

1,107,812 1,107,812 
88,851 

11,250,647 6,692,381 

392,951 256,404 
77,936 

88,851 
470,887 345,255 

$ 62,714,557 $ 62,714,557 

The balances above resulted from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund goods and services are 
provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the accounting system and 

(3) payments between funds are made. 
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Note 12 - MAJOR SUPPLIERS - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

The Parish made 10% or more of total energy purchases recognized in the Utilities Fund during the year 
ended December 31, 2017 from the following suppliers: 

Purchases 

Supplier A $ 19,938,548 

Supplier B $ 4,757,260 

The Parish made 10% or more of charges for services recognized in the Sanitation Fund during the year 
ended December 31, 2017 from the following suppliers: 

Purchases 

Supplier A $ 4.988,924 

Supplier B $ 3,141,118 

Supplier C $ 1,323,167 

Note 13 - INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURE 

Investment in joint venture represents The Utility Funds, formerly City of Houma (Houma), investment in 
the Louisiana Energy and Power Authority (LEPA), which was established by legislative act in 1979 as a 
political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. LEPA was created to help participating municipal electric 
utilities insure adequate, reliable, and economical supply of power and energy by providing for Joint 
planning, financing, development, ownership, or operation of facilities, thus achieving economies and 
efficiencies which may not be practical for any municipality acting alone. To this end, the act empowers 
LEPA to provide facilities for the generation and transmission of electric power for the benefit of its 
members. Seventeen Louisiana municipalities are members. 

LEPA's operations consist of three major programs - the 20% ownership of the Rodemacher Unit No. 2 
coal-fired generating facility (Rodemacher), 100% ownership of the LEPA Unit 1 combined cycle 
combustion turbine generation facility (LEPA I) and the wholesale power sales to member participants 
(Non-Project). 

The Rodemacher Unit No. 2 (Rodemacher) generating plant is located at the Cleco Brame Energy Center 
near Boyce, Louisiana. Cleco and Lafayette Public Power Authority (LPPA) have ownership interests of 
30% and 50%, respectively. Rodemacher Unit No. 2 is a coal-fircd steam electric generating plant with a 
current rated net capacity of 470 MW. The owners' Joint Ownership Agreement provides it will remain in 
effect as long as the unit is useful for the generation of electricity or until June 30, 2032, whichever is less. 

Houma has a Rodemacher Power Sales Contract with LEPA to purchase output from the Rodemacher 
Unit No. 2 generating facility. Four other Louisiana municipal electric utilities and LEPA members 
entered into similar agreements. The terms of the agreements are such that each city is required to 
purchase its respective entitlement share of generated electricity from the facility. The aggregate 
entitlement shares of all the cities equals 100% of LEPA's 20% ownership interest, 104.6 MW. Houma's 
share is 21.7% or 22.7 MW. Each city is required to pay monthly for its entitlement share of power 
capability and energy on a take-or pay basis. Total expenses for Houma's entitlement share of 
Rodemacher Unit No. 2 capacity and energy for the year ended December 31, 2017 amounted to 
$4,750,438. 
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Note 13 - INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURE (Continued) 

Hoiinia and LEPA also entered into an Agreement for Load Control and Other Services. This agreement 
provided primarily for i) inclusion of Houma's electric utility system in LEPA's balancing authority, ii) 
economic dispatch of Houma's power supply resources by LEPA to service Houma's load, and iii) bi­
lateral transactions between LEPA and Houma, including the sharing of regulation resources. By 
amendment of October 2003, the agreement was continued on a month-to-month basis. During the year 
ended December 31, 2017, the cost of LEPA load control and other services amounted to $ 1,848,118. 

On December 19, 2013, LEPA integrated into the Midcontinent Independent System Operator (MISO) 
regional transmission organization (MISO RTO). LEPA relies on the transmission systems of Entergy and 
Cleco for supplying transmission service to its members and elected to transition into the MISO RTO 
simultaneously with Entergy. 

MISO is an independent, non-profit regional transmission organization, responsible for maintaining 
reliable transmission of power in eleven U.S. states and the Canadian province of Manitoba. In the MISO 
RTO, the efficient use of generation and transmission is managed by MISO primarily through the 
operation of Day-Ahead Energy and Operating Reserves Market, and Resource Adequacy Market. Real-
Time Energy and Operating Reserves Market, Financial Transmission Rights Market, and Resource 
Adequacy Market. Locational marginal pricing is utilized to manage congestion and price energy at 
physical nodes on the transmission system. Financial Transmission Rights obtained, either through the 
conversion of Auction Revenue Rights allocations or by purchase, allow participants to hedge 
transmission congestion cost risk from serving load or other market transactions. 

Upon its integration into MISO, LEPA became a local balancing authority (LBA) in MISC. As a LBA, 
LEPA is responsible for sending the net actual interchange by interface and the individual tie line inflows 
to the MISO balancing authority. LEPA is responsible for monitoring member generation systems in real­
time and for sending dispatch signals received from the MISO balancing authority to LEPA's generation 
plants. Through participation in MISO, LEPA and its members should benefit from the MISO wide 
dispatch of its generating units in coordination with other generating resources in MISO. During the year 
ended December 31, 2017, the Houma Power Plant recognized $2,226,409 in revenue as a result of MISO 
dispatch activities. 

Houma has entered into LEPA Unit 1 Power Sales Contract whereby LEPA bills Houma, and five other 
Unit 1 participants, monthly for its share of the electric power generated by the LEPA Unit 1, 64 mega 
watt (mw) combined cycle combustion turbine electric unit and related gas transmission line. Under the 
LEPA Unit 1 Power Sales Contract, Houma purchases its respective of capacity and energy on a take-or-
pay basis, whether or not Unit 1 is operating. Houma's respective share of capacity and energy in Unit 1 
was 25 inw or 40.90% as of December 31, 2017. To finance construction of Unit 1, LEPA issued 
$120,770,000 of Electric Revenue Bonds 2013A. The bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 3.00% -
5.25% annually and are payable through 2044 with total debt service ranging from approximately $6.8 
million to $8.3 million per year solely from LEPA revenues. Houma is obligated to establish rates 
sufficient to pay all of its obligations under the LEPA Unit 1 Power and Sales Contracts. For the year 
ended December 31, 2017, LEPA Unit 1 charges amounted to $4,488,785. 

Houma and another Rodemacher participant have entered into Full Requirements Power Sales Contracts 
with LEPA. LEPA bills Houma monthly for its share of the power generated by Rodemacher Unit No. 2 
and for certain items to purchase LEPA's 20% interest. However, under the Full Requirements Approach 
LEPA buys power back to be distributed at actual cost to be distributed. For the year ended December 31, 
2017, Houma's energy purchases from LEPA under the Full Requirements Approach amounted to 
$11,077,616, net $2,045,038 in Rodemacher Unit No. 2 buy backs. 

In addition to the 2013A Series bonds, LEPA also has outstanding $18,820,000 of2013 Electric Revenue 
Bonds issued for the purpose of environniental improvements at the Rodemacher power facility. The 
bonds are secured by LEPA revenues affer payment of operating expenses. The 2013 Series bonds bear 
interest at rates ranging from 3.00 - 5.00% and are payable through 2023 with total debt service payments 
of approximately $3.6 million per year. 
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Note 13 - INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURE (Coiitiiiiied) 

LEPA issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and other required 
supplementary information. The report may be obtained by writing to Louisiana Electric Powei-
Authority, 210 Venture Way, Lafayette, Louisiana, 70507-5319. 

Note 14- INTERDEPARTMENTAL - UTILITIES USAGE 

The Utilities Fund records at cost the sales and purchases of natural gas between its departments. The Gas 
Utility Department reports as revenue the sale of natural gas to the Electric Utility Department. The 
Electric Utility Department records these purchases as operating expenses. For the year ended December 
31, 2017, these interdepartmental transactions amounted to $1,898,956. Interdepartmental sales of 
electricity and gas to other Parish departments amounted to $20,293. No consolidating or other 
eliminating entries were made in arriving at the above figures. 
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Note 15 - RECONCILIATION OF TRANSFERS 

A reconciliation of transfers for the year ended December 31, 2017 is as follows: 
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General I'lincI: 

l^iblic Safety riind 

(irnnt FiincI 

Road and Uridge Maintcnace I'und 

Drainage Maintenance Fnnd 

Capital I'rojects laind 

Utilities I'lind 

liitcnial Service l"iiiuls 

Civic Center Fnind 

Nonmajor Funds 

Sanitation F'tind 

Totals 

l^iblic Safely Fund: 

(Jeneral Fund 

Grant Fund 

Nonmajor Funds 

Capital Projects Fund 

Totals 

Grant Fund: 

General Fund 

Public Safey Fund 

Utilities Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 

Civic Center Fund 

Totals 

Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund: 

General Fund 

Nonmajor l-\»nd 

Totals 

Transfers 
In 

818.696 

332,142 

7.969.246 

929.148 

10.049.232 

2.294.884 

25.493 

2.320.377 

1,193.096 
111.796 
22.100 
38.171 

1,365,163 

706.862 

55 

fransfcrs 
Out 

2.294.884 

1,193.096 

706.862 

567,070 

287.768 

3.150,000 

484.483 

2.480,146 

11.164,309 

111.796 
280.332 

55,617 

447,745 

25,493 

1.611.372 
317,896 

1,954.761 

818,696 

234 

706,917 818,930 

Drainage Maintenance Fund: 

General Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 

Nonmajor Fund 

Totals 

Terrebonne l.evee & Conservation Dislrict Fund: 

Capital Projects Fund 

Nonmajor Funds 

Tolals 

Capital Projects Fund: 

General Fund 

Pvtblic Safely Fund 

Grant Fund 

Drainage Maintenance Fund 

Tcrrebomic Ijjvee & Conservation District Fund 

Sewerage ITind 

Nonmajor Funds 

Totals 

567.070 

125,000 

692,070 

4,000,000 

4,000,000 

287,768 

55,617 

1,611.372 

2.218.521 

1,541,710 

2,218,521 

2,218,521 

3.410.246 

3,410.246 

332,142 

38.171 

125.000 

4,000.000 

338.030 
20,000 

5.714,988 4,853,343 
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liaiisters 
In 

liansfers 
Out 

Utilities riincl: 
(jcncral rund 
Grant i'unci 
Nonmajor Ininds 

Totals 

Sewerage l-'und: 

Sanitation Tund 

Capital Projects I'lmd 
Nonmajor ITinds 

Totals 

Sanitation Maintenance l-"uiul: 
General l-'iind 
Sewerage I'lind 

Totals 

Civic Center Fund: 
General Fund 
Nonmajor Funds 

I'olals 

Internal Services Funds 
General Fund 

Totals 

Nonmajor Funds: 
General Fund 

Public Safety Fund 
Road and Bridge Maintenacc Fund 
•fctTebonnc Levee & Conservation District Fund 
Capital Projects ITind 
Utilities Fund 
Sewerage Fund 
Nonmajor Funds 

Totals 

Grand Totals 

225,000 

225.000 

1,778,260 

338,030 
1.734 

2,118.024 

484,483 
317,896 

802,379 

3,150,000 

3.150,000 

2,480,146 

280,332 
234 

3,410,246 
20,000 

1,334 
4.742.458 

10,934,750 

$ 42,078,900 

7,969.246 
22,100 

7,991,346 

1.334 

1.334 

929.148 
1,778,260 

2.707.408 

55 

1.541,710 
225,000 

1,734 
4,742,458 
6,510,957 

42,078,900 

Transfers are used to (I) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to the 
fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service fund from 
the funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments become due, and (3) use 
unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in other 
funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 

In the year ended December 31, 2017, the Parish made a transfer of $7,969,246 from the Utilities Fund to 
the General Fund for the payment in lieu of tax (PILOT). The PILOT is a prudent percentage of funds 
that may be transferred from City Utility System. 

107 



Exhibit 20 
(Continued) 

Note 16 - OPKRATING LEASES 

The Parish is a lessee in various operating leases. These operating leases are for property, buildings and 
boat landings. Some leases are on a daily/as needed basis, some are monthly and others are on a yearly 
basis. The longe.st time period the Parish is under contract is for a lease expiring in the year 2070 for a 
park at a yearly fee of $50. Since 1989 the Parish has been providing in-kind services to the Houma-
Tenebonne Airport Commission in exchange for property leased by the Parishwide Recreation Fund. The 
lease, which expired on June 30, 1989, has operated on a monlh-to-month basis from 1989 to 2017. 
Management has determined the in-kind services of police and fire protection, roads and drainage have 
more than compensated for the outstanding liability, and future obligations will be offset by in-kind 
services from the Parish to the Airport Commission. 

Rental expenses for all operating leases for the year ended December 31, 2017 totaled $275,975. 

The minimum annual commitments under non-cancelable operating leases are as follows: 

Year Ending December 31 Amount 

2018 $ 91,290 
2019 18,000 
2020 9,600 
2021 1,200 
2022 1,200 

2023-2024 2,400 

Total $ 123,690 

The Parish leases space in its Government Towers to business and other governmental agencies. Some 
leases are non-cancelable operating leases and some are operating on a month-to-month basis. The cost of 
property leased or held for lease to others was $2,877,072 for the year ended December 31, 2017. 
Accumulated depreciation on this leased property was $1,230,820 as of December 31, 2017. As of 
December 31,2017, the latest expiring lease in which the Parish was lessor expires in 2021. 

Minimum rentals on non-cancelable operating leases for the next four years are as follows: 

Year Ending December 31 Amount 

2018 $ 275,984 
2019 15,972 
2020 15,972 
2021 15,972 

Total $ 323,900 

Several of the leases include rental amounts that are redetermined annually based on formulas prescribed 
in the individual lease agreements. The future minimum rentals for these leases were determined using 
the rates in effect at December 31, 2017. Rental income under cancelable and non-cancelable leases for 
2017 was $490,232. 

108 



Exhibit 20 
(Continued) 

Note 17- RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Parish is exposed to various risks of loss related to general liability, auto liability, workers' 
compensation, property and group health benefits. Various suits and claims arising from personal injury 
and properly damage, some for substantial amounts, are pending against the Parish, its insurers and others. 
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 62, the Parish's Internal Service Fund has provided for, in its 
financial statements, estimated losses from the aforementioned pending suits and claims based on the 
estimated ultimate cost of settling the claims, considering the effects of inflation, recent claim settlement 
trends and other social and economic factors, including the effects of specific incremental claim 
adjustment expenses, salvage and subrogation. The Parish believes the ultimate settlement costs will not 
materially exceed the amounts provided for the claims. 

Under the Parish's limited risk management program, premiums are paid into the internal service funds by 
all participating funds and are available to pay claims, policy premiums and administrative costs of the 
program. The total charge by the internal service funds to the other funds is based on an actuarial 
valuation and adjusted over a reasonable period of time so that internal service fund revenues and 
expenses are approximately equal. 

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occuned and the amount of the loss can be 
reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported 
(IBNRs). The liability for claims and judgments is reported in the internal service fund. 

Insurance coverage for the various loss risks related to general liability, public officials and employees' 
liability and employment practices, general liability for electric and gas systems, auto liability, workmen's 
compensation, property, group health, and pollution liability is provided as described below; 

General Liability - For the period January I, 2017 through December 31, 2017, the Parish is self- insured 
for the first $500,000 of each claiin relating to general liability, with coverage obtained through an 
independent provider for liability up to $10,000,000. General liability claims in excess of $10,000,000 are 
paid by the Parish. 

Public Officials and Employee's Liability and Employment Practices - For the period January 1, 2017 
through December 31, 2017, the Parish was self-insured for the first $250,000 of each wrongful act 
relating to pvtblic officials and employees' liability, with claims in excess thereof covered up to 
$6,000,000. Any claims in excess of $6,000,000 are paid by the Parish. 

General Liability for Electric and Gas Systems - The Parish is self-insured for the first $200,000 of each 
claim relating to general liability of the Electric and Gas Systems, the first $500,000 related to pollution 
liability and the first $200,000 related to the Emergency Assistant Agreement. For liability in excess 
thereof, the Parish is covered under an insurance contract for up to $20,000,000, with any individual 
claims over $20,000,000 or aggregate over $40,000,000 to be paid by the Parish. 

Automobile Liability - For the period January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017, the Parish is self-
insured for the first $500,000 of each claim relating to auto insurance. For liability in excess of $500,000, 
the Parish is covered under an insurance contract for claims up to $10,000,000. Auto claims in excess of 
$10,000,000 are paid by the Parish. 

Workers' Compensation - The Parish is self-insured for the first $550,000 of each claim relating to 
workers' compensation insurance, and the first $750,000 for police and firemen. For liability in excess 
thereof, the Parish is covered under an insurance contract for claims up to $25,000,000. Under the 
workers' compensation policy, employer's liability insurance limits are $1,000,000. 

Property Insurance - The Parish is self-insured for the first $50,000 of each claim relating to property 
insurance except for wind/named storm losses, which will be two percent (2%) of the value at the time of 
loss of each separate building, with respect to named storm losses only. If two or more deductible 
amounts in this policy apply to a single occurrence, the total amount to be deducted shall not exceed the 
largest deductible applicable. The Parish is covered under insurance contracts for the excess liability up to 
$65,000,000. Any claims in excess of $65,000,000 are to be paid by the Parish. 
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Note 17 - RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

Pollmion Liabilily - For the period January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017 the Parish is self-insured 
for the first $250,000 of each claim relating to pollution liability. For liability in excess of $250,000 the 
Parish is covered under an insurance contract for claims up to $5,000,000, Pollution liability claims in 
excess of $5,000,000 are to be paid by the Parish, 

Group Health Insurance - The Parish is self-insured for the first $175,000 of each claim relating to group 
health insurance. The aggregate deductible for all group claims relating to group insurance for 2017 was 
$18,310,378, The Parish is covered under an insurance contract for the excess liability on individual 
claims. There is no lifetime maximum claims limit for covered employees. 

Settled claims have not exceeded the insurance coverage for the excess liability in any of the past three 
years. 

At December 31, 2017, the amount of liability for unpaid claims was $8,722,344 for the Insurance Control 
Fund and $2,326,378 for Group Health Insurance Fund. These liabilities are the Parish's best estimate 
based on available information. Changes in the reported liabilities during the past two years are as 
follows: 

Insurance Control Fund 

Unpaid Claims 
January 1, 

2016 $ 7,900,858 

2017 S 7,659,236 

Incurred 
Claims 

(Including 
IBNRs) 

$ 2,021,341 

$ 2,905,479 

Claim 
Payments 

^ 2,262,963 

; 1,842,371 

Unpaid Claims 
December 31, 

$ 7,659,236 

$ 8,722,344 

Group Health Insurance Fund 

Unpaid Claiins 
January I, 

2016 $ 2,156,555 

2017 $ 2,219,951 

Incurred 
Claims 

(Including 
IBNRs) 

$ 14,852,771 

$ 17,236,371 

Claim 
Pay ments 

i 14,789,375 

i 17,129,944 

Unpaid Claims 
December 31, 

$ 2,219,951 

$ 2,326,378 
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Note 18 - POSTRETIREMKNT HOSPITALIZATION AND LH E INSURANCE BENEFITS 

Plan Description 

The Parish administers a single employer defined benefit healthcare plan (the Plan). The Plan provides 
lifetime healthcare insurance for eligible retirees and their dependents through the Parish's group health 
insurance plan, vvhicli covers both active and retired members. Parish employees hired prior to January 1, 
2013 and any such employee having at least ten years of permanent, full-time creditable service with 
Parish Government shall be eligible to continue participation, provided they have participated in the Plan 
for the immediate 5 continuous years prior to retirement, in group medical insurance coverage under the 
following vesting schedule: I to 15 years of service, 2,75% per year; 16 to 20 years of service, 3.75% per 
year; and 21 to 30 years of service, 4% per year. The parish will pay up to 80% of the group insurance 
premium or the maximum percentage of premium paid for active employees; whichever is lesser. For all 
employees hired on or after January I, 2013 and who are members of the Municipal Police Employees 
Retirement System or Firefighters Retirement System, post retirement benefits will only be available to 
those eligible retiring employees with twenty-five (25) years of service and who are at least fifty-five (55) 
years of age. For all other employees who are hired on or after January I, 2013 and who are members of 
the Parochial Employees Retirement System, post retirement benefits shall only be available to eligible 
retiring employees with a minimum of thirty (30) years of service, who are at least fifty-five (55) years of 
age at retirement and participated in the Plan for the immediate 5 continuous years prior to retirement. A 
retired employee may provide dependent hospitalization coverage at applicable dependent rates. A retiree 
is not allowed to participate in the Plan if not elected when offered such participation upon retirement. 
The Parish does not issue a publicly available financial report on the Plan. 

The Terrebonne Parish Sales and Use Tax Department, Terrebonne Parish Public Library, Terrebonne 
Parish Port Commission, Terrebonne Parish Coroner's Office, City Court of Houma, Terrebonne Parish 
Recreation Districts 4, 10, and 11, and Terrebonne Parish Fire Districts 6, 7 and 9 each administer single 
employer defined benefit healthcare plans. Eligibility requirements, vesting schedules and benefits for 
each plan are the same as those described above for the Parish. The Terrebonne Parish Assessor, 
Tenebonne Council on Aging, Consolidated Waterworks District No. 1, and Terrebonne Levee and 
Conservation District also administer single employer defined benefit plans. Eligibility in the Waterworks 
and Levee District plans each require retirement from a state retirement program described in Note 19. 

Employees with 30 years of service with the Waterworks and 20 years with the Levee District are eligible 
for benefits, which include the full cost of healthcare of and life insurance premiums. Eligibility for the 
Assessor's plan requires 30 years of service or 12 years of service if retiring at age 55 or greater. The 
Assessor's plan provides lifetime health and dental insurance through the Louisiana Assessor's Insurance 
Fund. 

The Terrebonne Parish Clerk of Court contributes to an agent multiple-employer postemployment 
healthcare plan administered by the Louisiana Clerks of Court Association. Eligibility for the Clerk of 
Court's plan requires that employees have twelve or more years of credited service and have reached the 
age of fifty-five years or more. The Clerk of Court's plan provides medical, dental, and life insurance 
benefits through the Louisiana Clerks of Court Insurance Trust. 

Funding Policy 

The Parish funds required premiums based on pay-as-you-go financing requirements. The cost of 
providing these benefits is recognized as expenditures/expenses as premiums are payable. For the year 
ended December 31, 2017, the Parish contributed $2,209,149, $1,861,602 for governmental activities and 
$357,547 for business-type activities. 

The component units each fund required premiums based on a pay-as-you-go financing requirement. For 
fiscal years ending during 2017 the component units recognized expenses of $872,617 for retirees' 
premiums. 
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Note 18 - POSTRETIREMENT HOSPITALIZATION AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS (Continued) 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation 

The annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer 
(ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB 45. The ARC 
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year 
and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. 
The table below shows the components of the annual OPEB cost for the year, the premiums actually paid 
and the net OPEB obligation. 

Ciovcmmeittal 

Activities 
Business-type 

Activities 

Tola! Primary 

Citveni nicnt 
Component 

Units 
l otal OPHB 

Obligation 

Annual required contribution (ARC) 

Interest on net OlMvB obligation 

Adjustment to ARC 

Annual OPI-B cost (ex}>ensc) 

$ 5.311,781 

702.930 

(717.524) 

5,297,187 

$ 900.314 

122.256 

(124.795) 

897.775 

$ 6.212,095 

825.186 

(842,319) 

6,194,962 

$ 2.928.256 

489,544 

(621,042) 

2,796,758 

$ 9,140,351 

1,314,730 

(1,463,361) 

8,991.720 

Prciniimis paid 

Adjiis Intents 

(1,851,602) 

350,970 

(357,547) 

83.302 

(2.209,149) 

434,272 

(872,617) (2,730,796) 

83,302 
Contributions made (1,500,632) (274.245) (1,774,877) (872,617) (2.647,494) 

Increase in net OPP.B oiigation 3,795,555 623,530 4,420,085 1,924,141 6.344,226 

Beginning of year 20,518,450 3,493.018 24,011,468 13,417,115 37,428,583 

End ofthc year $ 24.315,005 $ 4,116.548 $ 28,431,553 $ 15,341.256 $ 43,772,809 

The Parish's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB premiums paid, and the net OPEB 
obligation is as follows: 

Percentage of Net 
Fiscal Year Annual Annual OPEB Cost OPEB 

Ended OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation 
12/31/2015 
12/31/2016 
12/31/2017 

$4,200,618 
6,203,023 
6 J 94.962 

49.54% 
39.83% 
28.65% 

$20,279,376 
24,011,468 
28,431,553 

The discretely presented component units' annual OPEB costs, the percentage of annual OPEB 
premiums paid, and net OPEB obligation is as follows: 

Percentage of Net 
Fiscal Year Annual Annual OPEB OPEB 

Ended OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation 
12/31/2015 
12/31/2016 
12/31/2017 

$2,019,750 
2,659,093 
2,796,758 

32.08% 
34.16% 
31.20% 

$11,636,610 
13,417,115 
15,344,256 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

As of January 1, 2016, the most recent actuarial valuation date used by the Parish, the unfunded actuarial 
accrued liability (UAAL) was $92,632,553, $80,162,826 for governniental activities and $12,469,727 for 
business-type activities. Covered payroll for eligible employees was $27,130,095 and the total UAAL 
represents 341,1 percent of covered payroll. 
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Note 18 - POSTUETIUEMENT HOSPITALIZATION AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS (Continued) 

The most recent actuarial valuation date used by component units was January U 2016, except July 1,2015 
for Waterworks, July I, 2016 for the Levee District, July 1, 2015 for the Clerk of Court, January 1, 2015 
for the Assessor and July 1, 2016 for Terrebonne Council on Aging. The aggregate unfunded actuarial 
accrued liability (UAAL) for the component units amounted to $35,630,488 and the total UAAL represents 
261.52% of covered payrolls. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the 
probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future 
employment, mortality and the healthcare cost trend. Actuarially determined amounts are subject to 
continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about 
the future. The schedule of funding progress, for the primary government OPEB Plan, presented as 
required supplementary information, presents multi-year trends information about whether the actuarial 
value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for 
benefits. 

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as 
understood by the employer and eligible employees and retirees) and include the types of benefits provided 
at the time of each valuation and on the historical pattern of sharing benefit costs between the employer and 
eligible employees and retirees to that point. Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and 
employ methods and assumptions that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued 
liabilities and the actuarial value of plan assets. 

In the January 1, 2016 actuarial valuations, the entry age normal method was used. The actuarial 
assumptions included a 3.5% investment rate of return (discount rate), an inflation rate of 2.5%, a 3.0% 
projected increase in salary and annual medical cost trend rate of 7.0% initially, reduced by decrements to 
an ultimate rate of 5.0% after five years. The annual dental cost trend was initially 3.5%, reduced by 
decrements to an ultimate rate of 3.0% after three years. 

Zero trends were assumed for valuing life insurance. Other assumptions include (1) expenses per 
participant per month are expected to increase with inflation at 2.5% per annum, (2) 60% of employees will 
choose to continue basic life insurance benefits, (3) family coverage includes a spouse and no children, and 
(4) male spouses are three years older than females. The UAAL is being amortized over an open 30 year 
period using the level percent of payroll method with an assumption that payroll increases by 3% percent 
per year. 

The January 1, 2016 actuarial assumptions and methods substantially reflect those used in the Parish's and 
those component units with the same eligibility requirements, vesting schedule and benefits January 1, 
2016 actuarial valuation as described above except as follows; 

• Mortalily Rates: The morality table was updated to the fully generational RPH-2014 Employee 
Table for active employees and the RPH-2014 Healthy Annuitant table for retirees and their 
spouses. Projection Scale MP-2015 was used to project mortality improvement. The prior 
valuation assumed the RP-2000 Combined Healthy morality table, projected to 2014 using Scale 
AA. 

• Turnover & Retirement Rates: The turnover and retirement rates were updated to the most 
currently available rates used in the MERS, MPERS and FRS actuarial valuation reports (2015 
and 2016, respectively), and were adjusted for the Parish's experience. The average percentage of 
eligible employees that retire in a given year has increased from 1.5% to 2.1%. The average 
turnover rate increased slightly from 9.5% to 10%. 

• Participation Rates: The participation rate for healthy retirees and spouses was increased from 
55% to 60% based on the Parish's experience in recent years. 
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Note 18 - POSTRETIREMENT HOSPITALIZATION AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS (Contiiiiied) 

The January 1, 2015, July I, 2015, and July I, 2016, actuarial assumptions and methods substantially 
reflect those used in the most recent component units actuarial valuations. 

The amortization method used was level percent of pay and a period of 30 years open was used for the 
Parish. 

The remaining amortization period on the Parish's January I, 2016 valuation was 21 years from the 
beginning of the year. 

The remaining amortization periods on component unit valuations are also 21 years from the beginning of 
each component unit's fiscal year. 

Note 19 PENSION PLANS 

Employees of the Parish (except for policemen and firemen of the City of Houma) are members of the 
Parochial Employees' Retirement System (PERS). 

On October 1, 1983, the City of Houma policemen joined the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement 
System (MPERS) of the State of Louisiana. 

Firemen hired after December 31, 1979 are covered under the Firefighters' Retirement System (FRS) of the 
State of Louisiana. The Parish maintains a Trust (Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund) for firemen hired 
prior to January 1, 1980. On March 26, 1996, the City of Houma Firemen's Pension Plan entered into a 
merger agreement with the Firefighter's Retirement System of the State of Louisiana. The merger was 
effective July 1, 1995 and retirees at that date were transferred to the FRS without a loss in benefits. 
Firemen hired prior to January I, 1980 and retiring after June 30, 1995 will have their state retirement 
supplemented by the City of Houma Firemen's Pension Plan so as they too will not lose benefits under the 
merger. 

Detailed information for each system or plan is as follows: 

a.) Parochial Employees' Retirement System 

Plan Description - The Parish contributes to Plan B of the Parochial Employees' Retirement System 
of Louisiana (the System), a cost-sharing inultiple-einployer defined benefit pension plan established 
by ACT 205 of the 1952 regular session of the Legislature of the Slate of Louisiana to provide 
retirement benefits to all employees of any parish in the State of I.ouisiana or any governing body or a 
parish which employs persons serving the parish. Act 765 of the year 1979, established by the 
Legislature of the State of Louisiana, revised the System to create Plan A and Plan B to replace the 
"regular plan" and the "supplemental plan". Plan A was designed for employees out of Social 
Security. Plan B was designated for those employers that remained in Social Security on the revision 
dale. The Retirement System is governed by Louisiana Revised Statutes, Title 11, Section 1901 
through 2025, and other general laws of the State of Louisiana. 

Benefits Provided - The System provides retirement, deferred retirement, disability and death 
benefits. Retirement benefits are generally equal to 2.0% of the member's final average compensation 
multiplied by the years of creditable service. Members hired prior to January 1, 2007 may retire with 
full benefits at age fifty-five upon completing thirty years of service, retire at age sixty after 
completing ten years of service or retire at age sixty-five after completing seven years of service. 
Members hired after January I, 2007 may retire with full benefits at age fifty-five after completing 
thirty years of service, retire at age sixty-two after completing ten years of service or retire at age sixty-
seven after competing seven years of service. Act 338 of 1990 established the Deferred Retirement 
Option Plan (DROP) for the System. When a member enters DROP their status changes from active to 
retired even though they continue to work and draw their salai^ for up to three years. During the three 
year period, employer contributions continue but employee contributions cease. The election to 
participate in DROP is irrevocable once participation begins, Retirement benefits that would be paid, 
bad the person ceased employment, are paid into the DROP account. 
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Note 19 - PENSION PLANS (Conthiued) 

a.) Parochial Employees' Retirement System (continued) 

Upon termination of employment a participant in DROP may receive a lump sum equal to payments 
into the participant's account, an annuity or a roll over to an Individual Retirement Account. Members 
hired before January I, 2007 with five or more years of service who becomes disabled may receive 
retirement benefits determined in the same manner as retireinent benefits. Members hired after 
January I, 2007 with seven or more years of service who become disabled may receive retirement 
benefits in the same manner as retirement benefits. Death benefits are payable to eligible surviving 
dependents based on the deceased member's years of creditable service, age compensation and the 
dependent's relationship to the deceased member. The System provides permanent benefit increases, 
cost of living adjustments (COLA) as approved by the State Legislature. 

Contributions - According to the state statue, contributions for all employees are actuarially 
determined each year. For the year ending December 31, 2016, the actuarial employer contribution 
rate was 7.20% of member's compensation. However the actual rate for the fiscal year ending 
December 31, 2016 was 8.00%. 

According to state statue, the System also received 'A of 1% of ad valorem taxes collected within 
respective parishes, except for Orleans and East Baton Rouge parishes. The System also receives 
revenue sharing funds each year as appropriated by the Legislature. Tax monies and revenue sharing 
monies are apportioned between Plan A and Plan B in proportion to the member's compensation. 
These additional sources of income are used as additional employer contributions and are considered 
support from non-employer contributing entities. 

Contributions to the System from the Parish were $ 1,939,551 for the year ended December 31, 2017. 

Actuarial Assmnptions - A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining 
the total pension liability as of December 31, 2016 are as follows: 

Valuation Date: 
Actuarial Cost Method: 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Kxpccted Keiiiaining 
Service Lives: 

Investment Rate of Return: 
Projected Salary Increases: 
Inflation Rate: 
Mortality Rates: 

December 31. 2016 
Entry Age Normal 

4 years 
7.00%, nel of invcslment e.xpense including inllation 
5.25% (2.50% InnalioM, 2.75% merit) 
2.50% 
The mortality rate assiiniplion used was set based upon an experience 

study performed on plan data for the period January 1, 2010 tliroiigli 

Dcceineber 31. 2014. The data was assigned crcdibilliy weighting 

and combined with a standard table to produce current levels of 

morlaltiy. RP-2000 Employee Sex Distinct Table was selected for 

employees, RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Sex Distinct Table was 

selected for annuitants and benetlciaries. RP-2000 Disabled Lives 

Mortality Tabic was selected for disabled anmiitants. 
This mortality was liien projected forward to a period equivalent to 

the estimated duration of the Retirement System's liabilities. The RP-

2000 ilealthy Annwitaitt Sec Distinct 'fables (set forward two years 

for males and set forward one year for females) projected to 2031 

using Scale AA was selected for annuitants and benenciarics. For 

disabled annuilaiils, the RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality 'fable set 

back five years foe males and three years for females was selected. 

For active employees, the RP-2000 Employee Sex Distinct Tables set 

back four years for males and three years for females was used. 
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(Continued) 

Note 19 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

a.) Parochial Employees' Retirement System (continued) 

Cost of Living Adjustnients: The present value of future retirenienl benefits is based on benefits 
currently being paid by the System and includes previously granted 
cost of living inci eases. fhe pi-esent values do not include provisions 
for potential future increases not yet authorized by the Board of 
Trustees. 

The long-term expected rate of rettirn on pension plan investments was determined using a 
triangulation method which integrated the capital asset pricing model (top-down), a treasury yield 
curve approach (bottom-up) and an equity building-block model (bottom-up). Risk return and 
correlations are projected on a forward looking basis in equilibrium, in which best-estimates of 
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These rates are combined to produce the long-term 
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset 
allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation of 2.00% and an adjustment for the effect of 
rebalancing/diversification. The resulting expected long-term rate of return is 7.66% for the year 
ended December 31, 2016. 

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the System's 
target asset allocation as of December 31, 2016 are sumniarized in the following table; 

l^iig-Tefiii Ex|)ected 
Target Asset Portfolio Real Rate of 

Asset Class Allocation Return 
Fixed Income 35% 1.24% 
Equity 52% 3.63% 
Alternatives 11% 0.67% 
Real Assets 2% 0.12% 

Totals 100% 5.66% 

Inflation 2.00% 

Expected Arithmetic "Nominal Return 7.66% 

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00%. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan 
members will be made at the cunent contribution rates and that contributions from participating 
employers and non-employer contributing entities will be made at the actuarially determined 
contribution rates, which are calculated in accordance with relevant statutes and approved by the Board 
of Trustees and the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. Based on those assumptions, 
the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit 
payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan 
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine total pension 
liability. 

16 



Exhibit 20 
(Continued) 

Note 19 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

a.) Parochial Employees' Retirement System (continuecl) 

Sensitivity of the Parish's Proportionate Share of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes 
ill the Discount Rate - The following presents the Parish's proportionate share of the collective net 
pension liability using the discount rate of 7.00% as well as what the Parish's proportionate share of 
the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point 
lower (6.00%) or one percentage point higher (8.00%) that the current rate: 

Current 
1% Discount 1% 

Decrease Rate Increase 
(6.00%) (7.00%) (8.00%) 

Collective proportionate share of the $ (12,126,207) $ (4,354,050) $ 3,189,644 
net pension asset (liability) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - The Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 
issued a stand-alone audit report on their financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016. 
Access to the audit report can be found on the System's website, www.persla.org or on the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor's website, wwvv.lla.la.gov. 

b.) Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System 

Plan Description - The Parish contributes to the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of 
Louisiana (MPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. Membership in 
MPERS is mandatory for any full-time police officer employed by a municipality of the State of 
Louisiana and engaged in law enforcement, empowered to make arrests, providing he or she does not 
have to pay social security and providing he or she meets the statutory criteria. Benefit provisions are 
authorized within Act 189 of 1973 and amended by LRS 11:22-11:2233. 

Benefits Provided - MPERS provides retirement, deferred retirement, disability and death benefits. 
Members hired prior to January 1, 2013 can retire providing the member meets one of the following 
criteria: at any age with twenty-five years of creditable service, at age fifty with twenty years of 
creditable service, or at age fifty-five with twelve years of creditable service. A member is eligible for 
early retirement after he has been a member of MPERS for twenty years of creditable service at any 
age with an actuarially reduced benefit. Retirement benefits are generally equal to 3.33% of the 
member's final average compensation (average monthly earnings during the highest 36 consecutive 
moths or joined months if service was interrupted) multiplied by the years of creditable service, not to 
exceed 100% of final salary. Upon the death of an active member, or disability retiree, MPERS 
provides for surviving spouses and minor children. The benefits range from forty to sixty percent of 
the member's average final compensation for the surviving spouse. In addition, each child under age 
eighteen received benefits equal to ten percent of the member's average final compensation or $200 
per month, whichever is greater. 

Members hired on or affer January I, 2013 are eligible for regular retirement, disability and survivor 
benefits based on Hazardous Duty and Non-Hazardous Duty sub plans. Under the Hazardous Duty sub 
plan, a member is eligible for regular retirement providing the member meets one of the following 
criteria: at any age with twenty-five years of creditable service, or at age fifty-five with twelve years of 
creditable service. Under the Non-Hazardous Duty sub plan, a member is eligible for regular 
retirement when it meets one of the following criteria: at any age with thirty years of creditable service, 
at fiffy-five with twenty-five years of creditable service, or at sixty with ten years of creditable years of 
service. Under both sub plans, a member is eligible for early retirement after he has been a member of 
MPERS for twenty years of creditable service at any age with an actuarially reduced benefit from age 
55. 
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(Continued) 

Note 19 - PENSION PLANS (ContinuctI) 

b.) Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System (continued) 

Under the Hazardous and Non-Hazardous Duty sub plans, the benefit rates are 3.00% and 2.50%, 
respectively, of average final compensation (average monthly earnings during the highest 60 
consecutive months or joined months if service was interrupted) multiplied by the years of creditable 
service, not to exceed 100 % of final salary. Upon the death of an active member, or disability retiree, 
MPERS provides for surviving spouses and minor children. The benefits range from twenty-five to 
fifly-five percent of the member's average final compensation for the surviving spouse. In addition, 
each child under age eighteen received benefits equal to ten percent of the member's average final 
compensation or $200 per month, whichever is greater. If deceased member had less than ten years of 
service, beneficial^ will receive a refund of employee contributions only. 

A member is eligible to elect to enter the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) when he is eligible 
for regular retirement based on the member's sub plan participation. Upon filing the application for 
the program, the employee's active membership in MPERS is terminated. At the entry date into 
DROP, the employee and employer contributions cease. The amount to be deposited into the DROP 
account is equal to the benefit computed under the retirement plan elected by the participant at date of 
application. If employment is terminated after the DROP period the participant may receive his 
benefits by lump sum payment or a true annuity. If employment is not terminated, active contributing 
membership into MPERS shall resume and upon later termination, he shall receive additional 
retirement benefits based on additional service. In 1999, MPERS established an Initial Benefit Option 
Program. Initial Benefit Option is available to members who are eligible for regular retirement and 
have not participated in DROP. The Initial Benefit Option program provides both a one-time single 
sum payment of up to thirty-six months of regular monthly retirement benefit, plus a reduced monthly 
benefit for life. 

MPERS provides permanent benefit increases, cost of living adjustments (COLA) not to exceed 3% to 
all regular retirees, disability, survivors and beneficiaries. An additional 2% COLA is available to all 
who are sixty-five years old. 

Contributions - According to the state statue, contributions for all employees are actuarially 
determined each year. The actual employer contribution rate for the period of January 1, 2017 through 
June 30, 2017 was 31.75% and 30.75% for the period July I, 2017 through December 31, 2017 for 
employees hired before January 1, 2013. For Hazardous Duly member hired after January 1, 2013 the 
actual employer contribution rate for the period of January 1, 2017 through June 30, 2017 was 31.75% 
and 30.75% for the period of July 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017. The actual employer contribution 
rate for the period of January 1, 2017 through June 30, 2017 was 33.75% and 30.75% for the period of 
July 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017 for ail Non-Hazardous Duty members hired after January 1,2013. 

According to state statue, MPERS receives insurance premium tax monies as additional employer 
contributions. The tax is considered support from a non-contributing entity. 

Contributions to MPERS from the Parish were $ 1,296,738 for the year ended December 31,2017. 

Actuarial Assumptions - A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining 
the total pension liability as of June 30, 2017 are as follows: 
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Exhibit 20 
(Continued) 

Note 19 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

b.) Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System (continued) 

Valuation Date: 
Actuarial Cost Method: 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Expected Remaining 
Service Lives: 

Investment Rate of Return: 
Inflation Rate: 
Projected Salary Increases: 

Mortality Rates: 

Cost of Living Adjustments: 

June 30, 2017 
Entry Age Normal Cost 

4 years 
7.325%, net of investment expense 
2.70% 
I - 2 years of service 9.75% 
3 - 23 years of service 4.75% 
> 23 years of service 4.25% 
RP-2000 Combined Healthy with Blue Collar Adjustment Sex 

Distinct Tables projected to 2029 by Scale AA (set back 1 year for 

females) for healthy annuitants and beneficiaries. 
RP-2000 Disabled Lives Table set back 5 years for males and set 

back 3 years for females for disabled annuitants. 
RP-2000 Employee Table set back 4 years for males and 3 years for 

females for active members. 
The present value of future retirement benefits is based on benefits 
currently being paid by the System and includes previously granted 
cost-of-living increases. 
The present values do not include provisions for potential future 
increases not yet authorized by the Board of Trustees. 

Actuarial assumptions reported for the year ended June 30, 2017 reflect an adjustment to reduce the 
discount rate by 0.175% to 7.325%. Other changes in assumptions for the year ended June 30, 2017 
include a redviction in the inflation rate by 0.175% to 2.70%. 

The best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in MPERS' target 
asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 
Equity 
Fixed Income 
Alternatives 
Other 

Total 

Inflation 

Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 

Target Asset 
Allocation 

53% 
21% 
20% 
6% 

100% 

Long-Term EApected 
Portfolio Real Rate of 

Return 
3.66% 
0.52% 
1.10% 
0.16% 

5.44% 

2.75% 

8.19% 
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Note 19 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

b.) Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System (continued) 

Discount Rate - Che discount vate used to measure the total pension liability was 7,325%. the projection 
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be made at 
the actuarially determined rates approved by Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee, taken into 
consideration MPERS' actuary. Based on those assumptions, MPERS' fiduciary net position was projected 
to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit 
payments to determine total pension liability, 

Sensitivity of the Parish's Proportionate Share of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes in 
the Discount Rate - The following presents the Parish's proportionate share of the collective net pension 
liability using the discount rate of 7.325% as well as what the Parish's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower 
(6.325%) or one percentage point higher (8.325%) that the current rate; 

Current 
1% Discount 1% 

Decrease Rate Increase 
(6.325%) (7.325%) (8.325%) 

Collective proportionate share of the $ (16,749,570) $ (12,123,345) $(8,242,275) 
net pension asset (liability) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - The Municipal Police Employees' Retirement issued a stand-alone 
audit report on their financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017. Access to the audit report can 
be found on the System's website, www.lainpers.org or on the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's website, 
vvww.lla.la.gov. 

c.) Firefighters' Retirement System 

Plan Description - The Parish contributes to the Firefighters' Retirement System (FRS), a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan established by Act 434 of 1979. Membership in FRS is a 
condition of employment for any full-time firefighters who earn at least $375 per month and are employed 
by any municipality, parish or fire protection district of the State of Louisiana. Employees eligible for 
membership must be 18 years of age, and must not be 50 years of age, unless by reason of merger. 

Benefits Provided - FRS provides retirement, deferred retirement, disability and death benefits. 
Members with twenty or more years of service who have attained age 50, or members who have twelve 
years of service who have attained age 55, or twenty-five years at any age are entitled to annual pension 
benefits equal to 3.33% of their final average compensation based on the thirty-six consecutive months of 
highest pay multiplied by their total years of service, not to exceed 100%, Upon the death of an active 
member, or disability retiree, FRS provides for surviving spouses and minor children. The benefits range 
from forty to sixty percent of the member's average final compensation for the surviving spouse. In 
addition, each child under age eighteen received benefits equal to ten percent of the member's average final 
compensation or $200 per month, whichever is greater. 
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Note 19- PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

c.) Firefighters' Retirement System (continued) 

If an eligible member is officially certified as disabled by the State Medical Disability Board, he shall 
receive the greater retirement, if eligible for disability benefits as follows; any member totally disabled 
from injury received in the line of duty shall be paid, on a monthly basis, an annual pension of 60% of the 
average final compensation being received at the time of disability any member of FRS who has become 
disabled or incapacitated because of continued illness or as a result of an injury received, who has 5 years 
of creditable service, but not eligible for retirement may apply for retirement and shall be retired on 75% of 
the retirement salary to which he would be entitled or 25% of the member's average salary, whichever is 
greater, any retired member or DROP plan participant who becomes disabled for any reason provided for 
by law shall be permitted to apply for conversion of a service retirement to a service connected disability 
retirement, and should any member who is on disability retirement die and leave a surviving spouse, the 
surviving spouse shall receive a benefit of $200 per month. 

A member is eligible to elect to enter the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) after completing 
twenty years of creditable service and age fifty or twenty-five years of creditable service at any age for 
three years. Upon commencement of participating in the deferred retirement option plan, employer and 
employee contributions to FRS cease. The monthly retirement benefit that would have been payable is paid 
into the deferred retirement option plan account. Upon termination of employment, a participant in the 
program shall receive, at his option, a lump-sum payment from the account or an annuity based on the 
deferred retirement option plan account balance in addition to his regular monthly benefits. If employment 
is not terminated, the participant resumes regular contributions to FRS. Effective June 16, 1999, members 
eligible to retire who do not choose to participate in DROP may elect to receive, at the time of retirement, 
an initial benefit option (IBO) in an amount up to thirty-six months of benefits, with an actuarial reduction 
of their future benefits. 

Contributions - According to the state statue, contributions for all employees are actuarially determined 
each year. The actual employer contribution rate for the period of January 1, 2017 through June 30, 2017 
was 25.25% and 26.50% for the period of July I, 2017 to December 31, 2017. 

According to state statue, FRS receives insurance premium tax monies as additional employer 
contributions. The tax is considered support from a non-contributing entity. 

Contributions to FRS from the Parish were $670,526 for the year ended December 31, 2017. 

Actuarial Assumptions - A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining 
the total pension liability as of June 30,2017 are as follows: 

Vaiiiatioii Date: June 30, 2017 
Actuarial Cost Metliotl: Entry Age Normal Cost 
Actuarial Assiiniptions: 

Ex|X!cte(l Remaining 
Service Lives: 7 years 

Investment Rate of Return: 7.40%, net of investment e^q^ense 
luflation Rate: 2.775% per annum 
Projected Salary Increases: Vaiy from 15.0% in the first two years of service 

to 4.75% after 25 years 
Cost of Living Adjustments: Only those previously granted 
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Note 19 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

c.) Firefighters' Retirement System (continued) 

Actuarial assumptions reported for the year ended June 30, 2017 reflect an adjustment to reduce the 
discount rate by 0.10% to 7.40%. Other changes in assumptions for the year ended June 30,2017 
include a reduction in the inflation rate by 0,10% to 2.775%. 

The mortality rate assumption used was set based upon an experience study performed on data for the 
period July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2014. The data was then assigned credibility weighting and 
combined with a standard table to produce current levels of mortality, This mortality was then 
projected forward to a period equivalent to the estimated duration of liabilities. The RP 2000 
Combined Healthy with Blue Collar Adjustment Sex Distinct Projected to 2031 using Scale AA for 
employee annuitant and beneficiary. The RPZ2000 for Disabled Lives set back 5 years for males an 3 
years was used for disabled annuitants. The result of the procedure indicated that the tables used 
would produce liability values approximating the appropriate generational mortality tables, 

The estimated long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a 
building-block method in which best-estimates ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected 
returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. 
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected 
future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. 
Best estimates of real rates of return for each major asset class included in FRS' target asset allocation 
as of June 30, 2017, are summarized in the following table: 

Ix)ng-term 
Target Asset Rates of Return 

Asset Class Allocation Real 
r^auiiy 

U.S. Equity 27% 6.15% 
Noii-U.S. Equity 20% 7.45% 
Global l-xiuily 10% 6.85% 

Fixed Income 23% 2.04% 
Altematives 

Real liistale 6% 4.62% 
Private Fxjulty 4% 8.73% 

Mxihi-Asset Strategies 
Global Tactical Asset Allocation 5% 4.40% 
Risk Parity 5% 4.79% 

Total 100% 

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.40%. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan 
members will be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating 
employers will be made at the actuarially determined rates approved by Public Retirement Systems' 
Actuarial Committee, taken into consideration FRS' actuary. Based on those assumptions, FRS' 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of 
current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan inveslments 
was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Parish's Proportionate Share of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes 
in the Discount Rate - The following presents the Parish's proportionate share of the collective net 
pension liability using the discount rate of 7.4% as well as what the Parish's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point 
lower (6.4%) or one percentage point higher (8.4%) that the current rate; 
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Note 19 - PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

c.) Firefighters' Retirement System (continued) 

1% 
Decrease 
(6.4%) 

Current 
Discount 

Rnte 
(7.4%) 

1% 
Incrense 
(8.4%) 

Collective proportionate share ofthe 
net pension asset (liability) 

$ (9,341,876) $ (6,501,132) $(4,113,079) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - The Firefighters' Retirement System issued a stand-alone 
audit report on their financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017. Access to the audit report 
can be found on the System's website, www.iafirefightersrct.com or on the Louisiana Legislative 
Auditor's website, www.lla.la.gov. 

d.) City of Houma Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund 

Plan Description - The Parish contributes to the City of Houma Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund 
(the Fund), a single-employer defined benefit pension plan, which is controlled and administered by a 
separate Board of Trustees. The Fund was established for members of the City of Houma Fire 
Department in 1973 under the provisions of Act 139 of the Louisiana Legislature. As of January I, 
1980, new firemen of the City of Houma are covered under the Firefighters' Retirement System (FRS) 
of the State of Louisiana. The Fund covers firemen hired prior to January 1, 1980 and is closed to new 
members. The Fund entered into a merger agreement with the Firefighter's Retirement System 
effective July !, 1995. The Parish has agreed that the members of the Fund would not lose any 
benefits they presently have under the Fund because of the merger with FRS. Monies remaining in the 
Fund after the merger became effective are utilized to make up for any lost benefits. The Fund has 
made provisions to cover any benefits not provided by FRS that were previously covered by the Fund, 
which includes retirement, death and disability benefits. The Fund is governed by Louisiana Revised 
Statutes 11:3101 through ! 1:3477, specifically, and other general laws of the State of Louisiana. The 
Fund issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the Fund. The report may be obtained by writing to the City of Houma 
Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund, Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government, Post Office Box 
2768, Houma, Louisiana 70361. 

Benefits Provided - The Fund provides retirement, deferred retirement, disability and death benefits. 
Members retiring after twenty years will receive 66.67% of the greater of the member's highest 
consecutive thirty-six months of compensation or the total monthly compensation of someone in the 
position held by the member at the time of retirement. An additional 3% is due for each year of 
service in excess of twenty years up to a total benefit of 96.67% of such compensation. As members 
reach the age of fifty, the Firefighters' Retirement System (FRS) assumes benefits according to the 
State's standards. However, as part of the agreement of the merger, the firemen in the City of Houma 
Pension Fund could not lose any benefits by agreeing to merge with the State. Therefore, the City of 
Houma continues to pay the difference between the amount the city previously paid in benefits and the 
amount the State pays now. Death and disability benefits are assumed by FRS and the difference is 
assumed by the City of Houma. 
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Note 19 - PENSION PLANS (Contimieil) 

d.) City of Hounia Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund (continued) 

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms - At December 31, 2016, the following employees were 
covered by the benefit terms: 

inactive employees or bencilciancs 
cuiretly receiving benefits 18 

Inactive employees entitled to but 
not yet receiving bcneHts 

Active employees 
18 

No new employees have entered into the Fund since the merger with FRS. 

Contributions - The Parish contributions are established by an actuary in the valuation report for the 
Fund. The annual required contribution for the current year was determined to range from $35,276 to 
$37,039 as part of the December 31, 2016 actuarial valuation. Contributions to the Fund from the 
Parish were $ 147,297 for the year ended December 31, 2017. 

Actuarial Assumptions - A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining 
the total pension liability as of December 31, 2016 are as follows: 

Valuation Date: December 31, 2016 
Actuarial Cost Metliocl; Unit Credit Cost Method, level dollar amoilization of the 

unfunded actuarial accrued liability. 
Inflation Kate: 3.00% 
Salary Increases: N/A 
Investment rate of return: 5.00%, net of investment expense 

Mortality rates were based on the 1983 Group Annuity Table for males and females. 

The best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the Fund's 
target asset allocation as of December 31, 2016 are summarized in the following table: 

Target Asset Loiig-Terin Ex|)ccte(l 
Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return 

Cash and Deposits 100% 0.50% 

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.0%. 
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d.) CityofHouma Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund (continued) 

Changes in the Net Pension Asset (Liability) - The following table summarizes the year's activity. 

Total Pension 
Asset (Liability) 

Plan Fiduciary 
Net Position 

Net Pension 
Asset (Liability) 

Balance at 12/31/2015 $ (2,576,729) $ 1,832,640 $ (744,089) 

Changes forthe years 2015 and 2016: 

Interest cost 
Difference between expected 

and actual ejqjerience 

Employer contributions 

Net Investment income 
Benefit payments and net transfers 

Administrative expenses 

$ 115,341 

(87,996) 

142,924 

$ 136,262 
14,814 

(142,924) 

(3,726) 

$ 115,341 

(87,996) 

136,262 
14,814 

(3,726) 

Net changes 170,269 4,426 174,695 

Balance at 12/31/2016 $ (2,406,460) $ 1,837,066 (569,394) 

Sensitivity of the Parish's Proportionate Share of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes 
in the Discount Rate - The following presents the Parish's proportionate share of the collective net 
pension liability using the discount rate of 5% as well as what the Parish's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point 
lower (4%) or one percentage point higher (6%) that the current rate: 

Current 
1% Discount 1% 

Decrease Rate Increase 
(4%) (5%) (6%) 

Collective proportionate share ofthe $ (842,457) $ (569,394) $ (338,818) 
net pension asset (liability) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - The Firemen's Pension and Relief issued a stand-alone audit 
report on their financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016. Access to the audit report 
can be obtained by calling the Parish's finance department at 985-873-6448 or on the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor's website, www.lla.la.gov. 

e) Combined Balances 

Pension Liabilities- At December 31, 2017, the Parish reported a liability of $22,383,515 for its 
proportionate share of the net pension liabilities. The net pension liability was measured as of 
December 31, 2016 for PERS, and the Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund and June 30, 2017 for 
MPERS and FRS. The total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined 
by an actuarial valuation as of those dates. The Parish's proportion of the net pension liability was 
based on a projection of the Parish's long-term share of contributions to PERS, MPERS and FRS 
projected contributions for all participating employers, actuarially determined, 
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Exhibit 20 
(Continued) 

Note 19 - PENSION PLANS (Coutiuued) 

e) Combined Balances (continued) 

At December 31, 2016, the Parish's proportion of the PERS' net pension liability was 24.5532% which 
was a decrease of 0.2072% from its proportionate share measured as of December 31, 2015. As of June 
30, 2017 the Parish's proportionate share of MPERS' net pension liability was 1.3886% which was a 
decrease of 0.0477% from its proportionate share as of June 30, 2016. As of June 30, 2017, the Parish's 
proportionate share of FRS' net pension liability was 1.1342% which was a decrease of 0.0588% from 
its proportionate share as of June 30, 2016. 

Pension Expense - For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Parish recognized a pension expense of 
$5,615,320. 

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions - At 
December 31,2017, the Parish reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions from the following resources: 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

Difference between expected 

and actual experience 

Net difference between projected and 
actual earnings on pension plan investment 

Changes in proportionate share of contributions 

Change in assumptions 

Contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

79,383 $ 

4,795,259 

14,252 

1,514,851 

2,925,033 

1,454,080 

1,069,758 

1,550 

9,328,778 $ 2,525,388 

fhe Parish reported $2,925,033 as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the 
Parish's contributions subsequent to the measurement date and will be recognized as a reduction of the 
net pension liability in the year ending December 31, 2017. Other amounts reported as deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pension will be recognized in pension 
expense as follows: 

For the year eiiduig 
Dcceinljer 31st, 

2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 

Amount 
1,843,578 
1,840,524 
1,057,720 
(719,373) 

(115,816) 
(28,276) 

3,878,357 
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Note 20 - LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COST 

As required by the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (LDEQ), the Ashland Sanitary 
Landfill ceased accepting solid waste on July 31, 1999. On August 2, 1999, the Parish's Ashland Solid 
Waste Pickup Station commenced operations and all solid waste has since been transported to landfills 
located outside ofTerrebonne Parish. State and federal laws and regulations governing the closure of the 
Ashland Sanitary Landfill required the Parish to place a final cover and to perform certain maintenance 
and monitoring functions at the site for thirty years post-closure. 

At December 31, 2017, the Parish reports that the Ashland Landfill Solid Waste Disposal Facility was 
closed on November 4, 2003 in accordance with the Louisiana Administrative Code, Title 33, Part Vli. 
During an inspection performed on May 30, 2003, Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality 
representatives noted that the final cover was in place and vegetation had been established in all areas. 
Certification of final closure was approved by the Department of Environmental Quality on July 14, 2004. 
An inspection of the groundwater monitoring system on October 18,2004, indicated that the facility is in 
compliance with the post-closure requirements established by the facility's approved permit. The Parish 
reports this closure and post-closure care costs as a liability in the Sanitation Maintenance Fund. The 
$924,511 ($71,116 and $853,395, due within one year and due affer one year, respectively), reported as 
landfill closure and post-closure care liability at December 31, 2017, represents the total estimated 
remaining cost of closure and post-closure and post-closure care. 

These amounts are based on the present-value cost to perform all closure and post-closure care including 
costs associated with the LDEQ extension. Actual cost may be higher due to inflation, changes in 
technology or changes in regulations. The Parish expects that future inflation costs will be paid from 
interest earnings on these funds. However, if interest earnings are inadequate or additional post-closure 
care requirements are determined (due to changes in technology or applicable laws or regulations, for 
example), these costs may need to be covered by future tax revenue. 

The landfill recognized $77,995 in current expenditures which is included in the operating statement 
captioned repairs and maintenance, other services and charges, and supplies and materials, while 
recognizing amortization amounting to $71,117, of the long-term liability. 

Note 21 - ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS FOR SUPPLEMENTAL PAY 

The Parish recognizes as revenues and expenditures salary supplements, which includes the fire, police 
and Marshal that the State of Louisiana has paid directly to the Parish's employees. As of December 31, 
2017, the total on-belialf payments made amounted to $860,837. 

Note 22 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Parish received funding under grants tiom various federal and state governmental agencies. The 
agency grants specify the purpose for which the grant monies are to be used; the grants are subject to audit 
by the granting agency or its representative. Any costs that would be disallowed would be recognized in 
the period agreed upon by the grantor agency and management. In management's opinion, there are no 
significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the rules and regulations goveniing federal 
and state grants. 

The Parish received funding approval in August 2003 from the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA), through the State of Louisiana, HMGP 1437-109-0001, totaling $18.2 million ($13.7 million 
federal, $4.5 million applicant). The grant was used to elevate or buy-out substantially damaged homes 
following 2002 Storms Isidore and lulli. In 2005 the State notified the Parish that 3''' party consulting and 
management fees of approximately $1,909,000 were under review for allowability. On August 13, 2010, 
the State released a partial payment of $820,294. A portion of the $1,089,000 remaining balance, 
$849,236, represents questioned project management fees. On May 18,2012, the Section Chief, State 
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Note 22 - COMMtTMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (coiitUuied) 

Hazard Mitigation Officer for the Disaster Recovery Section, Governor's OtTice of Homeland Security 
and Emergency Preparedness provided their "Cost Analysis: Determination of Cost Reasonableness" 
documents they had submitted to the FEMA Region 6 (Federal Agency). The State has supported the 
Parish's request for reimbursement of these management fees in prior years, however since collection has 
not been made during 2017, the Parish has doubts about the collectability. Therefore, an allowance for 
doubtful accounts has been set up in the General Fund to fully reserve the receivable from the state. 

The Parish is a defendant in several lawsuits. While it is not feasible to predict or detennine the outcome 
of these matters, it is the opinion of management that the ultimate outcome will not have a material 
adverse effect on the financial position of the Parish. Accordingly, no obligation for claims in excess of 
previously described insurance limits has been recognized by the Parish in the financial statements. 

Note 23 - STATE OF LOUISIANA TAX ABATEMENT 

Parish property tax revenues for the year ended December 31,2017 were reduced by $2,340,727 under the 
Louisiana Industrial Ad Valorem Tax Exemption Program which were entered into by the State of 
Louisiana. 

Note 24"SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management evaluated events occuiTing subsequent to the date of the financial statements in determining 
the accounting for and disclosure of transactions and events that effect the financial statements. 
Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 27, 2017 which is the dale the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 

On May 30, 2018, the Parish issued $40,425,000 of Taxable Sales Tax Refunding Bonds (Morganza 
Levee Improvement Project) Series 20ISA with a yield of 4,27% to refund $41,020,000 of outstanding 
Morganza Levee Improvement Bonds Series ST-2011 with an average interest rate of 4.93%. The bonds 
are payable through April 1, 2033 from the net proceeds of the 0.25% sales and use tax collected by the 
Parish, which is reported in the Terrebonne Levee & Conservation District Fund as revenue of $5,241,983 
for the year ended December 31, 2017. The net proceeds of $39,681,133 (after underwriters' fees, cost of 
issuance and bond insurance premiums totaling $743,867), plus $3,698,242 of prior debt service reserve 
funds and $572,352 of prior debt service funds, were used to purchase U.S. government securities to 
provide for the future debt service payments and redemption price of $46,967,888 of the Series ST-2011 
Bonds. The U.S. government securities were deposited into an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent. As 
a result, the Series ST-2011 Bonds will be considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds will 
be removed from the government-wide statement of net position at December 31, 2018. The refunding 
resulted in a difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the Series ST-2011 
Bonds of $2,931,727. This difference will be reported in the 2018 financial statements as a defened 
outflow of resources and will be charged to operations through the year 2033 using the effective-interest 
method. The refunding was undertaken to obtain lower rates and provided net savings over the life of the 
bonds of $615,000 and an economic gain (difference between the present values of the old and new debt 
service payments) of $63,000. 

On May 30, 2018 the Parish issued $15,312,854 of Sales Tax Bonds (Morganza Levee Improvement 
Project) Series 2018B with a yield of 4.27% to provide funding for the Morganza to the Gulf Levee 
Project. The bonds are payable beginning April 1, 2034 through April 1, 2043 from the net proceeds of the 
0.25% sales and use tax collected by the Parish, which is reported in the Terrebonne Levee & 
Conservation District Fund as revenue of $5,241,983 for the year ended December 31, 2017. The net 
proceeds of $15,000,000 (after underwriters' fees, cost of issuance and bond insurance premiums totaling 
$312,854) will be used to construct extensions and improvements to the Morganza Levee System, which 
is owned and operated by the Tenebonne Levee and Conservation District. 
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On May 30, 2018, the Parish issued $15,170,000 of Sales Tax Bonds (Drainage Project) Series 2018 with 
a yield of 3.68% to provide funding for drainage projects. The bonds are payable through April 1, 2043 
from the net proceeds of the 0.25% sales and use tax collected by the Parish, which is reported in the 
Drainage Maintenance Fund as revenue of $5,241,983 for the year ended December 31, 2017. The net 
proceeds of $15,000,000 (after underwriters fees, cost of issuance and bond insurance premiums totaling 
$373,236 and net bond premiuin of $203,236) will be used to construct drainage canals, pumping stations 
and levees for flood prevention, which are owned and operated by the Parish. 

Amortization of the Morganza Levee Improvement Project Bonds (Series 20ISA and 20I8B) and the 
Drainage Project Bonds (Series 2018) is as follows: 

Year 

Morganza Levee Iniprovcnicnt Draiaiige Projects 

Year Princinal Interest Prlnci|)al Interest 
2018 $ 517,941 $ 187,684 
2019 $ 1,690,000 1,518,024 558,400 
2020 2,125,000 1,464,104 $ 295,000 553,975 
2021 2,185,000 1,399,242 285,000 543,850 
2022 2,260,000 1,327,521 290,000 533,800 

2023-2027 12,760,000 5,309,049 1,340,000 2,552,638 
2028-2032 15,815,000 2,469,359 3,950,000 2,199,050 
2033-2037 10,601,606 7,324,538 3,830,000 1,400,800 
2038-2042 7,072,275 10,772,725 4,230,000 626,600 

2043 1,228,973 2,341,028 950,000 19,000 

Totals $ 55,737,854 $ 34,443,531 $ 15,170,000 $ 9,175,797 

In September of 2017, the Terrebonne Regional Medical Center, whose year end is March 31, 2017, 
completed the issuance of $8,970,000 of Series 2017 Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds to refund certain 
portions or the callable maturities of the Series 2010 Bonds and to pay the cost of issuing the Series 2017 
Bonds. 

Terrebonne Parish Port Commission entered into a loan and assignment agreement with Louisiana Local 
Government Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authority on March I, 2018. The 
amount of the agreement is not to exceed $8,000,000. The funds are to be used for a bulkhead upgrade and 
extension project. 

In May 2018, Terrebonne Parish Recreation District No. 5 intends to issue bonds, not exceeding 
$2,000,000, not to mature in more than 20 years and not to bear interest at rates exceeding 8% per annum. 
The bond proceeds shall be issued for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, improving and equipping 
parks, playgrounds and recreation centers. The bonds shall be payable from additional ad valorem taxes to 
be levied and collected for the purpose of paying such bonds. 

The Terrebonne Parish Communication District entered into an agreement with the Terrebonne Parish 
Sheriffs Office ("TPSO") on May 4, 2018 for TPSO to reimburse the District $574,667 for TPSO's 
benefit from the records management software system. The balance is to be repaid by TPSO with annual 
payments to the District totaling $81,676 each, beginning July 20, 2018 and ending July 20, 2025. 

Effective May 17, 2018, Schriever Fire Protection Board adopted a 52 week sick leave policy. 
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Exhibit 21 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR THE PRIMARY GOVERNMENT OPEB PLAN 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

December 31, 2017 

Actuarial Valuation 
Date 

1/1/2012 
1/1/2014 
I/1/20I6 

Actuarial Value of 
Assets 

(a) 

Actuarial Accrued 
Liability (AAI.) 

(b) 
i 77,349,056 

70,159,816 
76,649,308 

Unfunded AAL 
(UAAL) 

(b-a) 
i 77,349,056 

70,159,816 
76,649,308 

I'undcd Ratio 
(a/b) 

Covered Payroll 
CO 

28,568,533 
28,212,811 
27,158,174 

UAAL as of 
Percentage of 

Covered Payroll 
((b-a)/c) 

270.8% 
248.7% 
282.2% 
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SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR THE FIREMEN'S PENSION AND RELIEF FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

December 31, 2017 

Funding progress information for the Fund for 2013 and 2015 is unavailable because the Fund implemented the requirement of 
GASB Statement No. 45 in 2007 and is only required to update the actuarial study every other year. 

UAAI. as of 
Actuarial Value of Actuarial Accrued Unfunded AAL Percentage of 

Actuarial Valuation Assets Liability (AAL) (UAAL) Funded Ratio Covered Payroll Covered Payroll 
Date (a) (b} (b-a) (a/b) fe) ((b-a)/c) 

12/31/2012 1,854,608 2,644,968 790,360 70,1% - N/A 
12/31/2014 1,832,640 2,576,729 744,089 71.1% - N/A 
12/31/2016 1.837,066 2,406,460 569,394 76.3% - N/A 
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SCHEDULE OF PARISH'S PROPORTIONATE 
SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Parochial Employee's Retirement System 

Exhibit 23 

Parish's proportion of the net pension 
liability 

Parish's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability 

Parish's covered-employee payroll 

Parish's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability as a percentage of 
its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net pension as a percentage 
of the total pension liability 

December 31, 2017 

24.55% 

3,189,642 

24,450,445 

13.05% 

94.15% 

December 31, 2016 

24.76% 

4,425,553 

23,764,891 

18.62% 

93.48% 

December 31, 2015 

24.56% 

: 1,914,773 

; 21,933,095 

8.73% 

99.15% 

135 



Exhibit 24 

SCHEDULE OF PARISH'S PROPORTIONATE 
SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Municipal Police Employee's Retirement System 

December 31, 2017 December 31. 2016 December 31, 2015 
Parish's proportion of the net pension 

liability 1.39% 1.44% 1.48% 

Parish's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability $ 12,123,345 $ 13,462,515 $ 11,912,447 

Parish's covered-employee payroll $ 4,135,276 $ 4,014,287 $ 3,946,666 

Parish's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability as a percentage of 
its covered-employee payroll 293.17% 335.37% 301.84% 

Plan fiduciary net pension as a percentage 
of the total pension liability 70.08% 66.04% 70.73% 
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SCHEDULE OF PARISH'S PROPORTIONATE 
SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Firefighter's Retirement System 

Parish's proportion of the net pension 
liability 

Parish's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability 

Parish's covered-employee payroll 

Parish's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability as a percentage of 
its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net pension as a percentage 
of the total pension liability 

December 31, 2017 

1.13% 

6,501,132 

2,648,983 

245.42% 

73.55% 

December 31, 2016 December 3!, 2015 

1.19% 1.28% 

7,803,521 $ 

2,690,029 $ 

290.09% 

68.16% 

6,948,270 

2,711,805 

256.22% 

72.45% 
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SCHEDULE OF PARISH CONTRIRIITIONS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Parocliiai Employee's Retirement System 

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015 

Contractually required contributions $ 1,939,551 $ 1,956,036 $ 2,138,840 

Contributions in relation to the contractually 
required contribution (1,939,551) (1,956,036) (2,138,840) 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

Parish's covered-employee payroll _$ 24,244,391 _$ 24,450,445 $ 23,764,891 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll 8.00% 8.00% 9.00% 
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SCHEDULE OF PARISH CONTRIBUTIONS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Municipal Police Employee's Retirement System 

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015 

Contractually required contributions $ 1,316,198 $ 1,274,410 $ 1,203,041 

Contributions in relation to the contractually 
required contribution (1,316,198) (1,274,410) (1,203,041) 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ $ $ 

Parish's covered-employee payroll $ 4,145,052 $ 4,151,316 $ 3,934,293 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll 31.75% 30.70% 30.58% 
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SCHEDULE OF PARISH CONTRIBUTIONS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Firefighter's Retirement System 

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015 

Contractually required contributions $ 688,868 $ 705,516 $ 756,669 

Contributions in relation to the contractually 
required contribution (688,868) (705,516) (756,669) 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ $ $ 

Parish's covered-employee payroll $ 2,591,665 $ 2,687,970 $ 2,709,971 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll 26.6% 26.2% 27.9% 
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SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE PARISH NET PENSION 
LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 

Teirebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund 

Exhibit 29 

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015 

Total pension liability 
Interest 

Difference between expected and actual 
Benefit payments and transfers 

$ (115,341) 
87,996 

(142,924) 

$ (115,341) 
87,996 

(142,924) 
(170,269) (170,269) 

Total pension liability - beginning 2,576,729 2,576,729 $ 2,576,729 

Total pension liability - ending $ 2,406,460 $ 2,406,460 $ 2,576,729 

Plan fiduciary net position 
Employer contributions 
Mel investment income 
Benefit payments 
Administrative expenses 

$ 136,262 
14,814 

(142,924) 
(3,726) 

$ 136,262 
14,814 

(142,924) 
(3,726) 

$ 135,441 
4,860 

(149,568) 
(2,894) 

Net change in plan fiduciary net position 4,426 4,426 (12,161) 

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 1,832,640 1,832,640 1,844,801 

Plan fiduciary net position - ending $ 1,837,066 $ 1,837,066 $ 1,832,640 

Parish net pension liability $ 569,394 $ 569,394 $ 744,089 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage 
of the total pension liability 76.34% 76.34% 71.12% 

Covered-employee payroll - - -

Parish net pension liability as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 0% 0% 0% 
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SCHEDULE OF PARISH CONTRIBUTIONS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund 

Exhibit 30 

Actuarially determined contribution 

Contributions in relation to the actuarially 
detemtined contributions 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

Covered-employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 

December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016 December 31, 201S 

37,039 37,039 48,404 

147,297 

(110,258) 

0% 

136,262 135,441 

(99,223) (87,037) 

0% 0% 
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NONMAJORGOVnRNMENTAL FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds 

Terrebonne Juvenile Detention Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the proceeds of ad valorem taxes 
assessed by the Parish. Proceeds from these taxes shall be used to purchase, acquire, construct, reconstruct, 
rehabilitate, improve, repair, operate, lease as lessor or lessee, manage and administer or enter into contracts 
for the management, administration and operation of a Youth Center. 

G.I.S. Mapping System Fund - Monies in this fund are primarily from the proceeds of taxes assessed by the Parish. 
Proceeds from the taxes shall be used for the cost of the completion and implementation of the Terrebonne 
Geographical Information System map. 

Parish Transportation Fund • Monies in this Fund are primarily from the State's Parish Transportation Revenue. 
Proceeds are used for operating, maintaining and constructing roads and bridges. 

Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund - This Fund accounts for the revenue from the '/4% Capital Improvement sales 
tax for the retirement of the 1994 Civic and Community Center Bonds and the 1998 Public Improvement 
Bonds. The y4% Capital Improvement sales tax has an iirevocable pledge to the outstanding bonds. On a 
monthly basis a portion of the '/4% tax is transferred to the Debt Service Fund. Monies remaining in the 
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund after debt service requirements are met, may be used by the Parish for 
the purposes for which the "Capital Improvement Sales Tax" and the "Parish Sales Tax" were authorized. 

Road District No. 6 Maintenance Fund - To accumulate funds to maintain the roads in Ward 6. Monies in the fund 
are primarily from the proceeds of ad valorem taxes assessed by the Parish. 

Road Lighting District Maintenance Funds - Monies in these Funds are primarily from the proceeds of ad valorem 
taxes (in their respective Districts) assessed by the Parish. Proceeds fi-om the taxes shall be used for the 
purpose of providing and maintaining electric lights on the streets, roads, highways, alleys and public places 
in said Districts. 

Health Unit Fund - Monies in this Fund are received from the proceeds of ad valorem taxes assessed by the Parish. 
Proceeds from the tax shall be used for the purpose of operating and maintaining the Terrebonne Parish 
Health Unit. 

Terrebonne ARC Fund - Monies in this Fund are primarily from the proceeds of ad valorem taxes assessed by the 
Parish. Proceeds from the tax shall be used for the purpose of operating, maintaining and constructing 
schools for the mentally retarded; and to administer to the health and educational requirements of trainable 
and below trainable mentally retarded individuals in the Parish. 

Pavishwide Recreation Fund - Monies in this Fund are primarily from the proceeds of ad valorem taxes assessed by 
the Parish. Proceeds from the tax will be used for the purpose of maintaining and operating recreation 
programs. 

Mental Health Fund - Monies are primarily from the proceeds of ad valorem taxes assessed by the Parish. Proceeds 
from the tax shall be used for the purpose of operating and maintaining the Terrebonne Regional Mental 
Health Center. 

Recreation District 2/3 Sports Park - Monies are primarily from the proceeds of a 1% hotel/motel tax collected and 
shall be used for recreation and tourism infrastructure. 

Criminal Court Fund - To account for deposited fines and forfeitures which, on motion by the district attorney and 
approval order of the senior district judge, is used for the following expenses: the criminal courts, petit jury, 
grand jury, witness fees, parish law library and other expenses related to the judges of the criminal courts 
and office of the district attorney. In addition, expenses in the trial of indigent persons charged with the 
commission of felonies. 
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Contiimed) 

Debt Service Fund 

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest. 
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COMntNlNC BAI.ANCF. SHF.K. I 
NO.NMA.IOR GOVERNMENTAI. FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidatctl Government 

December 31,2017 

Special Revcnm; Funds 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables (net, where applicable of 

allowances for uncoilecliblc). 
Taxes 
Accounts 
Other 

Due from other funds 
Due from other governmcnlal units 

Total assets 

Total liabilities 

Deferred inflows of resources 
Ad Valorem 
Speical Assessments 

Total deferred intlcw ofresciirccs 

Fund Balances 
Restricted 

Debt service 
Other special purposes 

Commiucd 
Other special purposes 

Assigned 
Other special purposes 

Total fund balances 

I"olal liabilities, deferred inllows, 
and fund balances 

Terrebonne 
Juvenile 

Detention 
Fund 

liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued expenditures $ 

Due to other funds 
Due to other governmental units 

889,120 

1,002.389 
12.253 

6,025 
835.743 

75.482 
50,1% 

125,678 

1,890,822 

1,890,822 

729,030 

729,030 

O.I.S. 
Mapping 
System 
Fund 

Parish 
Transportation 

Fund 

Road Road 
Sales Tax District l.tghling 

Capital No. 6 District 
Improvement Maintenance Maintenance 

Fund Fund Funds 

$ 206,608 $ 27,983 
1.964.700 

557.993 $ 272,805 $ 2,690,736 
.173.552 

458.296 
69.595 974,890 

28,221 

7,863 

1,147,248 

762,619 

2.745.530 $ 206,608 $ 2.520.574 $ 2,706,435 $ 308,889 $ 4.600,603 

620 
46,775 
43,330 

620 90,105 

37,377 2,093,904 

37,377 2,093.904 

$ 206,608 $ 2,520,574 270,892 2,416,594 

$ 2,706,435 

206,608 2,520,574 2,706.435 270,892 2.416.594 

$ 2,745,530 $ 206,608 $ 2,520,574 $ 2.706,435 .$ 308,889 $ 4,600,603 
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StatemcntA-l 

Special Revenue Funds 

Health 
Unit 
Fund 

Terrebonne 
ARC 
Fund 

Terrebonne 
Council on 

Aging 

Parisliwide 
Recreation 

Fund 

Mental 
Health 
Fund 

Recreation 
District 2/3 
Sports Park 

Criminal 
Court 
Fund 

Debt 
Service 
Fund Total 

$ 749,793 
2,939,065 : 

$ 
$ 561,884 

4,604,243 $ 
$ 634,019 

433,593 3 
478,269 

i 730.362 J ; 79,993 $ 7,802,898 3 
6,008,101 

; 18.157,007 
14,648,710 

857,714 

622.241 

2,753.986 

1,990,260 

3,875,282 

2,800,647 

1.095,394 
2,806 

791,651 

217,012 
296 

156,834 14,930 

115 

384,533 

899,065 
4,210 

58,213 
6,566 

607,169 

10,780.917 
1.112,268 

61,019 
470,887 

10,018.975 

$ 5.168,813 : i 5,306,130 $ 11,280,172 $ 2,523,870 $ 1,286,004 ; $ 745,292 J ; 464,641 $ 15,386.222 5 ; 55,249,783 

$ 12,260 
10,038 
93,322 

$ 43,680 $ 
44,871 

3,514 

19,784 
4,033 

$ 171,937 
2,119 

126,172 

$ 824 i 
190,048 

; 370,742 
345,255 
223,008 

115,620 92,065 23,817 300,228 190,872 939,005 

1.617,921 3 ) 5,194,888 $ 7,309,880 2,066,259 409.354 1,655,047 
1,671 

22,275,452 
1,671 

1,617,921 5,194,888 7,309,880 2,066.259 409,354 1,656,718 22,277,123 

3,421,386 111,242 3,970,292 

116,344 

585.147 $ ; 745,292 
13,538,632 13,538,632 

14,248,027 

116,344 

13.886 249,202 267,686 164,413 4,130,652 

3,435,272 111,242 3,970,292 365.546 852,833 745.292 164,413 13,538,632 32,033.655 

$ 5.168,813 S ; 5,306.130 $ 11,280,172 : $ 2,523,870 $ 1,286,004 : S 745.292 S 464,641 ; g 15,386,222 $ 55,249,783 
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COMBINING BAI-ANCK SUFF.T 
ROAD LIGHTING DJSTRICI MyMNTENANCIC FUNDS 

Terrehonne Parish Consolidated Goveriinient 

December 31,2017 

No. 1 No. 2 No. 3A No. 4 
Assets 

Cash 
Investments 
Receivables (net, where applicable of 

allowances for uncollectible): 
Taxes 

Due from other govcrnmenia) units 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued expenditures 

Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Deferred inflows of resources 
Ad Valorem 

Fund Balances 
Restricted: 

Special Revenue Fund 

Total liabilities, deferred inllows, 
and fund balances 

288,104 
196,712 

$ 1,150.809 

36,013 
6,955 

42,968 

551,287 

556,554 

80,201 
89,605 

$ 537,899 

1,143 
5.578 

6,721 

190,826 

340,352 

665,993 $ 368,093 $ 512,( 

332,255 
223,984 

$ 1,068.337 

2,273 
8,074 

10,347 

595,477 

462,513 

1.150.809 $ 537,899 $ 1.068,337 

$ 206,471 

97,359 
42.696 

$ 346,526 

7,149 
4.611 

1,760 

148,526 

186,240 

$ 346,526 

No. 5 

$ 144,48! 

13,837 
25.8)8 

$ 184,136 

$ 2,632 

2.632 

44,876 

136.628 

$ 184,136 
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151 

Slatemeiit A-2 

No. 6 

$ 197,695 

No. 7 

$ 263,010 

No. 8 

$ 98,796 

No. 9 

$ 159,522 

No. 10 

$ 74,577 

•f'olal 

$ 2,690,736 

61,262 
16,205 

$ 275,162 

130.343 
76,295 

$ 469.648 

36,739 
22,750 

$ 158,285 

32,248 
33,224 

$ ^4,994 

74,900 
35,330 

$ 184,807 

1,147,248 
762,619 

$ 4,600.603 

2,918 

2.918 

$ 2,871 

2,871 

$ 3,239 

3,239 

197 
3,079 

3,276 

3.373 

3,373 

46,775 
43,330 

90,105 

81,024 233,265 63,515 69,97! 115,137 2,093,904 

191,220 233,512 91,53! 151,747 66,297 2,416.594 

$ 275,162 $ 469,648 $ 158.285 $ 224.994 $ 184,807 S 4,600,603 



COMBINING SI ATEMENT OF RRVENUKS. ILXPENDITURES ANP CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR GOVILRNMENTAL FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated (tovcriimeiit 

For the year ended December 3 1, 2017 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Inlergovernmeiual 
Charges lor services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current; 

General government 

Public safety 
Streets and drainage 
Health and welfare 

Culture and recreation 
Debt service. 

Principal retirement 
Interest and tlscal charges 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 
Proceeds of capita) asset dispositions 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balances 
Beginning of year, as restated 

End of year 

Terrebonne 
Juvenile 
Detention 

Fund 

G.I.S, 
Mapping 
System 
Fund 

Parish 
Transportation 

Fund 

Sales Tax 
Capital 

Improvement 
Fund 

Road 
District 
No. 6 

Maintenance 
Fund 

Road 
Lighting 
District 

Maintenance 
Funds 

Health 
Unit 
Fund 

$ 1,794,957 
46,000 $ 

401,965 
225,000 

$ 
S 840,791 

5.241,983 $ 36,964 
562 

$ 1,796,727 $ 
53,309 

1,535,891 
39,360 

29,153 (18,948) 18,515 845 108,906 58,285 

2,272,075 225,000 821,843 5,260,498 38,37! 1,958.942 1,633,536 

89,238 
2,590,526 

126,463 

1,328 

26.230 

88,413 

1,868,072 

76,358 

694,727 

4.451 46,281 1,355 

2,684,215 126.463 27,558 2,002.766 772,440 

(412.140) 225,000 695,380 5,260.498 10,813 (43,824) 861,096 

750,000 
(250,000) 

1,121 
(225,000) (115,000) (4,817,954) 

501.121 (225,000) (115,000) (4.817,954) 

88,98! 580,380 442,544 10,813 (43,824) 861,096 

640,049 206,608 1,940.194 2,263,891 260,079 2,460,418 2,574,176 

$ 729,030 $ 206,608 $ 2,520,574 $ 2.706.435 $ 270,892 : S 2,416,594 S 3,435,272 
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Stalcment A-i 

Special Reveinie Funds 

'lerrebonne 
ARC 
Fund 

Terrebonne 
Coiineil 
on Aging 

Parishwide 
Recreation 

Fund 

Mental 
Health 
Fund 

Recreation 
District 2/3 
Sports Park 

Criminal 
Court 
Fund 

Debt 
Service 
Fund Total 

$ 4,931,508 $ 
126,379 

(10,510) 

6,939,006 
177,832 

102,732 

$ 1,961,595 
50.268 

116,344 

(37,084) 

$ 388,599 
9,959 

7,812 

$ 226,626 

$ 44,477 
4,085,224 

3.234 

$ 2,081.540 

(11 1,921) 

$ 26,935,396 
1,569,460 

562,786 
4,085,224 

151,019 

5.047,377 7,219,570 2,091,123 406,370 226,626 4,132.935 1,969,619 33,303,885 

245,174 

4,875,388 

344,928 

6.200,000 

97,506 

1,721,569 

29,300 

19,319 

249,145 
1,035,391 

6,088,772 242,545 

5,385,000 
4,135,420 

7,293,581 
2,590.526 
2,020,765 

12,019,260 
2,756,960 

5,385,000 
4,135,420 

81,387 

5,120,562 6.544,928 1,848,375 268,464 1.035,391 6,088,772 9,762,965 36.282.899 

(73.185) 674.642 242,748 137.906 (808.765) (1,955,837) (7,793,346) (2.979.014) 

60,000 
(850,000) 

368 
(47.514) (203.700) 

1,987,660 8,137,090 
(1,789) 

10,934,750 
(6,510,957) 

1,489 

(789,632) (47,5)4) (203,700) 1,987,660 8,135,301 4,425,282 

(73,185) 674,642 (546,884) 90,392 (1,012,465) 31,823 341,955 1,446,268 

184.427 3,295,650 912,430 762,441 1,757,757 132,590 13.196,677 30,587,387 

$ 111,242 $ 3,970,292 $ 365,546 $ 852,833 745,292 S 164,413 S i 13,538,632 $ 32,033,655 
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c:OMBlNIN(7 STATEMENT OF RKVF.NIJF.S. EXPKNDITURRS AiNO C HANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
ROAD LIGli riNG DISTRICI MAINTENANCK FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

l-"or the year ended December 31, 2017 

No, I No-2 No, 3A No. 4 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Intergovcrninental 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Kxpeiidifiires 
Current: 

General government 
Streets and drainage 

Capital Outlay 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balances 
Beginning ot" year 

End of year 

$ 551,893 
24,256 
4,360 

580,509 

23,953 
296,013 
46,281 

366,247 

214,262 

342,292 

$ 556.554 

185.494 
3,486 
1,327 

190,307 

7,605 
203,439 

211,044 

(20,737) 

361,089 

$ 340,352 

$ 246,194 
5,730 

59,500 

311,424 

10,516 
470,436 

480,952 

(169,528) 

632,041 

$ 462,513 

193,246 
3,496 
1,452 

198.194 

9,869 
178.882 

3,751 

9,443 

176,797 

$ 186,240 

No. 5 

87,769 
5,686 
934 

94,389 

4,477 
[01.123 

105,600 

(11,211) 

147,839 

$ 136,628 
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Statement A - 4 

No. 6 

79,946 
1,200 

34.841 

15,987 

No. 7 

68,295 
1,568 
3,116 

72,979 

No. 8 

109,957 
1,651 

744 

112,352 

No. 9 

$ 126,457 
3,956 

933 

131,346 

No. 10 

147,476 
2,280 
1,699 

151.455 

Total 

1,796,727 
53,309 

108,906 

1,958,942 

2,834 
130,846 

133,680 

(17,693) 

208.913 

$ 191,220 

6,802 
155,632 

162.434 

(89,455) 

322,967 

$ 233,512 

6.822 
84,572 

91,394 

20,958 

70,573 

$ 91,531 

8,944 
101,395 

10,339 

21,007 

130,740 

$ 151,747 

6,591 
145,734 

152,325 

(870) 

67,167 

66.297 

88,413 
1,868,072 

46,281 

2,002,766 

(43,824) 

2,460,418 

$ 2,416,594 
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Statement A - 5 

SrUKDlJI F- OF REVENIIFS. K-XPENDITDRKS AIND CHANOKS IN i-UNn BAI-ANCKS - BlintiF.T AND ACTUAL 
TERREBONNE.lUVENIl E nETENTION rilNH 

Terrebonne Parish (ronsolidaled Government 

l-or the year ended December 31,2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergoverninenlal; 

State of Louisiana: 
State revenue sharing 

Charges for services 
Miscellaneous'. 

Investment losses 
Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government: 
Ad valorem lax dcduetioiis 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 

Total general government 

Public safety: 
Juvenile services: 

Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 
Customer service 

Capital outlay 

Total public safety 

Total expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures 

Other Financing Sources 
Transfer in: 

General Fund 
Transfer out: 

Criminal Court Fund 
Proceeds of capital asset dispositions 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 1,806,958 

45,974 
60,000 

500 

,913,432 

60,541 
19,000 

79.541 

2,193,410 
135,000 
427.687 

9,700 

3,100 
4,360 
3,265 
7,860 
8,000 

25 

2,792,407 

Total other financing sources 

2,871.948 

(958,5161 

1,012,000 

(250,000) 

762,000 

$ 1,806,958 

45,974 
60.000 

500 

1,913,432 

60,541 
19.000 

79,541 

2,180,079 
141,000 
435,018 

9,700 

3,100 
4,360 
3,265 
7,860 
8,000 

25 

2,792,407 

25,902 

2,897,850 

(984.418) 

750,000 

(250,000) 

500,000 

Actual 

$ 1,794,957 

46,000 
401.965 

29.303 
(ISO) 

2,272,075 

60,317 
28.921 

89,238 

2.058.626 
110,475 
383.145 

7,465 

4,224 
3,581 
2,704 

10,589 
9,643 

74 

2.590.526 

4.451 

2,684,215 

(412,140) 

750.000 

(250,000) 
1,121 

501.121 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

$ (12,001) 

26 
341,965 

28,803 
(150) 

358.643 

224 
(9,921) 

(9,697) 

121,453 
30,525 
51,873 
2,235 

(1.124) 
779 
561 

(2,729) 
(1,643) 

(49) 

201,881 

21,451 

213.635 

572,278 

.121 

1,121 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

Hiid of year 

(196,516) 

553,673 

357,157 

(484,418) 

640.049 

$ 155,631 

88.981 

640,049 

$ 729,030 

573,399 

573,399 
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Statement A - 6 

SCHEDULP: OI- REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGKT AND ACTUAL 
C I S. MAPPING SYSTEM FUNH 

Terrebonne Parish Consoiidated Government 

V-'or the year ended December 31, 2017 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

Revenues 
Intergovernmental - parish revenue sharing 

Total revenues 

$ 225,000 

225,000 

Final 

$ 225,000 

225,000 

Actual 

225,000 

225,000 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

Other Financing Uses 
Transfers out: 

Utilities Fund (225,000) (225,000) (225.000) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

206.608 

$ 206.608 

206,608 206,608 

$ 206,608 $ 206,608 
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Statement A - 7 

SrHEDULE OF RF.VEiNllKS. F.XPKNDJTURES AND CIIANCKS IN FUND BAI-ANCKS - BUDCKT AND ACTUAL 
PARISH TRANSPORTA [ ION FDND 

Terrebonne Parish (ronsotidated Govcrntiicnt 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Revenues 
Intergcverninental - state's parish transportation fund 
Miscellaneous - investment losses 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

Streets and drainage: 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 

Capital outlay 

Total eNpcuditures 

Other Financing (Uses) 
Transfer out: 

Capital Project Fund 

•fetal other financing sources 

Net Change in Fund RaJaiiccs 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

End ofyear 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

600,000 

600,000 

925,361 

925,361 

(325,361) 

601,361 

Final 

$ 600,000 

600,000 

276,000 

1,972,254 

24,000 

1,996,254 

(115,000) 

(115,000) 

(1,511,254) 

1,940,194 

% 428,940 

Actual 

840,791 
(18,948) 

821,843 

153 
126,310 

126,463 

(1(5,000) 

(115,000) 

580,380 

1,940,194 

$ 2.520.574 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

i 240,791 
(18,948) 

221,843 

(153) 
.845,944 

24,000 

1,869,791 

2,091,634 

$ 2.091.634 
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Statement A - 8 

sr IHLDULK OF KKVKNUKS. KXPRNDITIIRES AiND CHANCF.S IN FUND BALANCES - BlIDfiET AND yVCTtJAI. 
SALES TAX CAPITAL IMPKOVEMENT FUND 

Terrebonne Parish ('onsolidateti Government 

Eor the year ended December 31,2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - sales and use 
Miscellaneous - inveslment earnings 

Total revenues 

Other Financing Uses 
Transfer out: 

Debt Service Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 

Total other financing uses 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

Eind of year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 4,850,537 

4,850,537 

(4,241,244) 
(238,481) 

(4,479,725) 

370,812 

2,173,934 

$ 2,544,746 

$ 4,850,537 

4,850,537 

(4.241,244) 
(576,710) 

(4.817,954) 

32.583 

2,263,891 

$ 2,296,474 

Actual 

5,241.983 
18,515 

5.260,498 

(4,241,244) 
(576,710) 

(4,817,954) 

442.544 

2,263,891 

$ 2.706,435 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

$ 391,446 
18,515 

409,961 

409,961 

$ 409,961 
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Siatemcnt A - 9 

S( HRnill.lL OF RKVENUKS. KXPENDITliRF.S ANI> CIIANC.KS IN FUND BALANCES - BVIDC.RT AND ACTUAL 
ROAD DIS1 RIC1 NO. 6 MAINTKNANCK FUND 

l errebonnc Parish Consohilated Government 

Tor the year etidecl December 31, 2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - ati valorem 
Intergoverninenlal - stale revenue sharing 
Miscellaneous - inveslment earnings 

Total revenues 

Kxpettdiliircs 
Current-. 

General government: 
Ad valorem lax dcduelions 
Ad valorem tax adiuslment 

Total general govermnetu 

Streets and drainage: 
Other services and charges 
Allocated expenditures Tor services 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Ofllcial publications 
Parish president 
Finance 

Total streets and drainage 

Total expenditures 

Net change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning oTyear 

Fnd of year 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Positive 
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

$ 39,637 $ 39,637 $ 36,964 $ (2,673) 
550 550 562 12 
100 100 845 745 

40,287 40,287 38.371 (1-916) 

1,336 1,336 1,251 85 
100 100 77 23 

1,436 1,436 1.328 108 

120,000 298,620 25,861 272,759 

25 25 34 (9) 
35 35 29 6 
25 25 22 3 
60 60 86 (26) 

165 165 198 (33) 

120,310 298,930 26.230 272,700 

121,746 300,366 27,558 272,808 

(81,459) (260,079) 10,813 270,892 

140,026 260,079 260,079 

$ 58,567 $ $ 270,892 $ 270,892 

160 



Statement A - 10 

SCltEDUlX OF RF,\ ENUKS. EXI'KNDITURES AND CHANCE S IN HINO BAIANCF.S- BllDCiF r ANO ACTUAL 
ROAD LIGIITlNr: DISTKICT NO. I MAINTKNANCt^: FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consotidatcd Covcrnment 

Kor the year ended December 31, 2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - state revenue sharing 
Miscellaneous - investment earnings 

Total revenues 

Kxpenditures 
Current: 

General government: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem tax adjustments 

Total general government 

Streets and drainage: 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 

Total streets and drainage 

Capital Outlay 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

f-nd of year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

536,300 
12,500 

500 

549,300 

17,112 
4,000 

21.112 

270,400 
30,000 

320 
440 
320 
780 

1,900 

304.160 

175,000 

500,272 

49,028 

15,631 

64,659 

l-'inal 

$ 536,300 
12,500 

500 

549,300 

17,112 
4,000 

21,112 

270,400 
30,000 

320 
440 
320 
780 

1,900 

304.160 

481,197 

806,469 

(257,169) 

342,292 

$ 85,123 

Actual 

551,893 
24,256 
4,360 

580,509 

18,765 
5.188 

23,953 

276.883 
14,602 

513 
435 
328 

1,286 
1,966 

296,013 

46,281 

366,247 

214,262 

342.292 

$ 556.554 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

g 15,593 
11,756 
3.860 

31,209 

(1,653) 
(1.188) 

(2.841) 

(6.483) 
15,398 

(193) 
5 

(8) 
(506) 

(66) 

8,147 

434,916 

440,222 

471,431 

471,431 
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SMcmmt A -1' 

SCIlEDVil.EOF UEVKNliliS. FXPRNDIHIRES AND CMANCKS IN PltNT> BALANCES - BllD(iEr AND ACTDAL 
ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICI NO. 2 MAINTENANCE FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Reven iics 
'I'axcs - ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - state revenue sharing 
Miscellaneous - investment earnings 

Total revenues 

Etpetiditiires 
Current: 

General governincnt: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 

Total general government 

Streets and drainage: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 

Total streets and drainage 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Budgeted Ainounls 
Original 

187,960 
5,000 
500 

193.460 

6,550 
3,000 

9,550 

1.500 
1,000 

209,142 
40,750 

240 
340 
250 
615 

1,800 

255,637 

265,187 

(71,727) 

313,193 

Final 

187,960 
5,000 
500 

193,460 

6.550 
3,000 

9,550 

1,500 
1,000 

209,142 
40,750 

240 
340 
250 
615 

1,800 

255,637 

265,187 

(71.727) 

361,089 

Actual 

185,494 
3,486 
1,327 

190,307 

6,213 
1,392 

7,605 

177,253 
22,853 

308 
261 
197 
772 

1,795 

203,439 

211,044 

(20,737) 

361,089 

241,466 $ 289.362 $ 340,352 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

i (2,466) 
(1,514) 

827 

(3.153) 

337 
1.608 

1,945 

1,500 
1,000 

31,889 
17.897 

(68) 
79 
53 

(157) 
5 

52,198 

54,143 

50,990 

50.990 

162 



StatcmcrtLA - 12 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHAN(;F.S IN HIND BALANCES - BLIUGEI AND ACTUAL 
ROAD l.l(;ilTLN(; DISTRICT iNO. 3A MAIM ENANCF. FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

I'or the year ended December 31, 2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - slate revenue sharing 
Miscellaneous - investment losses 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem lax adjustment 

Total general government 

Streets and drainage: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 

Total streets and drainage 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

Hnd ofycar 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

244,250 
15,000 

500 

259,750 

8,564 
1,900 

10,464 

5,000 
700 

489,760 
32,500 

600 
650 
480 

1,160 
1,860 

532,710 

543,174 

(283.424) 

664,608 

Final 

$ 244,250 
5,730 

500 

250,480 

8,564 
1,900 

10,464 

5.000 
700 

489,760 
32,500 

600 
650 
480 

1.160 
1.860 

532.710 

543.174 

(292,694) 

632,04! 

381.184 S 339.347 

Actual 

246,194 
5,730 

59.500 

311,424 

8,260 
2.256 

10,516 

443,651 
21,099 

752 
638 
482 

1,886 
1,928 

470,436 

480,952 

(169,528) 

632,041 

$ 462,513 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

5 1,944 

59,000 

60,944 

304 
(356) 

(52) 

5,000 
700 

46,109 
11,401 

(152) 
12 
(2) 

(726) 

62,274 

62,222 

123,166 

123.166 
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Slatemcnt A - 13 

SCllEDDLi: OF REVENUES. KXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN RIND lUI ANCFS - BIIDGKT AND ACTUAL 
ROAD LinilTING DISTRICT NO. 4 MAINTFNANCE HINI) 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidateil Ciovernmcnt 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergovernmeiilal - slate revenue sharing 
Miscellaneous - investment earnings 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current 

General government: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 

Total general government 

Streets and drainage: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repair and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services 

perTormed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 

Total streets and drainage 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning oTyear 

End oTycar 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

199,597 

6,400 
U500 

7,900 

300 
300 

208,102 
9,000 

200 
280 
200 
480 

1,300 

220,162 

228,062 

(28,465) 

159,943 

Final 

197,297 $ 197,297 
2,000 2,000 
300 300 

199,597 

6.400 
1,500 

7,900 

300 
300 

208,102 
9,000 

200 
280 
200 
480 

1,300 

220,162 

228,062 

(28,465) 

176,797 

131,478 $ 148,332 

Actual 

193.246 
3,496 
1.452 

198,194 

6.442 
3,427 

9,869 

174,337 
1,874 

274 
232 
175 
686 

1,304 

178,882 

3,751 

9,443 

176,797 

$ 186.240 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

> (4.051) 
1,4% 
1,152 

(1,403) 

(42) 
(1,927) 

(1.969) 

300 
300 

33,765 
7,126 

(74) 
48 
25 

(206) 
(4) 

41,280 

39,311 

37,908 

37,( 
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Statement A - 14 

SCMILDULE OF RKVI^:NUI:.S. EXPENDITURES AND CHANCES IN HtNl) BALANCES - BIIDGRT AND ACTUAL 
ROAD Ll(;imN(7 DiSTRIC 1 i\0. 5 MAIN I'RNANCE FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govcrnmeiit 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Itilergoveriimental - state rcveiuie sharing 
Miscellaneous - Investment earnings 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem lax adjustment 

Total general government 

Streets and drainage: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services 

performed by other departinenls: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 

Total streets and drainage 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

lind of year 

Btidgeled Ainotinls 
Original 

91.919 
3,000 

200 

95,119 

2,990 
1,500 

4.490 

500 
100 

87,400 
10,300 

100 
140 
100 
240 
630 

99,510 

104,000 

139,432 

130,551 

Final 

91,919 
3,000 
200 

95,119 

2.990 
1,500 

4,490 

500 
100 

87,400 
10,300 

100 
140 
100 
240 
630 

99.510 

104,000 

(8,88!) 

147,839 

$ 138,958 

Actual 

87.769 
5.686 
934 

94.389 

3,025 
1.452 

4.477 

90,517 
9,071 

171 
145 
109 
429 

101.123 

105.600 

(11,211) 

147,839 

$ 136,628 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

R (4,150) 
2,686 
734 

(730) 

(35) 

13 

500 
100 

(3.117) 
1.229 

(71) 
(5) 
(9) 

(189) 
(51) 

(1,613) 

(1,600) 

(2.330) 

(2,330) 
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Statement A - 15 

srilKDIILE OF REVENUES. KXPENDITllRKS AND ClIANGKS IN FUND BALANCFS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
ROAD I.ICIITINC: DISTRtCT NO. 6 MAINTENANCE FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

Kor the year ended December 31,2017 

Budgeted Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergovernmenial - state revenue sharing 
Miscellaneous - investment losses 

$ 84,563 
1,200 

300 

$ 84,563 
1,200 

300 

$ 79,946 
1,200 

34,84i 

S (4,617) 

34.541 

Total revenues 86,063 86,063 115,987 29,924 

Expenditures 
Current. 

General government: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 

2,870 
900 

2.870 
900 

2,670 
164 

200 
736 

I'oial general govcinmenl 3,770 3,770 2,834 936 

Streets and drainage: 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 

143,000 
5,000 

150 
200 
150 
360 
700 

143.000 
5,000 

150 
200 
150 
360 
700 

129,086 

205 
174 
131 
514 
736 

13,914 
5.000 

(55) 
26 
19 

(154) 
(36) 

Total streets and drainage 149,560 149.560 130,846 18,714 

Total expenditures 153,330 153,330 133,680 19,650 

Net Change in Fund Balances (67,267) (67,267) (17,693) 49,574 

Fund Batance 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

217,668 208,913 208,913 
Fund Batance 

Beginning of year 

End of year $ 150.40! $ 141,646 $ 191,220 $ 49,574 
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Stiitcmcnl A - Ifi 

SCHKDl)l>E OF REVKNLIBS. EXPKNniTIlRKS AND CllANCKS IN KlINH BALANCFS • BUDGEI AND ACTUAL 
ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 7 MAINTENANCE FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govcrntncnt 

l-or the year ended December 31,2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - state revenue sharing 
Miscellaneous - investment earnings 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government. 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem lax adjustment 

Total general government 

Streets and drainage: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services 

perlbnned by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 

Total streets and drainage 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

68.898 
4,000 
300 

73,198 

2,630 
3.000 

5,630 

2.000 
400 

217,420 
3,000 

250 
250 
175 
420 

1,090 

225,005 

230,635 

(157.437) 

302.829 

Final 

68,898 
4,000 
300 

73,198 

2,630 
3.000 

5,630 

2,000 
400 

217,420 
3,000 

250 
250 
175 
420 
.090 

225.005 

230,635 

(157,437) 

322,967 

145,392 $ 165,530 

Actual 

68,295 
1,568 
3.116 

72,979 

2,292 
4.510 

6,802 

153,093 
24! 

239 
203 
153 
600 

1,103 

155,632 

162,434 

(89,455) 

322.967 

$ 233,512 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

5 (603) 
(2,432) 
2,816 

(219) 

338 
(1,5m 

(1,172) 

2,000 
400 

64,327 
2,759 

11 
47 
22 

(180) 
(15) 

69,373 

68,201 

67,982 

67,982 

167 



Statement A - 17 

SrUKDllLKOFREVRNllKS. EXPKNDITIJKKS y\ND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGKT AND ACTUAL 
ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICL NO. S MAINTF.N\NCF. FUND 

I errcbonne Parish (Tonsolidatcd Government 

For the year ended December 31.2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - state revenue sharing 
Miscellaneous • investment earnings 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 

Total general government 

Streets and drainage: 
Personal services 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 

Total streets and drainage 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in F'urid Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

104,838 
1,000 

200 

106,038 

3,438 
2,000 

5,438 

500 
80,945 

600 

100 
130 
too 
240 

1,000 

83,615 

89.053 

16,985 

65,934 

Final 

$ 104,838 
1,000 

200 

106,038 

3,438 
2,000 

5.438 

500 
80,945 

600 

100 
130 
100 
240 

1,000 

83,615 

89,053 

16,985 

70,573 

82,919 $ 87.558 

Actual 

109,957 
1,651 
744 

112,352 

3,647 
3,175 

6,822 

82,865 

137 
116 
88 
343 

1,023 

84.572 

91.394 

20,958 

70,573 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

i 5,119 
651 
544 

6,314 

(209) 
(1,175) 

(1.384) 

500 
(U920) 

600 

(37) 
14 
12 

(103) 
(23) 

(957) 

(2.341) 

3.973 

91.531 3,973 
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Statement A - IS 

SCHEDULE OK REVKNUICS. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES iN Fl INH BAI.ANCKS • BDPr.KT AND ACTIIAI. 
ROAD LICtn iiNG DISTRICT NO. 9 MAINTENANCE FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
InlergovernmciUal - stale revenue sharing 
Miscellaneous - investment earnings 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 

Total general government 

Streets and drainage: 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 

Total streets and drainage 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

140,065 

4.535 
3,000 

7,535 

97,800 
7,000 

150 
170 
100 
300 

1,000 

106,520 

14,055 

26,010 

1.298 

137,308 

Final 

137,115 $ 137,115 
2,800 2.800 
150 150 

140,065 

4,535 
3,000 

7,535 

97,800 
7,000 

150 
170 
100 
300 

1,000 

106,520 

114,055 

26,010 

130.740 

$ 156,750 

Actual 

126,457 
3,956 
933 

131,346 

4,278 
4,666 

8,944 

99,714 

137 
116 

343 
989 

101,395 

110,339 

21,007 

130,740 

$ 151,747 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

S (10,658) 
1,156 

783 

(8,719) 

257 
(1,666) 

(1.409) 

(1,914) 
6.992 

13 
54 
12 

(43) 
11 

5,125 

3,716 

(5,003) 

(5,003) 
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Slatcraenl A - 19 

SCHEDULE OV KKVKNliliS. EXPENOlTliRES AND CHANGES IN FtlNU BALANCES - BUDGRT AND ACTUAL 
ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 10 My\lN I RNANCF- FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
IntergovcrnmeiUal - state rcveiuse shatmg 
Miscellaneous - investment earnings 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current. 

General government: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 

Total general government 

Streets and drainage: 
Personal services 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments. 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 

Total streets and drainage 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balancs 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

F.nd of year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

150,987 

4.907 
500 

5,407 

1,000 
139,700 

1,300 

200 
200 
150 
370 
925 

143,845 

149,252 

1,735 

67,846 

Final 

149,137 $ 149,137 
1,700 1,700 
150 150 

150,987 

4,907 
500 

5.407 

1.000 
158,139 

1,300 

200 
200 
150 
370 
925 

162,284 

167,691 

(16,704) 

67,167 

69,581 $ 50,463 

Actual 

147,476 
2,280 
1,699 

151,455 

4,929 
1,662 

6,591 

143,166 
489 

239 
203 
153 
600 
884 

145,734 

152,325 

(870) 

67,167 

$ 66,297 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

5 (1,661) 
580 

1,549 

(22) 
(1.162) 

(1,184) 

1.000 
14,973 

811 

(39) 
(2) 
(3) 

(230) 
41 

16,550 

15,366 

15,834 

15,834 
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Statement A • 20 

SCHEDULE OF RKVENUES. KXI»l^:NDn URKS AND CHANGES IN UlNH BAl.ANCFS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
IIEAHII UNI 1 FUND 

Ten ebonHC Parish Coiisolidate<l Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergoverniueiital - stale revenue sharing 

Miscellaneous: 
Investment losses 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Ciirrenv. 

General government: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 

Total general government 

Health and wellarc: 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Allocated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 
Finance 

Total health and welfare 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

1,546,084 
39,340 

500 

1,585,924 

51,914 
16,219 

8,133 

337,696 
3,100 

499,479 
15,500 

1,000 
1.275 
1,000 
2,260 
2,210 

863,520 

931,653 

654,271 

2,277.309 

$ 2.931.580 

Final 

$ 1,546,084 
39,340 

500 

1,585,924 

51,914 
16,219 

8,133 

337,696 
3,100 

499,479 
[5,500 

1,000 
1.275 
1,000 
2,260 
2.210 

863,520 

280,120 

1,211,773 

374,151 

2,574,176 

$ 2.948,327 

Actual 

1,535.891 
39,360 

58,285 

1.633,536 

51,611 
24,747 

76,358 

171,917 
2,929 

507,675 
3,630 

1,094 
928 
700 

2,743 
3,111 

694,727 

1,355 

772.440 

861,096 

2,574,176 

$ 3.435.272 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

& (10,193) 
20 

57,785 

47,612 

303 
(8,528) 

(8,225) 

165,779 
171 

(8,196) 
U.870 

(94) 
347 
300 

(483) 
(901) 

168,793 

278,765 

439,333 

486,945 

$ 486.945 
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Statement A - 21 

SrilKDIII.E OF RFVK.NDKS. KXPKNDITIIRES AND CHANGES IN Fl IND BALANCES - BUDflET AND ACTUAL 
TFRRF.RQNNR MIC FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Revenncs 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - state revenue sharing 
Miscellaneous - investment losses 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government: 
Ad valorem lax deductions 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 

Total general government 

Health and welfare: 
Other services and charges 

Total expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Rcgintiing of year 

Hnd of year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

4,964,315 
125,000 

4,490 

5,093,805 

166.192 
55,000 

221,192 

4.875.500 

5.096,692 

(2,887) 

107,931 

$ 105.044 

Final 

$ 4,964.315 
125,000 

4,490 

5,093,805 

166.192 
55,000 

221.192 

4,875.500 

5.096,692 

(2,887) 

184.427 

$ 181,540 

Actual 

4,931,508 
126,379 
(10,510) 

5,047,377 

165.716 
79,458 

245,174 

4,875,388 

5,120.562 

(73,185) 

184,427 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

5 (32,807) 
1,379 

(15.000) 

(46,428) 

476 
(24,458) 

(23,982) 

12 

(23,870) 

(70,298) 

1,242 $ (70.298) 
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Statement A-22 

SCHRDIJLE OF REVENUES. EXPKNDITURBS AND CHANCRES IN Fl INH BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTIJAI. 
TFRRRBONiNKrOIINf ll.ON AfilNn 

'I'errebonnc Parish Consolidated Government 

l-or the year ended December 31, 2017 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - slate revenue sharing 
Miscellaneous - investment earnings 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 

Total general government 

Health and welfare: 
Other services and charges 

Total expenditures 

Net change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year, as restated 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

$ 6,984,787 
175,000 

150 

Final 

7.159,937 

233,950 
750 

234,700 

6,850,150 

7,084.850 

75,087 

1,767,531 

$ 6,984,787 
175,000 

150 

7,159,937 

233,950 
750 

234,700 

6,850,150 

7,084,850 

75.087 

3,295,650 

Actual 

6,939,006 
177,832 
102.732 

7.219,570 

233,184 
111,744 

344,928 

6.200,000 

6,544,928 

674.642 

3,295,650 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

S (45,781) 
2,832 

102,582 

59.633 

766 
(110,994) 

(110,228) 

650,150 

539,922 

599,555 

lind of year $ 1,842,618 $ 3,370,737 $ 3,970,292 599,555 



Stalcinent A - 23 

•SrUKDlJI.K. OF REVKNDES. EXPFNDITDRES AND CHANGES IN FUND BAl.ANCF.S - BUDGET AND ACTLIAI, 
PARISJIWIDE RFXRK.ATION Fl INI> 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govcrtinienf 

For the year ended December 3 1, 2017 

I3udgetcd Ainoimts 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 
Revenues 

Taxes - ad valorem $ 1,974.464 $ 1,974,464 $ 1,961,595 S (12,869) 
liitergovcrninenlal; 

State revenue sharing 48,000 48,000 50,268 2,268 
Charges for services 102.150 184,350 116,344 (68,006) 
Miscellaneous. 

Investment losses 500 500 (37,584) (38,084) 
Other 250 250 500 250 

Total revenues 2,125,364 2.207,564 2,091.123 (116,441) 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 65,990 65,990 65,913 77 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 20,128 20,128 31,593 (11,465) 

Total general government 86,118 86,118 97,506 (11.388) 

Culture and recreation: 
Personal services 646,321 667,646 634,180 33,466 
Supplies and materials 200,990 240,603 223,021 17,582 
Other services and charges 854,078 902,355 832,445 69,910 
Repairs and maintenance 10,600 3,713 1,576 2,137 
Allocated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 1,680 1.680 2,735 (1,055) 
Council clerk 5,100 5,100 5,981 (881) 
Legislative - other 1,771 1,771 1,751 20 
Parish president 4,265 4,265 6,858 (2,593) 
Finance 13,000 13,000 13,022 (22) 
Customer service 

Total culture and recreation 1,737,805 1,840,133 1,721,569 118,564 

Capital outlay 30,000 29,300 700 

Total expenditures 1.823,923 1,956,251 1,848,375 107,876 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 301,441 251,313 242,748 (8,565) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transtcrs in: 
General Fund 40,000 40,000 
Capital Project Fund 20,000 20,000 

Transfers out: 
Capital Projects Fund (850,000) (850,000) (850,000) 

Proceeds of capital assest dispositions 368 368 

Total other tlnancing sources (850.000) (790,000) (789,632) 368 

Net Change in Fund Balances (548,559) (538,687) (546,884) (8,197) 

Fund Balance 
Beginning ofycar 855,269 912,430 912,430 

End ofycar $ 306JI0 S 373,743 $ 365,546 S (8,197) 
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Statement A - 24 

SCHEDULE OF RKVENUES. !• XPENDH URKS AND CHANGES IN FtlNH BALANCES - BUDCKT AND ACTUAL 
MENTAL HEALTH FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmctit 

Kor the year ended December 31. 2017 

Bud^^eled Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
Oriainal Final Actual (Negative) 

Revenues 
Taxes - ad valorem 
Intergovernnicntal - state revenue sharing 
Miscellaneous - investment earnings 

$ 391,172 
9,900 

150 

$ 391,172 
9,900 

150 

$ 388,599 
9,959 
7,812 

$ (2,573) 
59 

7,662 

Total revenues 401.222 401,222 406,370 5,148 

Expenditures 
Current: 

General government: 
Ad valorem tax deductions 
Ad valorem tax adjustment 

13,110 
4.100 

13.110 
4,100 

13,058 
6,261 

52 
(2.161) 

Total general government 17.210 17,210 19.319 (2,109) 

Health and welfare: 
Other services and charges 
Allocated expenditures for services 

performed by other departments: 
Parish council 
Council clerk 
Legislative - other 
Parish president 

Finance 

311,222 

370 
510 
375 
900 

1,350 

311,222 

370 
510 
375 
900 

1,350 

245,772 

376 
319 
241 
943 

1,494 

65,450 

(6) 
191 
134 
(43) 

(144) 

Total health and welfare 314,727 314,727 249,145 65.582 

Total expenditures 331,937 331,937 268,464 63,473 

Excess (detlcicncy) of revenues over expenditures 69,285 69,285 137,906 68.621 

Other Financing Sources 
Transfer out: 

Criminal Court Fund (47,5141 (47,5141 (47.5141 

Net Change in Fund Balances 21,771 21,771 90,392 68,621 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 723,748 762.441 762,441 

End of year $ 745.519 $ 784,212 $ 852,833 $ 68,621 
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Statement A-25 

•SrHEDULE OF REVENUES. FXPENDITURES AND C:il/\NGi:S IN HIND BAl.ANCKS - BlIDGF 1 AND ACTIJAI. 
RECREATJON DISTRICT 2/3 SPORTS PARK 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govertiinent 

For the year ended December 31,2017 

Revenues 
Taxcs-Hotel/Motcl 
Miscellaneous - interest earnings 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current: 

Culture and recreation: 
Other services and charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

rransfcrs out: 
Debt Service 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Origmal 

250,800 
5,000 

255,800 

255,800 

(203.700) 

52,100 

95,944 

148,044 

Final 

250,800 
5,000 

255,h 

1,675,391 

1,675,39) 

(1.419,591) 

(203.700) 

(1,623,291) 

1,757,757 

134,466 

Actual 

$ 226,626 

226,626 

1,035,391 

1,035,391 

(808.765) 

(203.700) 

(1,012,465) 

1,757.757 

$ 745.292 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

i (24,174) 
(5,000) 

(29,174) 

640,000 

640,000 

610,826 

610,826 

610,826 
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SlalemciU A - 2ft 

SCllEDL LK OF RKVENIJKS. KXPENDITURF.S AND CHANGES IN HIND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
CKIMINAL COURT FlINH 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Variance wilh 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Positive 
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Revenues 
Charges lor services S 
Fines and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous - other 

134,000 
3.806,000 

$ 134,000 
3,806,000 

$ 44,477 
4,085,224 

3,234 

$ (89,523) 
279,224 

3,234 

Total revenues 3,940,000 3,940.000 4,132,935 192.935 

Expenditures 
Current; 

General government: 
Judicial - Criminal Court: 

Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 

3,153,357 
89,047 

2,280,629 
6,000 

3,360,391 
89,047 

2,280,629 
6,000 

3,072,493 
110,385 

2,902,231 
3.661 

287,896 
(21,338) 

(621,602) 
2,339 

Total general government 5.529.033 5,736.067 6,088,772 (352,705) 

Capital outlay 6,030 6,368 6.368 

Total expenditures 5,535,063 5,742,435 6,088.772 (346,337) 

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures (1,595,063) (1,802.435) (1,955,837) (153,402) 

Other Financing Sources 
Transfer in: 

General Fund 
Juvenile Detention 
Mental Health 

1,458,112 
250,000 

47,514 

1,690,146 
250,000 
47,514 

1,690,146 
250,000 

47,514 

Total other financing sources 1,755,626 1,987.660 1,987,660 

Net Change in Fund Balances 160,563 185,225 31,823 (153,402) 

Fund Balance 
Beginning of year 185,143 132,590 132,590 

Fndofvear $ 345,706 $ 317.815 $ 164,413 $ (153,402) 
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Utilities Fund - To account for electricity and gas services to the residents of the City of Hounia and gas services to 
certain outlying areas of Terrebonne Parish. All activities necessary to provide such services are accounted 
for in the Fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, construction, maintenance, 
financing and related debt service, billing and collection. 

Sewerage Fund - To account for all activities necessary to provide sewer services to Terrebonne Parish, including, 
but not limited to, operations, construction and maintenance charges. 

Sanitation Maintenance Fund - To account for all activities necessary to provide and maintain garbage collection 
and disposal services, and closure costs of the Parish's Ashland Landfill. 

Civic Center Fund - To account for all activities necessary for the Houma - Terrebonne Civic Center, including, but 
not limited to, the administration, operations, maintenance and marketing. 
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Slatemeni B - 1 

SCUKDLILK OF REVKNIJES. KXPENSKS AND CHANGES IN HIND NKT POSITION - BliPGET AND ACTIIAI. 
m ILITIKS I DNn 

•| errcboniie Parisli Consolidated Govcrtinicnt 

l-or the year ended December 31, 2017 

Budgeted Amounts 

Variance with 
j-inai Budget 

Positive 
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Operating Keveiiiics 
Revenues from sales and service charges 

Oilier operating revenues 

$ 36,534,439 
530,154 

$ 36,534,439 

530.154 
$ 39,793,059 

706,764 
$ 3,258,620 

176,610 

Total operating revenue 37,064,593 37,064,593 40,499,823 3,435,230 

Operating Expenses 

Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Energy purchases 
Depreciation 

3,917,635 
425,940 

6,873,863 
17,842,591 
3,617,000 

3,917,635 

425,940 
6,851,763 

17,842,591 

3,617,000 

3,517,638 
290,583 

5,765,249 
27,190,344 
3,994,537 

399,997 

135,357 
1.086,514 

(9,347,753) 

(377,537) 

Total operating expenses 32,677,029 32,654,929 40.758,351 (8,103,422) 

Operating income (loss) 4,387,564 4.409,664 (258,528) (4,668,192) 

Non-Operating Revenues 
Investment earnings 
Other non-operating revenues 

12,000 12,000 189,819 

8,726 
177,819 

8,726 

Total non-operating revenues 12,000 12,000 198,545 186,545 

Income (loss) before transfers 4,399,564 4,421,664 (59,983) (4.481,647) 

Transfer From Other Funds 
G.I.S. Mapping System Funds 225,000 225,000 225,000 

Transfer To Other Funds 

General Fund 

Grant Fund 

(3,969,246) (3,969,246) 
(22.1001 

(7,969,246) 
(22,100) 

(4,000,000) 

Total transfers to other funds (3,969,246) (3,991.3461 (7,991,346) (4,000,000) 

Change in Net Position 655,3\8 655,318 (7,826,329) (8,481,647) 

Net Position 
Beginning of year 82,810,540 79,634,320 79,634,320 

End of year $ 83,465,858 $ 80,289,638 $ 71,807,991 $ (8.481.647) 
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Statement B - 2 

SCHLDIII.E OK REVKNUKS. EXPENSES AND CIIANGES IN FUND Nt-:T POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
SFWERAGF FliNn 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Covcriiment 

For the year ended December 31,2017 

Budgeted Amounts 

Variance with 

Final Budget 
Positive 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 
Operating Revenues 

Revenues Irom sales and service charges 

Other operating revenues 

$ 7,945,000 $ 
55,500 

7,945,000 

55,500 
$ 7,599,141 3 

33,735 
; (345,859) 

(21,765) 

Total operating revenue 8,000,500 8,000,500 7,632,876 (367,624) 

Operating Expenses 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Depreciation 

2,714,343 
454,850 

2,920,033 
3,350,000 

2,714,343 

450,850 
2,924,033 
3,350,000 

2,560,701 
254,789 

2,721,790 
3,606,793 

153,642 
196,061 
202,243 

(256,793) 

Total operating expenses 9,439,226 9,439,226 9,144,073 295,153 

Operating loss (1,438,726) (1,438,726) (1,511,197) (72,471) 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 
Investment earnings (losses) 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Other non-operating rcvemies 

500 
(238,536) 

5,000 

500 
(238,536) 

5,000 

(138,122) 
(136,837) 

15,895 

(138,622) 

101,699 
10,895 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (233,036) (233,036) (259,064) (26,028) 

Income (loss) before transfers and capital contributions (1,671,762) (1,671,762) (1,770,261) (98.499) 

Capital Contributions 261,228 261,228 

Transfers From Other Ftinds 

Capital Projects Fund 
Sanitation Maintenance Fund 
Debt Service Fund 

300,000 
1,778,260 

300,000 
1,778,260 

338,030 
1,778,260 

1,734 

38,030 

1,734 

Total transfers from other funds 2,078,260 2,078,260 2,118,024 39,764 

Transfers To Other Funds 
Debit Service Fund (1,334) (1.334) 

Change in Net Position 406,498 406,498 607,657 201,159 

Net Position 
Beginning of year 79,730.414 80,629,146 80,629,146 

Fnd of year $ 80,136,912 $ 81,035.644 $ 81,236,803 $ 201,159 



StaleinciH B - 3 

•SrilRDllLE OF REVKiNllKS. EXFENSKS AND CHANGES IN FUND NE f POSITION- BUDGE 1 AND ACTUAL 
SANITATION MAINTENANCE FUND 

TcrreboHtic Parish Consolidated Government 

I" or the year ended December 31, 2017 

Operating Revenues 
Revenues from sales and service charges 
Other operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Non-Operating Rcvetiiies 
Investment earnings 
Taxes-ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - slate revenue sharing 

Total non-operating revenues 

Income before transfers 

Transfers To Other Funds 
General Fund 
Sewerage Fund 

Total transfers to other funds 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Budgeted Amoiints 
Original Final 

7.989,000 

864,565 
258,294 

12,647,267 
550,000 

14,320,126 

(6,331,126) 

3,000 
10,441,427 

265,655 

10,710,082 

4,378,956 

(929,148) 
(1,778,260) 

(2,707,408) 

1,671,548 

27,297,728 

$ 28,969,276 

$ 7,965,000 $ 7,965,000 
24,000 28,464 

7,993,464 

1,029,399 
307,194 

12,666,171 
550,000 

14,552,764 

(6,559.300) 

3,000 
10,441,427 

265.655 

10,710.082 

4,150,782 

(929,148) 
(1,778.260) 

(2.707.408) 

1,443,374 

27.844.287 

$ 29.287.661 

Actual 

7,981,841 
15,078 

7,996,919 

1,043,275 
273,067 

12,613,920 
570,105 

14,500,367 

(6,503.448) 

346,243 
10,371,893 

265,800 

10,983,936 

4,480,488 

(929,148) 
(1,778.260) 

(2,707,408) 

1,773,080 

27,844,287 

$ 29,617,367 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

B 16,841 
(13,386) 

3,455 

(13,876) 
34,127 
52,25! 

(20,105) 

52,397 

55,852 

343,243 
(69,534) 

145 

273.854 

329.706 

329,706 

$ 329,706 
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Statement B - 4 

SCHEDIILK OF RKVENLIES. EXPKiVSKS AND ClIANGKS IN FUND NE I POSITION - BUDGKT AND ACTUAL 
CIVIC CENTER FUND 

Terrebonne Parish ConsoliJatcd Government 

l-'or the year ended December 31, 2017 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budgeted Amounts Positive 
Original l-'inal Actual (Negative) 

Operating Revenues 
Revenues from sales and service charges 
Other operating revenues 

Total operating revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Non-Operating Revenues 
Investment earnings 
Taxes-Hotel/Motcl 

Total non-operating revenues 

Loss before transfers and capital contributions 

Capital Contributions 

Transfers From Other Funds 
General Fund 
Grant Fund 

Total from other funds 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position 
Beginning of year 

$ 515,400 $ 515,400 
2,400 2,400 

517,800 

1,096,927 
100,536 
598,927 
548.139 

2,344,529 

(1,826,729) 

750 
275.000 

275,750 

(1,550,979) 

802,379 

802,379 

(748,600) 

10,493.361 

517,800 

1,047,727 
105,201 
643,462 
548,139 

2,344,529 

(1,826,729) 

750 
275,000 

275,750 

(1,550,979) 

484,483 
317,896 

802,379 

(748,600) 

10.519,064 

528,083 
5,783 

533,866 

1,097,623 
94,732 

632,550 
509,769 

2,334,674 

(1,800,808) 

1,205 
214.422 

215,627 

(1,585,181) 

27,053 

484,483 
317.896 

802,379 

(755,749) 

10,519,064 

12,683 
3,383 

16,066 

(49,896) 
10,469 
10,912 
38,370 

9,855 

25,921 

455 
(60,578) 

(60,123) 

(34,202) 

27.053 

(7,149) 

find of year $ 9.744,761 S 9.770,464 $ 9,763,315 (7,149) 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Insurance Control Fund - The Insurance Control Fund is maintained by the Parish to account for the Risk 
Management Department, including, but not limited to, liability administration, safety claims loss control, 
billing (0 the various funds and the payment of insurance premiums for general liability, automobile and 
workmen's compensation coverage. This fund is also used to account for the monies held in claims 
accounts for the self-insured portion of each claim in connection with the above coverage's. 

Group Health Insurance Fund - The Group Health Insurance Fund is maintained by the Parish to account for benefits 
administration, billings to the various funds and payment of insurance premiums for group health and dental 
coverage. 

Human Resources Fund - The Human Resources Fund is used to account for the personnel services offered to all 
divisions/departments of the Parish including but not limited to administration, training and unemployment 
claims. 

Centralized Purchasing Fund - The Centralized Purchasing Fund is maintained by the Parish to account for the 
allocation of the cost of operating the Purchasing Department to various user funds. 

Information Systems Fund - The Information Systems Fund is maintained by the Parish to account for the allocation 
of the cost of operating the Information Systems Department to various user funds. 

Centralized Fleet Maintenance Fund - The Centralized Fleet Maintenance Fund is maintained by the Parish to 
account for the allocation of the cost of operating the Fleet Maintenance Department to various user funds. 
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COMBINING STATHMENTOK FUND NET POSITION 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNOS 

I crrebonnc Parish Consolidated Government 

Decembcr31, 2017 

Staicment C -

Insurance 
Control 

Fund 

Group 
Health 

Insurance 
Fund 

Human 
Resources 

Fund 

Centralized 
Purchasing 

Fund 

Information 
Systems 

Fund 

Centralized 
Fleet 

Maintenance 
Fund Total 

ASSETS 
Current 

Casli and cash equivalents 
Investmcnls 
Receivables 
Due from other funds 
Due front other governmental units 

Inventories 

Other current assets -
prepaid insurance 

S 933,956 S 
8,923,991 

33,181 
6,123,118 

107,598 

728,279 

. 1,142,036 S 

420,750 
1,361,335 

111,228 

1,082 

273,425 $ 

123,584 
767,320 

10,676 

44,993 

1,576.8!! 3 
7,597 

1,846,409 

; 980,566 $ 
36,556 

$ 

441,497 

207,999 

2,394,410 
8,923,991 

577,515 
11,250,647 

273,655 
2,054,408 

729.361 

fotal current assets 16,850.123 3.036,431 1,175,005 3.475,810 1,017,122 649.496 26.203,987 

Capital assets 
Machinery equipment and buildings 125,147 295,267 616,309 1,539,110 458,589 3,034,422 

Less accumulated 
depreciation (103,692) (292,658) (414,261) (1,312,822) (372,029) (2,495,462) 

Net capital assets 21,455 2,609 202.048 226,288 86,560 538,960 

Total assets 16,871,578 3,036,431 1.177,614 3,677,858 1,243,410 736,056 26,742,947 

Deferred outflow of resources 
Pensions 90,644 45,156 81,665 188,463 81,173 487,101 

LIABILITIES 
Current 

Accounts payable and 
accrued expenses 

Due to other funds 
Due to other governmental units 
Compensated absences payable 

Total current liabilities 

8,959.168 
2,833,415 

1,357 
28,355 

2,326,478 
159,706 

15,083 
83,040 

4,652 
15,938 

35,040 
2.989,232 

27.675 

33,297 
443,169 

73 
68,880 

22,982 
183,819 

172 
32,177 

11,392,048 
6,692,381 

6,254 
173,025 

LIABILITIES 
Current 

Accounts payable and 
accrued expenses 

Due to other funds 
Due to other governmental units 
Compensated absences payable 

Total current liabilities 11,822,295 2,486,184 118,713 3,051,947 545,419 239,150 18.263,708 

Noiicnrrcnt liabilities 
Compensated absences payable 
Net pension liability 
Other posteniployment benelil obligations 

25,387 
52,120 

341.166 

12,978 
25,875 

270,009 
45,466 

592,726 

17,210 
108,305 
659,167 

5,161 
42,879 

491,855 

60,736 
274,645 

2,354,923 

Total noncurrent liabilities 418,673 308,862 638,192 784,682 539,895 2,690,304 

Total liabilities 12,240,968 2,486,184 427,575 3,690,139 1.330,101 779,045 20,954,012 

Deferred inflow of resources 
Pensions 15,035 7,482 13,603 31,307 13.438 80,865 

NE1 POSilTON 
Net investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

21,455 
4,684,764 550,247 

2,609 
785,104 

202,048 
(146,267) 

226,288 
(155,823) 

86,560 
(61,814) 

538,960 
5,656,211 

Total net position $ 4,706,219 3 ; 550.247 ; i 787,713 S 55,781 S ; 70,465 S 24,746 S 6,195,171 
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COMBINING SIATEMKNT OF REVENUES. KXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSmON 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

I'errcbonne Parish Consolidated Goveriiinent 

I'or the year ended December 31, 2017 

Statement C - 2 

Insurance 
Control 

Fund 

Group 
Health 

Insurance 
Fund 

1 luman Centralized Information 
Resources Purchasing Systems 

Fund Fund Fund 

Centralized 
Fleet 

Maintenance 
Fund Total 

Opcradng Revenues 
Premiums 
Revenues from service charges 

Total operating revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Insurance premiums 
Claims 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 

Allocated expenses-
services performed: 

By other departments 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Non-Operating Revenues 
Investment earnings (losses) 
Miscellaneous - other 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 

Transfers from Other Kuiids 
General Fund 

Total transfers from other funds 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position 
Beginning of year 

Fnd of year 

S 6,834,856 S 17,048,698 $ 23,883,554 
S 574,178 $ 703,870 1 i 1.820,143 S 876.112 3,974,303 

6,834,856 17,048,698 574,178 703,870 1,820,143 876,112 27,857,857 

3,770,083 2.055,727 5,825,810 
2,905,479 17,236,371 20,141,850 

633,782 385,326 601.757 1,274,387 677,053 3.572,305 
14,926 4,198 12,612 39,596 79,037 150,369 
40.739 312,639 157,556 178,158 365,573 140,710 1,195,375 

1.695 1,183 965 8,776 12,619 
10,100 2,262 39,282 167,435 40.218 259,297 

132,251 282,150 76,897 11,575 19,747 13,506 536,126 

7,509.055 19,886,887 626,239 844,567 1,867,703 959,300 31,693.751 

(674,199) (2.838.189) (52,061) (140.697) (47.560) (83,188) (3,835,894) 

168,643 988 169,631 
2.918 4,031 412 4.237 11,598 

171,56! 988 4,031 412 4,237 181,229 

3,150,000 3,150,000 

3,150.000 3,150,000 

(502,638) 311,811 (51,073) (136,666) (47,148) (78,951) (504,665) 

5,208,857 238,436 838,786 192,447 117,613 103,697 6,699,836 

S 4,706,219 S 550.247 S . 787,713 S 55,781 3 i 70,465 $ 24,746 S 6,195,171 
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Slateiiienl C - 3 

COiMBtNtNC; STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

Citsli Flows From Operating Aclivilies 
Cash received from iiilerfund sci"v ices pro\ ided 
Cash paymenis to suppliers 
Cash payments to employees for sen ices and benchts 

Net cash provided by (used for) opetaiiitg activities 

Cash Flows from Noneapilal Financing Activities 

Transfers from other funds 
Loans from (to) other funds 

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital fniancing activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and 
Related Financing Activities 

Acquisition and constniction of capital assets 

Insurance and other proceeds 
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related llnancing aclivilies 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Purchases of investments 
Maturities of investments 

Investment income 
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided by (used for) operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
(loss) to net cash provided by (used for) 

operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
(Increase) decrease in assets and defencd ouinovvs of resources: 

Receivables 

Inventory 
Due from other local governmental units 

Other assets 
Deferred outflows of resources 

Increase (decrease) in liabililies and deferred intlows of resources: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Due to other local govenimenial units 

Compensated absences payable 

Posteinployment benefit obligations 

Net pension liability 

Deferred inllows of resources 

•fotal adjustments 

Net casli provided by (used for) operating activities 

Noncash Invesling Aclivilies 
Net decrease in fair value of investments 

3nnc Parish Consolidated Government 

r the year ended December 31,2017 

Group Ccnlralizecl 
Insurance Health Umnan Centralized Inf'onnaiion Fleet 
Control Insurance Resources Purchasing Systems Maintenance 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total 

$ 6,861,129 5 17,008,483 $ 450.557 $ 700.170 $ 1,803,842 ; 5 876,1)2 $ 27.700,293 
(5,721,262) (235,127) (62,428) (445.845) (327,030) (6.791,692) 

(574,644) (19.781,842) (.347,450) (535.308) (1,154,291) (614,996) (23,008,531) 
565,223 (2,773.359) (132,020) 102,434 203,706 (65,914) (2,099.930) 

3,150,000 3,150,000 
317,088 (601,368) 115,250 (I05„366) (249,432) 2,002 (521,826) 
317,088 2.548,632 115,250 (105,366) (249,432) 2,002 2,628,174 

(7,109) (55,617) (23.678) (3,965) (90,369) 
2,918 4,343 412 4,358 12,031 

(4,191) (51.274) (23,266) 393 (78.338) 

(7,999.500) (7,999,500) 
7,949,961 7,949,961 

45.482 988 46,470 
(4.057) 988 (3,069) 

874.063 (224.727) (15,782) (54,206) (68.992) (63,519) 446,837 

59.893 1.366,763 289.207 99,199 68,992 63,519 1,947,573 

$ 933,956 S 1,142,036 $ 273,425 S 44,993 S : 5 $ 2,294,410 

$ (674.199) $ (2,838.189) $ (52,061) S (140,697) $ (47,560) ; 6 (83,188)$ (3.835,894) 

10,100 2.262 39,282 167.435 40,218 259,297 

17,596 (31,499) (133,634) (147,537) 
148,360 (81,569) 66,79! 

8,676 (8,716) 10,013 (3,700) (16,301) (10,028) 
41 ,,392 (1.082) 40,310 
32.]I6 16.035 32,867 67,608 .36,097 184.723 

1,104,371 106,127 3,730 (5,654) (12,2))) 488 1,196,85) 
(1.958) (294) (2,724) (6,948) (2,659) (14,583) 
(1,426) (1.850) (6,705) 1,058 (4,528) (13,451) 
48,679 33,901 64,318 93.221 57,107 297,226 

(21,117) (10,6.33) (22.835) (44,457) (27,043) (126,085) 
993 5)1 (78) 1,861 (837) 2,450 

1,239,422 64,830 (79.959) 243,131 251,266 17,274 1,735,964 

S 565,223 $ (2.773,359) $ (132.020) $ 102,434 $ 203,706 ; 5 (65,914) $ (2,099,9301 

$ 105,312 $ $ $ $ ; i S 105.312 



SlateniciU C - 4 

SniFDULE OF REVENUES. EXPKNSF.S AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION - BIJDCKT AND ACHiAL 
INSURANCE CONTROI. FUND 

Terrebonne Parisli Consotiilatcd Goveninient 

For the year ended Deeeinber 31.2017 

Budgeted Amounts 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

(820,746) 

2.918,921 

$ 2,098.175 

(820,746) 

5,208,857 

$ 4388,11] 

(502,638) 

5,208.857 

$ 4,706,219 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Operating Revenues 
Premiums $ 259,055 $ 259,055 S 6,834,856 $ 6.575,801 

Operating Expenses 
Insurance premiums 268,806 268,806 3,770,083 (3,501,277) 
Claims 2,905,479 (2,905,479) 
Personal services 613,194 613,194 633,782 (20,588) 
Supplies and materials 13,450 14,950 14,926 24 
Other services and charges 44,896 43,396 40,739 2,657 
Repairs and maintenance 500 1.891 1,695 196 
Depredation 9.185 9,185 10,100 (915) 
Allocated expenditures -

services performed. 
By other departments 130,970 130,970 132,251 (1.281) 

Total operating expenses 1,081,001 1,082,392 7,509,055 (6,426,663) 

Operating income (loss) (821,946) (823,337) (674,199) 149,138 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 
Investment earnings 168,643 168,643 
Proceeds of capital asset disposition 65 65 
Miscellaneous - other 1,200 2,591 2,853 262 

Total non-operating revenue (expenses) 1,200 2,591 171,561 168,970 

318.108 

$ ^8,108 
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Statement C - 5 

SCllEDUI.E OF RKVEiNllES. EXPICNSES AND CHANCES IN FUND NE1 POSITION • HDDCET AND ACTDAI, 
GROUP HEAt.Ttl tNSl!R\NCK KllNH 

Terrebonne Parish ConsoliJateti Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Operating Revenues 
Premiums 

Operating Expenses 
Insurance premiums 
Claims 
Other services and charges 
Allocated expenditures - services 

performed by other departments 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Other Financing Sources 

Transfer in; 
General Fund 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position 
Beginning ot'year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 19,588.017 

2,611.297 
16,442.890 
1,315,562 

211,360 

20,581,109 

(993,092) 

(993,092) 

2,290.957 

$ 19,588,017 

2.611,297 
18,692,890 
1,315,562 

211.360 

22.831,109 

(3,243,092) 

2,250,000 

2,250,000 

(993,092) 

238,436 

Actual 

$ 17,048,698 

2,055,727 
17.236,371 

312,639 

282,150 

19.886.887 

(2,838,189) 

3,150,000 

3,150,000 

311,811 

238,436 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

$ (2,539,319) 

555,570 
1,456,519 
1,002,923 

(70,790) 

2,944,222 

404,903 

900,000 

900,000 

1,304,903 

Iviid of year $ 1,297,865 $ (754,656) $ 550.247 1,304,903 



Statement C - 6 

SCHKDULK OF REVENUES. EXPENSES y\ND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
HUMAN RKSOURCKS HIMn 

Terrebonne I'arisli Consolidatcti Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Operating Revenues 
Revenues from service charges 

Operating Expenses 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 
Allocated expenses -

services performed: 
By other departments 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Non-Operating Revenues 
Investment earnings 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position 
Beginning of year 

i-jid of year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

$ 585,802 

386,553 
7,030 

178,675 
100 

5,740 

76,650 

654,748 

(68.946) 

(68,946) 

775,741 

$ 706,795 

Final 

$ ^,802 

381,553 
7,030 

183,675 
100 

5.740 

76,650 

654,748 

(68,946) 

(68,946) 

838,786 

$ 769.840 

Actual 

$ 574,178 

385,326 
4.198 

157,556 

2,262 

76,897 

626,239 

(52,061) 

(51,073) 

838,786 

$ 787,713 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

S (1 1,624) 

(i.773) 
2.832 

26,119 
100 

3.478 

(247) 

28,509 

16.^ 

17,873 

17,873 
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Statement C - 7 

SCHEDULE OF REVF.NDF.S. RXPRNSFS AND CHANGES IN FUND NKT POSH ION - BUDGET AND AC l DAL 
CENTRALiZ^ED PURCHASING FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Operating Revenues 
Revenues From service charges 

Operating Expenses 
Persona! services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 
Allocated expenses - services 

performed by other departments 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

Non-Operating Revenues 
Proceeds of capita) asset disposition 

Miscellaneous - Other 

Total non-operating revenues 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

870,000 

611.624 
12.875 

190,817 
6,670 

40,428 

12.390 

874,804 

(4,804) 

Final 

$ 870,000 

590,624 
16,175 

208,517 
6,670 

40,428 

12,390 

874,804 

(4,804) 

Actual 

$ 703,870 

601,757 
12,612 

178,158 
1,183 

39,282 

11,575 

844,567 

(140,697) 

4,343 
(312) 

4,031 

Variance with 
I'inal Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

$ (166,130) 

(11,133) 
3,563 

30,359 
5,487 
1,146 

815 

30,237 

(135,893) 

4,343 
(312) 

4.031 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

(4,804) 

100,000 

95,196 

(4,804) 

192,447 

$ 187,643 

(136,666) 

192,447 

$ 55,781 

(131,862) 

$ (131,862) 
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SlalemetitC-8 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUKS. EXPENSES AND CHANGt:S IN FUND NET POSITION - BUDGILT AND ACTUAL 
INFORMATION SYSTEMS HIND 

Terrebonne Parish (Consolidated Covertiment 

Hor ihe year ended December 31,2017 

Operating Revenues 
Revenues Iroin service charges 

Operating Expenses 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 
Allocated expenses - services 

performed by other departments 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Non-Operating Revenues (Uses) 
Proceeds of capital asset disposition 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

$ 1.978.057 

1,290.355 
45.015 

406,094 
12,511 

206,867 

17,215 

1,978,057 

Final 

150,000 

150.000 

$ 1,978.057 

1,290,355 
45,015 
406,094 
12,511 

206,867 

17,215 

1,978,057 

17,613 

$ 117,613 

Actual 

$ 1,820,143 

1,274,387 
39,596 

365,573 
965 

167,435 

19,747 

1.867,703 

(47.560) 

412 

(47,148) 

17,613 

$ 70,465 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

$ (157.914) 

15,968 
5,419 

40,521 
11,546 
39.432 

(2,532) 

110,354 

(47,560) 

412 

(47,148) 

$ (47,148) 
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SlatcmenI C - 9 

SCHRDULK OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET FOSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
CENTRALIZED FLEET MAINTENANCF. FlINn 

Terrebonne Pnrish Consolidated Government 

For the year ended December 31,2017 

Budgeted Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Original Final Actual (Negative) 
Operating Rcvetiues 

Revenues from service charges $ 1,040,905 $ 1.040,905 $ 876,112 $ (164.793) 

Operating Expenses 
Personal services 
Supplies and materials 
Other services and charges 
Repairs and maintenance 
Depreciation 

Allocated expenses - services 
performed by other departments 

762,4)6 
77,762 

138,953 
11,710 
37,769 

12,295 

753,516 
85,314 

140,301 
11,710 
37,769 

12,295 

677,053 
79.037 

140,710 
8,776 

40,218 

13,506 

76,463 
6,277 
(409) 

2,934 
(2.449) 

(1.211) 

Total operating expenses 1,040,905 1,040,905 959,300 81.605 

Operating income (loss) (83,188) (83,188) 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 
Proceeds of capital asset disposition 
Miscellaneous - other 

4,358 
(121) 

4,358 
(121) 

Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 4,237 4,237 

Change in Net Position (78,951) (78,951) 

Net Position 
Beginning of year 100,000 103,697 103,697 

End of year $ 100,000 $ 103,697 $ 24,746 $ (78,95!) 
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FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES 

Agency Funds 

Houma Community Mineral Lease Fund - To account for royalties from the production of oil and natural 
gas from certain properties within the City of Houma limits and the distribution of the royalties to 
participating property owners on an annual basis. 

Marshal's Trust Fund - To account for the collection of garnishments and seizures and the subsequent 
disbursement to the appropriate parties (less a collection fee paid to the Parish). 

Pension Trust Funds 

Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund - To account for the accumulation of resources to be used for retirement 
payments to firemen (hired prior to January I, 1980) at appropriate amounts and times in the 
future. Resources are contributed by the Public Safety Fund in amounts determined by the Parish 
Council. 
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COMBINtNG STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
AGENCY FIJNDS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

December 31, 2017 

Statement D -

llouma 
Coinmuiiily 

Mineral Lease 
Fund 

Marshal's 
Trust 
Fund Total 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables (net, where applicable of 

allowances for uncollcetibIes)-olher 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Due to property owners 

Total liabilities 

633,409 

^ 

633,504 

633,504 

633,504 

19,31 

$ 119,311 

19,31 

19,31 

752,720 

95 

$ 752,815 

119,311 
633,504 

752,815 
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Statement D - 2 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET P0S1T[0N 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govcriiinent 

December 31, 2017 

Firemen's 
Pension and 
Relief Fund 

Assets 
Casli and cash equivalents 
Investments, at fair value; 

Certificates of deposit 

Total assets 

Net Position 
Held in trust for pension benefits 

545,777 

1,300,000 

1,845,777 

1,845,777 
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Statement D - 3 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FiniJClARY NET POSITION 
PENSION TRUST FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

For the year ended December 31.2017 

Firemen's 
Pension and 
Relief Fund 

Additions 
Contributions - employer 
Investments income 

Total additions 

Deductions 
Benefits 
Administrative expenses: 

Professional fees 
Other 

Total deductions 

Change in net position 

Net Position Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

147,297 
14,173 

161,470 

144,565 

7,765 
429 

152,759 

8,71 

,837,066 

,845,777 
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Statement D - 4 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABIIJTIF.S • ALL AGENCY FUNDS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

ilouma Community Mineral Lease 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables (net, where applicable of 

allowances for uncollectiblcs) - other 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Due to property owners 

Marshal's Trust Fund 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 

Totals - All Agency Funds 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables (net, where applicable of 

allowances for uncollectiblcs) - other 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Due to property owners 

Total liabilities 

Balance 
January 1. 2017 

$ 640,520 

373 

$ 640,893 

$ 640,893 

$ 101,040 

$ 101,040 

$ 741,560 

313_ 

$ 741,933 

$ 101,040 
640,893 

$ 741,933 

Additions 

1,523 

1,523 

1,157 

$ 2,333,589 

$ 2,333,589 

$ 2.332,066 
1,157 

$ 2,333,223 

Deductions 

2,322,429 

278 

$ 2,313,795 
8,546 

$ 2,322,341 

Balance 
December 31, 2017 

,634 $ 633,409 

278 95 

,912 $ 

,546 $ 

2,332,066 $ 2,313,795 $ 

2,332,066 $ 2,313.795 $ 

$ 2,322,707 $ 

633,504 

633,504 

119,311 

119,31 

752,720 

95 

752,815 

119,311 
633,504 

752,815 
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CAPITAL ASSETS 
USED IN THE OPERATION 

OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

201 



Statement 

CAPITAI. ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVKRNMENTAL FUNDS 
SCHEDULE BV SOllRrF. (i \ 

Terrebonne Parisli Consotitlatcd Government 

December 31, 2017 

Oovernnienlal funds capital assets 

S 6,608,567 
Buildings 70.424,876 
Infrastructure 338,501,925 
nquipmenl 57.563,969 
Construction in progress 102 255 004 

Total governmental funds capital assets S 575,354 341 

Investment in governmental funds capital assets by source; 
General fund $ 15,849,843 
Special revenue funds 81 432 935 
Enterprise funds 378 904 
Capital projects funds 393,937 480 
Donated infrastructure 79 493 376 
Donated Buildings 3,275 752 
Donated equipment 93] 951 

Total investment in governmental funds capital assets by source $ 575.354 341 

(I) This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds. 
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in internal service funds are excluded from the 
above amounts. The capital assets of internal service funds are included as governmental 
activities in the statement of net position. 
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CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SCIIKDULK BY FUNCTION AND ACTmTYn) 

Icrrcbonnc Parish Consolidated Government 

December 31,2017 

Statement E - 2 

Totals 

Function and Aclivilv 

General government: 
Parish council 
Parish council staff 
City court 
District court 
Clerk of court 
Parish President 
Registrar of voters 
Finance 
Customer service 
Purchasing 
Human resources 
Planning and zoning 
Code Violations/CompI 
Pool Fleet 
Economic Development 
Publicity 
General government 

land and building 
Grant administration 
City Marshal's olTice 
Animal shelter 

Total general government 

Public safety: 
Emergency 911 
OOP 
Police protection 
Fire protection 
Parish prisoners 

Total public safety 

Streets and drainage: 
Public works 
Parish transportation 
Roads 
Drainage 

Total streets and drainage 

Health and welfare: 
Coroner 
Health & Welfare-Other 
Public health center 
Mental health 
Agriculture extension service 

Total health and welfare 

December 31, December 31, 
Land Buildings Infrastructure Etiuipment 2017 2016 

S 97.854 $ 97,854 $ 129,384 
103,310 103.310 116,057 

S 538.901 89,911 628,812 628,812 
159,821 159,821 159,821 
245,064 245,064 230,837 
116,035 116,035 72,897 
31,737 31,737 32,687 

149,087 149,087 152,611 
216,439 216,439 293,273 

82,153 37,492 119,645 119,645 
3,634 3,634 3,634 

92,262 92,262 124,829 
43,677 43,677 27,616 
45,669 45,669 45,669 

8,011 8,0! 1 8.011 
38,199 38.199 38,199 

$ 4,989,092 24,769,059 $ 301.653 3,260,309 33,320,113 33,124,208 
266,533 3,764,399 6,330,497 10,361,429 10,359,190 

359,386 359,386 359,282 
287.406 382,159 669.565 615,002 

5.255,625 29.441,918 301,653 11,810,553 46,809,749 46,641,664 

0 2,000 
1,188,318 1,188,318 1.103,910 

1,281 1,882,413 4.591,122 6,474,816 6,534,884 
165,088 1,913,084 393,678 4.652,175 7.124,025 7.074,402 
275,000 25.885.587 815.858 26,976,445 26,988,264 

441,369 29.681.084 393,678 11,247,473 41,763,604 41.703,460 

130,001 5,606,621 137,622 373,299 6,247,543 801,788 
12,391 49,043 61,434 61,434 

421,471 341.856 134,339,829 2,594,272 137.697,428 128,612,286 
105,010 440.076 196,588,337 29,930.378 227,063,801 206,862,958 

668,873 6,388,553 331.114.83] 32,897,949 371,070.206 336.338,466 

411,457 7,568 419,025 419,025 
13,500 13,500 13,500 

84,000 940,952 91.678 1,116,630 1,122,183 
277,485 277,485 277,484 

1,108 1,108 1,108 

84,000 1,629,894 13,500 100.354 1,827,748 1,833,300 
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CAPITAI. ASSKTS USED IN i HE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SCilEDLILE BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY (11 

Terrebonne Parish Consoliilatcd Government 

Dcccinbei 31. 2017 

Statement E - 2 
(Continued) 

Toials 

Ciillure and recreation: 
Parks and rccrcalioti 
Baseball 
Special Olympics 
Museum 
AiKlitoriums 
Non-district recreation 
Alts and luimanity 
Downtown boardwalk/marina 
l.ibraiy 

Total culture and recreation 

Conservatioit and development: 
Coastal restoration/preservation 

Total goventmental fvmds 
capital assets allocated to 
functions 

December 31, December 31, 
Land Buildings Infrastruclnie Eoiiipnienl 20)7 2016 

S 55,000 S 55,760 $ 364,548 S 91,651 $ 566,959 S 580,324 
1,697 1,697 1,697 

28,230 28,230 7,065 
1,312,596 33,175 1.345,771 1,345,772 

59,164 1,454,565 130,848 1,644,577 1,632,040 
44,536 2,011,886 902,606 2,959,028 2,959,028 

460,506 107,459 567,965 567,964 
4,301,829 178,954 4,480,783 4.377,783 

640 640 640 

158,700 3,283,427 6,678.263 1.475.260 11,595,650 11.472.313 

32,380 32,380 43 660 

$ 6.608,567 $ 70.424,876 S 338,501.925 $ 57.563,969 473,099,337 438.032.863 

Constniclion in progress 102,255,004 115.966,532 

Total govennnental funds 
capital assets $ 575,354,341 S 553.999.395 

(I) This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to govemmental funds. 
Accordingly, the capital assets repoiied in internal seiVice funds are excluded from the 
above amounts. Tlie capital assets of internal seivice funds arc included as govenimental 
activities in the statemeni of net position. 
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Statement B • 3 

CAPITAL ASSETS USED tN THE OPERATION OF C;OVERNMEN IAI. KIINDS 
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVl l Ytn 

Terrebonne Parish Consoliclateil Government 

I'or the year ended December 31, 2017 

Govetnfi-iental 
Funds 

Capital Assets 
January 1. 2017 Additions Deletions 

Fimrtinn and Activity 

General government: 

Adjustments 

Governmental 
Funds 

Capital Assets 
December 31. 2017 

Parish council S 129.384 S 31,530 i 97,854 
Parish council staff 116,057 $ 7,532 20.279 103,310 
City court 628,812 628,812 
District court 159.821 159,821 
Clerk of court 230,837 14,228 245,065 
Parish president 72,897 44,325 1,186 116,036 
Registrar of voters 32,687 950 31,737 
Finance 152,6U 3,525 149,086 
Customer service 293,273 13,864 90.698 216.439 
Purchasing 119,645 119,645 
Human resources 3,634 3,634 
Planning and zoning 124,829 16,506 $ (16,061) 92,262 
Code Violations/Compl 27,616 16,06! 43,677 
Pool Fleet 45,669 45,669 
Economic Development 8,011 8,011 
Publicity 38,199 38,199 
General government land and building 33,124,208 215,074 19,170 33.320,112 
Grant administration 10,359,190 28,487 26,252 10,361,425 
City Marshal's office 359,282 1,574 1.469 359,387 
Animal shelter 615,002 67.572 13,010 669,564 

Total general government 46.641,664 392,656 224,575 46,809,745 

Public safely: 
Emergency 911 
CEP 
Police protection 
Fire protection 
Parish prisoners 

Total public safety 

Streets and drainage: 
Public works 
Parish transportation 
Roads 
Drainage 

'total streets and drainage 

Health and welfare: 
Coroner 
Health & Welfare-Other 
Public health center 
Mental health unit 
Agriculture extension service 

Total health and welfare 

2,000 
1,103.910 
6,534,884 
7,074,402 

26,988,264 

41.703,460 

801,788 
61,434 

128,612,286 
206.862,958 

336,338,466 

419.025 
13,500 

1,122,183 
277,484 

133,371 
217,100 
57,997 
26,344 

434,812 

5,488,024 

10,000,054 
20,684.388 

36,172,466 

1,833.300 

1,355 

1.355 

2,000 
48,962 

277,166 
8.373 

38,161 

374,662 

42,269 

907,398 
491.060 

1,440,727 

6.908 

(7.514) 
7,514 

1.188,319 
6,474,818 
7,124,026 

26.976.447 

41,763,610 

6,247,543 
61,434 

137,697.428 
227,063,800 

371.070,205 

419,025 
13,500 

.116,630 
277,484 

1,827,747 

Continued 
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CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
SCHEDULE OK CHANGES BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY M) 

Terrebonne Pnrish Consolidated Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Slateineiit H - 3 
(Continued) 

Fimriinn and Aclivilv 

Culture and recreation: 
Parks and recreation 
i3asebal] 
Special Olympics 
Museum 
Auditoriums 
Non-district recreation 
Arts and luiinanity 
Downtown boardwalk/marina 

Library 

Total culture and recrcatiorr 

Conservation and development: 
Coastal restoration/preservation 

Total governmental funds capital assets 
allocated to functions 

Construction in progress 

Total governmental funds capital assets 

Govcrnmetttal 
Funds 

Capital Assets 
Jantiary 1.2017 

580,324 
1,697 
7,065 

1,345,772 
1,632,040 
2,959,028 
567,964 

4,377.783 
640 

11,472.313 

43.660 

438,032,863 

115,966,532 

S 553,999,395 

Additions 

$ 29,300 

12,537 

103,000 

144,837 

1,444 

37,147,570 

22,134,638 

59.282,208 

Deletions 

$ 21,500 

21,500 

12,724 

2,081,096 

35.538.665 

$ 37,619,76] 

Governmeittal 
Funds 

Capital Assets 
Adjiislmenis Deceinber 31, 2017 

(21.165) S 

21,165 

(307,501) 

566,959 
1,697 

28,230 
1,345,772 
1,644,577 
2,959,028 
567.964 

4,480,783 
640 

1,595,650 

32,380 

473,099,337 

102,255,004 

S (307,501) S 575,354,341 

(1) This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds 
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in internal service funds are excluded from the 
above amounts The capital assets of interna! service funds are included as governmental 
activities In (he statement of net position. 
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UNIFORM KINANCIAI. REPORTING STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC HOUSiNG AITIIORITIES 
FINANCIAL DATA SrilFnilt FS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

December 31, 2017 

Statement 

Section 8 Renta) Voucher 14.871 

ASSETS 
Current 

Cash; 
Cash - unrestricted 
Cash - other restricted 

Total cash 

Accounts Receivable; 
Accounts receivable - i lUD other projects 
Accounts receivable - other governments 
Accounts receivable - miscellaneous 
Fraud recovery 

Total receivables, net of allowances for 
doubtful accounts 

Total current assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current 
Accounts payable < 90 days 
Accrued wage/payroll taxes payable 
Accounts payable - other governments 
Deferred revenue 
Accrued liability - other 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrcnt liabilities 
Accrued compensated absences 
Net pension liability 
Noncurrenl liabilities - other 

Total noncurrenl liabilities 

Total liabililies 

FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION 

Fund balance 
Reslrictcd 
Assigned 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

Fund 

155.267 
109,347 

264.614 

194.533 
508 

74.435 

269.476 

534.090 

534.090 

10.206 
4,772 

74.760 
155.266 

245,004 

17,310 

17,310 

262,314 

97,254 
174,522 

271,776 

534,090 

GASH 34 
Adjustments 

5,983 
3,794 

9,777 

9,777 

(97.254) 
(174,522) 

Statement 
of Net Assets 

155,267 
109,347 

264,614 

194.533 
508 

74.435 

269,476 

534,090 

534,090 

10,206 
4,772 

74,760 
155,266 

245,004 

5,983 
3,794 

17,310 

27.087 

272,091 

Net jtosition 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

97,254 
164,745 

261,999 

97,254 
164,745 

261,999 
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I'NIFOKM FINANCIAL RKPORTING STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC IIOl)Sli\(; All IHORITIKS 
FlNANCiAI. DATA SCIIEDIILHS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolitlated Government 

I'or llie year ended December 31,2017 

Statement 1'" 

(Continued) 

Section 8 Rental Voucher 14.871 

Revenues 
HU13 I'HA grants 
FSS forfeitures 
Fraud recovery 
Other revenue 

Fund 

2,647,739 
2,406 

14,511 
200,084 

Total revenues 2,864,740 

GASB 34 
Adjuslincnts 

Statement 
of Activities 

; 2,647,739 
2,406 

14,511 
200,084 

2,864,740 

Fx|)enses 
Administrative: 

Administrative salaries 
Auditing fees 
Compensated absences 
Employee benefit contribtitions 
Other operating - administrative 

Utilities: 
Electricity 

Ordinary maintenance and operations: 
Ordinary maintenance and operations - contract costs 

General expenses. 
Insurance premiums 
Other general expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Kxcess Operating Revenue Over Operating Expenses 

Housing assistance payments 

Total expenses 

Other Financing Sources 
Operating Transfers in 

General Fund 

Excess of Expenses Over Operating Revenue ami 
Other financing sources 

Change in Net Assets 

Calculations from R/E Statement 

B/S Line 513 

125,357 
844 

100,759 
54.980 

3.000 

3,822 

9,722 
541 

299.025 

2.565,715 

2.544.497 

2.843,522 

40.000 

61,218 

1,736 
(4,695) 

(2,959) 

2,959 

(2,959) 

(61,218) 

64.177 

125,357 
844 

1,736 
96,064 
54.980 

3,000 

3,822 

9,722 
541 

296,066 

2.568,674 

2.544.497 

2.840,563 

40,000 

64,177 

64,177 

261,999 

197,822 
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Statement G 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS. AND OTHER PAYMENTS 
TO AGENCY HEAD OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

December 31, 2017 

Agency Head Name: Gordon Dove, Parish President 

Purpose Amount 
Salary $ 134,017 
Benefits-insurance 25,499 
Benefits-retirement i 0,721 
Benefits-other 
Car allowance 2,511 
Vehicle provided by government 13,250 
Per diem 
Reimbursements 
Travel 
Registration fees 395 
Conference travel 
Continuing professional education fees 

Housing 
Unvouchered expenses 
Meals 165 

$ 186,558 

209 



SlatemctU 11 

scnKnuLU OF COMPF.NSAIION PAIB TO COI!N( . 

Terrebonne Parish Consoliilated (Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

TFRRKBONNK PARISH CODNCIL 

Included in legislative expenditures of the General Fund is the compensation of the ntembers of the Parish Council. In accordance with Stale of Louisiana 
Slatulcs, the Parish has elected ihe monthly payment method of compensation in lieu of per diem payments. Under (his method, the Chairman of the 
Parish Council received $1,600 per month and each of the Council members received $1,422 per month. 

Salary 

Scotty Dryden $ 17,064 
Chrisia Duplanlis-Ptathcr 17,064 
DarrinGuidry 17,064 
DirkGuidry 21,160 
Alidore Marmande 17,348 
Gerald Michel 17,064 
John Navy 17,213 
Steve Trosclair 17,332 
Arlanda Williams [7.064 

Total $ 158,373 
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SCHEDULE OK PKOPERTV. PLAN1 AND EQUIPMENT - LITILITIES FUND 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governmctil 

December 31,2017 

Statement I 

Annual Balance December 31,2017 
Depreciation 

Rate 
January 
1.2017 Additions 

Deletions/ 
Adjustments Balance 

Accumulaled 
Deprecialion 

Net 
Book Value 

Electric System 
Land 
Plant and 

iinprovcnienis 
Construction 

in progress 
Distribution 

system 

2% - 20% 

2% • 20% 

S 45,405 

39,810,072 

406,283 

66,564,038 

$ 1,829,862 

462,364 

2,274,017 

S (174,592) 

tl9.521) 

S 45,405 

41,639,934 

694,055 

68,818,534 

$ 34,503,581 

43,640,103 

$ 45,405 

7,136,353 

694,055 

25,178.431 

Total 
electric 106,825,798 4.566,243 (194.113) 11],197,928 78,143,684 33,054,244 

Gas Distribution 
System 
Gas distribution 

system 
Construction 

in progress 

4% - 20% 32,677,908 

1.330.856 

216,093 

514,994 

(24,959) 32,869,042 

1.845.850 

18,891,969 13.977.073 

1.845.850 

Total gas 34,008,764 731,087 (24,9591 34.714.892 18,891,969 15,822 923 

Miscellaneous 
Equipment 
Land 
Miscellaneous 

equipment 4% - 20% 

65,211 

3.911,298 32,159 (32.0481 

65,2U 

3.911,409 3,660.475 

65,211 

250,934 

Total 
miscellaneous 3,976,509 32.159 (32.0481 3,976,620 3,660.475 316,145 

Totals $ ]44.8I],07I $ 5.329,489 $ (251.1201 $ 149,889,440 $ 100,696,128 S 49.19.3,312 

211 



212 



rcrrcboiinc Parish Consolidated (lovcrnmcnt 
Statistical Section 
December 31, 2017 

(Unaudited) 

This part of'ierrcboiinc Parish Consolidated Govcrnnient's comprehensive annual llnancial report presents detailed 

information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and 

required supplementary infoi'mation says about the government's overall financial health. 

Contents Page 

FinancialTrcnds 214 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand Iww the government's 

financial performance and mdl-being have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity 226 

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the government's most significant 

local revenue sources. 

Debt Capacity 23 I 

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordabiHty of the government's 

current levels of outstanding debt and the government's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 237 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the 

environment within which the government's financial activities take place. 

Operating Information 239 

These schedules contain .service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the 

information in the government's financial report relates to the services the government provides 

and the activities it performs. 

Sources; Unless otherwise noted, the infonnation in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual financial reports 

for the relevant year. 
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Tcrrebotiitc Parish C'cnsoliclntcd Govorniiient 
Net Position by Comi)oncnt 

Last I'en Fiscal ^'cars 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Vear 

Governmental activities 
Net Investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
(Jnrestrieted 

2008 

S 143,331,423 
82.163.710 
85,070,751 

2009 

S 161,885,853 
65.421,736 
85,552.808 

2010 

S 180.889,105 
52.196,945 
71.584,436 

2011 

$ 198.988,739 
64.565.588 
46,025,528 

Total governmental activities 310,565,884 S 312,860,397 S 304,670,486 S 309,579,855 

Business-type activities 
Net Investment m capital assets 
Re.slriclcd 
Unrestricted 

S (15,354,597 
39,859,501 

{101,483) 

S 118,334,742 
38,035,773 

1,028,471 

$ 125.080,413 
37,650,108 

814,746 

129,678,193 
40,405.233 

612,295 

I'otal business-type activities $ 155,1 12,615 157,398,986 S 163,545,267 $ 170,695,721 

Primary government 
Net Investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

$ 258,686,020 
122,023,2] I 
84,969,268 

280,220,595 
103,457,509 
86,581,279 

S 305,969,518 
89,847,053 
72,399,182 

S 328,666,932 
104,970,821 
46.637.823 

Total primary government S 465,678,499 S 470.259,383 $ 468.215.753 5 480,275,576 
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Table I 

2012 2013 

FiscHi Year 
2014 2015 2016 2017 

$ 227,942,443 
58,855.704 
20.287,281 

S 307,085,428 

S 236,913,363 
62,674,087 
16,780.348 

$ 316,367,798 

260,584,619 
65,076.279 
20,178,033 

S 345,838,931 

$ 290,332,613 
55.503,037 
11,910,655 

S 357,746,305 

345,208,936 
58.240,546 

(27,135,700) 

376,313,782 

358,646,269 
56,429.483 

(35,639.103) 

379,436,649 

$ 132.663,197 
47,027,490 

467,480 

S 180,158,167 

$ 137,504,660 
46,467,577 

(112.729) 

S 183.859,508 

S 138,795,447 
51,793,201 

(217,252) 

S 190,371,396 

S 141,182,208 
56.976.259 

(317,459) 

S 197,841,008 

S 145,558,351 
53,629,08) 

(560,615) 

S 198,626,817 

S 146.977,118 
46,278,014 

(829.656) 

$ 192,425,476 

$ 360,605.640 
105,883,194 
20,754,761 

$ 487,243,595 

$ 374,418.023 
109,141,664 
16,667,619 

$ 500,227,306 

S 399,380,066 
116,869,480 

19.960,781 

S 536,210,327 

S 431,514.821 
112,479,296 
11,593,196 

$ 555,587,313 

$ 490.767,287 
111,869,627 
(27,696,315) 

S 574.940,599 

$ 505.623,387 
102,707,497 
(36.468.759) 

S 571,862,125 
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l errebonnc Parish Consoliilated CiOvcrnmcnt 
Changes in Net Position 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(in millions) 
(Unaudited) 

Table 2 

Fiscal Year 

Kspcnscs 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 
Governmental activities: 

General government S 21.7 $ 21.1 S 24.3 S 24.6 S 25,2 $ 23.0 $ 23,0 $ 25.9 S 24.3 $ 26.5 
Public safety 24.3 28.7 39.7 48.0 49.0 38.4 30.2 28.2 37,1 37.1 
Streets and drainage 24.8 39.1 33.1 29.7 28 0 28.1 28.1 30.1 40.3 29.9 
Health and welfare 12.6 14.6 16.7 13.0 14,4 12.5 12,2 12.6 17.8 18.3 
Culture and recreation 2.6 2.3 2.4 2.6 3.7 4.3 2.4 4.0 3.0 3.8 
Uducation O.l 0.9 0.) 0.1 
Urban redevelopment and housing 1.2 3,9 4.6 2.9 2,0 2.8 0.9 0,1 1.7 2,7 
Ecorionic development and assistance 2 7 2.4 3.3 12.4 19.2 124 16.2 10.2 16.4 9.2 
Conservation and development 0.4 0.6 1.2 03 03 7,3 0.3 0.8 6.2 0.6 
Interest on long-term debt 2.3 2.7 2,5 4,3 4,9 5.0 4.9 4.7 4.1 4,0 

Total govcrmnenlal activities expenses 92.6 1 15.4 127.8 137.8 146.7 133.8 118.3 117,5 151.0 132.2 
Business-type activities: 

Electric & Gas 57.9 36.9 39.2 39.5 35.1 36 0 40.6 35.2 39.3 40.8 

Sewerage 7.9 7.7 8.3 8.1 8.5 9,1 9.3 9.6 9.2 9.3 
Sanitation 22.9 13.0 12.3 12.5 13.3 13.1 13.5 13.4 13.4 14,5 
Civic Center 2.4 2.5 2.5 2.2 2.2 23 2.3 2.3 2.2 2.3 

Total business-type activities expenses 91.1 60.1 62.3 62,3 59.1 60.5 65,7 60.5 64.1 66,9 

Total primary govcrmncnt expenses S 183.7 $ 175.5 $ 190.1 $ 200.1 $205 8 $ 194.3 $ 184.0 $ 178.0 S2I5.I $ 199.1 

Program Revenues 

Oovcrmnental activities 

Charges for services: 
General government S 9.4 $ 10.0 S 9.3 $ II.1 $ lO.I $ 11.0 $ 9.9 S 10.4 S 10.8 S 10.8 
Public Safely 2.2 1.8 1.5 22 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 
Streets and drainage 0.1 0,1 0.1 0.1 0.1 
Health and welfare 

Culture and recreation 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 
Conservation and development 0.2 0,1 I.I 

Operating grants and contributions 24.9 25.4 27.8 40.0 32.9 26.8 26.3 19.4 35.8 18.0 
Capital grants and contributions 4.6 8.1 9.7 15.7 22.0 18.1 22.2 26.9 37.9 15.5 

Total governmental activities 

program revenues 41.6 45.6 49.6 69.1 67.3 58.4 60.9 59.3 87.1 47,0 
Business-type activities: 

Charges for services: 

Electric & Gas 58.7 39.9 43.6 43.1 38.6 41.5 46.4 40.3 39.1 40.5 
Sewerage 5.9 6.1 6.5 7.4 7.8 8.1 8.1 8.1 7.9 7.7 
Sanitation 8.1 7.7 7.6 7.6 7.7 8.0 8.3 8,1 7.8 8.0 
Civic Center 0.8 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 

Operating grants and contributions II.1 1.0 0.8 0.5 1.3 0,3 0.3 0.7 0.3 0.3 
Capital grants and contributions 0.1 0.1 0.4 i.2 0.9 0.1 0.6 1.5 0.3 

Total business-type activities 

program revenues 84.7 55.7 59.5 60.3 56.8 58.6 64,2 57.7 37.0 57.3 

Total primary governmenl 

program revenues $ 126.3 $ 101.3 $ 109.1 $ 129.4 $ 124.1 S 117.0 S 125.1 $ 117.0 S 144.1 $ 104.3 

Net (expense )/revenue 
Governmental activities $ (51.0) S (69.8) $ (78.2) S (68.7) $ (79.4) $ (75.4) S (57.4) $ (58,2) S (63.9) $ (85.2) 

Business-type activities (6.4) (4.4) (2.8) (2.0) (2.3) (1.9) 0.5) (2.8) (7.1) (9.6) 

Total primaiy government net expense S (57,4) S (74.2) $ (81.0) $ (70,7) S 181.7) $ (77.3) S (58.9) S (61.0) S (71,0) $ (94,8) 
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I'crrebonnc Parish Consolidated Government 
Changes in Net Position 

l.ast Ten Fiscal Years 
(in millions) 
(Unaudited) 

Table 2 

Continued 

Fiscal Year 

2008 2009 2010 20(1 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 
General Revenues and Other 

Changes in Net Position 
Governmental activities: 

Taxes 
Property taxes $ 19.6 $ 22.9 $ 23,9 $ 24.3 $ 28.0 $ 26.5 $ 26.7 $ 27.3 $ 33.8 $ 35.4 
Sales taxes 41.5 37.2 36.4 37.2 39.6 43.2 44.8 38.6 34.8 35.0 
Other taxes 1.0 l.l 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.4 

Unrestricted grants and contributions 13.2 8.1 9.2 9.8 8.7 10.0 9.7 7.6 5.9 6.7 

Other 4.6 1.1 1.1 1.3 1.5 0.1 1.2 9.8 1.5 2.2 

Special items 
Transfers (0.7) 1.7 

(1.4) 
(0.4) (0.3) (1.5) 3.4 2.7 1.0 2.9 7.6 

Total governmental activities 79.2 72.1 70.0 73.6 77.7 84.7 86.9 86.0 80.6 88.3 
Business-type activities. 

Taxes 
Properly taxes 6.7 7.9 8.1 8.4 9.8 9.3 9.7 10.2 10.4 10.4 
Other taxes 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.2 0,3 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.2 02 

Other 0.8 0.3 O.l 0.3 0.3 (0.6) 0.6 0.8 0,2 0,4 
Transfers 0.7 (1.7) 0.4 0.3 1.5 (3.4) (2.7) (1.0) (2.9) (7.6) 

Total business-type activities 8,5 6.7 8.9 9.2 11,9 5.6 8.0 10.3 7.9 3.4 

Total primary' government $ 87.7 $ 78.8 $ 78.9 $ 82.8 $ 89.6 $ 90.3 $ 94.9 $ 96.3 $ 88,5 $ 91.7 

Change in Nc( Position 
Governmental activities $28 2 $ 2.3 $ (8.2) $ 4.9 $ (1.7) $ 9.3 $ 29.5 $ 27,8 $ 16.7 $ 3,1 
Business-type activities 2.1 2.3 6.1 7.2 9,6 3,7 6.5 7.5 0.8 (6.2) 

Total primary government $ 30.3 $ 4,6 $ (2.1) $ 12.1 $ 7.9 $ 13.0 $ 36.0 $ 35.3 $ 17.5 $ (3.1) 
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Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Govcrninent 
Covcrnnienfal Activities Tax Revenues by Source (1) 

Last l eti Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

(Unaudited) 

I'able 3 

Ad Special 
Valorem Sales & Use Assessment Other 

Year Taxes (2) Taxes Taxes Taxes Total 

2008 $ 19,602,060 S 41.499,111 S 21,674 S 1,058,015 S 62,180,860 
2000 22,908,925 37,154,791 21,679 1,164.084 61,249,479 
2010 23,927,959 36,442,007 19,267 1,144,872 61.534.105 
20! I 24,293.542 37,167,712 12.145 1,280,534 62,753,933 
2012 28,016,809 39,558,954 15,706 1.422,744 69.014,213 
2013 26,473,371 43,251,970 22,560 1,446.469 71,194,370 
2014 26,726,303 44,756,815 40,952 1,715,772 73,239,842 
20)5 27,278,054 38,623,466 1,681,944 67,583,464 
2016 33,804.530 34,810,159 1,626.256 70,240,945 
2017 35,439,219 34,950,737 1,424,713 71.814,669 

(1) Includes all governmental fund types. 

(2) Sanitation maintenance activities were converted to business-type activities on January 1, 2008. 
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Terrebonne Parish Consolnlatetl Government 
Fund Balances of GoverninentaJ Funds 

l ast Ten Fiscal Years 
{modified accrual basis of accounting) 

(Unaiidilccl) 

2008 2009 2010 

General fund 
Reserved 
Unreserved 
Nonspendable 
Restricted 
Committed 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total general fund 

S 1,141,227 
18,682,814 

19,824,041 

1,731,595 
10,787,340 

5 12,513,935 

1,806,799 
10,468,578 

S 12.275,377 

2011 (2) 

S 12,89! 
1,335,058 

95.238 
8,452,025 

10,354,419 

S 20.249,631 

All other governnienial funds 
Reserved 
Unreseived, reported in-. 

Special revenue funds 
Capital projects funds 
Debt service funds 

Restricted 
Grants 
Capital projects 
Roads and bridges 
Drainage 
l.evce and conservation 
Debt service 
Other special purposes 

Nonspendables 
Coininlttcd 

Capital projects 
Other special purposes 

Assigned 
Subsequent year's e.xpendilurcs 
Public safety 
Capital projects 
Grants 
Roads and bridges 
Drainage 
Other special purposes 

Total all other governmental funds 

84,634.716 (i; 

69,171,603 
3,223,887 

134,061 

$ 81,503,212 

61,168,794 
1,071,065 

61,990 

(l)S 61,695.741 

52,069,315 
734,945 

5,844.558 

S 157,164,267 S 143,805,061 S 120,344,559 

2,125,179 
30,993,554 

39.221,159 
9,843,968 

13,555,028 

3,370,694 
415,753 

3,710,427 
33,795,721 

1,400,057 
2,910.817 
4,426,548 

281,030 

S 146.049,935 

(1) The increase in reserved fund balance in (his period was due to the funding of new multi-year capital projects, whicli was unspent at year end. 

(2) Impkincnation ofGASB Mo. 54. 
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Tabic 4 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 

9,403 
2,146.982 

660,675 
4,395,691 
7,213,570 

14,426.321 

S 65,029 
2,233,037 

1,466,412 
10,282,697 

S 14,047,175 

S 2,569,340 

4,013,141 
10,382,353 

S 16,964,834 

S 2,568,415 

2,251,218 
9,586,058 

S 14,405,691 

S 2,569,115 

1,623,657 
7,284,724 

11,477,4% 

2,3)8,840 

828.704 
8,955,682 

12,103,226 

2,764,154 
16,441,140 

1,565,023 
19.791,402 
14,469,540 
11,307,507 

3,858,206 
317,774 

61,715 
3,639,528 

36,513,664 
1,575,377 
2,630,409 
5,350,087 

440,913 

S 120,726,439 

3,074,445 
23,418,827 

192,480 
1,583,295 

10,584,108 
14,734,095 
10,187,323 

2,181,540 

54,206 
3,988,637 

37,276,975 
1.744,620 
3,123,908 
5,442,234 

530,805 

S 118,117,498 

3,316,805 
13,174,010 

2,702,056 
10,888,588 
15,059,355 
14,231,746 

15,990,694 

86,742 
4,513,743 

28,985,137 
1,727,427 
3.939,475 
5,242,808 

899.924 

S 120,758,510 

4,051,866 
13,174,010 

302,292 
13,624,471 
14,453.091 
11,691,954 

7,755 

22,093,979 
95.948 

3,950,532 
29,002,666 

1,464,881 
2,923,403 
5,313,867 
1,162,957 

123,313,672 

4,747,542 
2.668.879 

3,499,750 
13,196,677 
13,859,979 

8,183 

5,505,342 
121,447 

3,482.911 
31,990,148 

479,365 
2,999,58! 
5,490,109 
3,409,284 

S 91,459,197 

2,782,418 
1,498,890 

3,634,919 
13,538,632 
14,248,027 

14.502 

15.446,458 
116.344 

3,007,972 
17.183,764 

650,344 
2.445,264 
5,492,962 
4,130,652 

S 84,191,148 
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Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

l ast Ten Fiscal Years 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
(Unaudited) 

2U08 2009 2010 2011 

Revenues 

Taxes 
Licenses and permits 
Inlergovernmenlal 
Charges for services 
l-ines and forfeitures 
Miscellaneous 

'folal revenues 

Fx|)cnditurcs 
General government 

Public safety 

Streets and drainage 

Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 

Hdiicalion 
Urban redevelopment and housing 

Conservation and development 

Economic development and assistance 

Debt service 
Principal 
Interest 
Other charges 

Capital outlay 
Intergovernmental 

•fetal expenditures 

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 

62.180,860 
3,856,514 

39.186.039 
1,503,172 
4,427,672 
5,076,662 

16.230,919 

17,036,26] 
22,142,841 
18,429,618 
12,377,204 
2,195,646 

45,228 
1,236,935 
213,394 

2,783,286 

3,109,170 
2,030,191 

123,611 
22,734,404 

132,813 

104,590,602 

1,640,317 

S 61,249,479 $ 61,112,563 S 62,582,933 
4,030,512 3,130,921 3,781.582 

34,689,917 44.495,929 62,687,802 
1,174,373 1,809,699 1,876,296 
4,584.932 4,702,430 4,622,88! 
2,980,867 1,983,300 4,257,961 

108,710,080 117,234,842 139,809,455 

18.306,618 19,599,386 20,763,806 
27,420,652 36,840,410 46.562,638 
33,426,296 25,379,209 22,870,206 
14,568,584 16,490,392 12,895,875 
2,132,702 2,086,297 2,283,302 

67,855 70,012 70,183 
4,103,705 4,634,564 2,864,988 

462,176 1,208,52! 273,947 
2,434,889 3,202.721 12,350.769 

3.387,760 3,200.000 3,930,000 
2.616,716 2,402,696 3,476,701 

88,491 231.610 
21,811.944 26,598,925 37,870,167 

285,682 209,027 115,282 

131.114,070 141,922,160 166,559,474 

(22,403.990) (24,687,318) (26.750,019) 



Tabic 5 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 

68.815,698 

3,871,740 

60,801,320 

949,755 

4,274,045 

3,687,894 

142,400,452 

71,028,983 
4.201,367 

53.481,155 

I,2I6J83 

4,280,476 

1,734,906 

135,943,070 

73,398,504 

4,146,637 

51,160,627 

1,199,929 

3,551,020 

3,148,949 

136,605.716 

67,700,468 

4.024.732 

50,101,545 

1,036.761 

4,155,995 

13,059,728 

140,079.229 

70,274,143 

3,700,475 

79,667,999 

1,022,851 

4,677,111 

1,747,169 

161,089.748 

71,849,460 

3,657,444 

39.744,689 

1,199,287 

4,933,298 

3,253,174 

124,637,352 

19,723,979 

47,147,065 

19,621,703 

14,198,832 

3,184,715 

76,462 

1,955.779 

277,824 

19,111,800 

19,772,987 

37,844,243 

19,780,415 

12,466,424 
3,851,846 

95,407 

2,973,838 

252,080 

12,436,869 

18,727.624 

27.736,884 

18,295.577 

12.070,501 

2,107,761 

UH,172 

939,034 

266,486 

16,125,647 

21,149,326 

25,464,963 

20,084,744 

12,389,502 

3,605.170 

102,403 

887.546 

210,402 

10.173.256 

19,739,653 

33.808,259 

29,563,337 

17,560,773 

2,469,340 

103,004 

1,745,783 

227,224 

16,269.064 

20,6(5,523 

31,312.488 

17,951,798 

17,884,342 
3,235,632 

103,844 

2,722,207 

228,992 
9,003,186 

5.100.000 

4,894,468 

37.019,719 

24.992 

172,337,338 

(29,936,886) 

5,315.000 

4,848,321 

84,170 

26,879,016 

7,172,644 

153,773,260 

{17,830,190) 

5,060,000 

4,937,431 

59,291 

29,821,590 

575,070 

136,824,068 

(218,352) 

9.215.590 

4,599,725 

347,152 

35.592,575 

614,144 

144,436,498 

(4,357,269) 

5,320.590 

4,345,586 

63,957,527 

6.088,093 

201,198,233 

(40,108,485) 

5,385,000 

4,135,420 

23,353,639 

350,544 

136.282,615 

(11.645.263) 
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I'errchonnc Parish Consolidated Goveriimciit 
Chan(;c$ in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

(Unaudited) 

2008 2009 2010 2011 

Other rinatieing sources (uses) 

TransTcrs in 
Transfers out 
Public improvement bond proceeds 
General obligation bond proceeds 
Premium on general obligation debt 

Refunding bonds issued 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent 

Premium on refunding debt 

Capital leases 
Proceeds of bonds and other debt issued 

Bond proceeds 

Bond discotuvts 
Bond premium 
Proceeds of capital asset dispositions 

Total other llnancing sources (uses) 

Special Items 
Contributions 

Net change in fund balances 

Debt service as a percentage of noncapital expenditures 

$ 42,574,107 
(44,022,280) 

14,825,000 

912,083 

14,288,910 

$ 25.929,227 

6,28% 

34,285,166 
(32,538.372) 

11,850.000 
(12,738,594) 

368.167 

513.311 

1.739,678 

(20,664,312) 

5.49% 

S 33,548,751 
(32,171,848) 

171,551 

,548.454 

(565,196) 

34,837.468 
(35,119,743) 

60,765,000 
(336,851) 

39.405 
244,370 

60,429.649 

(23,138,864) S 33,679,630 

4.86% 5,76% 
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Table 5 
(CoiUiiHicd) 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 

S 29,611.400 

(31.092.382) 

31,478.467 

(28,004.845) 

11,275.000 

28.045.924 

(25,370,533) 
37.910,584 

(36,920,181) 

S 27.678,743 

(24.758.086) 

35,783,497 

(31,378,812) 

271,002 

(1,209,980) 

(78,925) 

54.613 

117,853 

2,900,000 

152,920 

48,712 

14,842,163 5,777,023 

(25,136,485) 

2,774,703 

21,665,000 

3,910,000 

149,667 

4,353,288 

553.622 

3,474,279 

634.259 

5.038.944 

S (31,146.866) 

7,39% 

(2,988,027) 

8.01% 

5,558,67! 

9.34% 

(3.981) 

12.69% 

(36,634,206) 

7,04% 

(6,642,319) 

8.55% 
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Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Assessed VaJiie and Ks(imate<l Actual Value of I'axable Properly 

Last i eii Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Table 6 

total 
Fiscal Total Estimated Assessed 
Year I.ess: Net taxable Direct Actual Value as a 

Ended Real Movable Tax Exempt Asses.scd Tax Taxable Percentage o) 
iXrrcmber 31 Property Property Other Real Property Value Rate Value Actual Value 

2008 J ; 456,080,830 S 346,767,160 $ 75,970,020 3 ; 169,519.980 $ 709,298,030 ; $ 386.42 S 7,176,469,447 12.25% 
2009 468,174,820 347,423,675 77,809,310 171,242,510 722,165.295 399.97 7,309,143,273 12.22% 
2010 479.017,105 351,953.280 83,714,000 172.892,410 741,791,975 404.98 7,471,382,250 12.24% 
20! 1 507,468,020 351,744,320 86,500,310 175,348,725 770.363,925 409.49 7,765,643.573 12.18% 
2012 550,626,415 344.464,845 94,723,300 179,113,825 810,700,735 406.84 8,181.589,650 12.10% 
2013 564,671,350 386,160,935 94,103,740 179,942,475 864,993,550 401.50 8,597,534,693 12.15% 
2014 576,858,590 404,430,195 92,273.080 180,091,915 893,469,950 392.22 8,833,879.520 12.15% 
2015 589,570,570 409,476,187 88,125,070 180,524,711 906,647,116 384 54 8,978,047,227 12.11% 
2016 619,132,990 392,532,493 92,385,220 181,538,770 922,511,933 391.47 9,177,754,067 12.03% 
2017 627,673,115 411,970,803 93,400,050 181,919,325 951,124,643 404.52 9.396.803.370 12.06% 

•Actual Valualion (Market Value) as coinnuted to Assessed Valuation 

Residential properties are assessed at 10% of fair market value; other movable property excluding land are to be assessed at 15%; and public service 
properties excluding land are to be assessed at 25% of fair market value. The total assessed value is estimated to be 15% of actual market value. Tax 
rales are per S1,000 of net assessed value. 

** l-vemnt Properties Not Included 

Does not include exempt assessed valttalions as follows: 

Fiscal Real Estate and 
Year Improvements Exempt Real 

Ended (Under 10 Year Estate and Total Exempt 
December 31 Exemption) Improvements Properties 

2008 .S 139,832.520 S 50,285,845 3 ; 190.118,365 
2009 204,263,485 50,964,560 255,228,045 
2010 241,824,081 53,304,750 295,128,831 
2011 309,232.377 61,000,290 370,232.667 
2012 297,748,752 57,290,550 355.039,302 
2013 361,901,433 61,328,365 423,229,798 
2014 343,718,008 62,486.580 406,204,588 
2015 398,495,929 65,629,480 464,125,409 
2016 431,253,51 1 67,858,495 499,112,006 
2017 343.488,934 69,938,380 413,427.314 

Source; Terrebonne Parish Assessor's OfUce. 
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Terrthoniie Parish Consolidated GovertiiTicnl 
Property Tax Rates 

Direct and Overlapping (I) Governments 
i.asl Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Table 7 

rerrebonnc Parish Consolidated (lOvcrnmeiit Overlapping Rates Total 
Debt lotal Fotai Direct & 

Fiscal Operating Service Parish School Other Overlapping 
Year Millagc Millagc Millage Millage Districts Rates 

2008 $361.24 25.18 $386.42 8.83 14.43 $409.68 
2009 370.04 29.93 399.97 8.83 14.43 423.23 
2010 376.15 28.83 404.98 9.27 14.43 428.68 
2011 368.13 41.36 409.49 9.27 14.43 433.19 
2012 367.37 39.47 406.84 9.27 14.58 430.69 
2013 364.51 36.99 401.50 9.27 17.04 427.8i 
2014 365.64 26.58 392.22 9.27 17.04 418.53 
2015 373.49 11.05 384.54 9.27 17.04 410.85 
2016 376.63 14.84 391.47 9.27 16.99 417.73 
2017 384.84 19.68 404.52 9.27 16.93 430.72 

Source: Terrebonne Parish Assessor's Ofllcc. 

(1) Overlapping rates are those of parish governments that apply to propery owners within Terrebonne Parish. Not all overlapping rales apply 
Terrebonne Parish property owners (e.g. the rates of special districts apply only to the proportion of the government's property owners whc 
properly is located within the geographical boundaries of the special district). 
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rerrcbonnc Parish Coiisolidaeed Government 
Principal Properly Taxpayers 

C-'iirrent Year and Ten Years Ago 
(Unaudited) 

Table 8 

2017 2008 

Taxable 
Percentage of Percentage of 

Taxable Net Taxable Taxable Net Taxable 
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed 

Taxpayer Value Rank Value Value Rank Value 
Uilcorp Hncrgy Co. $30,225,110 1 3.18% -$23,291,080 3.28% 
Zydeco Pipeline Company 23,621,210 2 2.48% 

-$23,291,080 3.28% 

Petroleum Helicopters. Inc. 22,896,505 3 2.41% 21,124.865 2 2.98% 
Fntergy LA.. Inc. 12,882,780 4 1.35% 

2.98% 

Montco OlTshore, Inc. 12,631,800 5 1.33% 
S C I' Marine. Inc 10,535,060 6 1.11% 
Transcontinental Gas Pipeline 9,014,930 7 0.95% 8,931.900 8 1.26% 
Nautical VetiUires, LLC 7,475,000 8 0.79% 

1.26% 

South l.oiiisiana Lleclric 7,570,670 9 0.80% 
Nautical Solutions, LLC 6,350,000 10 0.67% 
Apache Corporation 15,442,455 3 2.18% 
Louisiana Land & Exploration 10,668,515 4 1.50% 
I3ell South Communications 9,987,140 5 1.41 % 
Hercules Drilling Company 9,247,605 6 1.30% 
Shell Pipeline Company 8.951,030 7 1.26% 
Helis Oil & Oas Company 8,695,175 9 1.23% 
Tennessee Gus Pipeline Co. 8,600,040 10 1.21% 

Totals $ 143,203,065 15.07% S 124,939,805 17.61% 

Source: Terrebonne Parish Assessor's Office. 
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Terrebonne Parish C onsolidated Government 
Property Tax Levies anil Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(L'liaiidiicd) 

Table 9 

Taxes Levied Collected Within the 
Fiscal Year 

Lniled 
Ucceinber 31 

Collection 
^'ear Kniicd 
Dcccniber3I 

for Ihe 
Fiscal Year 

(Original I.evy) Adjustments 

Total Tax 
Levy for 

Fiscal Year 

Fiscal Year of the Levy 
Percentage 

Amount of I.evy 

Coliccltons 
in .Subsequent 

Years 

Total Collections to Dale 
Percentage 

Amount of Levy 

2008 2009 S 30,968,284 $ 30,968,284 $ 30,638.369 98,93% S 157.140 $ 30,795,509 99.44% 
2009 2010 31,779,697 31,779,697 (1) 30,955,826 97,41% 24,938 30.980.764 97.49% 
2010 2011 32,605,552 32,605,552 (1) 30,652.266 94.01% 434,409 31,086,675 95.34% 
2011 2012 33,719,387 33,719,387 32,664.919 96.87% 4,291,687 (3) 36,956,606 109.60% {'>) 
2012 2013 34,780.278 34,780,278 34,164,340 98.23% 729,317 34.893.657 100.33% C) 
2013 2014 36,137,191 36,137,191 35,746,909 98.92% 39,997 35,786,906 99.03% 
2014 2QI5 37,128,457 37,128,457 36,730,260 98.93% 108,097 36,838,357 99.22% 
2015 2016 43,091.214 43,091,211 (4) 42,659,498 99.00% 12,627 42.672,125 99.03% 
2016 2017 45,452,117 45,452,117 45,211.818 99.47% 9.227 45,221,045 99.49% 
2017 2018 46,856,757 46,856,757 4.309,493 9.20% - 4,309.493 9.20% 

" Tola) Tax l evy" rcpiesetits ihe taxpayer poilion of the original levy of ihe Assessor. I he amoiinis to be paid by the taxpayer are ullimaiely collected in fiill 
except for those adjiisiiTietits due to assessment ciror or delayed homestead exemptions. 

For nnancial statement repoiling, ad valorem taxes represent total lax levy phis delinquent lax collections. 

(1) 2009 - 2010 Total Tax Levy was adjusted for the creation of a separate govcniing authority for leiTeboniie Fire Proicclion Idislrict No. 8. 

(2) For the Fiscal Years 2011 and 2012, which reflects greater than 100%, these years include the release of protest taxes previously held in escrow. The levy year foi these 
protest taxes is unknown. Tlierefore, included in the year the la.xes were released. 

(.^) The collections in 2012 include protest taxes settled during Iheycai . 

(4) Tax assessments and collections of taxes dedicated to the mission ofthe'fencbonne Council on Aging, Inc. were included based on a change of entity. 

Source. Veiveboimc Parish SUeiiffs Office. 
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I'crrcbonne Parish Consolidated Governnient 
Sales Tax Revenues 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
{Unaudited) 

Table 10 

Year 
1M% 

TPCG 
1/3 on% 

TPCG 
1/3 on% 

Urban 

1/4% 
IPCG 

Drainage 

1/4% 
TPCG 

Roads & 
Bridges 

1/4% 
IPCG 

Levee Dist. 

2008 $ 6,227,198 $ 8,305,758 $8,305,758 $6,227,198 $6,227,198 $ 6,206,001 
2009 5,581,235 7,444,613 7,444,613 5.581,209 5,581,209 5,521,912 
2010 5,468,314 7,294,279 7,294,279 5,468.314 5,468,314 5,448,507 
2011 5,574,137 7,435,582 7,435.582 5,574,137 5.574,137 5,574,137 
2012 5,932,913 7,913.654 7,913.654 5,932,912 5,932,911 5,932,910 
2013 6,489,521 8,654,898 8,654,898 6,489.521 6,489.521 6,489,521 
2014 6,712,592 8,953,224 8,953,224 6,712,592 6,712,592 6,712,592 
2015 5,792,742 7,726,250 7,726,250 5.792,742 5,792,742 5,792,742 
2016 5,220,917 6,963,245 6,963,245 5,220,917 5,220.918 5.220,917 
2017 5,241,983 6,991,455 6,991,455 5,241,983 5,241,983 5,241,878 

Source: Terrebonne Parisli Sales and Use Tax Department. 
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Table 

rerrcbonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(amounts expressed in millions, except per capita amount) 

(Unaudited) 

(lovernnicntal Activities 
Business-Type 

Activities 

Public General Limited Limited Total Percentage 
Fiscal Improvement Obligation Tax Capital Revenue Tax Primary of Personal Per 
Year Bonds Bonds Bonds Leases Bonds Bonds Government Iiicome(l) Capita(l) 

2008 $36.7 $23.7 $0.1 $3.9 .$64.4 1.56% -$593.13 
2009 34,0 22.4 2.5 58.9 1.38% 538.93 
2010 32.0 21,2 1.4 54.6 1.31% 488.1 1 
2011 90.2 19.8 1.3 111.3 2.50% 994.99 
2012 86.5 18.4 9.2 114,1 2.48% 1,019.51 
2013 94.0 17.0 13.6 124.6 2.50% 1,105.11 
2014 90.3 15.7 3.0 13.8 122,8 2.53% 1,083.58 
2015 86.5 15.4 3.0 13.5 118.4 2,31% 1,038.85 
2016 82.3 14.0 2.8 14.4 0.2 113.7 2.46% 1,004.24 
2017 77.8 12.9 2.7 13.6 0.5 107.5 2.35% 959.08 

Note: Details regarding Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Governments's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

(1) See the Schedule of Demographic and Lconoinic Statistics, Tabic 16, for personal income and population data. 
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Terrebonne Parish Consolidated (Joveriiment 
Ratios of (icneral Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(ainonnts expressed in millions, except per capita amount) 

(Unaudited) 

Table 12 

Fiscal 
Year 

Public 
Improvement 

Bonds 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

Limited 
Tax 

Bonds Total 

Less: Amounts 
Available in Debt 

Service Fund Net 

Percentage of 
Estimated 

Actual Taxable 
Value(i) of 
Property 

Per 
Capita(2) 

2008 $36.7 S23.7 $60.4 $7.0 $53.4 0.74% $492 
2009 34.0 22.4 56.4 6.7 49.7 0.68% 455 
2010 32.0 21.2 53.2 7.6 45.6 0.61% 408 
2011 90.2 19.8 II 0.0 13.5 96.5 1.24% 863 
2012 86.5 18.4 104.9 14.5 90.4 1.10% 808 
2013 94.0 17.0 m.o 14.7 96.3 1.12% 854 
2014 90.3 15.7 3.0 109.0 15.1 93.9 1.06% 829 
2015 86.5 15.4 3.0 104.9 14.5 90.4 1.01% 793 
2016 82.3 14.0 2.8 99.1 13.2 85.9 0.94% 759 
2017 77.8 12.9 2.7 93.4 13.6 79.8 0.85% 712 

Note. Details regarding the Parish's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the fmancial statements. 
(1) See the Schedule of Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property on Table 6 for property value data. 
(2) Population data can be found in the Schedule of Demographic and Economic Statistics on Table 16. 
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Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 

As of December 31, 2017 
(Unaiidiled) 

Tabic 13 

Percentage 
Applicable Amount 

'1 ax Debt to Apiilicabic 
.lurisdiction Oulstaiidiiig Government * to Government 

Debt repaid with piopetly taxes 

Direct: 
Terrebonne Paiish Consolidated Oovcnimenl S 15.529,233 100.00% S 15,529,233 

Overlapping: 
Terrebonne Parish School Board (1) 10,000,000 100.0031, 10,000,000 
Fire Froteclion District No. 4A 155,000 8.42% 13,051 
l-irc Protection District No. 5 1,185,000 1.91% 22,634 
Tire Protection District No. 7 970,000 6.77% 65,669 
Fire Protection Disti ict No. 10 445,000 4.77% 21,227 
Sehriever Fire Protection District 2,340,000 7 98% 186,732 
Recreation District No. 6 1,340,000 3.50% 46,900 
Terrebonne Parish Veterans' 

Mcinoria! District 2,760,000 100.00% 2,760,000 

Subtotal overlapping debt repaid with propeiiy taxes 19,195,000 13.116,212 

Debt repaid with sales and use taxes 

Direct: 
Tenebonne Pansh Consolidated GovenimenI 77,788,286 100.00% 77,788,286 

Overlapping: 
Tenebonne I.evce and Coiisei vaticn District (1) 85,949,991 100.00% 85,949,991 
T'cneboiine Parish School Board (1) 11,460,775 100.00% 11,460,775 
TeiTeboniie Parish Library 2,215,000 100.00% 2.215,000 

Subtotal overlapping debt repaid with sales and use taxes 99,625,766 99,625,766 

Total direct and overlapping debt S 212,138.285 S 206,059,497 

Source: Debt outstanding data provided by Tenebonne Parish School Board. 

(I) The liscal year of the Teneboiiiie Parish Scliool Board and the Tenebonne Levee and Conservation District ends on June 30th. Overlapping debt 
is based on June 30, 2017 infonnation. 

Note: Ovetlappiiig governments are those that coincide, at least in pan with the geographical boundaries ofthe Parish. Tliis schedule estimates the ponion < 
the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of TetTcbonne Parish Consolidated Goveninieii 
This process recognizes that, when considering the goveniiiients' ability to issue and repay long-tenn debt, the entire debt burden bome by the resid 
and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and iberefore responsible for repaying 
debt of each overlapping government, 

* Tor debt repaid willi properly taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed propeiiy values. Applicable 
percentages were estimated by delennining the poilion of another governmenlal unit's taxable assessed value thai is within the Parish's boundaries 
and dividing it by taxable assessed value with in lite Parish. The applicable petcenlage of oveilapping debt to be repaid from sales and use taxes was 

esliinaled by dividing the retail sales applicable to the XeiTcbonne Parish School Board and fenebonne Levee and Conservation DisliicI by the retail 
sales applicable to the Paiish. 
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Terrebonne Pnrish ConsoMdnted Government 
Legal Debt Margin Inrormation 

Last Ten Fiscal Vcars 
(amounts expressed In mllliotis) 

(Unaudited) 

Tabic 14 

Fiscal Year 

Debt limit 

'I'otal net debt applicable to limit 

l.egal debt margin 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 

Add back: exempt real property 
Total assessed value 

Debt limit (10% of total assessed value) 
Debt applicable to limit: 

General obligation bonds 
Less: Amount set aside for repayment 
of general obligation debt 

Total net debt applicable to limit 

Legal debt margin 

182 
$1,133 

10% 

SI 13.3 

12,9 

1.2 
11.7 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 

S87,9 $89.3 $91.5 $94.5 $98.9 $104.5 $107.3 $108.7 $110.4 SI 13.3 

22.5 21.2 19.8 18.3 16.4 14.9 13.8 13.1 13.3 11.7 

$65.4 $68.1 $71.7 $76.2 $82.5 $89.6 $93.5 $95.6 $97.1 $101.6 

25.60% 23.73% 21.65% 19.37% 16.58% 14.26% 12.86% 12.05% 12.05% 10.33% 

Legal Debt Margin i Calculation for Fiscal Year 2016 

Assessed Value $951 

SI0I.6 

Note: Under state finance law, the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government's oulstanding general obligation debt should not exceed 10 percent of total assessed 
property value By law, the general obligation debt subject to (he limitation may be offset by amounts set aside for repaying general obligation bonds. 
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I'errebonne Pitrisli (Consolidated Government 
Pledgcd-Rcvcmie Coverage 

LaslTcii Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Table 15 

Utility Revenue Bonds 

Utility I.ess; Net 

Fiscal Charges Operating Available Debt Service 

Year and Other Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage 

2008 $ 58,641,743 $ 57,606,586 $1,035,157 $ 1,335,000 $211,693 0.67 
2009 39,846.087 36,646,016 3,200,071 1,385,000 159,628 2.07 
2010 43,515,002 39,039,311 4,475,691 1,440.000 103,535 2.90 
2011 42,987,546 39,271,092 3,716.454 1,030,000 43,775 3 46 
2012 38,607,061 35,114,066 3,492,995 

2013 41,528,167 36,040,328 5,487,839 

2014 46,362,154 40,624,795 5,737,359 

2015 40,257,621 35,189,943 5,067,678 

2016 39,134,657 39,237,968 (103,311) 

2017 40,499,823 40,758,351 (258.528) 

Note; Details regarding Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the I'rnancial statements. 
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'I'errebotine Parish Consolidateci Govcrniiieiit 
Plctlged-Revenue Coverage 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

"I'able 15 
Continued 

Sewerage Revenue Bonds 

Sewer Less: Net Special 
Fiscal Charges Operating Available Debt Sendee Assessment 

Year and Other Kxpenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage Collections 

2008 $ 33,978 
2009 (2,016) 
2010 36,769 
2011 6,424 
2012 46,835 
2013 $ 8,018,114 $9,019,675 $(1,001,561) $788,000 $56,500 (1.19) 15,654 
2014 8,096,338 9,164,927 (1,068,589) 794,000 60,260 (1.25) 59,612 
2015 8,046,360 9.491,818 (1,445,458) 904,267 63,594 (1.49) 1,848 
20)6 7,853,499 8,990,792 (1.137,293) 911,267 62,009 (1.17) 1,206 
2017 7,632,876 9.144,073 (1,511,197) 917,267 63,089 (1.54) (1,019) 

Special Assessment Bonds 

Debt vService 

Principal Interest Coverage 

Sales Tax Incremctil Bonds Sales Tax Increment Bonds 
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Sales Tax Levee Bonds -

Fiscal Increment Debt Sendee Increment Debt Service 
Year Collections Principal Interest Coverage Collections Principal Interest Coverage 

2008 $14,532,956 $ 1,660,000 S 1,070,009 5.32 
2009 13,025,848 1,735,000 1,276,711 4.33 

2010 12,762,593 1,005,000 930,619 6.59 

2011 13,009,719 2,220,000 1,284,763 3.71 $ 5,574,137 $ 1,123,937 4.96 
2012 13.846,566 2.280,000 1,608,856 3.56 5.932,912 S 1.025,000 2,288,713 1.79 
2013 15,144,419 2,440,000 1,662,578 3.69 6,489,521 1,010,000 2,263,313 1.98 
2014 15,665.816 2,530,000 1.807,038 3.61 6.712,592 1,065,000 2,232.188 2.04 
2015 13,518,992 2,620,000 2,550,590 2.61 5,792,742 1,125,000 2,199,338 1.74 
2016 12,184,162 2,700,000 1,430,031 2,95 5,220,9)7 1,185,000 2.164,688 1.56 
2017 12.233,438 2,860,000 1,316,644 2,93 5,241,878 1,250,000 2,121,913 1.55 

Limited Tax Bonds 
Ad 

Fiscal Valorem Debt Sendee 

Year Taxes Principal Interest Coverage 

2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 $ 2.356,646 S 45,292 52.03 

2015 2,437,677 $ 110,000 93,150 12.00 

2016 2,527.325 110,000 90,950 12.58 

2017 2,525,222 115,000 88,700 12 40 
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Terrebonne Parish Consolldalcd Government 
Deniogi'a|>hic and Kcononiic Statistics 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Tabic 16 

Fiscal 
Year Population 

Personal 
Income 

(3) 

Per Capita 
Personal 
Income 

(3) 
Median 

Age 

Public 
School 

Enrollment 
(1) 

Average "Ai 
Unemployment 

Terrebonne 
Parish 

(2) 

2008 108,576 (4) S 4.126.430,880 S 38,005 34,2 (4) 17,635 3.60% 
2009 109,29! (4) 4,267,704,259 39,049 34.9 (4) 18,921 5.50% 
2010 111,860 (4) 4,175,733,800 37,330 34.4 (4) 18,850 5.30% 

2011 111.860 (4) 4,448,001,040 39.764 35.0 (4) 18.747 540% 

2012 111,917 (4) 4,608,070,558 41.174 35.0 (4) 18,89! 4.80% 
2013 112.749 (4) 4,983,167,553 44,197 35.1 (4) 18,564 4.30% 

2014 113,328 (4) 4,859,277,984 42.878 35.2 (4) 18,540 4,80% 

2015 113,972 (4) 5,123,269,344 44,952 35.3 (5) 18,353 5.40% 
2016 113,220 (4) 4.623,225,480 40,834 35.3 (2) 17,995 7.00% 
2017 112,086 (4) 4,576,919,724 ** 40,834 • 35.4 (4) 17,669 5,70% 

Sources; 
* Latest available 2016 

** Estimated based on 2016 per capita personal income 

(1) Terrebonne Parish School Board 

(2) Louisiana Department of Labor Statistics 

(3) U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis 

(4) U. S. Census Bureau 

(5) Louisiana Demographics 

8.0% 

7.0% 

6.0% 

5? 5.0% 

u 
a 4.0% 
g 

3.0% 

2.0% 

1.0% 

0.0% 

Unemployment Rate 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Last Ten Years 

2014 20IS 2016 2017 
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Table 17 

IcrreLonne Parish Coiisoliclaled Goverimiciit 
Principal Employers 

C'urrciil Year aiul Ten Years Ago 
(Unaudited) 

Employer 

TcTiebonne Patisli School Board 
Danos 
Terrebonne General Medical Center 
Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
Diocese of Houma- Thibodaux 
Wal-Mart 
Seacor Marine 
Rouse's Supermarket 
Leonard .1. Chabert Medical Center 
Gulflsland Tabrication 
Pride Offshore 
Halliburton Services 
Offshore Specialty l-'abricalions 
Weaiiierford International Ltd, 

Total 

Employees 

2,316 
1,585 
1,494 
1,086 
1,086 

880 
750 
730 
650 
625 

11,202 

2017 

Percentage 
ofTotal Parish 

Rank Employniciit 

1 4.94% 
2 3.38% 
3 3.19% 
4 2.32% 
5 2,32% 
6 1.88% 
7 1.60% 
8 1,56% 
9 1,39% 
10 1.33% 

23,91% 

2007' 

Employees Rank 

2,800 

1,300 
747 

1,100 

799 
2,000 
1,500 
650 
600 
580 

12,076 

Percentage 
of Total Parish 
Employment 

5.19% 

2,41% 
1,38% 
2,04% 

1.48% 
3,71% 
2 78% 
1.20% 
1.11% 

1,08% 

22,38% 

Source: 20)6 - Hourna Daily Courier 
*2007 - Louisiana Department of Labor (Latest Available for 2008) 
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Table 18 

Terrebomie Parish Consolidated <Jovcriinicnt 
Full-time Fqiiivalent Parish Government Employees by Function 

Last Ten Fiseal Years 
(Unaiidilcd) 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 
Function 

General fund 106 111 116 114 no 164 165 166 171 162 
Public safely 

Police 96 106 106 95 100 105 106 94 97 95 
Tire 65 70 7! 70 71 69 68 68 69 57 

Grants 69 83 85 83 79 76 75 81 79 72 
Road and Bridge 65 68 67 66 64 65 57 58 54 52 
Drainage 77 82 85 81 85 74 84 96 92 86 
Sanitation 10 9 14 14 14 15 14 14 15 18 
Culture & Recreation 46 46 39 38 277 262 299 307 278 235 
Sewer 35 38 38 39 34 39 37 40 37 38 
Utility Maintenance & Operation 39 43 39 42 37 38 38 46 49 46 
Civic Center 25 27 22 23 26 27 27 29 30 28 
Internal Service Funds 52 54 50 50 49 48 52 48 48 49 
Port Commissioit 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Other Governmental l-Tmds 73 74 71 71 71 127 122 129 135 148 

Total 762 812 803 786 1017 1109 1144 1176 1154 1086 

Sources: Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government, Human Resources Department. 
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Table 19 

lerreboiine Parish Consolidated Government 
Capital Asset Statistics by Function 

l.ast Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 
Fiiiu'tion 
j'ubllc safely 

Police: 
Stations 

2016 2017 

Patrol units 79 98 94 89 93 87 87 91 105 106 
Fire stations 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 

Roads & Bridges 
Streets-concrete (miles) 318 321 327 328 334 331 337 341 341 346 
Streets-asphalt (miles) 185 202 186 185 186 187 187 187 187 190 
Streetlights 3771 3772 3.791 3,801 3,801 3,812 3,812 3,831 3,832 3,862 
rrafllc signals 20 25 12 20 20 14 14 14 14 21 
Caution lights 73 104 112 76 76 148 150 164 166 106 
Bridges 79 79 80 81 81 82 82 82 83 84 

Drainage 
Forced drainage systems 71 71 71 71 71 70 70 69 69 69 
Forced drainage pumps 164 164 164 172 173 177 177 174 174 175 

Culture and recreation 
Parks 19 19 19 18 5 5 4 3 3 17 

Utilities 
Electric: 

Number of distribution 
stations 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 

Circuit miles above ground 297 323 298 298 299 300 304 304 285 286 
Circuit miles underground 226 210 220 220 222 223 230 230 214 230 

Gas: 
Number of miles of 

distribution mains 422 422 423 423 424 424 428 428 428 429 
Nutnber of gas delivery 

stations 14 14 11 II 11 12 10 10 10 10 
Number of pressure 

regulator stations 16 16 10 10 10 10 12 12 12 12 
Sewer 

Sanitary sewers (miles) 260 260 261 263 264 263 264 270 272 273 
Force tnain transpoil lines 

(miles) 121 121 121 122 127 128 128 130 130 132 
Pumping stations 160 161 162 162 169 169 169 177 179 179 
Manholes 5800 5850 5.900 5,950 5,849 5,900 5,817 5,977 6,028 6,081 
Maximum daily treatment 

capacity (thousands of 
gallons) 24.470 24,470 24,470 24,470 24,470 24,500 24,500 24,000 32,295 32,402 

Sources: Various Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government departments. 
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Terrebonne Parish Consolidafed Government 
Operating Indicators by Functiun 

Last I'en Piscai Years 
(Unaudited) 

2008 
Function 
Police 

Physical arrests 
Parking violations 
Traffic violations 
Complaints dispatched 

Fire 
Niintber of calls answered 

Inspections 
Roads & Bridges 

Street resurfacing (square yards) 
Potholes repaired 
Number of signs repaired/installed 
Number of Street name signs replaced 

Drainage 
Number of culverts installed 

Sanitation 
Refuse collected (tons/year) 

Animal Shelter 
Number of impounded animals 
Number of adoptions 

Utilities 
l-lectric: 

Purchase of power (kwli) 
Yearly net generation (kwh) 

Gas: 
Purchase of gas (mcf) 

Sewer 
Average daily sewage treatment 
(thousands of gallons) 

Civic Center 
Lvent attendance 

I-vent days 

2009 2010 

I,986 
632 
4,315 
33,038 

897 
404 

10,200 
300 

II,000 
1,600 

165 

149,337 

7,115 
458 

323,953,000 
33,879,389 

938,055,000 

9,859 

142,654 
279 

1,834 
544 
3,387 
30.939 

696 
392 

12.000 
750 

14,000 
2,000 

III 

135,963 

7,806 
457 

347,495,200 
32,502,312 

946,882,000 

10,769 

130,723 
222 

2011 

2,089 
1,384 
3,910 
31,460 

1,373 
611 

64,243 
176 

13,050 
1,900 

96 

122,182 

7,499 
384 

380,299,200 
7,504,982 

1,048,050,000 

9,980 

120,347 
218 

1,155 
883 
3,475 
28.213 

1,852 
817 

19.250 
27 
64 
373 

56 

121,445 

6,920 
311 

379,300,800 
25,891,563 

980,541,000 

8,692 

124,168 
162 

Sources: Various ferrebonnc Parish Consolidated Government departments. 
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Table 20 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 

1.087 
1,144 
2,548 
30,262 

1.901 
857 

66,203 
129 
200 
335 

100 

124,976 

6,570 
508 

1,595 
1,223 
5,629 

29,161 

1,899 

123,286 
179 
650 
444 

106 

126,773 

6,469 
552 

1,425 
546 
5,674 
28,453 

2,096 
791 

753 
153 
412 

1,730 

82 

134,949 

6,243 
558 

1,320 
978 

3,760 
29,860 

2,037 
1,259 

7.948 
180 
637 

1,200 

126,789 

6,054 
535 

1,016 
1,670 
4,515 

31,541 

1,916 
1,586 

26,967 
156 
720 
912 

46 

121,509 

6,528 
639 

750 
2,153 
4,157 

31,499 

2,065 
1,292 

U,250 
106 
780 
420 

48 

122,228 

5,954 
1,009 

370,088,100 
38,427.334 

872,556,000 

11,877 

380,223,800 
9,402,714 

1,016,635,000 

13,115 

447,310,320 
14,054,760 

1,119,681,000 

12,000 

461,102,906 
42,644,464 

1,017,325,000 

7,300 

466,985,783 
40,650,410 

811,262.000 

14,500 

382,112.610 
33,308,585 

934,280,000 

12,327 

124,040 

167 

138.967 

167 

129,771 

170 

121,857 

173 

120,659 

154 

112,679 

159 
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Tcrrcbontie Piirish Consolulittcd Governmenl 
Sclicilulc of Insurance in Force - UfilKies Fund 

December 31, 2017 
(Unaudited) 

Tabic 21 

Company 

Safely National Casualty Corporation 

American Alternative Insurance Corporation 

American Alternative Insurance Corporation 

Associated Ciectric and Gas Insurance Services, l.td. 

Type of Insurance 

American Alternative Insurance Corporation 

Illinois Union Insurance Company 

Liberty Mutual Insurance 

Great American Insurance Company of New York 

ACE American Insurance Company 

Cedain Underwriters @ Lloyd's of London 

Interstate Fire Casualty 

National Fire & Marine 

Workers' Compensation 
Deductible: $600,000 
Deductible; $750,000 Police & Fireman & Auto 

Amount 

General Liability 
Deductible: $500,000 

Excess Auto Liability & General Liability 

Excess Liability: 
Gas and Electric Utility Liability. 

Emergency Assistance Agreement and Engineers Errors & 
Omissions 

Deductible: $200,000 General Liability 
Deductible: $500,000 Pollution Liability 
Deductible: $200,000 Emergency Assistant Agreement 

Excess Public Officials, Employees 
Liability and Employment Practices Liability 

Deductible: $250,000 

Pollution Liability 
Deductible: $250,000 

Boiler and Machinery Policy 
Deductible: $200,000 
Combined Deductible $50,000 

Commercial Property - Fire & Extended Perils (Ex Wind/Hail) 
Deductible: $50,000 per occurrence 

' Commercial Properly - Fire & Extended Perils (Ex. Wind/Hail) 
Generator Plant 
Deductible: $50,000 per occurrence 

* Commercial Property - Wmd/llail 
(10% of $65,000,000) 
2% of TIV of each Unit of Insurance 
Minimum $100,000 per occurrence 

* Commercial Property 
(IO%of$65,OCO,nOO) 
2% of TIV of each Unit of Insurance 
Minimum $100,000 per occurrence 

* Commercial Property 
(15% of $65,000,000) 
2% of TIV of each Unit of Insurance 
Mininuim $100,000 per occurrence 

$ 25,000,000 
1.000.000 

(employer's liability) 

10.000.000 

20,000,000 
(GencralAggregatc) 

10,000,000 
20,000,000 

(GencralAggregatc) 

20,000,000 

40,000,000 
(Aggregate) 

10,000,000 
20,000,000 

(Aggregate) 

5,000,000 

100,000,000 

65,000,000 

65,000,000 

6,500,000 

6.500,000 

9,750.000 

F2xpiration 
Dale 

4-1-18 

4-1-18 

4-1-18 

4-1-18 

4-1-18 

4-1-18 

3-1-18 

3-1-18 

3-1-18 

3-1-18 

3-1-18 

3-1-18 
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Terrebonne Parisli ConsolidHtcci Government 
Schedule of Insurance in Force - Utilities Fund 

December 31. 2017 
(Unaudited) 

I'ablc 21 
Continued 

Company 

Landmark American insurance Company 

First Specially Insurance Company 

Underwriters' @ l.loyd's ol'l.ondon 

Great American Insurance Company 

Wright National Flood Insurance Company 

Wright National Flood Insurance Company 

Wright National Flood Insurance Company 

Wright National Flood Insurance Company 

Wright National Flood Insurance Company 

AIG Specialty Insurance Coinpany 

AIG Specialty Insurance C-ompany 

Atlantic Specialty insurance Company 

Lloyd's of London Underwriters 

Type of InsiirHncc 

* Commercial Property 
(t5%ofS65,000,000) 
2% of TIV of each Unit of Insurance 
Minimum $100,000 per occurrence 

* Commercial Properly 
(15% of$65,000,000) 
2% of TIV of each Unit of Insurance 
Minimum $100,000 per occurrence 

* Commercial Property 
(35% of $65,000,000) 
2% of TIV of each Unit of Insurance 
Minimum $100,000 per occurrence 

Inland Marine 
Deductible: $10,000 

Flood Insurance (Ashland Jail) 
Building 
Contents 

Flood Insurance (Juvenile Detention Center) 
Building 
Contents 

Flood Insurance (Dulac Library) 
Building 
Contents 

Flood Insurance 
(614 Woodside Drive) 

Flood Insurance 
(Pollution LiO Station - 98 Bonnie Street) 

Contractors' Pollution Liability 

Deductible: $5,000 

Cyber Liability Security and Privacy, Network Interruption, 
livent Management, Cyber Hxlortion 
Deductible: $10,000 (All coverages) 

I'rolection and Indemnity (Watercrafl) 
Deductible: $500,000 

Hxcess Protection and Indemnity (Watercraft) 
(In excess of $1,000,000) 
Deductible: N/A 

Amount 
Fxpiration 

Date 

9,750,000 3-1-I J 

9.750.000 3-1-18 

22,750,000 

1,445,230 

500,000 
500,000 

500,000 
500,000 

500,000 
500,000 

200,000 

35,000 

$1,000,000 

2,000,000 
(Aggregate) 

1,000,000 

3-1-18 

3-1-18 

4-8-18 

4-22-18 

8-26-18 

2-20-18 

7-31-18 

4-1-18 

4-1-18 

1,000,000 4-1-18 

9,000,000 4-1-18 
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Terrebonne Parisli ConsolklateO Govvriinicnt 
Schedule of Insurance in Force - I'tllities Fund 

December 31, 2017 
(Unaudited) 

Table 21 
CoiUinued 

Company 

Lloyd's of London Insurance Company 

Syndicates 2623/623 @ Lloyd's of London 

Illinois Union Insurance Company 

Type of Insurance 

Auto Physical Damage Insurance - Scheduled vehicles 
Deductible; S2,500 (Comprehensive and Collision) 

Medical Professional Liability 

Deductible: 525,000 

Premises Pollution Liability 
Deductible: S250.000 

Amount 

137,096 

1,000,000 

3,000.000 
(Aggregate) 

5,000.000 

Expiration 
Date 

4-1-18 

4-1-18 

4-1-18 

* Three percent (3 %> of the value at the lime of loss of each separate building with respect to named storm losses only. 
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Table 22 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

Schedule of lUility Customers - lirban Services District - Utilities Fund 
December 31, 2017 and 2016 

(Unaudited) 

Records maintained by the Utilities Department indicated there were 21.466 utility customers at December 31.2017 cotnpared to 21.414 utility 

ctistomers at December 31. 2016, 

A comparison of the number of meters being serviced at December 31, 2017 arid December 31. 2016 follows: 

December December 
Denartment 31, 2017 31, 2016 

Hlectric 14,019 14.126 

Gas 14,649 14.726 

Totals 28,668 28,852 

There were no unmetered customers at December 31. 2017. 
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Bourgeois Bennett 
^^CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS | CONSULTANTS 

A LIMITCO llABILITt COMrAMY 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON 
APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

To the Parish President and the 
Terrebonne Parish Council, 

Houma, Louisiana. 

We have performed the procedures described in Schedule 1, which were agreed to by the 
Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Parish) and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor 
(LLA) on the control and compliance (C/C) areas identified in the LLA's Statewide Agreed-Upon 
Procedures (SAUPs) for the year ended December 31,2017. The Parish's management is responsible 
for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with the attestation 
standards established by the AICPA and applicable standards of Government Auditing Standards. 
The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of this report. 
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures referred to 
above, either for the purpose for which this report has been requested, or for any other purpose. 

The procedures and associated findings are described in Schedule 1. 

We were not engaged to, and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of 
which would be the expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on these C/C areas 
identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we 
performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have 
been reported to you. 

The purpose of this report is to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas 
identified in the SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or 
compliance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised 
Statue 23:513, this report is distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

Certified Public Accountants 

Houma, Louisiana, 
June 27,2018. 
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Schedule 1 
Schedule of Procedures and Associated Findings of the 

Statewide Agreed-upon Procedures 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

The required procedures and our findings are as follows; 

Procedures performed on the Parish's written policies and procedures: 

1. Obtain the Parish's written policies and procedures and report whether those written policies and 
procedures address each of the following financial/business functions (or report that the Parish 
does not have any written policies and procedures), as applicable: 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget. 

Performance: Obtained and read the written policy for budgeting. 
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the 
vendor list; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase 
orders; (4) eontrols to ensure compliance with the public bid law; and (5) documentation 
required to be maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

Performance: Obtained and read purchasing handbook. 
Exceptions: The policy did not contain a provision about how purchases are initiated, how 

vendors are added to the vendor list, and the preparation and approval process of 
purchase requisitions and purchase orders. 

Management's response: Management will consider adding these provisions to their 
existing purchasing handbook. 

c) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

Performance: Obtained and read the written policy for disbursements, and found it to 
contain the requirements included above. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 



Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's written policies and procedures: (Continued) 

d) Receipts, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. 

Performance: Obtained and read the written policy for receipts, and found it to contain the 
requirements included above. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

e) Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, and (2) reviewing and approving time 
and attendance records, including leave and overtime worked. 

Performance: Obtained and read the written policy for payroll and personnel, and found it 
to contain the requirements included above. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

f) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms 
and conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

Performance: Obtained and read the purchasing handbook for contracting, and found it to 
contain the requirements included above. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable), including (1) how cards are 
to be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required 
approvers, and (5) monitoring card usage. 

Performance: Obtained and read the written policy for credit card, and found it to contain 
the requirements included above. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

h) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds 
by category of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers. 

Performance: Obtained and read the written policy for travel and expense reimbursement. 
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 



Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's written policies and procedures: (Continued) 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1111-1121, 
(2) aetions to be taken if an ethies violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics 
violations, and (4) requirement that all employees, including elected offieials, annually attest 
through signature verifieation that they have read the entity's ethics policy. 

Performance: Obtained and read the written policy for ethics. 
Exceptions: The poliey does not include requirement that all employees, including elected, 

offieials, annually attest through signature verification that they have read the entity's 
ethics policy. 

Management's response: Management will eonsider adding the required provisions to the 
existing ethies policy. 

j) Debt Serviee, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) EMMA reporting requirements, (3) 
debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

Performance: Obtained and read the written debt service poliey. 
Exceptions: The policy did not contain provisions about the EMMA reporting 

requirements, debt reserve requirements, and debt serviee requirements. 
Management's response: Management will consider adding the provisions listed above to 

the debt service poliey. 

Procedures performed on the Parish's Council: 

2. Obtain and review the Council minutes for the fiseal period, and: 

a) Report whether the Council met (with a quorum) at least monthly, or on a frequency in 
accordance with the Couneil's enabling legislation, charter, or other equivalent document. 

Performanee: Obtained and read the written minutes of Council meetings. 
Exceptions: There was no exeeption noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

b) Report whether the minutes referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on 
the General Fund and any additional funds identified as major funds in the entity's prior audit 
(GAAP-basis). 



Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's Council: (Continued) 

Performance: Inspected meeting minutes and inquired of management as to monthly 
budget-to-actual comparisons. While there is no specific reference to budget-to-aetual 
comparisons in the meeting minutes, a monthly budget report which shows monthly 
and cumulative expenditures and budgeted expenditures and monthly and cumulative 
revenues and budgeted revenues is available for the Council no later than 15 working 
days following the end of the month. This report is available for review by each Council 
member on the Parish's computer network. 

Exceptions: Council meeting minutes do not include or reference budget-to-aetual financial 
statements. 

Management's response: Management will begin to reference budget to actual financial 
statements in the Council meeting minutes. 

1) If the budget-to-aetual comparisons show that management was deficit spending during 
the fiscal period, report whether there is a formal/written plan to eliminate the deficit 
spending for those entities with a fund balance deficit. If there is a formal/written plan, 
report whether the meeting minutes for at least one board meeting during the fiscal period 
reflect that the board is monitoring the plan. 

Performance: Inspected meeting minutes and inquired of management as to monthly 
hudget-to-actual comparison. There are no fund balance deficits budgeted. Budget 
amendments and line item adjustments are done regularly to adjust for any changes 
during the year. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

c) Report whether the minutes referenced or included non-budgetary financial information (e.g. 
approval of contracts and disbursements) for at least one meeting during the fiscal period. 

Performance: Inspected the Council's meeting minutes for the fiscal year and noted 
non-budgetary financial information. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

Procedures performed on the Parish's bank reconciliations: 

3. Obtain a listing of client bank accounts from management and management's representation that 
the listing is complete. 

Performance: Obtained the listing of hank accounts from management and received 
management's representation in a separate letter. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 
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(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's bank reconciliations: (Continued) 

4. Using the listing provided by management, select all of the Parish's bank accounts (if five 
accounts or less) or one-third of the hank accounts on a three year rotating basis (if more than 5 
accounts). For each of the hank accounts selected, obtain bank statements and reconciliations for 
all months in the fiscal period and report whether: 

a) Bank reconciliations have been prepared; 

Performance: Obtained monthly bank reconciliations for the 13 accounts tested. 
Inspected management's documentation for accuracy of bank reconciliations. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management or a council member 
(with no involvement in the transactions associated with the bank account) has reviewed each 
bank reconciliation; and 

Performance: Inspected the Parish's documentation for each monthly hank 
reconciliation for all 13 accounts tested. 

Exceptions: For 3 hank accounts, the January bank reconciliation was not approved. 
For 9 bank accounts, the January and February bank reconciliations were not 
approved. 

Management's response: Management will consider having all bank reconciliations 
include evidence that a member of management reviewed them. 

c) If applicable, management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling 
items that have been outstanding for more than 6 months as of the end of the fiscal period. 

Performance: Inspected documents for items outstanding for more than 6 months. A 
total of 523 checks were outstanding for more than 6 months as of the end of the 
fiscal period. Through inquiry of the client, it was noted that every year the Parish 
tries to contact the payee on the outstanding checks and reissue checks if possible. 
If unable to reissue checks, the Parish turns over any check outstanding more than 
4 years to the state. 

Exceptions: There were 4 bank accounts that had outstanding checks dating back to as 
early as 2003. 

Management's response: Management will begin the process of escheating outstanding 
funds to the state. 



Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's collections: 

5. Obtain a listing of cash/check/money order (cash) collection locations and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. 

Performance: Observed the listing of cash/check/money order (cash) collection 
locations from management and received management's representation in a separate 
letter. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

6. Using the listing provided by management, select all of the Parish's cash collection locations (if 
five locations or less) or one-third of the collection locations on a three year rotating basis (if 
more than 5 locations). 

For each cash collection location selected: 

a) Obtain existing written documentation (e.g. insurance policy, policy manual, job description) 
and report whether each person responsible for collecting cash is (1) bonded, (2) not 
responsible for depositing the cash in the bank, recording the related transaction, or 
reconciling the related bank account (report if there are compensating controls performed by 
an outside party), and (3) not required to share the same cash register or drawer with another 
employee. 

Performance: Inspected policy manuals and inquired of client as to all requirements 
listed above. All employees who collect cash are bonded and are not responsible for 
depositing cash, recording the transaction, or reconciling the bank account. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

b) Obtain existing written documentation (e.g. sequentially numbered receipts, system report, 
reconciliation worksheets, policy manual) and report whether the Council has a formal 
process to reconcile cash collections to the general ledger and/or subsidiary ledgers, by 
revenue source and/or agency fund additions, by a person who is not responsible for cash 
collections in the cash collection location selected. 

Performance: Inspected policy manual and reviewed receipts and general ledger 
transactions. Individuals who receive cash/checks are not the individuals who are 
responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

c) Select the highest (dollar) week of cash collections from the general ledger or other 
accounting records during the fiscal period and: 



Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's collections: (Continued) 

1) Using the Parish's collection documentation, deposit slips, and bank statements, trace 
daily collections to the deposit date on the corresponding bank statement and report 
whether the deposits were made within 1 day of collection. If deposits were not made 
within 1 day of collection, report the number of days from receipt to deposit for each day 
at each collection location. 

Performance: Due to the wide variety of revenue sources of the Parish, a sample of 25 
cash receipts were haphazardly selected over all of the Parish's revenue accounts. 

Exceptions: Through inspection of documentation and inquiry of the client, there were 
17 instances when eash/eheek collected was not deposited within one day. 14 of 
those transactions were deposited within 2 days of collection and 3 of those 
transactions were deposited within 3 days of collection. 

Management's response: Management will make every effort to ensure that deposits 
are made within 1 day. 

2) Using sequentially numbered receipts, system reports, or other related collection 
documentation, verify that daily cash collections are completely supported by 
documentation and report any exceptions. 

Performance: Inspected the Parish's numbers receipts, system reports, and recorded 
transactions. Noted that all collections tested were supported by adequate 
documentation. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

7. Obtain existing written documentation (e.g. policy manual, written procedure) and report whether 
the Parish has a process specifically defined (identified as such by the Parish) to determine 
completeness of all collections, including electronic transfers, for each revenue source and 
agency fund additions (e.g. periodic confirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to utility 
billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number sequences, agency fund 
forfeiture monies confirmation) by a person who is not responsible for collections. 

Performance: Observed various individuals agreeing source documents and journals to 
deposits. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

Procedures performed on the Parish's general disbursements (excluding credit card, debit 
card, fuel card, P-card purchases or payments): 

8. Obtain a listing of the Parish's disbursements from management or, alternately, obtain the general 
ledger and sort/filter for the Parish's disbursements. Obtain management's representation that 
the listing or general ledger population is complete. 
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Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's general disbursements (excluding credit card, debit 
card, fuel card, P-card purchases or payments): (Continued) 

Performance: Obtained the completed general ledger for the fiseal period and obtained 
management's representations in a separate letter. 

Exeeptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

9. Using the disbursement population from #8 above, select 25 disbursements (or seleet 
disbursements eonstituting at least one-third of the dollar disbursement population if the entity 
had less than 25 transactions during the fiscal period), exeluding eredit card/debit card/fuel 
card/P-card purehases or payments. Obtain supporting documentation (e.g. purehase 
requisitions, system screens/logs) for each transaction and report whether the supporting 
documentation for each transaction demonstrated that: 

a) Purehases were initiated using a requisition/purchase order system or an equivalent electronic 
system that separates initiation from approval fimetions in the same manner as a 
requisition/purchase order system. 

Performance: Verified the first and last eheck number used in the year and reviewed for 
gaps in the sequenee of check numbers used. We randomly selected 25 
disbursements using a random number generator. Requested the supporting 
documentation for each disbursement, as well as inquiries of management. 

Exceptions: There were no exeeptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applieable. 

b) Purchase orders, or an electronic equivalent, were approved by a person who did not initiate 
the purehase. 

Performanee: Inspected doeumentation and inquired of management as to purchase 
approval process. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

c) Payments for purchases were not processed without an approved requisition and/or purchase 
order, or electronic equivalent; a receiving report showing receipt of goods purehased, or 
eleetronic equivalent; and an approved invoice. 

Performanee: Inspected doeumentation of purchase approval by management. 
Exceptions: There were no exeeptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 



Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's general disbursements (excluding credit card, debit 
card, fuel card, P-card purchases or payments): (Continued) 

10. Using the Parish's documentation (e.g. electronic system control documentation, policy manual, 
written procedure), report whether the person responsible for processing payments is prohibited 
from adding vendors to the Parish's purchasing/disbursement system. 

Performance: Inspected policy and inquired of management as to separation of duties. 
Exceptions: The accounts payable clerks are responsible for processing payments and 

adding vendors to the purchasing/disbursement system; however, there is a 
mitigating control that accounts payable clerks cannot key in invoices for payment 
unless invoices are matched with approved requisition/P.O. which is initiated by 
someone other than the accounts payable clerk. 

Management's response: Not applicable. 

11. Using the Parish's documentation (e.g. electronic system control documentation, policy manual, 
written procedure), report whether the persons with signatory authority or who make the final 
authorization for disbursements have no responsibility for initiating or recording purchases. 

Performance: Inspected documentation and inquired of management about signatory 
authority. There are 4 individuals with signatory authority and none of the 
individuals are responsible for initiating or recording purchases. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

12. Inquire of management and observe whether the supply of unused checks is maintained in a 
locked location, with access restricted to those persons that do not have signatory authority, and 
report any exceptions. Alternately, if the cheeks are electronically printed on blank cheek stock, 
review the Parish's documentation (electronic system control documentation) and report whether 
the persons with signatory authority have system access to print cheeks. 

Performance: Inquired of management and observed where the supply of unused cheeks 
is held. All unused cheeks are maintained in a locked file cabinet in the accounts 
payable clerks' office. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

13. If a signature stamp or signature machine is used, inquire of the signer whether his or her 
signature is maintained under his or her control or is used only with the knowledge and consent 
of the signer. Inquire of the signer whether signed checks are likewise maintained under the 
control of the signer or authorized user until mailed. Report any exceptions. 

10 
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(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's general disbursements (excluding credit card, debit 
card, fuel card, P-card purchases or payments): (Continued) 

Performance: The Parish uses blank check stock without a signature stamp or separate 
machine. Check printing includes signature of individuals with signatory authority. 
Signed checks not mailed are kept in locked file cabinet in the accounts payable 
department until mailed. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

Procedures performed on the Parish's credit cards, debit cards, fuel cards, p-cards: 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-
cards (cards), including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained 
possession of the cards. Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. 

Performance: Observed the listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, 
and P-cards (cards) from management and received management's representation 
in a separate letter. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

15. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 10 cards (or at least one-third of the 
cards if the entity has less than 10 cards) that were used during the fiscal period, rotating cards 
each year. 

Obtain the monthly statements, or combined statements if multiple cards are on one statement, 
for the selected cards. Select the monthly statement or combined statement with the largest dollar 
activity for each card (for a debit card, select the monthly bank statement with the largest dollar 
amount of debit card purchases) and: 

a) Report whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and 
supporting documentation was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the 
authorized card holder. 

Performance: Obtained the monthly statement with the largest dollar activity for the 
credit card and observed for supporting documentation for review and approval. 

Exceptions: One of the authorized card holders is responsible for reviewing and 
approving the monthly statements and supporting documentation. 

Management's response: Management will consider having someone who is not an 
authorized card holder review and approve the monthly statements and supporting 
documentation. 

11 



Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's credit cards, debit cards, fuel cards, p-cards: 
(Continued) 

b) Report whether finance charges and/or late fees were assessed on the selected statements. 

Performance: Obtained the monthly statement with the largest dollar activity for the 
credit card and observed for any finance charges and/or late fees. No finance charges 
or late fees were noted. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

16. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #15 above, obtain 
supporting documentation for all transactions for each of the cards selected (i.e. each of the cards 
should have one month of transactions suhject to testing). 

a) For each transaction, report whether the transaction is supported by: 

1) An original itemized receipt (i.e., identifies precisely what was purchased) 

Performance: Trace transactions on the credit card statement to the original itemized 
receipts. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

2) Documentation of the business/public purpose. For meal charges, there should also be 
documentation of the individuals participating. 

Performance: Observed supporting documentation for business/public purpose. 
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

3) Other documentation that may be required by written policy (e.g., purchase order, written 
authorization.) 

Performance: Obtained and read the written credit card policy. No other documentation 
is required. 

Exceptions: Not applicable. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

b) For each transaction, compare the transaction's detail (nature of purchase, dollar amount of 
purchase, supporting documentation) to the Parish's written purchasing/disbursement policies 
and the Louisiana Public Bid Law (i.e. transaction is a large or recurring purchase requiring 
the solicitation of bids or quotes) and report any exceptions. 
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Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's credit cards, debit cards, fuel cards, p-cards: 
(Continued) 

Performance: Inspected supporting documentation. Ail purchases complied with the 
purchasing/disbursement policy. No transactions required compliance with 
Louisiana Puhlic Bid Law. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applieahle. 

e) For each transaction, compare the Parish's documentation of the husiness/public purpose to 
the requirements of Article 7, Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution, which prohibits the 
loan, pledge, or donation of funds, credit, property, or things of value, and report any 
exceptions (e.g. cash advances or non-business purchases, regardless whether they are 
reimbursed). If the nature of the transaction precludes or obscures a comparison to the 
requirements of Article 7, Section 14, the practitioner should report the transaction as an 
exception. 

Performance: Compared the business/public purpose to the requirements of Article 7, 
Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

Procedures performed on the Parish's travel and expense reimbursements: 

17. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and related expense reimbursements, by person, 
during the fiscal period or, alternately, obtain the general ledger and sort/filter for travel 
reimbursements. Obtain management's representation that the listing or general ledger is 
complete. 

Performance: Obtained a list of all travel and related expense reimbursements. 
Management's representation of the listing was confirmed in a separate letter. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

18. Obtain the Parish's written policies related to travel and expense reimbursements. Compare the 
amounts in the policies to the per diem and mileage rates established by the U.S. General Services 
Administration (www.gsa.gov) and report any amounts that exceed GSA rates. 

Performance: Inspected travel and expense reimbursement policy. The policy 
references the IRS guidelines which are the GSA rates. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 
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Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's travel and expense reimbursements: (Continued) 

19. Using the listing or general ledger from #17 above, select the three persons who incurred the 
most travel costs during the fiscal period. Obtain the expense reimbursement reports or prepaid 
expense documentation of each selected person, including the supporting documentation, and 
choose the largest travel expense for each person to review in detail. For each of the three travel 
expenses selected: 

a) Compare expense documentation to written policies and report whether each expense was 
reimbursed or prepaid in accordance with written policy (e.g., rates established for meals, 
mileage, lodging). If the Parish does not have written policies, compare to the GSA rates 
(#18 above) and report each reimbursement that exceeded those rates. 

Performance: Selected the three employees who incurred the most travel costs during 
the fiscal year to further select the highest travel expenditure reimbursed. Compared 
the expense documentation to the applicable rates. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

h) Report whether each expense is supported by: 
1) An original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. 

Performance: Obtained expense documentation including original itemized receipts. 
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

2) Documentation of the business/public purpose. 

Performance: Obtained expense documentation. Business purpose was documented on 
the expense documentation. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

3) Other documentation as may be required by written policy (e.g., authorization for travel, 
conference brochure, certificate of attendance) 

Performance: Inspected travel and expense reimbursement policy. No additional 
documentation required. 

Exceptions: There was no exception noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 
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Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's travel and expense reimbursements: (Continued) 

c) Compare the Parish's documentation of the husiness/puhlic purpose to the requirements of 
Article 7, Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution, which prohibits the loan, pledge, or 
donation of funds, credit, property, or things of value, and report any exceptions (e.g. hotel 
stays that extend beyond conference periods or payment for the travel expenses of a spouse). 
If the nature of the transaction precludes or obscures a comparison to the requirements of 
Article 7, Section 14, the practitioner should report the transaction as an exception. 

Performance: Inspected the business/public purpose of all travel reimbursements 
selected and compared them to Article 7, Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

d) Report whether each expense and related documentation was reviewed and approved, in 
writing, by someone other than the person receiving reimbursement. 

Performance: Inspected documentation of travel expenditures selected for review and 
approval signature. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

Procedures performed on the Parish's contracts: 

20. Obtain a listing of all contracts in effect during the fiscal period or, alternately, obtain the general 
ledger and sort/filter for contract payments. Obtain management's representation that the listing 
or general ledger is complete. 

Performance: Observed the listing of contracts in effect during the fiscal year from 
management, and received management's representation of completeness in a 
separate letter. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

21. Using the listing above, select the five contract "vendors" that were paid the most money during 
the fiscal period (excluding purchases on state contract and excluding payments to the auditor). 
Obtain the related contracts and paid invoices and: 

a) Report whether there is a formal/written contract that supports the services arrangement and 
the amount paid. 
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Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's contracts: (Continued) 

Performance: Obtained the listing of contract vendors and selected the five highest paid 
contract "vendors" during the fiseal year. Inspected the written contract. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

b) Compare each contract's detail to the Louisiana Public Bid Law or Procurement Code. Report 
whether each contract is subject to the Louisiana Public Bid Law or Procurement Code and: 

1) If yes, obtain/compare supporting contract documentation to legal requirements and 
report whether the Parish complied with all legal requirements (e.g., solicited quotes or 
bids, advertisement, selected lowest bidder) 

Performance: Inspeeted eontract and supporting documentation 
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

2) If no, obtain supporting contract documentation and report whether the Parish solicited 
quotes as a best praetice. 

Performance: Inspected supporting documentation and inquired of client about 
contraets. Contracts tested that were not subject to the Louisiana Public Bid Law or 
Procurement Code were for serviees. No quote necessary. 

Lxeeptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

c) Report whether the eontract was amended. If so, report the scope and dollar amount of the 
amendment and whether the original contraet terms eontemplated or provided for such an 
amendment. 

Performance: Inspected contraet and any amendments noted. 
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

d) Select the largest payment from each of the contracts, obtain the supporting invoice, eompare 
the invoice to the contract terms, and report whether the invoice and related payment complied 
with the terms and conditions of the contraet. 

Performance: Inspected the invoice and compared to the written contraet information. 
The invoice and related payment eomplied with the terms of the contract. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 
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Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's contracts: (Continued) 

e) Obtain/review contract documentation and Council minutes and report whether there is 
doeumentation of Council approval, if required by policy or law (e.g. Lawrason Act or Home 
Rule Charter). 

Performance: Inspeeted eontraet doeumentation. All were approved by the Parish 
Couneil and signed by the Parish President. 

Exeeptions: There were no exeeptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

Procedures performed on the Parish's payroll and personnel: 

22. Obtain a listing of employee with their related salaries, and obtain management's representation 
that the listing is eomplete. Seleet five employees/officials, obtain their personnel files, and: 

Performance: Observed the listing of employees with their related salaries from 
management, and reeeived management's representation of eompleteness in a 
separate letter. 

Exceptions: There were no exeeptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applieable. 

a) Review eompensation paid to eaeh employee during the fiseal period and report whether 
payments were made in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of the employment 
eontraet or pay rate strueture. 

Performanee: Compared hourly rates to the employer's pay rate structure with 
payments made to employees during the fiseal year. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

b) Review ehanges made to hourly pay rates/salaries during the fiseal period and report whether 
those changes were approved in writing and in aeeordanee with written poliey. 

Performanee: Traced the hourly pay rate changes during the fiseal year to the pay rate 
strueture. All pay rate changes were properly approved. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applieable. 
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Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's payroll and personnel: (Continued) 

23. Obtain attendance and leave reeords and select one pay period in which leave has been taken by 
at least one employee. Within that pay period, seleet 25 employees/offieials (or seleet one-third 
of employees/offieials if the entity had less than 25 employees during the fiseal period), and: 

a) Report whether all selected employees/offieials documented their daily attendance and leave 
(e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory). 

Performance: Selected one pay period to test leave taken during that period. Inspected 
all daily attendance and leave records for proper documentation. 

Exeeptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

b) Report whether there is written documentation that supervisors approved, electronieally or in 
writing, the attendance and leave of the selected employ ees/offieials. 

Performance: Inspected all daily attendanee and leave records for proper approval. 
Exceptions: There were 8 individuals where there was no documentation of supervisor 

approval of daily attendanee and leave reeords. 
Management's response: Management will verily that all daily attendance and leave 

are approved before processed. 

e) Report whether there is written doeumentation that the Parish maintained written leave 
reeords (e.g., hours earned, hours used, and balanee available) on those selected 
employees/officials that earn leave. 

Performanee: Inquired and observed that the Parish maintains written leave records. 
Exceptions: There were no exeeptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applieable. 

24. Obtain from management a list of those employ ees/offieials that terminated during the fiseal 
period and management's representation that the list is complete. If applieable, seleet the two 
largest termination payments (e.g., vaeation, siek, compensatory time) made during the fiscal 
period and obtain the personnel files for the two employees/offieials. Report whether the 
termination payments were made in striet aecordanee with policy and/or contract and approved 
by management. 
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Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's payroll and personnel: (Continued) 

Performance: Inquired and inspected list of employees that terminated during the fiscal 
year, and reeeived management's representation of completeness in a separate letter. 
There were 123 employees terminated during the fiscal year. Obtained the personnel 
file of the two employees with the largest termination payments and traced to the 
employee's final written leave records. All termination payments were properly 
approved and were made in striet accordanee with the personnel policy. 

Exceptions: There were no exeeptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

25. Obtain supporting documentation (e.g. cancelled checks, EFT documentation) relating to payroll 
taxes and retirement contributions during the fiscal period. Report whether the employee and 
employer portions of payroll taxes and retirement contributions, as well as the required reporting 
forms, were submitted to the applicable agencies by the required deadlines. 

Performance: Inspected payroll reporting forms, as well as eaneelled checks to confirm 
that all payments were submitted to the applicable ageneies by the required 
deadlines. 

Exeeptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

Procedures performed on the Parish's ethics: 

26. Using the five selected employees/officials from procedure #22 under "Payroll and Personnel" 
above, obtain ethics compliance documentation from management and report whether the Parish 
maintained doeumentation to demonstrate that required ethics training was completed. 

Performanee: Observed the ethies course completion eertiflcates for the five 
employees tested. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

27. Inquire of management whether any alleged ethics violations were reported to the Parish during 
the fiscal period. If applicable, review documentation that demonstrates whether management 
investigated alleged ethics violations, the correetive actions taken, and whether management's 
actions complied with the Parish's ethics policy. Report whether management received 
allegations, whether management investigated allegations received, and whether the allegations 
were addressed in aeeordance with policy. 

Performance: Inquired of management of any ethics violations, none were noted. 
Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 
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Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Procedures performed on the Parish's debt service: 

28. If debt was issued during the fiseal period, obtain supporting doeumentation from the Parish, and 
report whether State Bond Commission approval was obtained. 

Performanee: Inquired of management as to issuanee of debt during the fiscal year. No 
debt was issued during the fiscal year. 

Exceptions: Not applicable. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

29. If the Parish had outstanding debt during the fiseal period, obtain supporting documentation from 
the Parish and report whether the Parish made scheduled debt service payments and maintained 
debt reserves, as required by debt covenants. 

Performance: Reviewed combined debt service requirements and traced payments to 
source documents. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

30. If the Parish had tax millages relating to debt service, obtain supporting doeumentation and report 
whether millage collections exceed debt service payments by more than 10% during the fiseal 
period. Also, report any millages that continue to be received for debt that has been paid off. 

Performanee: Reviewed millages collected and compared to debt service payments. 
Exceptions: The 2015 General Obligation Refunding bonds are secured by an ad 

valorem tax that the Parish collected $2,081,000 while it paid $1,583,000 in debt 
service. Millage collections exceeded debt service payments by more than 10%. 

Management's response: Management will consider revising the tax levy on this tax. 

Other procedures performed on the Parish: 

31. Inquire of management whether the entity had any misappropriations of public funds or assets. 
If so, obtain/review supporting doeumentation and report whether the Parish reported the 
misappropriation to the legislative auditor and the commission attorney of the parish in which 
the Parish is domiciled. 

Performance: Inquired of management of any misappropriations of public funds or 
assets, none were noted. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

32. Observe and report whether the Parish has posted on its premises and website, the notice required 
by R.S. 24:523.1. This notice (available for download or print at www.lla.la.gov/hotline) 
concerns the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public funds. 
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Schedule 1 
(Continued) 

Other procedures performed on the Parish: (Continued) 

Performance: Inquired and observed such notice posted on the premises and on the 
website. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 

33.If the practitioner observes or otherwise identifies any exceptions regarding management's 
representations in the procedures above, report the nature of each exception. 

Performance: Inspected all procedures, and the results of such procedures and 
compared them to management's representations in a separate letter. 

Exceptions: There were no exceptions noted. 
Management's response: Not applicable. 
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SPECIAL REPORTS OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



Bouraeois Bennett 
•UNCERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS I CONSUITAWT< 'CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS | CONSULTANTS 

A LIMITtD LIABILITY COMPANY 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER 

MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Parish President and the 
Terrebonne Parish Council, 

Houma, Louisiana. 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements 
of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented 
component units, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Terrebonne 
Parish Consolidated Government (the Primary Government), State of Louisiana, as of and for the 
year ended December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Primary Government's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon 
dated June 27, 2018. 

Our reports include a reference to other auditors who audited the discretely presented 
component unit financial statements of the Terrebonne General Medical Center, 
Houma-Terrebonne Airport Commission, Houma Area Convention and Visitors Bureau, 
Terrebonne Parish Port Commission, Houma-Terrebonne Regional Planning Commission, 
Houma-Terrebonne Public Trust Financing Authority, District Attorney of the Thirty-Second 
Judicial District Court, Clerk of Court, Assessor, Terrebonne Parish Fire Districts No. 5, 6, 7, 8 and 
9, Bayou Cane Fire Protection District, Coteau Fire Protection District, Terrebonne Parish 
Recreation Districts No. 2/3, 3, 6, 7 and 8, Terrebonne Parish Veterans' Memorial District, 
Terrebonne Parish Communications District, Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund, Thirty-Second 
Judicial District Court, Terrebonne Parish Coroner and Terrebonne Economic Development 
Authority as described in our report on the Primary Government's financial statements. These 
component units have separate boards and accounting systems for which separate reports on 
compliance and internal control over financial reporting have been issued by those auditors. This 
report does not include the results of the other auditors' testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and on compliance and other matters. Other component units of the Primary 
Government, which we have audited the discretely presented component unit financial statements, 
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have separate boards and accounting systems for which separate reports on compliance and internal 
control over financial reporting have been issued. This report does not include the results of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and other matters that we 
have reported on separately. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the Primary Government's financial statements, 
we considered the Primary Government's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) 
to determine audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the Primary Government's financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Primai-y Government's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Primary Government's 
internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the Primary Government's financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that 
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit 
we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Primary Government's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which 
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 



Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Primary Government's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Primary 
Government's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable 
for any other purpose. 

Certified Public Accountants. 

Houma, Louisiana, 
June 27, 2018. 



Boui^eois Bennett 
^'CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS I roNsiiiTAMTc 'CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS | CONSULTANTS 

A LIHITEO LIASIUTY COMPANY 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR 
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM; ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE: 
AND REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To the Parish President and the 
Terrebonne Parish Council, 

Houma, Louisiana. 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government (the Primary 
Government), State of Louisiana's, compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each 
of the Primary Government's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2017. The 
Primary Government's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

The Primary Government's basic financial statements include the operations of the 
District Attorney of the Thirty-Second Judicial District, Terrebonne Council on Aging, Inc. and 
Terrebonne Levee and Conservation District presented as component units, which received 
$887,296, $954,592 and $8,668,893 respectively, in federal awards which are not included in the 
schedule for the year ended December 31, 2017. Our audit, described below, did not include the 
operations of the Terrebonne Council on Aging, Inc. as this entity was audited under a separate 
engagement and the results of the audit on compliance has been separately reported. The 
component units described in Note 1 to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, excluding 
those listed above, received federal awards and are not included in the schedule because these 
entities were audited under separate audit engagements and, in addition, were not subject to the 
types of compliance requirements described above. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statues, regulations, terms and 
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 
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Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Primary 
Government's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the 
Primary Government's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures 
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for 
each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the 
Primary Government's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the Primary Government complied, in all material respects, with the types 
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each 
of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2017. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Primary Government is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Primary 
Government's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a 
direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for 
each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Primary Government's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 



timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control 
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We 
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the 
scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

We have audited the financial statements of the Primary Government as of and for the 
year ended December 31, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively 
comprise the Primary Government's basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated 
June 27, 2018, which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial statements. We did not 
audit the financial statements of the Terrebonne General Medical Center, Houma-Terrebonne 
Airport Commission, Houma Area Convention and Visitors Bureau, Terrebonne Parish Port 
Commission, Houma-Terrebonne Regional Planning Commission, Houma-Terrebonne Public Trust 
Financing Authority, District Attorney of the Thirty-Second Judicial District Court, Clerk of Court, 
Assessor, Terrebonne Parish Fire Districts No. 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9, Bayou Cane Fire Protection District, 
Coteau Fire Protection District, Terrebonne Parish Recreation Districts No. 2/3, 3, 6, 7 and 8, 
Terrebonne Parish Veterans' Memorial District, Terrebonne Parish Communications District, 
Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund, Thirty-Second Judicial District Court, Terrebonne Parish 
Coroner and Terrebonne Economic Development Authority. These component units have separate 
boards and accounting systems whose financial statements and accompanying schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards, if applicable, were audited by other auditors. Other component 
units of the Primary Government, which we have audited the discretely presented component unit 
financial statements, have separate boards and accounting systems for which separate audit reports 
on their financial statements and their accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, if 
applicable, have been issued. This report on the Primary Government's schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards does not include these entities. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of 
forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Primary Government's 
basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance, and is not a 
required part of the Primary Government's basic financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has 



been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the tinancial statements and 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the Primary Government's basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

Certified Public Accountants. 
Hoiima, Louisiana, 
June 27, 2018. 



SCIIKDIILE OF EXPKNDITIJKFS OI FEDERAL AWAkns 

I'errebonnc Parisli Consolidated Government 
(the Primary Government) 

I'or (he year ended December 31. 2017 

Fedei iil {iranlor/Pass-Thtough 
(jranior/Pioeraiii Tilic 

U.S. Department of Agricultiirc; 
I'ood iind Niiliilion Service: 

Pass-Tliroiii-'li Proaraiii Froiiv 

I fiiiisiaiia Depailmcnl of lidiicalioii: 

Child ami Adult Caie Food Program 

U.S. Department of Commerfe: 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Adniinislraiicn: 

Pass-Throueh Prnm ams Froin 

Louisiana Depailment of Natural Resources: 
Coastal Zone Management Administration Awards • 

Teirebonne Parish Local Coastal Program 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban UevclopmenI: 

Ofilce of Community Planninp and Development: 
CDRG - Enlitlemciit Giants Cluster: 

Comniimily Development Blocl< Grants/ 

Eniitlemcnl Grants 

HOME Investment Pailnersliips Program 

Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation Single 

Room Occupancy 

Office of Public and Indian Housing: 

Section 8 Mousing Choice Vouchers 

Family Self-sufficiency Program Grant (Program Coordinator) 

Subtotal Direct Progiams 

Office of Comiminily Planning and Development: 

Pass-Thromth Proeram From:. 

I.niiisiaiia Depailmcnl of Children and Fainilv Services 
Office ofCommnm'tv Services: 

Emergency Solutions Grants Progiain 

Pass-Through Pronram From: 
Slate of Louisiana Division of Administration 

Office of Commuiiitv Develonmeni: 

CDBG Disaster Recovery Program Grant Award-
Parisli Implemented Rccoveiy Program 

CDBG Disaster Recove'y Program Grant Award 

Subtotal Pass-Through Programs 

Total U.S. Depailmcnl ofllousing 

and Urban Devclopmeni 

Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

10,558 

.419 

14.218 

14,2.39 

14,249 

14,871 
14.896 

14,2.31 

14.228 

14,228 

Federal Award/ 

Pass-Tlirougli 

Entity Identifying 
Number 

25-013 

LACiOV No, 2000197589 
LAGOV No. 2000275642 

R-I7-MC-22-00II 

M-I6-MC-22-0209 

SRO Coiilract [.A211SROOOI 

LA2I IVO 

LA2IISFH542A0I5 

ESG PY 2015-2017 
ESG2017 

B-I3.DS-22-000I 
CFMS/t078958 

E.xpcndilures 
I-edeial to 

ExpeiKlitiire.s* Subreciuient.s 

S 143.946 

230.436 

779.558 

359.497 

33,215 

2,843,520 

43.479 

4,059.269 

104,773 

82,611 

431,119 

6.419,029 $ 1.869,423 

7.037.532 1.869.423 

11.096.801 1.869,423 



SCIIEDLII.E OF EXPKNniTliRKS OK FKDKKAI. AWARDS 

Terrebonne Tniish Consolidated Government 

(the Primary Government) 

I'd ihe year ended December ? 1, 2017 

Tedcial Gi antoi/Pass-Tlii oiigh 

(iranlor/PrO)'i am Tille 

D.S. Pcpartmeiit of the Interior; 
Tlie Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regnlatron and 

Eiifoiceiiieiil 
Coastal Inipncl Assistance Program - Falgoiit Canal 

Fiesliwater Enliancement 

U. S Fisli and Wildlife Service 

Pass-Thi oiiL'li Promams From: 
l-OLiisiana Ucpaiimcnt of Natural Resources: 

Coastal Wetlands Planning, Proteclioii and Restoration Act 

Lake Boudreaiix Freslnvatcr Diversion Project 

Federal 

CFDA 
Number 

15.668 

15,614 

Federal Award/ 
Pass-Thiougl] 

Entity Identifying 

Number 

M07AFI282I 

DNR 2511-04-C 

Federal 
lixpendiliires' 

E.xpendiiiires 

to 

Subrecipieiits 

4,425 

150.328 

Total U.S. Depaitmcnl of the Inleiior 

U.S. Department of Justice: 
Onife of Justice Programs 

t^ass-Tliroimh Programs From: 
j^cfTcrsoii Parish Louisiana • Community Justice Accticv 

Edward Bymc Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 

Multi-Jiirisdictional Task Force Piogiain 

Bureau of Justice Assistance: 

Ofllce of Justice Programs: 

Bulletpioof Vest Paiiiiership Program 

Oflice of Victims of Ctime: 

P^ass-Throimh Prouiams From: 
Louisiana Coiiimissioii on Law Entbrcemeiil: 

Victim Assistance Progiani 

154,75.3 

16.738 
16 738 

16.607 

16.575 
16.575 

20I6-DJ-BX-032I 
20]4-DJ-00l 3531 

n/a 

2015-VA-O4/O2/0I/03-2877 
2016-VA-04/OI/02/03-3808 

10,443 

46,279 

15,418 

19,989 
40,131 

Total U.S. Depailnient of Justice 132,260 



SCHEDIH.K OK KXPENDITIIRES OK FEDERAL AWAROS 

Tcrrcboniii; Parish Coiisollilatcd Government 
(the Primary Government) 

For llic year ended December 31.2017 

Fcdeial Gian(or/Fass-Tlirou('li 

GraiKor/FiOMiam Tille 

Federal 

CFDA 
Number 

U.S. Ueparlmctil of Tran.S|)ortalion: 

i'cderal Tiansil Adminislialion: 

Federal Trnnsil Clusier: 
Federal Tiansil Fonmila Grants -

Section 9 F TA 

Pass-lliiounli Pronr.am From: 
1 auisiaua Ueoattmeut oFTiaiumoilalion and Develoomcin. 

j'onmila Grants for Other Than Urbanized Aicas -

Rural rranspoiiation Program 

Federal Highway Administration: 
Pag^.Tliroiiiih PiQL'rains From: 

I niiisiana Depaitineiit ofTransponation and DevcloDinent: 

Highway Planning and ConstriKtion CUistct. 
Highway Planning and Construction -

Country Drive Widening 

Hollywood Road Reconstiuetion (South) d-Laiie 
Recreational Trails Pjogiam -

Bayou Tenelxntne Fast Sidewalk 

W Paik Sidewalks (Roycc/Maiielta) 

Westside Bike Trail 

20.507 

20.509 
20.509 

20.205 
20 205 

20.219 

20.219 

20.219 

Subtotal i lighway Planning Conslruclion Cluster 

National Highway Ttaflic Safety Administration: 

Pass-Tliroiinh Programs From: 
t niiisiana Hiirlnvav .Safelv Commi.ssion: 

Slate and Commtinily Highway Safety - Year l.otig 

Subtotal Pass-Through Programs 

Total U.S. Department of Transportation 

U.S. Deparlment Envlroiimcntal Protection Agency: 

OITice of Water: 
Pass-rhrouL'h ProL'ramS FfOm: 

1 oiiisiaiia Dcpailment of Ftivitonmeiilal Otialitv: 

Capitalization Giants for Clean Water Slate Revolving Funds 

Oakshire Southdown 112 Holding Basin 

Ashland Wetland Assiniilalion Sewer Pioject 

•folal U. S. Department of Environmental Protection Agency 

20.600 

20.600 

Federal Award/ 
Pass-Through 

Fnlily Identifyiug 

Number 

1-A-20I6-02I-OI-OI 

RU18-55-17/ LA-I8-X032 
RU18-15-18/LA-2017-013-00 

700-55-0102 / STP3005 (002)M 

700-55-0101 /STP3008(00.))M 

745-55-008 / F.NH-5508 (503) 

H.009766 

745-09-4444-02/11.010579 

CRMS 7.30062 /PT 2017-30-27 
CFMS 2000225479 / PT 2018-30-26 

n.xpctidittires 
Federal lo 

Exneiidiltiics* Subfcciniciits 

S 1,851.459 $ 

165,887 165,887 
204.959 204.959 

1,948,629 

641,820 -
7,598 

205 
500 . 

2.598,752 

98,322 

120 

3.068,040 370.846 

4.919.499 370,846 

66.458 

66.458 
CS22I493-0I 
CS22I490-02 

69.358 

22,436 

91,794 
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SCHEDIII F. Oh EXPKNDITllUF.S OF FEDERAI AWARDS 

Terrebonne Pnrish Consoli(ln(c<l Government 
(the Primary Government) 

1-or ihe year ended December 31,2017 

Federal Granlor/Pass-Thi oiij!h 

Giantot/Pioetatn Tille 

|l,S. Department of Energy; 
Pass-Tliroucli Programs From: 

l-Oiiisiaiia llousi'ne ]'"iiiaiice Acencv 

Louisiana Associali'on orCoinmiitiilv Aclion Parlncrship Inc. 

WealIieri;^alioii Assistance for l.ow-Income Persons -
LlllLAP/PVEI/DOE 2016-2017 
LIHEAP/PVF/DOL 2013-2014 

Federal 
CI'DA 
Number 

81,042 
81.042 

Total US DepaitmenI of Lnergy 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Serviees: 

Administration for Children and Families: 
Head Stait Center Based 

Center for Disease Control and Preparedness: 

Pass-Tliroiitth ITograms From: 
Louisiana Deoailment of Health and Hospitals 

Onice of Public I lealth Center for Commutiilv Pi cpardeness 

Strategic National Stockpile (SNS)/Cilies Readiness 
Initiative (CRI) 

Administralion for Children and Families: 
Pass-1 lironch Procrains l-'rom: 

Louisiana Association ol'Comiminilv Aclion 
Pailiiershins. Inc. 

Low-Income Home Energy Assisiancc-

LIIIIiAP FY20I6 

LIHEAP FY20I7 

Pass- Tlirongli Progratiis Front: 

Louisiana Woikl'orce Commission: 
Community Services Block Giant 

93,600 

93,074 

93.568 

93,569 

Ledeial Award/ 

Pass-Tlirough 

Entity Identifying 
Number 

Fedeuil 
Expendiliires* 

Expenditures 

to 
Siibrccipieiits 

DE-FG4803R83003 

07/I/I6 -06/30/I7 
07/01/17 - 06/30/18 

O6CII0I0297 

CFMS# 730951 
LAGOV:2000115918 
LAGOV:20002I2005 

10/01/15 -09/30/17 
10/1/16 -09/30/18 

20U>P0073/CFMS 200U957& 
20I7P0073/CFMS 2000235242 

Subtotal Pass-Tlnough Programs 

Total U S. DeparlnienI of Health 

and Human Seivices 

69,482 
26.204 

95,686 

.850.485 

8,817 
21,707 
12.184 

168.260 

273,762 

81,729 

566.459 

2,4)6.944 



SCIIKPULE OF EXPKNDITLIRES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Terrelionne Parish Consolidated Government 
(the Primary Government) 

i-ov\lK year eiuleil December , 2017 

I'cderal Graiilor/Pass-Throiigh 

Granlor/PfotJiaiii Tille 

l-'edeial 
CFDA 

Number 

b'cdcral Award/ 
Pass-Through 

Eiility Idcniilyiiig 
Number 

I'cdeial 
r-Apendhiircs* 

Expendilurcs 

to 
Subiecipienis 

U.S. Deiiarlmeni of tlomeland Security: 

Pnss-Tliroueli Programs l-'rom: 

1 niiisiaiia Olllce of Homeland Security and PiiicrL'eiicv 
Pipoarediiess: 

Fniergency Food and .Shelter National Board Progiam 97.024 32-3700-00 / LRO «005 Phase 34 $ 12.071 

Flood Mitigation Assistance Grant 97.029 [•MA-PI.-06-LA-2DI6-11 5.131 
97.029 FMA-PL-06-LA-20I4-OI 384,112 
97.029 FMA PJ-06-I,A20l5-008 1,796 
97.029 FMA PJ-06-LA2015-005 74.029 
97.029 FMA PJ-06-LA2015-002 73,286 

Total Flood Miligalion Assistance Grant 538..454 

Hazard Mitigation Grant - Katiina/Rila Acquisition/Elevation 97.039 HMGP-I603-I09-O0I 25 
97.039 HMGP-1603c-109-00! 1,241,898 
97.039 HMGP-1607.109-002 25 

Hazard Mitigation Grant - Gustav Elevation 97.039 HMGP 1786-109.0001 265,899 
Hazard Mitigation Giaul - Witid Retrollt 97.039 HMGP 1786-109-0002 1,106,342 
Hazard Mitigation Grant - Gustav Elevation 97.039 HMGP 1786-109-0003 173,901 
Hazard Mitigation Grant - Gustav Wind Retrofit 97.039 IIMGP I786N-109-0004 63,166 
Hazard Mitigation Grant - Gustav Elevation 97.039 HMGP 1786-109-0006 1.387,733 
Hazard Mitigation Grant • Upper l.ittic Cailloii Pump Station 97.039 HMGP-1792-109-0002 343,787 
Hazard Miligalion Grant - Bonanza Pump Station 97.039 HMGP-1792-1D9-D003 18,600 
Hazard Miligalion Grant - St. Louis Canal Drainage Improvement 97.039 HMGP 4041-109-0001 808,458 
Hazard Miligalion Grant - Isaac Elevation 97.039 HMGP 4080-109-0001 151,317 
Aulomalic Bar Screen Cleaneis 97.039 HMGP I603n-109-0008 565 

Total Hazard Mitigation Grant 5.561.716 

Emergency Management Pcrfonnaiice Grants 97.042 FMT-20I7-EP-00O01-S0I 734.611 

Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant Program 97.047 PDMC-PI.-06-I.A-20I4-002 348.807 

Repetitive Flood Claim Program 97.092 RFC-PJ-06-LA-2012-004 
97.092 RFC-Pb06-l.A-2012-002 594 

•foial Repetitive Flood Claim Program 594 

Severe l.oss Repetitive Program 97.no SRL-PJ-06.I.A-2009-Ot4 459 
97.110 SRL-PJ-06-LA-2012-004 54.682 

Total Severe Loss Repetitive Program 55.141 

Total Pass-Tlirough Programs 7,251.294 

rolal U.S. Department of Homeland Security 7.251.294 

Total Expcndilures of Federal Awards S 26,533,413 2.240,269 

I'cdeial expenditures represent total expcridiiiues for the program. Those expenditures may include amounts reimbursed 

by state and/or local ntatches. 

Sec accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awaids. 



NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
(the Primary Government) 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Note 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal 
award activity of the Primary Government of the Terrebonne Parish Consolidated 
Government (the Primary Government) under programs of the federal government for the 
year ended December 31, 2017. The information in this schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected 
portion of the operations of the Primary Government, it is not intended to and does not 
present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the Primaiy 
Government. 

We did not audit the discretely presented component unit financial statements of the 
Terrebonne General Medical Center, Houma-Terrebonne Airport Commission, Houma 
Area Convention and Visitors Bureau, Terrebonne Parish Port Commission, Houma-
Terrebonne Regional Planning Commission, Houma-Terrebonne Public Trust Financing 
Authority, District Attorney of the Thirty-Second Judicial District Court, Clerk of Court, 
Assessor, Terrebonne Parish Fire Districts No. 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9, Bayou Cane Fire 
Protection District, Coteau Fire Protection District, Terrebonne Parish Recreation 
Districts No. 2/3, 3, 6, 7 and 8, Terrebonne Parish Veterans' Memorial District, 
Terrebonne Parish Communications District, Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund, Thirty-
Second Judicial District Court, Terrebonne Parish Coroner and Terrebonne Economic 
Development Authority. These component units have separate boards and accounting 
systems whose financial statements were audited by other auditors. Separate reports were 
issued on Terrebonne Council on Aging, Inc., for the year ended June 30, 2017, as 
required under the Uniform Guidance. 

Note 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in 
the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are 
limited as to reimbursement. 
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NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
(Continued^ 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
(the Primary Government) 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Note 3 - INDIRECT COST RATE 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government has not elected to use 10 percent de minimis 
indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

14 



SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
(the Primary Government) 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Section I Summary of Auditor's Results 

a) Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: unmodified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

. Material weakness(es) identified? 
• Significant deficiencies identified that are not 

considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

b) Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

• Material weakness(es) identified? 
. Significant deficiencies identified that are not 

considered to be material weaknesses? 

yes 

yes 

yes 

yes 

X no 

X none reported 

X no 

X no 

yes X none reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards? yes X no 

c) Identification of Major Programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 

20.507 
97.029 
97.039 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Federal Transit Cluster 
Flood Mitigation Assistance Grant 
Hazard Mitigation Grant 
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
(Continued) 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
(the Primary Government) 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Section I Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

c) Identification of Major Programs (continued): 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A 
and Type B programs: $795,403 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no 

Section II Financial Statement Findings 

No financial statement findings were noted during the audit of the financial statements for the 
year ended December 31, 2017. 

Section III Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

There were no federal award findings or questioned costs reported during the audit for the year 
ended December 31, 2017. 
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REPORTS BY MANAGEMENT 



SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
(the Primary Government) 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Section I Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Primary Government's Basic 
Financial Statements 

Internal Control 

No material weaknesses were noted during the audit for the year ended December 31, 2016. 
No significant deficiencies were reported during the audit for the year ended December 31, 
2016. 

Compliance 

No compliance findings material to the Primary Government's financial statements were noted 
during the audit for the year ended December 31, 2016. 

Section II Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards 

There were no federal award findings or questioned costs reported during the audit for the year 
ended December 31, 2016. 
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MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government 
(the Primary Government) 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

Section I Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Primary Government's Basic 
Financial Statements 

Internal Control 

No material weaknesses were noted during the audit for the year ended December 31, 2017. 
No significant deficiencies were reported during the audit for the year ended December 31, 
2017. 

Compliance 

No compliance findings material to the Primary Government's financial statements were noted 
during the audit for the year ended December 31, 2017. 

Section II Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards 

There were no federal award findings or questioned costs reported during the audit for the 
year ended December 31, 2017. 

Section III Management Letter 

No management letter was issued during the audit for the year ended December 31, 2017. 
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